
 

 
 

 

 To: All Members of the Council 
 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN  1 February 2012 

 
COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 
 The Members of the COUNCIL are requested to meet in Council Chamber - Town 
House on THURSDAY, 9 FEBRUARY 2012 at 2.00 pm. 
 
 

JANE G. MACEACHRAN 
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Draft Housing Revenue Account (HRA) and Housing Capital Budget 2012/13 to 
2013/14 - Report by Director of Corporate Governance  (Pages 1 - 42) 
 

2 North East Scotland Pension Fund 2012/13 - Report by Director of Corporate 
Governance  (Pages 43 - 64) 
 

3 Common Good Budget 2012/13 to 2014/15 - Report by Director of Corporate 
Governance  (Pages 65 - 78) 
 

4 Non Housing Capital Programme 2012/13 - 2014/15 Budgets  - Report by Director 
of Corporate Governance  (Pages 79 - 92) 
 

5 General Fund Revenue Budget 2012/13 and Indicative 2013/14 to 2014/15 Budget 
- Report by Director of Corporate Governance  (Pages 93 - 218) 
 

6 Prudential Indicators - Report by Director of Corporate Governance - to follow   
  

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 
To access the Information Bulletins for this Committee please use the following link: 
http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13013&path=13004 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Martyn 
Orchard, tel. (52)3097 or email morchard@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE   Council     
 
DATE     9 February 2012 
 
DIRECTOR  Stewart Carruth (Director of Corporate 

Governance); Pete Leonard (Director of Housing & 
Environment)    

 
TITLE OF REPORT  Draft Housing Revenue Account (HRA) and 

Housing Capital Budget 2012/13 to 2013/14 
 
REPORT NUMBER: CG12/011 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1     To provide elected members with information to allow the setting of the 

rent level for the financial year 2012/13 as well as provisional rent 
levels for the financial years 2013/14 and 2014/15.  In turn, this will 
allow a capital programme for 2012/13 as well as a provisional 
programme for 2013/14 and 2014/15. 
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 It is recommended that the council consider the draft Housing Revenue 

Account and: 
 

a. Consider and determine any adjustments they may wish to make to the 
draft 2012/13 HRA and thereby: 

b. Determine the average weekly unrebated rents for municipal houses to 
take effect from Monday 2 April 2011 taking into consideration the 
Scottish Quality Standard Delivery Plan, the Council House New Build 
Programme, the outcomes of the 2002 Tenants Referendum and the 
annual rent consultation; 

c. Determine the level of revenue contribution to the Housing Capital 
budget for 2012/13 as well as a provisional contribution for the 
subsequent two financial years; 

d. Determine the level of working balances that should be retained to 
meet future contingencies; 

e. Determine the level of miscellaneous rents and service charges, 
including Heat with Rent; 

f. Agree to other adjustments Council may wish to make to the draft HRA 
for the financial years 2012/13 to 2014/15; and 

g. Set a capital programme for the financial year 2012/13 based on the 
rent strategy adopted as well as indicative level of programme for the 
financial years 2013/14 and 2014/15. 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



  
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 

3.1   Given this report is to set the HRA budget for 2012/13 the financial 
implications are contained within the report. 
 

 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 Without adequate investment there is the possibility that the housing 

stock could fail to meet health and safety regulations as well as the 
Scottish Housing Quality Standard. 

 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
5.1 The Council is required to give its tenants 28 days notice of any change 

in the level of rent.  Further, the Housing (Scotland) Act 2001 requires 
the Council to consult with tenants on any proposed rent increase.  
This consultation was in the form of a tenant questionnaire on the 
possible rent increase. 

 
5.2 The tenants were asked if the rent policy of inflation plus 1% should 

continue to maintain investment in the housing stock and improve 
services. 

 
5.3 The results are shown on page 26 of Appendix 1.  The number of 

tenants who responded and agreed a rent policy was 48% with 29% 
saying no and 23% don’t know. 

 
5.4 Schedule 15 of the Housing (Scotland) Act 1987 requires expenditure 

in the under noted main areas to be charged to the HRA: 
 

• Capital Financing Costs in respect of monies borrowed for the purpose 
of providing and improving the Council’s housing stock; 

• Management, administration and maintenance of the Council’s housing 
stock; 

• Other expenditure such as loss of rents for vacant periods, insurance, 
communal lighting and heating, cleaning and security. 

 
5.5 Items of income that must be credited to the HRA are: 
 

• Council house rents; 
• Other income attributable to the HRA.  For example, income recovered 

from tenants for heating, interest on revenue balances and when 
available transfers from working balances generated by the HRA in 
previous years. 

 
 

Page 2



5.6 In the absence of any central or local authority financial support for the 
HRA, the HRA is regarded as “ring-fenced”.  In addition, consideration 
of the level of capital to be financed from current revenue (CFCR) 
within the HRA budget will have an impact on the Housing Capital 
Budget.  This report, therefore, whilst indicating a possible HRA budget 
also comments on the Capital Budget. 

 
5.7 Consideration of the out-turn on the HRA for 2011/12 and the 2012/13 

budget is dealt with in detail in Appendix 1.  Based on the annual rent 
consultation and Council policy the budgeted figures have assumed a 
Council house rent increase of 6.3% (RPIX at November of 5.3% plus 
1%).  This equates to an average rental of £69.42 (for 48 weeks), in 
2011/12 the average rental is £65.31 which results in an increase of 
£4.11 per week. 

 
5.8 While this is in line with Council policy it is worth noting that at this time 

the economic climate within the United Kingdom is such that the UK 
economy continues to struggle to grow, with low confidence, relatively 
high inflation and high unemployment.    

 
5.9 As the UK’s largest export partner, there is significant worry that the 

ongoing Eurozone uncertainty may have a further negative impact on 
the UK economy. Europe’s recent financial woes were summed up 
succinctly by one financial analyst who said “The patient is in intensive 
care receiving treatment but the sickness is far from cured”.  

 
5.10 Uncertainty over the Eurozone’s stability continues to affect markets, 

with speculation increasing that this may eventually end with one or 
more country having to leave the Euro. 

 
5.11 Given the UK Government’s attempts to resolve the economic position 

it is worth looking at the future projections for inflation in setting the rent 
increase for 2012/13: 

 
FORECAST 

End period % 18 Jan 
2012 

Q1 
2012 

Q2 
2012 

Q3 
2012 

Q4 
2012 

Q1 
2013 

RPI inflation  4.8 3.4 2.9 1.9 1.6 1.5 
RPIX inflation  5.0 3.6 3.0 2.1 1.7 1.6 
CPI inflation  4.2 3.1 2.5 1.4 1.1 0.9 

 
Source – Sector Treasury Services – Forecasts (January 2012) 

 
5.12 The above table indicates that while we are currently experiencing a 

relatively high level of inflation it can be seen that this is projected to 
fall over the coming months. 

 
 
 

Page 3



5.13 What the table demonstrates is that RPIX is currently at 5.0%.  This is 
expected to fall by the end of the first quarter of 2012 to 3.6% and 
continue to fall thereafter.  To illustrate the impact of inflation on the 
HRA the overall HRA budget has additional cost pressures 
amounting to 4.4% between 2011/12 and 2012/13. 

 
The main reason for this increase is the continued level of investment 
required to achieve the SHQS.  There are other factors but the level of 
CFCR accounts for the majority of this increase. 

 
5.14 To put this into context a rent increase of 5.3% (instead of 6.3%) would 

only result in a loss of income of £700,000 which could be mitigated 
through an increase in 2013/14 of RPIX plus 2%, an increased level of 
borrowing, a reduced capital programme, use of working balances or a 
combination of these. 

 
 Given the level of pressure on the HRA is through the level of CFCR an 

alternative strategy could be proposed by setting a 3 year rent level 
with 6 monthly reviews.  Given the HRA cost base increase is 4.4% a 
rent increase for the next 3 financial years of 4.4% per annum would 
leave the HRA in the same position as that attached in Appendix 1. 

 
5.15 The reason for examining the future years is that the Council is now in 

the final stages of completing its 30 Year business plan which 
demonstrates the long term affordability of maintaining and improving 
the Council housing stock. 

 
5.16 Any major deviances from the rent policy will impact the deliverability of 

this over the 30 year period.  However, given the economic conditions 
that are facing Council tenants the model can be adapted to ease the 
level of rent increase for 2012/13. 

 
5.17  Capital Expenditure 
 The draft budget for 2012/13 (and the subsequent two financial years) 

is attached as Appendix 1 of this report.  This shows gross expenditure 
of £47 million financed through £23.1 million of borrowing and £18.6 
million by way of a revenue contribution to fund the net programme of 
£41.8 million. 

 
5.18 This reflects and includes a proposed rent increase of 6.3%.  The 

details of the potential projects to be included in this programme are 
contained in Appendix 1 – pages 33 to 36. 

 
5.19 Miscellaneous Rents 
 The budget attached in Appendix 1 also requires the miscellaneous 

rents and service charges to be set.  As way of indication on possible 
increases, pages 20 to 24 gives indicative increases and decreases 
that the Council may wish to consider.  The Council will have to 
decide on any possible increment to these charges in line with 
their rent setting strategy. 

Page 4



 
5.20 Working Balances 
 The Head of Finance must be confident that the level of working 

balances is adequate to meet any unforeseen contingencies during the 
financial year. 

 
5.21 Based on the projected income and expenditure that is likely to be 

generated for 2012/13, this figure should be approximately £3.9 million. 
 

  £'000 
MOVEMENT IN WORKING BALANCES   
Working Balances as at 1 April 2011  6,682 
   
Less: Ear marked sums:  (2,363) 
   
Projected Working Balances as at 31 March 2012   4,319 

 
5.22 In developing a rent setting policy it is important to ensure that there 

are adequate working balances and it is considered that these should 
be set at 5% of final gross expenditure. 

 
Subject to final budget approvals minimum balances would be: 

 
 £3.920 million As at 31 March 2013 
 £4.040 million  As at 31 March 2014 
 £4.160 million As at 31 March 2015 
 
5.23 Prudential Code 
 From 1 April 2004, Councils are required by Regulation to have regard 

to the Prudential Code when carrying out their duties under Part 7 of 
the Local Government (Scotland) Act 2003. 

 
5.24 In setting a capital programme, members will be aware that under the 

Prudential Code, the level of capital investment is determined at a local 
authority level.  The base programme for consideration, subject to final 
rent levels is £47.002 million.  This is attached in Appendix 1 at pages 
33 to 36. 

 
5.25 As part of the rent setting process of determining the average rent 

payable for a Council house, the Council must ensure that this is 
affordable and sustainable over the long term. 

 
5.26 The fundamental objective in the consideration of the affordability of the 

Council’s capital programme is to ensure that the total capital 
investment of the authority remains within sustainable limits, and in 
particular to consider the impact on the “bottom line”.  That is, 
affordability is determined by a judgement about acceptable levels of 
rent. 

 
 
 

Page 5



5.27 2013/14 to 2014/15 Budget 
 Included within Appendix 1 is an indicative budget for 2013/14 and 

2014/15 with an assumed rent increase of 3.5% and 3.5% respectively.  
There is also an analysis of the management and administration, the 
repairs and maintenance and capital budgets. 

 
5.28 In setting a 3 year rent strategy, Council must pay cognisance to the 

level of capital investment required to maintain and improve the overall 
housing conditions available to the citizens of Aberdeen.  The Council 
is required to meet the Scottish Housing Quality Standard by 2015. 

 
5.29 Summary 
 

The Council is required to determine the average weekly unrebated 
rents (and other miscellaneous rents and service charges) for 
municipal houses to take effect from Monday 2 April 2012 which in turn 
will allow decisions to be taken on the level of capital investment. 

 
 

6. IMPACT 
 

The City Council will operate within overall financial constraints taking 
into account recommended accounting practice and policies.  Rent 
increase will be notified to tenants providing them with 28 days notice. 

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

HRA 30 Year Business Plan 
 
9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Steven Whyte 
Chief Accountant 
swhyte@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523566 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



Page 1 

  ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT 
 

2012/13 – 2014/15 BUDGET PAPERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Barry Jenkins 
Head of Finance 

 
           Pete Leonard 

            Director of Housing and Environment  
 
 
 

APPENDIX 1 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



Page 2 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

DRAFT HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT 
 

Index 
 
Page 2 . . . . . Index 
 
Page 3 . . . . . Assumptions 
 
Page 5 . . . . . Housing Capital  
 
 
Section 1 – HRA Budget 2012/13 
 
Page 8 . . . . . HRA Budget 2012/13 
 
Page 10 . . . . . HRA Variance Notes 
 
Page 15 . . . . . Repairs & Maintenance 
 
Page 16 . . . . . R&M Notes 
 
Page 17 . . . . . Management & Admin 
 
Page 19 . . . . . Management & Admin Notes 
 
Page 20 . . . . . Miscellaneous Rents  
 
Page 25 . . . . . Other Local Authorities rent  
 
Page 26 . . . . . Tenants Consultation 
 
 
Section 2 – HRA Budget 2013/14 – 2014/15 
 
Page 27 . . . . . 3 Year HRA Budget  
 
Page 29 . . . . . 3 Year HRA Assumptions 
 
Page 30 . . . . . 3 Year Repairs Budget 
 
Page 31 . . . . . 3 Year Management Budget 
 
Page 33  . . . . . 3 Year Capital Budget 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



Page 3 

 
Revenue Assumptions 

 
In preparing the information for the draft Housing Revenue Account budget for 
the financial year 2012/13, a number of assumptions have been made and 
these are given below. 
 
Should you require an electronic version of the budget contained within this 
documentation, please contact Steven Whyte, Chief Accountant on (52)3566 
or e-mail swhyte@aberdeencity.gov.uk.  The budget information is available 
as a set of Excel spreadsheets. 
 
Inflation 
In preparing the budget no general inflationary uplift has been added which is 
in line with the base assumptions used in preparing the General Fund Budget 
for 2012/13, (there are some exceptions to this rule such as utility costs and 
contractual uplifts etc. and these are stated in the variance notes).   Inflation is 
currently running at approximately 5.3% (RPIX at November 2011). (Source: 
Office of National Statistics) 
 
Housing Stock 
The number of Council houses owned by the Council, as at 30 September 
2011, is 22,629.  It has been assumed that there will be a further 58 sales 
during the financial year 2011/12, bringing total sales for the year to 100. The 
average selling price for the period 1 April 2011 to 30 September 2011 is 
approximately £45,300.  
 
Set Aside Rules 
For the financial year 2011/12 the Council budgeted for 100% of all Council 
house sales to be utilised to repay debt.  The Council is free to decide on how 
the proceeds from the disposal of Council houses are used.  The Head of 
Finance recommends that all capital receipts continue to be used to 
repay debt for the financial year 2012/13 and future years.  
  
Council House Sales 
It has been assumed that the level of house sales will be 50 in 2012/13.  The 
average selling price for 2011/12 is currently estimated at £45,300. The 
average number of houses for the financial year 2012/13 is therefore 
estimated to be 22,546 properties.   
 
Average Rent Prices 
The average rent used for the financial year 2012/13 is £69.42 (per 48 
weeks), and this has been used to calculate the income available in 2012/13 
to fund the proposed budgeted level of expenditure.  The average rent is 
calculated by taking the average rent for 2011/12 plus 6.3% (RPIX at 
November 2011 + 1% which is the Council’s current rent strategy/policy). 
 
Given the exceptional economic position of the European economies this is 
dealt with in further detail as part of this paper and also the final Committee 
report. 

Page 9



Page 4 

 
Heat with Rent 
A detailed analysis has been carried out on the utility bills for Heat with Rent 
to ensure that the charging policy introduced in the 2006/07 budget setting 
process can be continued into 2012/13. No increase of income has been built 
into the proposed budget.   
 
Working Balances 
In developing a rent setting strategy it is important to ensure that there are 
adequate working balances.  The Head of Finance recommends that this be 
set at 5% of gross expenditure (i.e. it should include capital from current 
revenue) as a result of the current high inflation and a potential increase in 
base rates which could materially impact on future contractual obligations. 
 
Rent Setting Strategy 
In 2012/13 the Council is to continue with the existing rent setting strategy 
however it is the intention to move to a revised policy which is detailed below. 
 
Aberdeen City Council currently has 820 different rent levels across it’s 
housing stock. These rent levels are based on the Gross Annual Value (GAV) 
assessed for each property. 
 
GAV takes account of factors like the house type, age, structure, number of 
apartments, overall floor area, type of heating etc. They are historical values 
prepared by the Regional Assessor and are not transparent for tenants.  
 
As part of the preparation of the Housing Business Plan work has been 
undertaken to review the current rent structure to identify how a new system 
of rent setting can be introduced which is easier for tenants to understand and 
for the Council to administer. 
 
The establishment of a fair and transparent policy based on a points system 
that reflects different property attributes is an achievable outcome. A base rent 
would be applied to every property to which additions for specific factors 
would be added e.g. for each bedroom or for different property type. 
 
The views of tenants are critical in ensuring the Council introduces an 
effective system. All tenants have received information and a questionnaire in 
November 2011 setting out the position identified above. (Assessment of the 
views of tenants will be included in the final Committee report but will be 
circulated to elected members prior to the Council meeting on 9 February 
2011).  
 
Presentations have been made to various tenants forums and tenants have 
been invited to participate in focus groups. These focus groups will allow more 
detailed consideration of the issues and tenants views sought on the various 
attributes which may be used, their relative weighting etc and issues around 
how any change could be implemented. 
 

Page 10



Page 5 

A report proposing a new rent setting policy will be prepared in 2012. If 
agreement is reached on a new points based rent setting policy, an 
implementation plan will be developed. The outcome of a fair and transparent 
rent setting policy should be achieved which will require to be phased in over 
more than one year. 
 
Before any change is implemented all tenants will be notified with details of 
the changes and how they will impact on their rent. 
 
It is proposed to set the rents using the existing rent methodology with the 
potential phased implementation of the new rent policy during the financial 
year 2012-13. 
 
Business Plan  
During 2011 work has been carried out developing a 30 year business plan 
model which sets out the current and future financial position of the Council’s 
HRA, it’s ability to meet and maintain the Scottish Housing Quality Standard 
(SHQS) and manage, repair and invest in tenant’s homes.   
 
The model will allow the Council to identify the level of investment that is 
sustainable in the long term for other activities, for example, in investment and 
regeneration strategy. 
 
The business plan is built from a robust information base following a review of 
all the income and spending assumptions which demonstrated the strong 
financial management of the HRA while still delivering the requirements of the 
SHQS as well as building new Council houses for the first time in almost a 
generation.  
 
A sustainable rent policy must be adhered to in order to secure the long term 
financial position of this 30 year business plan.  The sustainable rent policy 
that is current Council policy is for the rental increase of RPIX plus 1%.  Given 
the current economic climate this is dealt with in more detail later in this 
report. 
 
Housing Capital Expenditure Programme 
 
Background 
The Housing Capital Expenditure Budget supports the delivery of the following 
National Outcomes to the citizens of Aberdeen: 
 
• National Outcome 10: “We live in well designed sustainable places where 

we are able to access the amenities we need”; and 
• National Outcome 14: “We reduce the local and global impact of our 

consumption and production” 
 
This is in addition to contributing towards the achievement of the following 
strategic priorities laid out in the Community Plan Update 2008: 
 

Page 11



Page 6 

• Affordable Housing – Increasing the levels of affordable housing in new 
housing developments; and 

• Regeneration – Improving the quality of life in our most deprived areas. 
 
The 2011/12 Budget will continue to provide funding for on-going new build 
projects and site acquisition. 
 
All of this has been achieved within the financial projections contained within 
the existing Housing Revenue Account Business Plan.  
 
Housing Investment Programme 
2012/13 will see continued major investment in tenants’ homes to make sure 
that they meet their needs and expectations as well as the requirements of the 
Scottish Housing Quality Standard (SHQS). Aberdeen City continues to make 
steady progress towards SHQS compliance with 59% of our stock now 
meeting the standard (as at September 2011) rising to an anticipated 75% by 
the March 2013.  
 
Following the recent appointment of a framework contractor we are now in a 
position to continue our normal heating replacement work following the delays 
caused by the legal challenge to the award of the heating framework tender in 
2009.  
 
Furthermore we will continue to provide funding for the provision of combined 
heat and power in our multi storey stock.  These actions will improve the 
energy performance of the council housing stock and prevent potentially 
hundreds of tenants from falling into or remaining in fuel poverty. 
 
In early 2012 the Council will start work on a major over cladding scheme to 
three High Rise buildings. These proposals have been brought forward due to 
the continued problems with water penetration. 
 
In addition to this the Council also plans to commence a programme of 
structural repairs to seven other multi storeys.     
 
To ensure that the Council can meet its priorities in terms of its housing stock 
the capital programme for the next three years (inclusive of slippage) is 
proposed as follows: 
 
2012/13 - £47.00 Million 
2013/14 - £44.45 Million 
2014/15 - £39.75 Million 
 
The capital investment programme will begin to diminish in 2013/14 as a 
result of the reduced work required on the SHQS and this will have significant 
savings in the revenue account as the borrowing levels will begin to reduce. 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



Page 7 

Housing New Build Programme 
In September 2011 the first phase of the Council’s New Build Programme was 
completed. During the financial year 2012/13 the Council will complete the 
construction of phase two and three of its’ New Build Programme. These 
developments are to be located at the following sites: 
 

Location Houses Flats Total 
Phase 1    

Byron Park, Northfield 16 12 28 
Hayton Road, Tillydrone 18 12 30 
Rorie Hall, Cults  27 27 

Phase 2    
Marchburn, Northfield 19 16 35 

Phase3    
Oldcroft Place, 
Stockethill 

11 20 31 
 
 
The Council was successful in obtaining grant assistance from the Scottish 
Government for the construction of 66 units for Phase 2 and 3 amounting to a 
total of £1.805 million. This will reduce the overall borrowing requirements that 
otherwise would have been required. 
 
The Phase Two Scottish Government grant money will help build 35 new 
council homes in a family-friendly “Homezone” on the site of the former 
Marchburn School in Northfield, comprising 19 three-bedroom houses and 16 
two-bedroom flats. The Homezone concept ensures that residential streets 
are designed for people, not traffic, to improve the quality of life.  
 
The Phase Three Scottish Government grant money will help build 31 new 
Council homes on the site of the former Croft House in Stockethill, comprising 
of 11 three-bedroom houses and 20 two-bedroom flats.  This development will 
also use the Homezone concept encouraging a more flexible and innovative 
approach to the design of new residential streets. 

 
Housing Capital Budget Expenditure Proposal  
 
Taking the above points into consideration, the total Housing Capital 
Expenditure Budget requirements (inclusive of slippage) for each of the next 
three financial years are proposed as follows: 
 

Fiscal Year Housing 
Investment 

Housing New 
Build 

Total 
2012/13 £46.76 Million £0.236 Million £47.00 Million 
2013/14 £43.95 Million £0.500 Million £44.45 Million 
2014/15 £39.75 Million £ 0.00 Million £39.75 Million 
 

 
 
 

Page 13



Page 8 

 
 Housing Revenue Account     
 Draft 2012/13 Budget Budget Out-turn Budget Notes 
  2011/12 2011/12 2012/13  
      
  £000's £000's £000's  
      
 Premises Costs     

1 Rates 3 3 3  
2 Rent – Other 128 128 135 1 
3 Repairs and Maintenance 23,531 24,454 23,264 2 
4 Maintenance of Grounds 2,560 2,560 2,560 3 
5 Gas 710 710 714 4 
6 Electricity 2,310 2,310 2,361 5 
7 Cleaning Service 520 520 476 6 
8 Security Service 444 444 444 7 
9 Window Cleaning 18 19 19  

10 Refuse Collection 150 240 240 8 
11 Cleaning – Sheltered Housing 475 475 475 9 
12 Premises Insurance 71 56 56 10 
13 Other Property Costs - Council Tax 72 115 115 11 

  30,991 32,034 30,862  
      
 Administration Costs     

14 Downsizing Grants/Direct Debit Incentives 78 78 52 12 
15 Legal Expenses 340 222 222  
16 Office Tel / Rent 88 88 88  
17 Former Tenants Arrears 1,379 1,379 1,379 13 
18 Charges - Services Admin & Management. 8,804 8,110 8,556 14 
19 General Consultancy 55 55 55 15 
20 Training for Front Line Staff 100 100 100 15 
21 Benefits Staff 94 94 94 15 
22 Charges - Tenants Participation 238 238 238 16 
23 Charges for Environmental Health 226 213 213  

  11,402 10,577 10,997  
      
 Supplies & Services     

24 Provision of Meals 218 177 177 17 
25 Equipment Purchase 55 55 55  
26 Television Licence 5 5 5  
27 Integrated Housing System 384 384 338 18 

  662 621 575  
      
 Agencies     

28 Mediation Service 98 98 98 20 
29 Energy Advice 81 81 81 20 
30 Citizens Advice Bureau 14 14 14 15 
31 Disabled Persons Housing Service 38 38 38 15 

  231 231 231  
      
      
      
      

Page 14



Page 9 

 Housing Revenue Account Budget Out-turn Budget  
 Draft 2012/13 Budget 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13  
  £’000 £’000 £’000  
      
 Transfer Payments     

32 Aberdeen Families Project  400 400 400 21 
33 Loss of Rent - Council Houses 651 722 722 22 
34 Loss of Rent - Garages, Parking etc 160 154 154  
35 Loss of Rent - Modernisation Works 51 82 87  
36 Supporting People Contribution 406 406 406 23 
37 CFCR 13,828 15,715 18,681  

  15,495 17,479 20,450  
      
 Capital Financing Costs     

38 Loans Fund Instalment 3,560 3,276 4,260  
39 Loans Fund Interest 12,429 9,713 10,819  
40 Heating Leasing Payment 131 131 131  

  16,120 13,120 15,210 24 
      
 Expense Total 74,901 74,062 78,325  
      
 Income     

41 Government Grant - General (310) (230) (420) 25 
42 Ground Rentals (25) (25) (25)  
43 Dwelling Houses Rent Income (71,159) (70,375) (74,476) 26 
44 Housing - Heat with Rent Income (1,233) (1,252) (1,252) 27 
45 Housing - Garages Rent Income (1,029) (1,018) (1,018) 28 
46 Housing - Parking Spaces Rent (173) (167) (167) 28 
47 Housing - Insurance Income (36) (36) (8)  
48 Housing - Other Service Charge (495) (515) (515) 28 
49 Legal Expenses (360) (323) (323)  
50 Revenue Balance Interest (81) (121) (121) 29 

      
 Income Total (74,901) (74,062) (78,325)  
      
 Net Expenditure 0 0 0  
      

 Projected Working Balance at 1 April 2012  4,319  
      

      
      
      
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



Page 10 

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT 2012/13 BUDGET 
 

Variance Notes  
Comparing Draft Budget 2012/13 to Estimated Out-turn 2011/12 

 
Expenditure Movements 
 
1. Rent 
This budget is for the rent of Police Houses, Accommodation for Community 
Groups and Housing Offices. These have been uplifted by 6.3% which reflects 
the current rent increase policy.  
 
2. Repairs and Maintenance 
An analysis of the proposed budget is included within this booklet (pages 15 
to 16).  
 
3. Maintenance of Grounds 
Maintenance of Grounds budget has two elements: Ground Maintenance and 
cleansing/weed control. The budget for 2012/13 has been maintained at the 
level of the 2011/12 Budget reflecting expected expenditure levels. 
 
4. Gas 
The Council moved on to the Scottish Government National Procurement for 
Gas Supply on 1 April 2010 with the contract price reviewed on an annual 
basis. The budget has been calculated using the actual consumption from 
2010/11 and an anticipated uplift of 10% in the contract price as advised by 
the Council’s energy unit. 
 
5. Electricity 
This is the second year of a four year electricity contract  The budget has 
been calculated by using the 2010/11 consumption and the unit charge for 
both heat with rent and communal areas. 
 
6. Cleaning Service 
This budget is for the communal cleaning.  The cleaning contract commenced 
on 5 July 2010 and runs for three years.  The cost of cleaning included in the 
budget for 2012/13 has been reduced to £476,000 which reflects the reduced 
cost from the contractor as a result of the TUPE period coming to an end.   
 
7. Security Service 
This budget is for the Security Service which started in 2012/13 and runs for 
three years.  The cost of the security included in the budget for 2012/13 is 
£444,000. 
 
8. Refuse Collection 
This budget has been based on the actual expenditure for 2010/11. 
 
9. Cleaning –  Sheltered Housing 
This is the budget for the cleaning of Sheltered Housing and has been 
calculated by using the actual for 2010/11. 

Page 16



Page 11 

10. Premises Insurance 
The budget for 2012/13 has been maintained at the 2011/12 level. 
 
11. Other Property Costs – Council Tax on void properties 
This budget is for the cost of Council Tax due on void properties. The actual 
expenditure for 2010/11 has been used and is based on the assumption that 
there will be no increase in Council Tax for 2012/13 based on the terms and 
conditions of the award of the General Revenue Grant. 
   
12. Downsizing Grants/Direct Debit Incentives 
There are currently two schemes within this budget line which are Downsizing 
grants (£50,000) and Direct Debit Incentives (£2,000). 
 
The Downsizing scheme provides assistance and a financial incentive to 
Council tenants occupying 3+ bedroom family properties in high demand 
areas to move to smaller more suitable housing in order to increase the 
supply of large family housing. It was agreed at the Housing & Environment 
Committee on 1st November 2011 to continue the scheme for a further year 
and to incorporate amenity housing into the scheme where tenants meet the 
criteria and to set the budget for 2012/13 at £50,000   
 
The Direct Debit incentive scheme was introduced on 5 April 2010.  Each 
month there will be a draw for all new and existing direct debit payers for a 
chance to win a week free rent period, thereby encouraging more people to 
switch to paying by direct debit. 
 
13. Former Tenants Arrears 
The budget has been maintained at the current budgeted level for 2011/12 to 
allow for potential costs of the revised benefits scheme being introduced by 
the Government. Aberdeen City Council had 25.2% tenancies in arrears at 31 
March 2011 compared to the Scottish Average of 25%. 
 
14. Management & Administration 
The staffing budget is based on the current structure of the Housing Revenue 
Account.  No pay award has been allowed for which is in line with the 
assumptions contained within the Council’s General Fund. 
 
15. General Consultancy, Training for Front Line Staff, Benefits staff, 

Citizens Advice Bureau, Disabled persons Housing Service 
All of the above budgets have had no uplifts assumed. 
 
General Consultancy allows the Housing Revenue Account to fund one off 
projects  As an example of this type of expenditure it would include work on 
the Housing Business Plan. 
 
Training for Front line Staff allows, for example, Housing Assistants to 
participate in professional staff development programmes with the opportunity 
of gaining membership of the Chartered Institute of Housing. 
 

Page 17



Page 12 

The costs of the Benefits staff are recharged from the Benefits team within 
Social Care and Wellbeing for the time spent with Council House Tenants on 
maximising income and tackling financial exclusion.  
 
The contribution to the Citizens Advice Bureau (CAB) provides funding to the 
service at ARI/Woodend Hospitals for benefits.  
 
An options appraisal has been undertaken on Financial Inclusion Services 
which includes both the contribution to CAB and the Benefits team.  This 
appraisal will be reported to the Housing & Environment Committee on 12 
January 2012.  
 
Disabled Persons Housing Service (Aberdeen) (DPHS) is a charitable 
organisation that provides specialist information, advice and advocacy on 
housing matters to disabled people, their families and carers and 
professionals working in housing, social work, health and the voluntary sector. 
 
Grant funding has previously been provided to DPHS and it was agreed in 
2010/11 that funding would run for a three year period and would cover core 
funding for the Development Officer’s post, plus an allowance for running 
costs.  This will enable the DPHS to continue to develop and expand the 
range of services that it offers to people of Aberdeen in line with the objectives 
set out within the Disability Action Group (DAG), DAG Homes Sub-Group 
Action Plan, the Local Housing Strategy and the Community Care Housing 
Strategy. 
 
16. Tenants Participation  
This is the budget allocated for the provision of the Tenants Participation and 
includes the employment costs of two Tenant Participation Officers, Newsbite 
and training for tenant representatives.  
 
17. Provision of Meals 
The actual expenditure for 2010/11 is the basis for the 2012/13 budget.  This 
budget is for the provision of meals at Denmore and Kingswood extra care 
housing.  The income for this service is contained in line 49 of the budget 
statement above which is shown as “Housing Other Service Charge”.  No 
increase to this charge is being recommended (this is contained in 
miscellaneous rents page 20) as there is currently a review ongoing on 
Housing for Varying Needs which will consider these charges for the future.  
In addition the budget for 2011/12 includes £40k for the provision of meals in 
sheltered housing during the process of modernisation which is no longer 
required for 2012/13. 
 
18. Integrated Housing System 
This budget is based on the IT requirements for 2012/13 which includes all the 
support and maintenance costs.   
 
 
 
 

Page 18



Page 13 

20.       Mediation Service & Energy Advice 
For 2012/13 budgets have been maintained at 2011/12 levels. The Energy 
Advice budget is currently a payment to SCARF (Save Cash and Reduce 
Fuel).  SCARF encourage the sustainable use of energy, achieving affordable 
warmth, eradicating fuel poverty and extending the life of natural energy 
resources across the North East of Scotland.   
 
21.    Aberdeen Families Project  
This budget is used to fund the Aberdeen Families Project. The Families 
project is based in the area of Torry and provides intensive support and 
supervision to families (mainly council tenants) who are involved in serious 
antisocial behaviour which could result in their eviction and subsequent 
homelessness. The service aims to reintegrate tenants or former tenants who 
are homeless and have a history of not sustaining a satisfactory tenancy, back 
into a tenancy without requiring intensive housing management.  The budget 
has been maintained at 2011/12 levels. 
    
22. Loss of Rent Council Houses  
The budget is based on the estimated out-turn for 2011/12 as at the end of 
October 2011. No uplift has been assumed therefore setting a target for 
savings in 2012/13. The void trend in 2011/12 is still showing a small 
increase.   
 
23.      Supporting People Contribution 
This budget is a contribution to cover the costs of providing the former 
Wardens salaries for people who were not in receipt of Housing Benefit as at 
31 March 2003.  The contribution in 2012/13 is based on the actual 
expenditure for 2010/11. 
 
This does not reflect the costs associated with the former warden’s salaries as 
this forms part of the General Fund. 
 
The contribution is being considered as part of the review for Housing for 
Varying Needs and therefore will be subject to change. 
 
24.       Capital Financing Costs 
The budget for Capital Financing Costs is based on the likely level of capital 
spend in 2011/12 as at the end of October 2011 and a possible future 
programme for 2012/13 of £41.825 million as well as the level of historic debt 
that has to be financed.  It also assumes that the consolidated loans pool rate 
(the rate used to calculate debt charges) is 5%.    
 
Income 
 
25.       Government Grant – General  
This budget is grant income from the Scottish Government for the Hostel 
deficit funding and is the estimated level of funding for 2012/13 taking into 
account income from Housing Benefit.  
 
 

Page 19



Page 14 

26.        Dwelling Houses Rent Income 
The budgeted income from Dwelling House Rent is calculated by using the 
October 2011 outturn less a projected reduction in stock of 50 increased by 
the potential rent increase of 6.3% (RPIX at November 2011 +1%) which is in 
line with current Council policy on rent setting. 
   
 
27.       Housing – Heat with Rent Income 
A review was undertaken of the income and expenditure of Heat with Rent. 
 

• Gas 
The projected energy consumption and contract rates were 
provided by the Council’s Energy Management Unit for each 
sheltered complex.  As from the 1 April 2011 the Gas Supply is 
through Scottish Government National Procurement and is 
reviewed on an annual basis. The energy used in the common 
rooms and guest rooms have been removed from the calculation as 
these costs are funded by rent pooling. The revised consumption 
has been multiplied by the agreed rate to be paid on the gas 
contract.  
 

• Electricity 
The projected energy consumption and rates were provided by the 
Council’s Energy Management Unit for each sheltered complex.  
The four year electricity contract started on 1 April 2011 at an 
increased rate of 100%. Reductions in the consumption were made 
for the common rooms and guest rooms as these costs are funded 
by rent pooling. The consumption has been multiplied by the agreed 
rate on the electricity contract.     
 

• Combined Heat & Power (CHP) 
Aberdeen Heat and Power have advised that the rate charged to 
Aberdeen City Council will be increased to £10.54 per week for 
each property on CHP.   

 
P22 of this document shows the recovery of these costs 

 
28. Housing – Garages Rent Income, Housing Parking Spaces Rent, 

Housing – Other Service Charges  
This line will move depending on the level that miscellaneous rents are set at, 
as covered on page 20.  The current budget therefore assumes that there will 
be no increase at present. 
 
29. Interest on Revenue Balances 
This is akin to bank interest received on the HRA’s cash flow during the year.  
Budget is based on the income received in 2010/11 and current economic 
conditions. 

 
 
 

Page 20



Page 15 

 
  HOUSING REPAIRS DRAFT BUDGET   Approved 

Budget 
2011/12 

£'000 

Projected 
Spend 
2011/12 
£’000  

 Base 
Budget 
2012/13 

£'000 
PLANNED AND CYCLICAL MAINTENANCE    

1 External Joinerwork Repairs including external painterwork etc.  1,500 1,250 1,500 
2 Boiler Maintenance – Sheltered Housing  248 130 175 
3 Controlled Entry Systems – Maintenance 385 500 450 
4 Fire Precautions - Servicing & Renewal of Equipment incl Smoke 
Detectors & Dry Risers 

340 359 340 

5 Flat Roofs/Dormers – Renewal & Insulation 15 50 50 
6 Common Rooms – Replacement of Furniture 70 70 70 
7 Gas Servicing, Maintenance and Repair 2,400 2,800 2,825 
8 Laundry Equipment Replacement & Maintenance 65 84 85 
9 Legionella Testing incl. Repair/Renewal of Tanks  150 47 100 
10 Lift Maintenance 200 375 315 
11 Mutual Repairs outwith Housing Action Areas 25 25 25 
12 Pumps & Fans - Maintenance & Renewal 150 85 90 
13 Sheltered Housing - Replacement of Carpets, furnishings etc 70 14 70 
14 Standby Generators – Maintenance 112 87 90 
15 Warden call systems- maintenance and Repair 90 55 90 
16 Provision of Community Alarm 125 17 125 
17 Environmental Improvements (including internal communal areas) 1,500 1,250 1,500 
18  Relets 5,000 4,461 4,500 
19 Asbestos 600 135 200 

Planned/Cyclical Maintenance Sub Total 13,045 11,795 12,600 
DAY TO DAY RESPONSE MAINTENANCE    

20 Blacksmith General incl. Renewing & Repairing Rotary 
Driers/Handrails  

300 276 280 

21 Car Park Repairs 10 10 10 
22 Chimneyheads - Repointing and Rebuilding 5 2 5 
23 Condensation - Treatment of Walls  125 157 160 
24 Electrical Work - General Repairs 1,030 1,428 1,100 
25 Emergency Work - Out of Hours Service 700 598 620 
26 External/Internal Response Paintwork  400 339 350 
27 Fire Damage Repairs 45 274 200 
28 Garage Repairs 20 27 30 
29 Glazierwork 140 438 200 
30 Joinerwork - General Repairs 2,200 2,578 2,000 
31 Masonwork and Water Penetration Repairs 600 740 620 
32 Minor Environmental Services 500 513 520 
33 Plasterwork – General 350 309 320 
34 Plumberwork – General 1,100 1,548 1,100 
35 Slaterwork 810 1,047 800 
36 Snow Clearance 52 52 52 
37 TV Aerial 124 212 220 
38 Rubbish Removal 150 229 200 
39 Vandalism 175 205 200 
40 Water Services Charges 10 10 10 
 Day to Day Response Maintenance Total 8,846 10,992 8,997 
     

41 Fees 1,640 1,667 1,667 
 TOTAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET 23,531 24,454 23,264 

 
 
 

Page 21



Page 16 

 
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET 2012/13 

 
General 
 
The projected spend figures have been taken from invoicing up to 2 
October 2011 and the committed cost for jobs yet to be invoiced as at 
28/11/11.   
 
Projections are based on the average monthly spend, updates from 
Surveyors and in the case of the general trades historical information has 
been taken from previous spend patterns. 
  
Projected spend in 2011/12 is currently anticipated to be higher than 
budget and relates to invoices from 2010/11 that have yet to be charged. 
However H&E are investigating this to ensure these have not already been 
included in the work in progress calculation for 2010/11 therefore already 
accounted for in 2010/11 costs.  
 
Specific Items 
 
Planned and Cyclical Maintenance 
 
Item 7: Gas Servicing, Maintenance and Repair 
The budget reflects the anticipated contract renewal as per the report to 
Housing & Environment Committee dated 1 November 2011. 
  
Item 10: Lift Maintenance 
The projected increase is based on spend to date. 
 
Item 18:Relets 
In 2010/11 there were a number of homeless properties requiring an initial 
upgrade.  With this work now completed there is far less work attributable 
to these flats in 2011/12 therefore the budget can be reduced for 2012/13. 
  
Item 19: Asbestos 
The projected decrease is based on spend to date. 
 
Response Maintenance 
  
Item 27:Fire Damage 
The projected increase reflects that in 2011/12 there has been an 
increasing trend of work required as a result of fire damage.  
 
Item 30:Joinerwork – General Repairs 
The reduction in the Joinerwork is as a result of the Joiners being the last 
trade to go onto mobile working. In other trades this has resulted in a 
reduction of costs. 

 
 
 

Page 22



Page 17 

 Management & Admin   Proposed  
  Budget  Budget  
  2011/12  2012/13 Notes 
      
  £000's  £000's  
 Staff Costs    1,2 
1 Salaries 6,240  6,409  
2 Overtime 68  69  
3 Superannuation 1,080  1,118  
4  N.I 520  511  
5 Other Staff Costs             231  253  
  8,139  8,360  
      
 Premises Costs    2 
6 Rates 90  107  
7 Rent 29  30  
8 Insurance 2  2  
9 Electricity/Gas 77  70  
10 Void Properties 10  10  
11 Rubbish Removal 7  21  
12 Cleaning 41  114  
13 Repairs and Maintenance 32  45  
14 Security 0  51  
  288  450                                                                      
      
 Administration Costs    3 

15 Printing 80  82  
16 Photocopying 18  19  
17 Stationery 27  30  
18 Subscriptions 16  16  
19 Postages 77  87  
20 Telephones 28  35  
21 Bank Charges(inc Cash in transit 35  76  
22 Advertising 63  49  
23 Course Expenses 94  93  
24 Legal Expenses 9  17  
25 Former Tenants Arrears 3  3  
26 Insurances 1  1  
  451  508 3 
      
      
      
      
      
      

Page 23



Page 18 

    Proposed  
  Budget  Budget  
  2011/12  2012/13  
  £’000  £’000  
 Transport Costs    3 

27 Travel Costs 97  94  
  97  94  
      
 Supplies & Services    3 

28 Equipment Purchases 35  49  
29 Computer Software Support 18  18  
30 Office Equipment 8  8  
31 Books & Newspapers 0  1  
32 Sundry Outlays 100  109  
  161  185  
      
 Corporate/Directorate 

Recharge 
    

33 Corporate/Directorate Recharges 2,251  2,020 4 
      
  2,251  2,020  
      
      
 Expense Total 11,387  11,617  
      
 Income     
 Recharges:-     

34 Management & Admin – HRA (8,370)  (8,453)  
35 Tenants Participation – HRA (288)  (238)  
36 Other Housing (287)  (289)  
37 Homeless Persons (474)  (160)  
38 Housing Capital  (1,209)  (1,232)  
  (10,628)  (10,372)  
      

39 Hostel - Rents (760)  (1,245) 2 
      
 Income Total (11,387)  (11,617)  
      
 Net Expenditure 0  0  

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 24



Page 19 

MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION BUDGET 
 

Variances and Notes 
 
The 2012/13 budget for management and administration is based on the 
existing structure of Housing which will be subject to change as work is 
completed in reviewing existing structures. 
 
1. Staff Costs 

Staff costs have been increased to reflect annual salary increments 
and increases in employers’ Superannuation and National Insurance 
costs. Included within this budget are an element of the Corporate 
Director and Heads of Service for Housing and Environment. 

 
2. Premises Costs, Fees &Charges 

The increase in these budgets reflects a review of the hostels 
expenditure levels.  Any deficit from the hostels is Grant Funded by the 
Scottish Government.  

 
3. Administration Costs, Transport Costs, Supplies and Services  

All the above budgets have been reviewed with certain costs being 
maintained or increased based on current service provision.  
 

4. Corporate/Directorate Charges 
This budget is based on the current services being provided to Housing 
and may be subject to change.  It covers services such as Legal, 
Finance, Office Accommodation, IT, etc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



Page 20 

 
  ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT 
     
     

Proposed Increase to be included in the HRA budget – Miscellaneous Rents  
      
      
 2 0 1 2 / 2 0 13    
 Current Proposed Increase Percentage Additional 
 Rental Rental Per Week Increase Income 

Miscellaneous Increases £ £ £ % £ 
Garages 8.50 9.10 0.60 7.06 61,286 
Denburn and West North Street Spaces 4.40 4.40 0 0 0 
Garages Sites 3.40 3.70 0.3 8.82 15,251 
Car Ports 3.80 4.10 0.3 7.89 2,074 
Car Parking Spaces – Local Residents 
Note 1 

3.40 3.40 0 0 0 
Parking Spaces Non Local Residents 
Note 1 

35.00 35.00 0 0 0 
Window Cleaning Note 2 0.85 0.35 0 0 0 
Meals at Denmore & Kingswood Note 2 35.00 35.00 0 0 0 
Mortgage Reference Fees 56.00 60.00 4.00 7.14 112 
Guest Rooms Note 2 15.30 15.30 0 0 0 
Owners Administration fees 13.46 16.13 2.67 19.84 4,763 

     83,487 
TOTAL ADDITIONAL INCOME NOT INCLUDED IN THE BASE BUDGET   

      
General Services      
Housing - Homeless Account      
Homeless Flats – Service Charge Note 3 250.33 250.33 0 0 0 
Clinterty Caravan Site 74.00 79.00 5.00 6.76 5,040 
      

      
Housing Revenue Account      
Accommodation Units (Grant Funded)      
Adult (first2) 51.00 54.00 3.00 5.88 41,250 
Child 34.00 36.00 2.00 5.88 13,750 

      

      

 
 
The above proposed prices for 2012/13 take account of price elasticity of 
demand subject to: 
 
Note 1 These charges were approved at H&E Committee on 25 August 2011 therefore do require further uplift. 
Note 2 These charges are being considered as part of the overall review of Housing for Varying Needs  
Note 3 No increase recommended as no uplift in the main expenditure. 
 
 

Page 26



Page 21 

 
 
Heat with Rent – 48 week basis   

 Previous Proposed 
Gas Heated Properties £ £ 
Bedsits 7.75 8.25 
1 bedroomed flats 8.35 8.95 
2 bedroomed flats 8.55 9.25 
3 bedroomed flats 9.55 10.35 

   
Electrically Heated Properties   
Bedsits 8.75 9.25 
1 bedroomed flats 9.35 9.95 
2 bedroomed flats 9.95 10.65 
3 bedroomed flats 10.55 11.35 

   
CHP Properties   
All 1 Bedroomed Properties 8.30 8.90 
All 2 Bedroomed Properties 8.70 9.40 
All 3 Bedroomed Properties 9.30 10.10 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 27



Page 22 

 
 

Heat with Rent calculations for 2012/13 
 
It was agreed in the 2011/12 budget process to apply an increase of 40p per 
week for bedsits, 50p per week for 1 bedroomed dwellings, 60p per week 
for 2 bedroomed dwelling and 70p per week for 3 bedroomed dwellings 
across all the Council’s Heat with Rent properties. There would also be similar 
increases required for the next three years to cover the costs.   
 
It was noted that a review of the consumption and the costs would be required 
each year especially as only the electric contract was fixed for four years.  
There would also be revised costs for CHP and Gas each year.  As a result 
the increases above for the subsequent three years would be subject to 
change. 
  
The Office of National Statistics (ONC) have said that prices of electricity, gas 
and other fuels rose at an annual rate of 20.9%, the fastest pace since 
February 2009. Tenants with heat with Rent have been protected from these 
market increases as the Council can buy these fuels at lower contract prices 
than would be available to individual domestic customers. These fuel price 
savings are then passed on to tenants who are on Heat with Rent.  
 
In addition as the charge is the same every week, tenants on Heat with Rent 
are not faced with the problem of having to pay large gas or electric bills 
during the colder winter months which have been extreme in the last two 
years.  
 
It is proposed to apply an increase of 50p per week for bedsits, 60p per 
week for 1 bedroomed dwellings, 70p per week for 2 bedroomed 
dwelling and 80p per week for 3 bedroomed dwellings across all the 
Council’s Heat with Rent properties in 2012/13.   
 
For 2012/13 revised rates will result in increases of between 5.71% and 
8.6%. 
 
This would generate sufficient income to ensure the Housing Revenue 
Account breaks even between the costs to the Council of providing electricity 
and gas through Combined Heat with Power charges for the heating in these 
dwellings over a four year period. 
  
 Estimated 4 year cost 

to Council 
£’000 

Estimated 4 year 
income to cover costs 

£’000 
Total 6,200 6,200 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 28



Page 23 

This would equate to the following weekly Heat with Rent charges for 
2012/13: 
 

for electrically and oil heated properties:  
Bedsits 9.25 Increase of 5.71% 
1 bedroomed dwellings 9.95 Increase of 6.42% 
2 bedroomed dwellings 10.65 Increase of 7.03% 
3 bedroomed dwellings 11.35 Increase of 7.58% 

for gas heated properties:  
Bedsits 8.25 Increase of 6.45% 
1 bedroomed dwellings 8.95 Increase of 7.18% 
2 bedroomed dwellings 9.25 Increase of 8.18% 
3 bedroomed dwellings 10.35 Increase of 8.38% 

for CHP heated properties:  
1 bedroomed dwellings 8.90 Increase of 7.23% 
2 bedroomed dwellings 9.40 Increase of 8.04% 
3 bedroomed dwellings 10.10 Increase of 8.6% 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 29



Page 24 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL        
HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT        
Proposed Increase to be included in the HRA budget      

          
Owners Charges          

          
 Total no Owners      Current  
 of flats liable for   Lifts  Total Charge  

Multi Storey in complex Charge Electricity Cleaning Maintenance Admin Charge 2010/11 Difference 
Ashgrove Court 40 2 50.56 46.00 16.86 4.03 117.45     133.82 -16.37 
Aulton Court 113 15 24.28 32.35 10.96 4.03 71.62 84.88 -13.26 
Balgownie Court 66 12 29.98 49.61 6.60 4.03 90.22 111.64 -21.42 
Bayview Court 111 8 23.49 32.93 8.17 4.03 68.62 84.78 -16.16 
Beachview Court 111 8 24.98 32.93 7.17 4.03 69.11 81.41 -12.30 
Beechwood Court 72 2 19.84 50.97 12.81 4.03 87.65 99.09 -11.44 
Bruce House 46 7 25.68 54.59 18.99 4.03 103.29 127.31 -24.02 
Cairncry Court 94 21 40.18 33.21 11.04 4.03 88.46 111.43 -22.97 
Cornhill Court 100 25 18.58 32.74 9.66 4.03 65.01 107.01 -42.00 
Davidson House 46 17 35.78 54.59 21.26 4.03 115.66 129.34 -13.68 
Denburn Court 120 40 30.94 30.46 11.33 4.03 76.76 99.74 -22.98 
Elphinstone Court 72 1 31.42 50.77 11.83 4.03 98.05 107.75 -9.70 
Grampian Court 52 4 37.52 57.09 15.68 4.03 114.32 108.69 5.63 
Grandholm Court 72 0 30.46 50.77 9.49 4.03 94.75 107.75 -13.00 
Gilcomstoun Land 75 34 40.38 31.45 16.95 4.03 92.81 105.39 -12.58 
Greig Court 144 26 28.72 25.39 17.06 4.03 75.2 90.61 -15.41 
Hutcheon Court 140 29 20.41 21.21 6.79 4.03 52.44 78.64 -26.20 
Inverdon Court 66 17 30.09 49.61 15.96 4.03 99.69 112.50 -12.81 
Kincorth Land 52 10 60.59 54.16 23.32 4.03 142.1 149.37 -7.27 
Kings Court 72 3 26.74 50.77 3.96 4.03 85.50 105.41 -19.91 
Linksfield Court 111 3 22.99 32.93 13.38 4.03 73.33 83.49 -10.16 
Marischal Court 108 8 22.61 30.00 10.66 4.03 67.3 78.16 -10.86 
Morven Court 52 3 37.37 57.09 10.33 4.03 108.82 120.37 -11.55 
Oldcroft Court 72 8 17.05 50.77 12.17 4.03 84.02 93.55 -9.53 
Porthill Court 72 14 18.15 28.52 10.25 4.03 60.95 62.94 -1.99 
Promenade Court 111 8 24.74 32.93 8.71 4.03 70.41 86.13 -15.72 
Regent Court 111 11 22.45 32.93 8.49 4.03 67.90 85.08 -17.18 
Rose House 46 14 28.46 54.59 13.79 4.03 100.87 111.75 -10.89 
Rosehill Court 94 15 43.45 33.21 9.35 4.03 90.04 114.52 -24.48 
Seamount Court 126 40 45.83 29.00 6.22 4.03 85.08 74.10 10.98 
Stockethill Court 100 33 37.90 32.74 9.05 4.03 83.72 111.29 -27.57 
St Ninian Court 66 9 41.47 49.61 9.02 4.03 104.13 126.03 -21.90 
Tillydrone Court 52 2 33.64 54.16 11.65 4.03 103.48 120.87 -17.39 
Thistle Court 126 47 27.06 24.77 4.38 4.03 60.24 86.44 -26.20 
Virginia Court 48 12 35.31 42.77 11.73 4.03 93.84 127.35 -33.51 
Wallace House 46 6 28.21 54.59 11.71 4.03 98.54 107.28 -8.74 
          

Total   514        
          

Proposed charges would be effective from 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013     
Potential Increases stated in the above calculation -       
The Electricity reflects the consumption for each multi storey in the previous financial year 
Lift Maintenance is based on actual costs for 2010/11 
Admin Costs based on actual staff costs. 
 
Overall there is a fall in the annual charge as a result of using the actuals forlift maintenance this is in line with the Property 
Factors Act which is to be introduced on 1st October 2012. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



Page 25 

Other Local Authorities 
Average Rent Levels 2011/12 
 
No   2011/12 
     
   £ 
     
1 Edinburgh, City of  81.11 
2 Renfrewshire 68.23 
3 Shetland 66.13 
4 Highland 66.07 
5 ABERDEEN 65.31 
6 Dundee 65.25 
7 West Lothian  64.99 
8 East Dunbartonshire 64.18 
9 Orkney  63.65 
10 North Ayrshire 61.75 
11 Stirling 60.83 
12 Clackmannanshire 60.68 
13 South Lanarkshire 60.68 
14 East Ayrshire 59.72 
15 Aberdeenshire 59.59 
16 South Aryshire 59.55 
17 Perth & Kinross 59.06 
18 West Dumbartonshire 59.02 
19 East Renfrewshire 58.98 
20 Fife 58.55 
21 Falkirk 57.55 
22 North Lanarkshire 57.59 
23 Midlothian  55.63 
24 Angus 54.06 
25 East Lothian  48.72 
26 Moray 47.18 

 
 

Based on 48 weeks rent levels. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 31



Page 26 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
Tenants Consultation 

 
Aberdeen City Council is committed to ensuring that tenants’ views are both 
sought and listened to.  As part of the review on the future of the Council 
housing stock, a tenant referendum was held to determine what the views of 
tenants was. 
 
The tenants voted overwhelmingly to retain the Council as their landlord in 
2002, provided that continued improvements were made to the housing stock. 
In 2004, the Council adopted a Housing Business Plan approach.  This has 
allowed us to plan for the future.  This has meant large rent increases over the 
last four years has allowed the Council to speed up the Capital Programme 
and build a foundation for future investment in Council homes.  
 
Further, a questionnaire was sent out to tenants along with Newsbite in 
December 2011 to ascertain views on the possible rent increase of inflation 
plus 1%.  The table below shows the result of the questionnaire.    
 
ANNUAL RENT CONSULTATION – Feedback   
 
Do you agree that the rent policy, inflation + 1%, should be continued to 
maintain investment in our housing stock and improve services? 
       
  
 Returns Percent 
Yes 1,011 48 
No 598 29 
Don’t know 473 23 
Total 2,082 100 

 
. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



Page 27 

 
 Housing Revenue Account     
  Budget Budget Budget  
  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  
  £000's £000's £000's Notes  
 Premises Costs     

1 Rates 3 3 3  
2 Rent 135 138 142 3 
3 Repairs and Maintenance 23,264 23,821 24,391 1 
4 Maintenance of Grounds 2,560 2,586 2,611 2 
5 Gas 714 732 750 3 
6 Electricity 2,361 2,420 2,481 3 
7 Cleaning Service 476 476 476 3 
8 Security Service 444 448 453 2 
9 Window Cleaning 19 19 19  

10 Refuse Collection 240 242 245 2 
11 Cleaning - Payments to Contractor 475 480 485 2 
12 Premises Insurance 56 57 59 3 
13 Other Property Costs - Council Tax 115 115 115  

  30,862 31,538 32,229  
 Administration Costs     

14 Down sizing Grants/Direct Debit Incentives 52 52 52  
15 Legal Expenses 222 222 222  
16 Office Tel / Rent 88 90 92 3 
17 Former Tenants Arrears 1,379 1,379 1,379  
18 Charges - Services Admin & Management 8,556 8,642 8,721  
19 General Consultancy 55 55 55 2 
20 Training for Front Line Staff 100 100 100  
21 Benefits Staff 94 95 95 2 
22 Charges - Tenants Participation 238 240 243 2 
23 Charges for Environmental Health 213 215 217 2 

  10,997 11,090 11,177  
 Supplies & Services     

24 Provision of Meals 177 179 181 2 
25 Equipment Purchase 55 55 55  
26 Television Licence 5 5 5  
27 Integrated Housing System 338 338 338  

  575 577 579  
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      

Page 33



Page 28 

 Housing Revenue Account Budget Budget Budget  
  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15  
  £’000 £’000 £’000  
 Agencies     

28 Mediation Service 98 99 100 2 
29 Energy Advice 81 82 83 2 
30 Citizens Advice Bureau 14 14 14  
31 Disabled Persons Housing Service 38 38 39 2 

  231 233 235  
 Transfer Payments     

32 Aberdeen Families Project 400 404 408 2 
33 Loss of Rent - Council Houses 722 747 773 4 
34 Loss of Rent - Garages, Parking etc 154 159 165 4 
35 Loss of Rent - Modernisation Works 87 90 93 4 
36 Supporting People Contribution 406 406 406  
37 CFCR 18,681 18,430 18,548  

  20,450 20,237 20,394  
 Capital Financing Costs     

38 Loans Fund Instalment 4,260 5,216 6,097  
39 Loans Fund Interest 10,819 11,737 12,430  
40 Heating Leasing Payment 131 131 131  

  15,210 17,084 18,658  
 Expense Total 78,325 80,758 83,272  
      
 Income     

41 Government Grant – General (420) (420) (420)  
42 Ground Rentals (25) (25) (25)  
43 Dwelling Houses Rent Income (74,476) (76,909) (79,423) 4 
44 Housing - Heat with Rent Income (1,252) (1,252) (1,252)  
45 Housing - Garages Rent Income (1,018) (1,018) (1,018)  
46 Housing - Parking Spaces Rent (167) (167) (167)  
47 Housing - Insurance Income (8) (8) (8)  
48 Housing - Other Service Charge (515) (515) (515)  
49 Legal Expenses (323) (323) (323)  
50 Revenue Balance Interest (121) (121) (121)  

 Income Total (78,325) (80,758) (83,272)  
      
 Net Expenditure 0 0 0  
      
 Minimum Working Balances 3,916 4,038 4,164  
 Actual Working Balance 4,319    

 
 
 
 

Page 34



Page 29 

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT 
THREE YEAR BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS 

 
 

1. Repairs and Maintenance  
The analysis of the three year budget is included within this booklet (page 30). 
The budget has been uplifted by 2.5% in 2013/14 and 2014/15.  The fee 
element has been uplifted by 1% to reflect the salary uplift. 
 
2. Maintenance of Grounds, Security Service, Refuse Collection, 

Cleaning – Sheltered Housing, Charges – Services  Admin & 
Management, Benefits staff, Charges – Tenants participation, 
Charges for Environmental Health, Mediation Service, Energy 
Advice, Disabled Persons Housing Service, Aberdeen Families 
Project 

 
As these budgets principally are for staffing within the Council an uplift of 1% 
has been applied to reflect that the government has set public sector pay 
awards at 1% for each of the two years after the current pay freeze comes to 
an end. 
 
3. Rent, Gas, Electricity, Cleaning Service, Premises Insurance, 

Office Tel 
 
These budgets have been uplifted by the inflationary increase in the updated 
HRA Business Plan.  
 
 
4. Dwelling Houses Rent Income 
The budgeted income from Dwelling House Rent is calculated by using the 
budgeted figure for 2012/13 and uplifting each year by 3.5 % (RPIX of 2.5 % 
used in the business plan +1%) less a projected reduction in stock of 50 each 
year. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 35



Page 30 

 HOUSING REPAIRS DRAFT BUDGET   Base 
Budget 
2012/13 

£'000 

 Base 
Budget 
2013/14 

£'000 

 Base 
Budget 
2014/15 

£'000 
PLANNED AND CYCLICAL MAINTENANCE    

1 External Joinerwork Repairs including external paintwork etc.  1,500 1,538 1,576 
2 Boiler Maintenance - Extra Care Housing  175 179 184 
3 Controlled Entry Systems – Maintenance 450 461 473 
4 Fire Precautions - Servicing & Renewal of Equipment incl Smoke 
Detectors & Dry Risers 

340 349 357 

5 Flat Roofs/Dormers – Renewal & Insulation 50 51 53 
6 Common Rooms - Replacement of Furniture 70 72 74 
7 Gas Servicing, Maintenance and Repair 2,825 2,896 2,968 
8 Laundry Equipment Replacement & Maintenance 85 87 89 
9 Legionella Testing incl. Repair/Renewal of Tanks  100 103 105 
10 Lift Maintenance 314 323 331 
11 Mutual Repairs outwith Housing Action Areas 25 26 26 
12 Pumps & Fans - Maintenance & Renewal 90 92 95 
13 Extra Care Housing - Replacement of Carpets, furnishings etc 70 72 74 
14 Standby Generators – Maintenance 90 92 95 
15 Warden call systems- Maintenance and Repair 90 92 95 
16 Provision of Community Alarm 125 128 131 
17 Environmental Improvements 1,500 1,538 1,576 
18 Relets 4,500 4,613 4,728 
19 Asbestos 200 205 210 

Planned/Cyclical Maintenance Sub Total 12,600 12,915 13,238 
DAY TO DAY RESPONSE MAINTENANCE    

20 Blacksmith General incl. Renewing & Repairing Rotary Driers/Handrails  280 287 294 
21 Car Park Repairs 10 10 11 
22 Chimneyheads - Repointing and Rebuilding 5 5 5 
23 Condensation - Treatment of Walls  160 164 168 
24 Electrical Work - General Repairs 1,100 1,128 1,156 
25 Emergency Work - Out of Hours Service 620 636 651 
26 External/Internal Response Paintwork  350 359 368 
27 Fire Damage Repairs 200 205 210 
28 Garage Repairs 30 31 32 
29 Glazierwork 200 205 210 
30 Joinerwork – General Repairs 2,000 2,050 2,101 
31 Masonwork and Water Penetration Repairs 620 636 651 
32 Minor Environmental Services 520 533 546 
33 Plasterwork – General 320 328 336 
34 Plumberwork – General 1,100 1,128 1,156 
35 Slaterwork 800 820 841 
36 Snow Clearance 52 53 55 
37 TV Aerial 220 226 231 
38 Rubbish Removal 200 205 210 
39 Vandalism 200 205 210 
40 Water Services Charges 10 10 11 
 Day to Day Response Maintenance Total 8,997 9,222 9,452 
 HOUSING REPAIRS TOTAL 21,597 22,138 22,690 
 Fees 1,667 1,684 1,701 
 TOTAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET 23,264 23,822 24,391 
 
 
    

Page 36



Page 31 

 
 

Management & Admin      
  Budget Budget Budget   
  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15   
       
  £000's £000's £000's   
 Staff Costs      

1 Salaries 6,409 6,473 6,538   
2 Overtime 69 70 70   
3 Superannuation 1,118 1,129 1,140   
4 N.I 511 516 521   
5 Other Staff Costs 253 256 258   
  8,360 8,444 8,528   
       
 Premises Costs      

6 Rates 107 110 112   
7 Rent 30 31 31   
8 Insurance 2 2 2   
9 Electricity/Gas 70 72 73   

10 Void Properties 10 10 10   
11 Rubbish Removal 21 22 22   
12 Cleaning 114 117 119   
13 Repairs and Maintenance 45 46 47   
14 Security 51 52 53   
  450 461 470   
       
 Administration Costs      

15 Printing 82 84 86   
16 Photocopying 19 19 20   
17 Stationery 30 31 31   
18 Subscriptions 16 16 17   
19 Postages 87 89 91   
20 Telephones 35 36 37   
21 Bank Charges 76 78 79   
22 Advertising 49 50 51   
23 Course Expenses 93 95 97   
24 Legal Expenses 17 17 18   
25 Former Tenants Arrears 3 3 3   
26 Insurances 1 1 1   
  508 521 531   
       
       
       
       
       
       

Page 37



Page 32 

  Budget Budget Budget   
  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15   
  £’000 £’000 £’000   
 Transport Costs      

27 Travel Costs 94 96 98   
  94 96 98   
       
 Supplies & Services      

28 Equipment Purchases 49 50 51   
29 Computer Software Support 18 18 19   
30 Office Equipment 8 8 8   
31 Books & Newspapers 1 1 1   
32 Sundry Outlays 109 112 114   
  185 190 193   
       
 Corporate/Directorate Recharge      

33 Corporate/Directorate Recharge 2,020 2,040 2,061   
  2,020 2,040 2,061   
       
       
 Expense Total 11,617 11,752 11,882   
       
       
 Income      

 Recharges:-      
34 Management & Admin – HRA (8,453) (8,538) (8,616)   
35 Tenants Participation – HRA (238) (240) (243)   
36 Recharges to Other Housing (289) (292) (295)   
37 Recharges to Homeless  (160) (162) (163)   
38 Housing Capital  (1,245 (1,244) (1,257)   

  (10,372) (10,476) (10,573)   
       

39 Hostel – Rents (1,245) (1,276) (1,308)   
       
 Income Total (11,617) (11,752) (11,882)   
       
       
 Net Expenditure 0 0 0   

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

Page 38



Page 33 

    
    
    
Draft Housing Capital Budget 2012/13 to 2014/15    

  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 
 Project    
  £'000 £'000 £'000 
     
 SCOTTISH HOUSING QUALITY STANDARDS    
     

1 Compliant with the tolerable standard    
1.1 Major Repairs- 600 550 550 

 Roofs Renewal/Gutters/RWP/Roughcast    

 Undertaking large scale repairs to Roofs/Gutters/RWP/Roughcast    
  600 550 550 
     

2 Free from Serious Disrepair    
2.1 Primary Building Elements    

 Structural Repairs Multi Storey 5,650 4,000 2,000 
 Multi Storey blocks are surveyed on a 5-7 year cycle to identify any works required to the     
 structure of the buildings in order to keep the buildings safe and prolong their life.    
 Structural Repairs General Housing 1,150 800 800 
 Structural works carried out in order to keep the building stable and structurally sound.    
     
 Secondary Building Elements    

2.2 Upgrading Of Flat Roofs General 150 350 350 
 Replacement of existing roof covering and upgrading of insulation to meet current building    
 regulations.    

2.3 Upgrade Flat Roofs Multi Storey 510 550 550 
 Full replacement of the flat roofs and also checking the replacement of roof ventilation as 
required 

   
2.5 Mono Pitched Types 500 250 500 

 Replacement of the external render of the building, replacement of gutters and 
downpipes,  

   
 environmental works    

2.6 Window Replace General 600 900 500 
 A rolling programme of double glazing where previously single glazing, or replacing 
existing   

   
 double glazing to meet current standards.  This is based on a cyclical programme.    

2.7 Window Replace Multi Storey 600 300 450 
 A rolling programme to replace existing double glazing to meet current standards.  This is 
based on a cyclical programme. 

   
2.8 Balcony Storm Doors 60 60 60 

 Replacement of existing doors with more secure, solid doors    
2.9 Balcony Glass Renewal - Multi Storey 90  200 90 

 Replacement of existing balcony glazing on a cyclical basis    
  9,310 7,410 5,300 
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

   

Page 39



Page 34 

  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 
  £'000 £'000 £'000 

3 Energy Efficient    
     
 Effective insulation    

3.1 Energy Efficiency – General Houses 220 220 0 
3.2 General Houses Loft Insulation    

 Installation of loft insulation where there is none previously or the topping up of existing 50 50 50 
 insulation to comply with current building regulations.    
 Efficient Heating    

3.3 Heating Systems Replacement 4,950 4,950 4,100 
 Replacement of boiler/whole system as deemed necessary.    

3.4 Medical Need Heating 10 50 50 
 Installation of gas/electric heating depending on the medical assessment.    
 This can be installing a completely new system, modifying or extending an existing 
system. 

   
3.5 Energy Efficiency Multi Blocks 2,120 2,000 2,000 

 Contribution to Aberdeen Heat & Power for the creation of Combined Heat & Power 
Plants 

   
3.6 Energy Efficiency Sheltered 200 250 350 

 Introduction of energy efficiency measures in extra care housing such as new or 
upgraded heating systems. 

   
 Additional Energy Efficiency measures    

3.7 S.C.A.R.F 35 35 35 
 Payment to SCARF for work carried out by them under the Energy Efficiency programme     
 to individual council properties.  The work carried out includes the installation of loft 
insulation, draught proofing and compact fluorescent bulbs.  Also providing tenants with 
energy efficiency advice and information.  

   

3.8 Solid Wall Insulation 50 150 150 
 Installation of solid wall insulation where there was none previously.    
  7,635 7,705 6,735 
     

4 Modern Facilities & Services    
     
 Bathroom and Kitchen Condition      

4.1 Modernisation Programme 16,401 13,894 13,111 
 Replacement of bathrooms and kitchens.    
  16,401 13,894 13,111 
     

5 Healthy,Safe & Secure    
     
 Healthy    

5.1 Condensation Measures 50 50 50 
 Installation of heating systems and ventilation measures to combat condensation.    
 
 
Safe 
 

   
5.3 Rewiring  1,000 1,100 1,100 

 Replacement of cabling, fittings and distribution boards as necessary. This work is carried     
 out in every property on a cyclical basis    

5.4 Lift Replacement Multi Storey/Major Blocks 600 1,000 1,000 
 Replacement of lifts where they are beyond economical repair. This can be full 
replacement or replacement of specific parts of the lift. 

   
5.5 Smoke Detectors – Common Areas Major Blocks 100 150 50 

     
  
 
 
 
 

   

     

Page 40



Page 35 

  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 
  £'000 £'000 £'000 
 Healthy,Safe & Secure (continued)    

5.6 Services 50 200 200 
 Cyclical maintenance/replacement of the following services    
 Ventilation Systems, water tanks/pipework, refuse chutes/chamber, Dry risers systems, 
Standby Generators 

   
5.7 Entrance Halls/Concierge 50 175 175 

 Provision of security service      
5.8 Laundry Facilities 50 150 150 

 Replacement of laundry equipment    
5.9 Upgrading of Lighting  36 36 10 

 Installation of lighting controlled by photo cell ie. switiches on and off automatically 
depending on the level of natural light & installation of lighting in areas where there was 
none before 

   

 Secure    
5.11 Door Entry Systems 40 40 40 

  Installation of door entry and replacement of existing doors where required    
5.12 Replace Door Entry Systems - Major Blocks 200 200 200 

  Installation of door entry and replacement of existing doors where required    
5.13 Other Initiatives 400 1,000 900 

 Upgrading of stairs and installation of security doors and door entry systems    
  2,576 4,101 3,875 
     
 NON SCOTTISH HOUSING QUALITY STANDARDS    
     

6 Community Plan & Single Outcome Agreement    
6.1 Housing For Varying Needs 300 300 300 

 New build including extra care housing.    
6.2 Community Iniiiatives 150 300 400 

 Refurbishment of properties or environmental improvements in designated areas.    
6.5 Regeneration/Acquisition of Land or Houses 1,000 1,000 1,000 

 Early Action projects linked to Regeneration and Masterplanning Briefs for Regeneration    
 & provision of consultation events.  Acquisition of Land/Houses for the new build 
programme. 

   
6.6 CCTV – Concierge 150 150 150 

 Provision of CCTV for the new Concierge service    
6.7 Adaptations Disabled 1,250 1,250 1,250 

 Installation of level access showers, ramps, stair lifts and kitchen adaptations    
6.8 Special Initiatives/Barrier Free Housing 370 250 250 

 Provision of specialist facilities or housing for tenants with particular needs ie extensions    
6.9 Housing For Varying Needs- Amenity/Adaptations 200 200 200 

 Conversion of properties to Amenity Level standard    
6.9 Housing For Varying Needs- Extra Care/Adaptations 300 320 300 

 Adaptations required to ensure existing sheltered housing stock meets current standards    
6.10 Roads 150 180 180 

 Upgrade of Roads to an adoptable standard    
6.11 Paths 150 150 150 

 Formation or upgrading of paths     
6.12 Garages 50 50 50 

 Upgrade of Garages    
6.13 New Affordable Housing 236 500 0 

  4,306 4,650 4,230 
     
     
     
     

Page 41



Page 36 

  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 
  £'000 £'000 £'000 
     

7 Service Development    
     

7.1 Conditions Surveys 50 50 50 
 Surveying of Council houses to identify failures against Scottish Housing Quality Standard    

7.2 Property Database 100 200 200 
 Various items of IT equipment including hardware and software    

7.3 Integrated Housing System 100 200 300 
 Various purchase of PC's and software packages    

7.4 Corporate IT    
     
  250 450 550 
     

9 Service Expenditure    
 Corporate Fees 5,923 5,686 5,401 
  5,923 5,686 5,401 
     
 Gross Programme 47,002 44,446 39,752 
     
 Less Slippage (5,177) (4,883) (4,574) 
     
 Net Programme  41,825 39,563 35,178 
     
     
 Financed by :-    
 Borrowing  23,144 18,703 16,630 

 Scottish Government Grant Funding – New Build 0 930 0 
                 SEE Grant Funding 

CFCR (Capital Financed From Current Revenue) 
 

18,681 
1,500 

18,430 
0 

18,548 
     
 Total Funding 41,825 39,563 35,178 
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 42



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE   Council       
 
DATE     9 February 2012   
 
DIRECTOR  Stewart Carruth (Director of Corporate 

Governance)  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  North East Scotland Pension Fund 2012/13  
 
REPORT NUMBER:  CG12/012 
 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide Council with details of the 

budget included in the 2012/13 General Fund budget that relates to the 
North East Scotland Pension Fund (NESPF). 

 
1.2 This cost is based on Aberdeen City Council's statutory obligation to 

administer the scheme, the costs of which are met by the NESPF.  
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

  
2.1 It is recommended that Council: 

a) notes the provision contained within the Councils General Fund 
budget for 2012/13; and  
b) instruct the Head of Finance to recover the actual costs from the 
NESPF.   

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
3.1 This report outlines the costs that the City Council incurs in acting as 

the administering authority for the Fund.  These costs are recovered 
from the NESPF. 

 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

None. 
 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
FUND STRUCTURE 

5.1  The North East Scotland Pension Fund (The Main Fund) and the 
Transport Fund are administered by Aberdeen City Council within the 
Local Government Pension Scheme regulations.  

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 43



5.2 The Scheme was established under the Superannuation Fund Act 
1972; it is a statutory scheme and is contracted out of the Second State 
Pension. The scheme is open to all employees of the scheduled 
bodies, except for those whose employment entitles them to belong to 
another statutory pension scheme (e.g. Police, Fire and Teachers).  

 
5.3 Employees of admitted bodies can join the scheme subject to their 

individual admission criteria which are out with the control of Aberdeen 
City Council and administered by the NESPF. 

 
SCHEME GOVERNANCE  

5.4 Aberdeen City Council as the administering authority for the Pension 
Fund, delegates all pensions scheme matters to the Pensions Panel 
who have delegated powers.  Support for the Pension Panel in 
investment matters is provided by the Joint Investment Advisory 
Committee.  Detail of these roles is included in the Fund Governance 
Statement which is attached as Appendix 1 to this report.   Support to 
both committees is provided by the Head of Finance of Aberdeen City 
Council.  

 
 KEY FACTS  
5.5 Key Facts as at 31 March 2011 
 
5.5.1 The Fund has nearly 50,000 members and 57 scheme employers.  
 
5.5.2 There are three main categories of membership, comprising of actively 

contributing members (21,300), members who have left employment 
but who have a deferred entitlement (13,800) and members in receipt 
of pensions (14,900). 

 
5.5.3 A diversified portfolio of assets amounting to £2.2bn is managed 

externally by a number of appointed fund managers. 
 
5.5.4 Total pension contributions in 2010/11 were £124m, comprising 

employer contributions of £98m and employee contributions of £26m. 
 
5.5.5 The fund made payments to retired members during 2010/11 

amounting to £68m.  During the same period a total of £25m of lump 
sum payments were also made. 

 
5.5.6 In operating the Fund the appointed actuary will examine the level of 

future commitments against the value (and future value) of the Fund.  
This calculation is known as the “funding position”. 

 
5.5.7 The funding position shows the Funds ability to meet its future liabilities 

such that a 100% funded scheme has the financial resources to meet 
its future commitments.  

 
5.5.8 This is based on a number of assumptions that takes into account a 

range of factors including age profile, mortality rates etc.  As such the 

Page 44



level the scheme is funded to will by its nature vary.  The actuary will 
therefore set the employer contribution rate based around this.  At 
present the NESPF has an estimated funding position of 89%. 
However, there is no current expectation that the employer rate will 
change for 2012/13. 

 
 

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS  
5.6 Key Achievements 2011/12 
 
5.6.1 New accounting and governance requirements saw the Fund publish 

its first Annual Report and Accounts separately from the accounts of 
Aberdeen City Council who acted as the Administering Authority for the 
financial year 2010/11. 

 
5.6.2 The Pension Fund has produced an Annual Review of its performance 

and activities for the last 10 years. With effect from March 2011 the 
report became statutory with requirements to confirm the Fund’s 
compliance with good Governance Practice and a management report 
explaining the Fund’s overall investment performance.  The main fund 
outperformed its customised benchmark over the year with a return of 
10.64% versus the benchmark return of 8.49%.  

 
5.6.3 The Fund was nominated for the second year running in the Large 

Fund category of the Professional Pensions Scheme Awards.  The 
awards recognise high standards of service delivery to members, use 
of technology and overall investment performance.  

 
5.6.4 The Fund continues to recognise its role as a shareholder in terms of 

Corporate Governance and Responsible Investment as a signatory to 
the United Nations Principles for Responsible Investment and 
membership of the Local Authority Pension Fund Forum where the 
Convener of the City Council Pensions Panel is a member of the 
Executive Committee. 

 
5.6.4 Officers continued to work with the Fund’s global custodian over the 

year to enhance the quality of information provided to Elected 
Members, via the Pensions Panel in terms of investment performance 
measurement and governance by the custodian. 

 
5.6.5 The asset allocation of the Main Fund continues the Fund’s 

commitment to invest in longer term performing assets such as UK & 
Overseas equities.  The following diagram shows the allocation of 
assets as at 31 March 2011as per the NESFP annual review 2011. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 45



  
Asset allocation - Main Fund as at 31 March 2011 

 

41%

3%6%4%

38%

5% 3%
Uk Equities 
Uk Bonds
Property
Alternatives 
Overseas Equities
Global Bonds
Cash / Other 

   
 
 2012/13 BUDGET 
5.7 The budget for Aberdeen City Council for 2012/13 is estimated at 

£1.4m and primarily relates to direct staff costs.  
 

Budget £000’s Cost areas 
Salary costs  1,186 Direct salaries and costs for the 

management of the Fund 
Corporate Governance 
Support Costs 

200 Property, ICT, Payroll, Legal, 
Human Resources,  Accounting 
Services  

Total estimate recharge  1,386  
 
 
 GOVERNANCE 
5.8 The Pension Fund budgeted costs for salaries and direct costs are 

included in monthly monitoring reports to the Service and Corporate 
Management Teams.  The Head of Finance reports to the Pensions 
Panel on a 6 monthly basis. 
 

6. IMPACT 
 
6.1 The Pension Fund budget promotes accountability and gives 

reassurance to the stakeholders in the Pension Fund. This report 
ensures transparency in costs from the administrator of the fund.  

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 Fund Governance Statement  
 North East Scotland Pension Fund Annual Review 2010/2011 

Annual Accounts  
 

Page 46



8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
Carol Wright 
Corporate Officer  
cwright@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522615 

 
Steven Whyte 
Chief Accountant 
swhyte@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523566 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH EAST SCOTLAND PENSION FUND  �  GOVERNANCE POLICY STATEMENT 
 
This statement documents the governance arrangements for the pension schemes 
administered by Aberdeen City Council.  It was agreed by the Pensions Panel on 11 June 2008 
and subject to revision as at 1 December 2010. 
 
1. Regulatory Framework 
 

1.1 The North East Scotland Pension Fund (The Main Fund) and the Transport Fund are 
administered by Aberdeen City within the Local Government Pension Scheme 
regulations.  The scheme was established under the Superannuation Fund Act 1972, is a 
statutory scheme and is contracted out of the State Earnings Related Pension Scheme 
(SERPS). The scheme is open to all employees of scheduled bodies except for those 
whose employment entitles them to belong to another statutory pension scheme (e.g. 
Police, Fire, and Teachers).  Employees of admitted bodies can join the scheme subject 
to their individual admission criteria which are out with the control of Aberdeen City 
Council.   

 
1.2 There are 13 scheduled bodies: 

 
Aberdeen City Council  Aberdeenshire Council  The Moray Council  

Scottish Water Grampian Valuation Joint Board 

Grampian Fire  

(non uniform) 

Grampian Police  

(non uniform) 

NESTRANS 

 

Aberdeen College Banff and Buchan College Moray College 

Visit Scotland  Northern Community Justice Authority 

 

A list of the admitted bodies is available from the office of the Head of Finance, Aberdeen 
City Council, The Town House, Broad Street Aberdeen AB10 1AH and is also contained 
within the Annual Pension Fund Review. 
 

2. Fund governance structure 

2.1 Aberdeen City Council has delegated strategic responsibility for the administration of the 
Pension Fund to the Pensions Panel.  The Council�s standing orders govern the actions 
of the Panel and its Officers. 

JOINT INVESTMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

HEAD OF FINANCE

PENSIONS PANEL

Page 49



3

ITEM
PAGE 

2.2 Pensions Panel  
 
ÿ Carries out a similar role to that of the trustees of a pension scheme. It is the key 

decision maker for all matters under the LGPS Regulations covering: 
ÿ Benefits Administration  
ÿ Investment Management 

 
ÿ The Panel consists of 4 City Council elected members, one from each of the major 

political parties. All members have equal voting rights. 
 
ÿ The detailed terms of reference are reviewed annually by the Aberdeen City Council 

Pensions Panel and detailed delegations are contained in the report on Committee 
Terms of Reference. (Appendix 1) 

 
2.3 Joint Investment Advisory Committee (JIAC) 

 
ÿ The JIAC consists of 12 members, 4 elected members from Aberdeen City Council 

(members of the Pensions Panel), 4 elected members from Aberdeenshire Council, 
and 2 elected members from the Moray Council, 1 member representing the colleges 
and admitted bodies and 1 representative from Scottish Water.   

 
ÿ The JIAC have responsibility for monitoring the investment management of the 

Pension Fund and making recommendations to the Pensions Panel on the 
appointment, retention and termination of investment management contracts.  All 
members of the JIAC have equal voting rights. 

 
ÿ The detailed terms of reference are reviewed annually by the Aberdeen City Council 

Pensions Panel and detailed delegations are contained in the report on Committee 
Terms of Reference. (Appendix 1) 

 
ÿ Committee minutes are available through both the website of Aberdeen City Council 

and the Pension Fund website 
 

2.4 Frequency of Meetings  
 
Both the Pensions Panel and the Joint Investment Advisory Committee meet at least 
quarterly. 
 

2.5 Head of Finance  
 
ÿ The Head of Finance has responsible for implementing the decisions of the Pension 

Panel/JIAC, and for the day to day management of the affairs of the  North East 
Scotland Pension Fund.   

 
ÿ The office of Head of Finance acts as the link for members, advisers and investment 

managers between meetings. 
 
ÿ The detailed terms of reference are reviewed annually by the Aberdeen City Council 

Pensions Panel and detailed delegations are contained in the report on Committee 
Terms of Reference. (Appendix 1) 

Page 50



4

ITEM
PAGE 

ÿ Day to day administration of the Pension Fund is carried out within the Service of 
Finance by the Pensions Section. 

 
2.6 External Service Providers  

 
ÿ The Pension Fund appoints an actuary to carry out the triennial actuarial valuation, 

interim valuation and provide advice with regard to scheme funding. 
 
ÿ A number of investment managers have been appointed.  They have responsibility for 

the selection, retention and realisation of individual investments. Where appropriate 
they also implement the Fund�s policy relating to environmental, social and 
governance matters. 

 
ÿ The Pension Fund has appointed a global custodian.  The custodian is responsible for 

the safekeeping of the Fund�s assets, along with transaction processing, corporate 
actions, dividend collection and tax reclaims. 

 
ÿ The Pension Fund has appointed a performance measurement company which 

reports quarterly to the JIAC on the performance and risk profile of the Fund and its 
underlying fund managers. 

 
ÿ The detailed terms of reference are reviewed annually by the Aberdeen City Council 

Pensions Panel and detailed delegations are contained in the report on Committee 
Terms of Reference. (Appendix 1) 

 
2.7 Internal controls 

 
Aberdeen City Council provides internal audit arrangements to the North East Scotland  
Pension Fund both as a tool of management and with direct reporting to the Audit and 
Risk Committee 
 

2.8 External Review  
 
The annual financial statement of Aberdeen City Council and the North East Scotland 
Pension Fund are subject to external audit.  
 
The Auditor is appointed by Audit Scotland, this helps ensure that public funds are 
properly safeguarded and accounted for and are used economically, efficiently and 
effectively in accordance with statutory and regulatory requirements. 
 

2.9 Risk Management  
 
A risk review covering all aspects of the Pension Fund is carried out on an annual basis. 
The risk register is incorporated in the Pension Fund Team Plan.  Risk awareness is 
embedded into the investment performance management process. Risk will continue to 
feature in the training planned for all those with responsibility for administering the North 
East Scotland Pension Fund. 
 

Page 51



5

ITEM
PAGE 

2.10 Training  
 
The Pensions Panel has approved a training programme for members of the Pensions 
Panel and the JIAC in accordance with best practice.  Training for members of the 
Pensions Panel and the JIAC is reviewed on an annual basis by the Pensions Panel. 

2.11 Communication with scheme members  
 
All correspondence is sent direct to each members home.  We work with employers to 
ensure that we hold the most up to date information and advise members of the 
importance of notifying a change of address.  We provide to members: 

ÿ A welcome pack 
ÿ Benefit Information on leaving the scheme 
ÿ Annual Benefits Statement  
ÿ Annual Pensions Update 
ÿ Newsletters 

 
The Pension Fund website allows members to access their records and is regularly 
update with key information. 
 

2.12 Communication with employers 
 
A quarterly bulletin is issued to employers within the fund covering both administration 
and investment issues.  Administration meetings will be held with employers twice a year 
along with the Annual Pension Fund Forum and ad hoc if required. 
 

3. Access to information  
 

3.1 Panel papers and minutes for the Pensions Panel are available via the City Council  
website www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

3.2 The Pension Fund financial statement is contained within the annual Aberdeen City 
Council Financial Statement and is available on the Council website.  
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk The statement is prepared following recognised Accounting 
Codes of practice. 
 

3.3 Annual Review 
 
ÿ An Annual Review of the Pension Fund is prepared by the Pensions Section including 

a copy of the Pension Fund financial statement 
ÿ A hard copy of the review is available from the Pension Section and also available on 

the Pension Fund website www.nespf.org.uk.
ÿ A copy of the review is issued to all scheme employers  
ÿ A summary of the review is provided to all pension fund members 
 

3.4 This Governance Statement and all supporting statements and policies are available on 
the Pension Fund website www.nespf.org.uk

GOVERNANCE STATEMENTS  

Page 52



6

ITEM
PAGE 

All governance statements and terms of reference will be reviewed annually by the Pensions 
Panel and in the event of any change in the management of the Pension Fund.  A copy of the 
governance statements will be available on the website.  Quarterly reporting with regard to the 
governance statements will be made to the Pensions Panel. 
 
Governance Policy Statement  
 
This policy statement. 
 
Funding Strategy Statement 
 
Includes guidance to the Fund Actuary about the periods over which actuarial deficits should be 
spread and the phasing period for contributory increases.  
 
Statement of Investment Principles 
 
Outlines the North East Scotland Pension Fund investment arrangements. 
 
Statement of compliance with the Myners Principles 
 
Details the Pension Funds compliance with the 10 Myners Principles and is incorporated in the 
Statement of Investment Principles  
 
Training Policy  
 
Details of the training policy for members of the Pensions Panel and JIAC 
 
Communications Policy Statement 
 
The statement sets out the North East Scotland Pension Fund policy concerning 
communications with the following people/organisations: 

ÿ Members 
ÿ Representatives of members 
ÿ Prospective members 
ÿ Employing authorities 

 
Environmental, Social and Governance Statement  
 
This statement will provide details of the North East Scotland Pension Fund policy as an active 
and responsible investor.  
 
Service Standards 
 
Outlined are the maximum turnaround times in which we aim to take the action indicated.

Page 53



7

ITEM
PAGE 

All the above documentation is available on the Pension Fund website www.nespf.org.uk
and hard copy available on request from the office of the Head of Finance. 

Page 54



8

ITEM
PAGE 

APPENDIX I 
 

PENSIONS PANEL �TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 

1. Appoint the Convener and Vice Convener of the Pensions Panel. 

 

2. Appoint the Convener of the Joint Investment Advisory Committee.  

 

3.  Specify the name of the Fund. 

 

4. Authorise the Convener and Vice Convener of the Pensions Panel to act on behalf 
of the Panel 

5.   Prepare, maintain and publish the Governance Policy Statement  

 
6.    Ensuring that the Fund complies with the Local Government Pension Scheme   

Regulations� and The Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and   
Investment of Funds) (Scotland) Regulations 2010 and all other legislation 
governing the administration of the Fund. 

 

7. Preparing, maintaining and publishing the Funding Strategy Statement.   

 

8.  Ensure that an actuarial valuation is carried out on a triennial basis and consider   
the outcome of the valuation.  Determine the level of employer contributions  
necessary to ensure a 100% funding level. 

 

9.  Set the investment objective and strategy in light of the Fund�s liabilities. 

 

10.  Oversee and monitor the investment strategy and investment management of the 
 Pension Fund having considered the recommendations of the Joint Investment 
 Advisory Committee 

 

11.  Receive on a quarterly basis a report from the Joint Investment Advisory 
 Committee on their recommendations with regard to the appointment, retention 
 and termination of fund management appointments 

 

12. Ensuring that appropriate arrangements for the administration of benefits are in 
place. 

 

13. Prepare, maintain and publish the Communications policy. 

 

Page 55



9

ITEM
PAGE 

14. Prepare maintain and publish the Statement of Investment Principles. 

 

15. Approve the budget and service plan. 

 

16. Ensure that an effective system of internal financial control is maintained. 

 

17. Review the annual report and accounting statement. 

 

.

Page 56



10

ITEM
PAGE 

JOINT INVESTMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE - TERMS OF REFERENCE 

1. Appoint the Vice Convener of the Joint Investment Advisory Committee. 
 

2. Ensuring that the Fund complies with the Local Government Pension Scheme 
(Management and Investment of Funds) (Scotland) Regulations 2010.  

 

3.   To consider the outcome of the triennial actuarial valuation and its impact on the 
short, medium and long term investment strategy of the Fund. 

 

4. To advise and make recommendations to the Pensions Panel on the investment 
strategy and investment management of the Pension Fund.  

 

5 Receive reports quarterly from officers and investment managers as to the 
investment management and performance of Fund and its underlying fund 
management portfolios. 

 

6. Report quarterly to the Pensions Panel regarding their consideration of the 
desirability of the appointment, retention and termination of fund manager 
appointments. 

 

7. To monitor the level of transparency and the implementation of the communication 
statement by the Pensions Section. 

 

Page 57



11

ITEM
PAGE 

HEAD OF FINANCE � TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 

Provide the Pensions Panel and JIAC with all relevant information as is required to 
enable the committees to discharge their responsibilities in relation to the benefit 
administration and investment of the Pensions Fund 

 

Prepare the budget and service plan  

 

Maintain the system of internal controls  

 

Prepare the annual review and the Aberdeen City Council financial statement of 
accounts 

 

Manage the triennial and interim actuarial valuations  

 

Manage the provision of FRS17 information on behalf of employers within the Pension 
Fund  

 

Manage the preparation of the Funding Strategy Statement  

 

Manage the preparation of the Governance Policy Statement  

 

Manage and preparation of the of the Communication Policy Statement  

 

Ensure that the Pensions Service adheres to best practice 

 

- In relations to the benefit administration of the Pension Fund 

Monitor developments which affect the administration of benefits 

 

Promote membership of the fund 

 

Manage the admission policy 

 

Collect and reconcile the employers and employee contributions 

 

Page 58



12

ITEM
PAGE 

Pay pensions benefits 

 

Maintain records in relation to the entire membership 

 

Devise and implement training, consultation and communication strategies with 
employers and scheme members 

 

Manage the AVC arrangements 

 

- In relation to the investment management of the Pension Fund  

 

Ensure awareness of the investment management environment and its possible 
impact on the Pension Fund 

 

With the assistance of external advisors prepare and monitor a strategic 
investment review of the Pensions Fund at least once every 5 years. 

 

Implement investment reviews and strategic decisions  

 

Manage and prepare the Statement of Investment Principles 

 

Monitor the investment management structure and arrangements with regard to 
the Statement of Investment Principles  

 

Provide advice to member of the Pensions Panel and Joint Investment Advisory 
Committee in their role of appointing, retaining and terminating fund manager 
appoints  

 

Maintain records as that monitor the investment performance of investment 
management of the Pension Fund 

 

Maintain a record of the Funds Assets 

 

Monitor the security and efficiency of the custodian in order to verify: 

ÿ The assets security 

ÿ The custodian�s records of the Fund�s assets agree with in-house  

and fund manager records 

ÿ The custodian�s actions are in accordance with the agreement  
 

Page 59



13

ITEM
PAGE 

Make recommendations to the Pensions Panel/Joint Investment Advisory Committee as 
to investment opportunities 

 

Manage the in-house private equity fund  

 

Manage cash flow  

Page 60



14

ITEM
PAGE 

INVESTMENT ADVISORS � TERMS OF REFERENCE  

 
Provide objective and independent advice designed to meet the requirements of the 
Pension Fund, the Pensions Panel and the Joint Investment Advisory Committee. 

 
ASSET/LIABILITY POSITION  

 

1. Assist in the setting and analysis of the fund objective through identifying; 
 

ÿ The purpose of the fund  

ÿ Its size and expected growth 

ÿ Long term use and likely timescale 

ÿ Liabilities to be covered and risks to be avoided 
 

2. Assist in the development of a disciplined and efficient investment strategy to 
meet the fund objective. 

 
3. Through analysis of the fund�s performance expectations, risks sensitivity and 

liability profiles, assist in the establishment of a clear and appropriate investment 
policy benchmark for the fund. 

 

4. Assist in the determination of an appropriate management structure for the fund. 
 

5. Advise on rational benchmarks, targets and risk parameters for individual 

portfolios and managers.  
 

6. Assist the Panel in the review, selection and ongoing monitoring of Investment 

Managers. 

 
7. Asset as requested in the preparation and provision of a formal training 

programme for elected members and officers. 

 

8. Provide ad-hoc advice as may be required 

 

Page 61



15

ITEM
PAGE 

FUND ACTUARY � TERMS OF REFERENCE  

 

1. The Consultant Actuaries will be responsible for preparing the actuarial valuations 
of the Main Fund and No 2 Fund on a triennial basis.  

 

2. Assistance in preparation of the Funding Strategy Statement 

 

3. Preparation of FRS17 calculations for the various statutory and admitted bodies 
within the Fund.  

 

4. Calculate employer contribution rates for new employers 

 

5. Calculate bulk transfer values 

 

6. Calculation for individual employers, i.e. windup figures 

 

7. Individual member calculations 

 

8. Provide advice on matters relevant to the administration of the Pension Fund  

Page 62



16

ITEM
PAGE 

.

INVESTMENT MANAGERS � TERMS OF REFERENCE 

1. An investment management agreement is signed with each investment manager.  
In complying with this each portfolio should be managed in accordance with 
Aberdeen City Council investment objectives and with due regard to the 
diversification of risk.   

 

2. On a quarterly basis the portfolio manager shall review and report the 
performance and risk profile of the portfolio.  

 

3. The fund manager will make a formal presentation at least once a year to the 
Joint Investment Advisory Committee 

 

4.  Aberdeen City Council investment restrictions and voting policy should be 
 adhered to at all times. 

 

5. The fund managers are expected to sell investments they do not consider suitable 
for the Funds at opportune times.  They are expected to sell any investments that 
breach this statement in an orderly manner, in the meantime informing the officials 
of the Council that this action is being taken.  

 

6. The suitability of any new type of investment must be highlighted by the fund 
managers to the Joint Investment Advisory Committee or in writing to Aberdeen 
City Council. 

 

7. The fund managers will notify the Council in writing of any changes regarding the 
fund management house or persons responsible for the fund which might effect 
the suitability of the fund manager to manage the fund's assets. 

 

8. Aberdeen City Council instructions must be carried out only with appropriate 
authority. 

 

9. There must be timely and accurate reporting to Aberdeen City Council as detailed 
in the individual investment management agreement . 

 

10. Computer systems must be secure and must protect client confidentiality and data 
integrity. 

 

11. The fund manager must confirm on an annual basis that all fund management 
activity has been fully reconciled with the records of the global custodian. 

 

Page 63



17

ITEM
PAGE 

CUSTODIAN � TERMS OF REFERENCE  
 

1. A formal agreement is in place with the global custodian 
 

2. The custodian is responsible for the safekeeping of the Funds assets 
 

3. Effected transactions on behalf of the Pension Fund 
 

4. Providing a stock lending service to the fund  
 

5. Processing all income, tax and corporate actions in a timely manner 
 

6. Invest cash in a suitable vehicle to enhance returns  
 

7. Providing regular reporting covering, assets transactions, cash flow etc 
 

8. Provide performance measurement reporting to the Pensions Fund   
 

Page 64



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE   City Council Budget Management 
 
DATE     9th February 2012 
 
DIRECTOR    Stewart Carruth 
 
TITLE OF REPORT Common Good Budget –2012/13 
 
REPORT NUMBER: CG/12/013 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report is to submit, for the Council’s consideration, the draft 
Common Good budget for 2012/13. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

  
It is recommended that the Council: - 

 
a) Approves the Common Good Budget for 2012/13 as detailed in 

Appendix 1 to this report; 
b) Considers the item referred to the budget process in Appendix 3; 
c) Instructs the Head of Finance to undertake a review of the level 

of cash balances that should be retained for a long term financial 
strategy, and report back to Council at an appropriate time; 

d) Instructs the Head of Finance to report back to Council on a 
proposed 5 year budget, taking account of the cash balance 
strategy to be adopted. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
3.1 The Report outlines proposals for the Common Good budget for the 

financial year 2012/13. 
 
3.2 It also provides details of the cash balances held on the Common 

Good. Given the current economic position of the UK, this is being 
reviewed in order to identify a medium - long term financial strategy. 

 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 If funding is not provided for projects/external organisations then they 

may not be able to continue their work. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 65



 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
Introduction 

 
5.1 In preparing a draft Common Good Budget for 2012/13, the strategy 

approved by the Finance Monitoring Sub-Committee of 24 August 2004 
has been applied. The use of CPI as part of the financial strategy to 
maintain cash balances is currently under review. 

 
5.2 A report on the origin, history and purposes to which the Common 

Good may be used was prepared on 15th January 1976, by the then 
Town Clerk of the City of Aberdeen District Council. The report outlined 
the following purposes as meeting the required criteria: - 
• Upholding the dignity of the City. 
• The prudent management, upkeep and improvement of Council 
 Property which forms part of the Common Good. 
• Safeguarding the corporate rights of the community and 

defending its interests. 
• Granting of donations to public institutions or charities, providing 

it is in the interests of the general public of the city. 
• Any other purpose, which is in the bona fide and reasonable 

judgment of the Council, is for the good of the community as a 
whole or which the inhabitants at large may share. 

 
5.3 It was also outlined that the prime purpose of the Council is to ensure 

that the Common Good is prudently conserved. 
 

5.4 In addition, recent practice has excluded any activity from receiving 
 assistance from the Common Good for which Aberdeen City Council or 
 any other public body has a statutory duty to support. 

Draft Budget 2012/13  
 
5.5 In setting the Common Good budget, appropriate input has been 

provided by external bodies supported by the Common Good and the 
various officers responsible for the different expenditure and income 
lines.  
 

5.6 The budget for 2012/13 is provided at Appendix 1. In building these 
figures the following broad assumptions have been made: 

 

• Staffing cost rises have not been included in the budgets which is 
consistent with the assumptions used in the General Fund. 

• Average interest rates reflect the projections currently being made 
enabling a 1.5% return on investments for the financial year ending 
31 March 2013. 

Page 66



• Rental income is based on projections provided by Asset 
Management, Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure. 

 

5.7 Based on the figures attached it can be seen at Appendix 1, subject to 
review, that the balance on the Common Good fund is estimated to be 
£6m by 31st March 2013. 

 
Projected Out-turn 2011/12 

 
5.8 In order to project the cash balance position for the period 2011/12 to 

2012/13 it has been necessary to review the estimated cash balances 
as at 31 March 2012. Taking account of current expenditure levels and 
expected expenditure for the remainder of the year the forecast figure 
for Cash Balances as at 31 March 2012 is currently £6.2m as detailed 
in Appendix 1.  

 
5.9 The favourable movement of £578K comparing budget to out-turn is 

due to income from properties and estates being higher than expected, 
and also due to the delay in undertaking the work at the 
Kepplestone/Kingswells steading. 

 
Draft Budget 2012/13 

 
5.10 The attached Appendices 1 and 2 provide detailed information in 

regard to proposals for the Common Good Draft Budget for 2012/13, 
along with estimated out-turn results for 2011/12 compared to the 
budget position for 2011/12. 

 
5.11 The draft 2012/13 Budget shows a projected net expenditure of 

£260,000.  
 
Cash Balances 

 
5.12 This report also provides details of the estimated cash balances which 

will be held on the Common Good. Based on the budget projections for 
2012/13 there are projected cash balances of £6m as at 31 March 
2013. 

 
5.13 It is recommended that the strategy for 2012/13 should be to limit 

expenditure to a level which will allow for working balances to be 
maintained to a point whereby two years’ worth of Common Good 
expenditure could be met if required. Current expenditure levels are 
£2.7m, therefore cash balances require to be retained at a minimum 
level of £5.4m. 

 
5.14 It is the duty of the Council as trustees of the Common Good to ensure 

that the Cash Balances are maintained, and the Common Good is 
preserved for future generations. 
 

Page 67



5.15 As can be seen in Appendix 1 the Common Good Fund is in a deficit 
position for 2012/13. The reason for this is that long-term commitments 
now exceed income levels as a result of inflationary pressures and the 
addition of new commitments over time. However, given that the 
2012/13 budget contains items of a non-recurring nature, coupled with 
the recommendation for the Head of Finance to provide a 5 year 
budget, projections show that this is viable given the level of cash 
balances currently available. 

 
6.  IMPACT 
 
6.1 It is essential that the value of the Common Good is preserved in such 

a way that it continues to be able to support the wide range of artistic 
and other ventures it presently does, in the long term. 

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
None 
 
 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
Steven Whyte 
Chief Accountant 
� (52)3566 
Email swhyte@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

 

Page 68



Common Good Fund Budget (Appendix 1)
DRAFT 2011/12 2011/12 2012/13

Budget Out-turn Budget
Note £'000 £'000 £'000

General Properties/Estates
1 Insurance Costs 2 2 2
2 Repairs and Maintenance 24 24 24

26 26 26
Other Expenses

3 St Nicholas Carillon 6 6 6
4 Printing and Other Sundries 7 2 3
5 Official Catering 17 17 17

30 25 26
Donations, Grants, Contributions 

6 Aberdeen Citizen's Advice Bureau 266 266 266
7 Funding - Twinning Activities 137 137 137
8 Contributions to Trusts & Festivals 325 325 325
9 Techfest 37 37 37

10 Satrosphere 41 41 39
11 Bulawayo Trust 45 45 45
12 Gomel Trust 8 8 8
13 Mary Garden Prize 2 2 2
14 Quincentenary Prizes Etc. 3 3 3

Stage 1 Agreement - 
15 Aberdeen Performing Arts Contribution 75 75 75
16 Aberdeen Safer Community Trust 57 57 57
17 Youth Activities small grant funding 50 50 50
18 Castlegate Arts Rent Grant 8 8 8
19 Events Funding 50 50 58
20 Duthie Park Project 0 33 136
21 Lemon Tree Rent 40 40 40

1,144 1,177 1,286
Promoting Aberdeen

22 Hospitality for Children and Community Centres 4 4 4
23 Civic Support 291 302 293
24 Christmas Illuminations and Festivals 213 213 213
25 Entertainment for Elderly/Disabled Citizens 195 195 195
26 Older Persons Development Officer 17 17 17
27 Aberdeen City Promotions 165 140 165
28 Incidental Promotional Expenditure 20 12 20

905 883 907
Other Expenditure

29 Archivist Unit 166 158 170
30 Central Support Services 152 152 152

318 310 322
Other Projects

31 Home Safety Check Scheme 71 71 71
32 Charity Shop 13 13 13
33 Community Safety Initiatives 2 2 2

86 86 86
Other Recurring Expenditure

34 Civic Gift Fund 18 18 18
35 Lord Lieutenancy and other duties 7 7 7
36  Display of Flags and Regimental

 Colours and Armistice Day Expenses 6 6 6
37 Picture Loan Scheme 15 15 15

46 46 46

Page 69



Non Recurring Expenditure Items
38 Battle of Harlaw 10 10 0
39 Lord Provost Portrait 10 10 0
40 Civic Chain Repairs 5 5 0
41 Steading at Kepplestone & Kirkhills Farm 127 0 127
42 2012 Olympic Torch Relay 0 0 30
43 Diamond Jubilee 0 0 50
44 BP Big Screen 0 0 10
45 Maintenance of City Parks 20

152 25 237

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 2,707 2,578 2,936

46 Income from Properties and Estates (2,330) (2,779) (2,520)
47 Interest on Invested Funds (65) (65) (95)
48 Lands of Skene/Torry (Share of Surplus) (60) (60) (60)
49 Burgesses of Guild and Trade (1) (1) (1)

TOTAL INCOME (2,456) (2,905) (2,676)

Net (Surplus)/Deficit 251 (327) 260

50 Movement in Reserves
Balance as 31 March 2011 (5,950)
Estimated Movement in 2011/12 (327)
Estimated Balance 31 March 2012 (6,277) (6,277)
Net Budget (Surplus)/Deficit 2012/13 260
Projected Balance at 31 March 2013 (6,017)

Page 70



Appendix 2 
 
Notes to accompany Common Good Budget 
 
Note 1  
This budget is used to insure properties owned by the Common Good Fund. 
 
Note 2 
This is a budget for Repairs and Maintenance costs for properties owned by 
the Common Good Fund. 
 
Note 3 
This represents a funding contribution for the Bell Ringer at Carillon. 
 
Note 4 
This budget is for items such as printing of the Town House Brochure and 
promoting the Office of the Lord Provost. 
 
Note 5 
This budget is to provide refreshments during official City business. 
 
Note 6 
This represents core funding for Aberdeen Citizen’s Advice Bureau. 
 
Note 7 
This funding is for the provision of financial and organisational support to 
people, communities and organisations in the City that want to get involved in 
twin city projects, and also contributes to the costs of a twinning officer. 
 
Note 8 
This is a contribution towards Aberdeen City Council’s grants to various 
external organisations such as Aberdeen International Youth Festival, Lemon 
Tree, Garthdee Alpine Sports and Sport Aberdeen. 
 

Note 9 
This represents a contribution towards the running costs of the City’s annual 
Techfest festival. 
 
Note 10 
This is a grant to cover the cost of Satrosphere’s rental from Aberdeen City 
Council. 
 
Note 11 
This is a contribution towards the Aberdeen Bulawayo Trust, which provides 
support to people in Bulawayo, primarily focusing on the development of self 
sustaining market gardens and the repair and maintenance of homes and 
shelters. 
 
 
 

Page 71



Note 12 
This is a contribution towards the Aberdeen Gomel Trust, which addresses 
and helps to resolve the medical, nutritional, social and spiritual problems 
experienced by the people of Gomel. 
 
Note 13 
This is funding for the Mary Garden Prize, presented as part of the Aberdeen 
International Youth Festival. 
 
Note 14 
This budget covers 3 x £1,000 prizes and catering costs for the Quincentenary 
Prize, awarded annually since 1995 to commemorate the 500th Anniversary of 
King’s College. 
 

Note 15 
This provides matched funding for Aberdeen Performing Arts per an 
agreement with Scottish Arts Council. 
 
Note 16 
This is a budget is core funding for Aberdeen Safer Community Trust. 
 
Note 17 
This is funding for the ACC youth activity small grants scheme. This scheme 
offers young people opportunities to contribute to their own communities and 
to the life of the city. 
 
Note 18 
This is a budget to cover a rental grant for the Arts Centre 
 
Note 19 
This is funding for the City Events team to organise events such as fireworks 
display, Tartan Day etc. 
 
Note 20 
This is a contribution to the improvement project at the Duthie Park. 
 
Note 21 
This is a budget to cover a rental grant for the Lemon Tree. 
 
Note 22 
This is a small budget for events held at the Council’s leased community 
centres. 
 
Note 23 
This is a budget for the Civic Support team, incorporating Lord Provost’s 
secretariat, Town Sergeants and civic transportation. 
 
Note 24 
This is a budget for the cost of the Christmas illuminations. 
 

Page 72



Note 25 
This is a budget to cover costs of administering and delivering the 50+ 
development programme and entertainment for the elderly and disabled. 
 
Note 26 
This is a budget to cover the salary costs of a development officer to work with 
elderly citizens. 
 
Note 27 
This is a budget to cover the cost of hosting Civic receptions and ancillary 
costs to promote the City of Aberdeen throughout the world. 
 
Note 28 
This is a budget for promotional civic hospitality. 
 
Note 29 
This is a contribution towards the costs of running the City Archive Unit. 
 
Note 30 
This is a budget to cover the allocation of central support costs such as 
finance, HR and office accommodation. 
 
Note 31 
This is funding for the Home Safety Check Scheme run by Aberdeen City 
Council. 
 
Note 32 
This is a budget to cover the rental and running costs for the charity shop in 
George Street. 
 
Note 33 
Funding for the Personal Alarms distributed on our behalf by Aberdeen Safer 
Community Trust. 
 
Note 34 
This is a budget for the Civic Gift Fund which buys gifts on behalf of the City of 
Aberdeen. 
 
Note 35 
This is a budget for the Lord Lieutenants, to cover expenses associated with 
their duties. 
 
Note 36 
This is a budget for the cost of the Armistice Day celebration including British 
Legion soup and sandwich lunch after the parade. Also includes £1,000 for 
banner displays. 
 
Note 37 
This is a budget to cover funding for pictures loaned from the Art Gallery to be 
displayed in other Council buildings. 

Page 73



 
Items 38 to 45 are one-off items of expenditure and therefore non-
recurring. 
 
Note 38 
This is a budget for events arranged to commemorate the 600th anniversary of 
the Battle of Harlaw. 
 
Note 39 
 
This is a provision for a portrait of the Lord Provost, due to be unveiled in June 
2012. 
 
Note 40 
This is a provision for repairs to the Civic Chain. 
 
Note 41 
This is a budget for the rebuild of a steading at Kepplestone and Kirkhills 
Farm. The buildings have now been in a poor condition for sometime and are 
long overdue for replacement. 
 
Note 42 
This is a contribution towards the cost of the 2012 Olympics torch relay, as 
approved by Finance & Resources Committee in December 2011. 
 
Note 43 
This is a contribution towards the cost of events to celebrate the Queen’s 
Diamond Jubilee in 2012, as approved by Finance & Resources Committee in 
December 2011. 
 
Note 44 
This is a budget for an additional BP Big screen event to support the 2012 
Olympics, as approved by Finance & Resources Committee in December 
2011. 
 
Note 45 
This is a contribution towards required infrastructure works at the city’s parks. 
A detailed investigation and report is being prepared by the Head of Finance 
and the Head of Legal and Democratic in order to determine the full scale of 
the funding requirements. 
 
Note 46 
Around 100 properties have registerable leases on land owned by the 
Common Good. In addition to this, the Common Good owns land at Brimmond 
Hill, Hazlehead, Hilton, Hillhead of Pitfodels, Kincorth, Kepplehills, Tullos and 
Mastrick, all of which generate income for the Common Good. 
 
Note 47 
This is a budget to cover interest received on invested funds. 
 

Page 74



Note 48 
The Common Good owns 51% of the Lands of Torry Trust and 30% of the 
Lands of Skene Trust. These trusts earn income in rents and interest from 
investment. 
 
Note 49 
This is a budget to represent income from admission fees for Burgesses of 
Guild and Trade. 
 
Note 50 
This line represents the movement in the Common Good’s cash reserves. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Item to be referred to the budget process             Appendix 3

2012/13
£'000

Non-Recurring Expenditure

AIYF Banners 15

Banners are to promote the 40th Anniversary of the 
Aberdeen International Youth Festival; however they 
can be used annually thereafter.

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE   Council   
 
DATE     9 February 2012 
 
DIRECTOR  Stewart Carruth 
 Director, Corporate Governance 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Non Housing Capital Programme 2012/13 – 

2014/15 Budgets   
 
REPORT NUMBER: CG12/014        
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
1.1 The paper sets out a 3 year proposed funded capital programme (and 

revenue financed projects) that can be accommodated within the 
2012/13 – 2014/15 budget process for approval.   

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS  
2.1 It is recommended that: 

 a) Council approve the 3 year proposed funded capital programme 
contained within the report (and revenue financed projects) that can be 
accommodated within the 2012/13 – 2014/15 budget process for 
approval; and   
b) Council instruct officers to bring a report to a suitable meeting of 
Council on the alternative funding sources identified within this report 
with a full options appraisal of each stream.  It is likely that such an 
appraisal will also look at a combination of these sources as funding 
mechanisms going forward. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
Revenue and capital implications for current and future years as well as 
proposed sources of funding are detailed in the main report.  The 
programme within this report is based upon a level of capital financing 
over the next 3 years including approximately £25m to ensure the 
Capital Fund is still in a position to facilitate the programme in both the 
medium and long term.  

 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
4.1 Failure to invest adequately in the Council’s asset base may lead to the 

erosion of those assets and their value. It may also reduce the 
effectiveness and efficiency of service delivery and furthermore lead to 
the Council not complying with current health and safety. The Council 
must continue to exercise and maintain close budgetary control to 
ensure it operates within the capital control mechanisms laid down by 
the Scottish Government in relation to the Prudential Code. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 79



5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
Background 

5.1 The Council in February 2011 approved a capital programme for 
2011/12 and 2012/13 with an indicative programme for a further two 
financial years of £17.7 million and £17.5 million respectively.  This was 
to address the Council’s strategy to reduce the overall level of capital 
financing and to move to a position whereby the programme was 
funded in year through the use of capital grant and capital receipts – 
that is, to have no unsupported borrowing. 

 
5.2 The current settlement figures provided by the Scottish Government 

indicate that the level of grant for 2012/13 will be reduced by 
approximately £2.6 million in 2012/13 and a further £1.2 million in 
2013/14 before being restored with an increase of £7.6 million in 
2014/15.  Clearly this has major implications for the Council in 
delivering its strategy around the capital programme. 

 
5.3 Given the significant work that has been undertaken to produce a 5 

Year business plan for the Council’s General Fund officers have been 
working, in the first instance, on producing a 3 year funded capital 
programme in order that this can dove tail with the revenue budget 
and subsequent 5 year business plan. 

 
5.4 The primary element of this process was to produce a funding package 

that would facilitate a 3 year programme which was affordable over this 
period.  Therefore, the programme is no longer predicated on annual 
capital receipts, rather it is constructed on a level of capital financing 
over the 3 years. 

 
5.5 This has been achieved through the use of the Capital Fund to smooth 

potential funding peaks and troughs.  A target level of capital financing 
over the 3 year period is therefore set at approximately £25 million to 
ensure the Capital Fund is still in a position to facilitate the programme 
in the medium and long term. 

 
5.6 This level of financing excludes any capital grant award from the 

Scottish Government although this has been factored into the overall 
programme for the 3 year period.  Given the reduction in grant funding 
available this has proved exceptionally challenging and following 
assessment of strategic needs and prioritising projects the programme 
is recommended to be increased with no detrimental impact on the 
revenue position as set out at the 14 December Council meeting to 
consider the General Fund budget. 

 
5.7 It is therefore critical that if elected members wish to add any additional 

capital project into the capital programme, one or more of the projects 
shown in the table below would have to be removed.  The alternative to 
this would be to find additional revenue savings within the General 
Fund budget through a review of the Priority Based Budget Options 
presented to Committee in December 2011. 

Page 80



 
 
Indicative funding levels 

5.8 In looking at the level of indicative funding levels for future years there 
are effectively five traditional elements that primarily allow the 
programme to be financed.  These are: 

 
• Capital Grant; 
• Capital Receipts; 
• Revenue Funding; 
• Unsupported Borrowing; and 
• Use of external grants and funds 

 
5.9 Details have already been provided on the position with grant funding 

for future years.  Given this picture it requires the other funding 
mechanisms to be addressed for some scope to deal with the shortfall 
in available grant to maintain a reasonable programme for future years. 

  
Capital Receipts 

5.10 Capital receipts are clearly dependent on third parties being both willing 
and able to purchase existing assets from the Council.  Often the timing 
of these is such that the programme needs to be accelerated or 
dampened depending on the level of receipts that have been received 
in any financial year. 

 
5.11 An alternative approach would be to address the use of capital receipts 

through the use of the Capital Fund, such that a target level of capital 
receipts is required over a 3 year rolling period.  This removes the 
uncertainty of the timing of capital receipts in any given year and rather 
allows a more medium term approach to be put in place in line with the 
Councils 5 year business plan. 

 
5.12 This proposal would set out a target level of funding over the 3 year 

period from the Capital Fund of approximately £25 million.  The 
management of the financing of the programme would then be dealt 
with as part of the budgeting and year end process whereby the impact 
of failing to be able to draw down a required level of receipts would be 
negated by the short term borrowing position that the Council would 
undertake (and subsequent principal/interest charge back to the Capital 
Fund to restore the General Fund back to its position if the receipts had 
been achieved).  Information on the management of Capital Receipts 
would still be reported to the Finance & Resources Committee as part 
of the Capital Programme. 

 
Revenue Funding 

5.13  The General Fund makes a provision annually for items charged to the 
Capital Account which in reality is a revenue charge as defined by the 
relevant Accounting Code of Practice at the time.  Close management 
of this over recent years has resulted in very little use of this provision 
being required for 2011/12. 

Page 81



 
5.14 The proposal here would be to transfer the Corporate ICT rolling 

budget into the revenue account (at no additional cost to the revenue 
account other than that which is currently budgeted for) and therefore 
allow this “call” on the programme to be removed.  The budget would 
be utilised to continue to meet the corporate priorities identified within 
each Service area and would be managed through Corporate 
Governance on behalf of, and in conjunction with, Services. 

 
5.15 Given the current Alternative Delivery Model being progressed within 

Corporate Governance, this transfer would also facilitate a much more 
transparent position in to the level of investment made by way of ICT at 
present.  A similar arrangement is being explored for the Hydrogen 
Buses and City Broadband Projects. 

 
Unsupported Borrowing 

5.16 Given the position of the programme in 2011/12 and the projected level 
of under spend, Services have indicated the need to carry forward 
unused sums from 2011/12 into 2012/13.  Given the General Fund is 
currently budgeting for full spend in 2011/12 there is clear scope to 
undertake additional borrowing in 2012/13 (in essence deferring 
borrowing from 2011/12 into 2012/13) and therefore having no impact 
on the revenue position of the Council to that which is budgeted for at 
the present time. 

 
Use of External Grants and Funds 

5.17 The Council will continue to pursue external funding from third party 
sources such as European Funding, Heritage Lottery etc for specific 
projects. 

 
5.18 However, as mentioned above, the Capital Fund would also now be 

utilised to “hold” capital receipts which would be released to fund the 
programme to the agreed level of investment for the next 3 financial 
years. 

 
5.19 The Capital Fund currently has usable funds and these have been 

modelled into the 3 year capital programme to demonstrate that there 
is sufficient scope to allow no capital receipts in 2012/13 without having 
any financial impact on the General Fund. 

 
5.20 Finally, due to a change in accounting regulations, the General Fund 

and the Housing Revenue Account can no longer be “charged” for the 
transfer of assets between them.  This would result in each of them 
potentially being left in an inequitable position. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 82



5.21 It is therefore recommended that each account should be 
“charged” for the acquisition of assets between one another 
through alternative funding mechanisms such that each account 
is left in a fair position.  As such any assets transferring from one 
account to another would see a charge for that asset by way of a 
revenue contribution to that account. 

 
5.22 To put this in context, where the HRA “purchases” an asset from the 

General Fund the HRA will make a revenue contribution back by way of 
its reserves.  Conversely where the General Fund purchases an asset 
from the HRA the General Fund (through the Capital Fund) will meet an 
amount equivalent to the purchase price of capital financing charges. 

 
5.23 The above mechanism ensures equity and fairness between the two 

accounts with both being left in an equitable position from this 
mechanism.  Any transfers would be at open market value. 

 
Indicative Capital Programme 

5.24 Having reviewed the revenue budget and examined the capital bids 
received it has enabled the Council to move the programme to a 
funded three year position which means that the Council can 
reasonably spend £78 million over the three year period.  This would 
be split as follows: 

 
 2012/13 £31.1 million  (previously £26.6m) 
 2013/14 £24.4 million  (previously £17.7m) 
 2014/15 £22.6 million  (previously £17.5m) 
 TOTAL £78.1 million 
 
5.25 The table above shows that the Council could invest £78.1 million over 

the next 3 years through the funding mechanisms outlined within this 
paper. Such a programme would need to be phased over the 3 years 
and this is illustrated in the table below and broken down, for 
convenience, into the next 3 financial years. 

 
5.26 The above programme will be financed by way of the Scottish 

Government Capital Grant annually and through the utilisation of the 
capital financing.  While the above position will lead to a small amount 
of borrowing in 2012/13 (approximately £3 million) this can be 
accommodated due to the anticipated under spend for 2011/12. 

 
5.27 In essence, the Council’s total debt will be lower than anticipated at 31 

March 2011 and will reduce further during 2012/13 such that the 
position at the end of each of the next 4 financial years means that the 
Council will meet its debt outstanding targets. 

 
 
 
 

Page 83



5.28 Given the above position it would mean that the programme could be 
increased compared to that previously provisionally approved.  The 
table below provides the proposed phasing of the 3 year programme 
including the individual projects recommended by officers and which 
meet the Council’s strategic objectives: 

 
 
 
Project Description  

2011/12 
Carry 

Forward 
Proposed 

Budget 
2012/13 

Proposed 
Budget 
2013/14 

Proposed 
Budget 
2014/15 

   £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 
        
Projects Continued from 11/12       
Western Peripheral Route (Net)*   0 4,400 1,000 600 
NESTRANS – Capital Grant   0 960 882 1,295 
Ness Landfill Restoration   0 4,000 0 0 
Hill of Tramaud Landfill – Change of Law Costs  500 500 0 0 
Corporate Office Accommodation  0 1,000 0 0 
        
Carry forward - legally committed       
Land Acquisition Contingency  550 650 0 0 
3R's Furniture, Fittings & Equipment 50 50 0 0 
Data Centre Move 223 223 0 0 
Integrated Drugs Service 650 650 0 0 
Duthie Park & Winter Gardens Replacement 
Greenhouses 4 4 0 0 
        
New Projects       
Marchburn House  0 912 0 0 
Raeden Centre  0 771 5,722 6,393 
Victoria House 0 1,271 1,272 0 
Hydrogen Buses 0 400 400 400 
City Broadband 0 1,000 1,000 0 
School Estate Strategy 
(Riverbank/Newhills/Bucksburn) 0 250 1,000 tbc 
        
Rolling Programmes       
Police – Capital Grant  790 1,497 651 954 
ICT Rolling Programme   0 0 0 0 
Corp Property Condition & Suitability Programme   0 7,400 7,400 7,400 
Planned Renewal & Replacement of Roads 
Infrastructure   0 3,748 3,768 3,659 
Cycling Walking Safer Streets Grant  0 252 232 341 
Private Sector Housing Grant   0 1,121 1,032 1,512 
        
  2,767 31,059 24,359 22,554 
 

* This includes necessary expenditure in ancillary projects, A96 Park & 
Ride and Third Don Crossing to ensure that both projects are at a 
stage that, if appropriate, they can be included within the overall AWPR 
Programme. 
 

Page 84



5.29 In accordance with the prioritisation assessment method approved by 
the Council in 2010 a range of projects, short listed by services, have 
been scored and ranked. The whole life cost of a project is used as part 
of this assessment. The outcome of this review has been scrutinised by 
the Corporate Asset Group and has identified the additional projects 
shown above.  The financial impact of the above programme is 
contained within the revenue budget, however the final detailed funding 
mechanism will be implemented over the 3 year funded programme 
life. 

 
5.30 Appendix 1 shows an extract of the bids received from services that 

have been assessed by the Corporate Asset Group. 
 

Victoria House 
5.31 This project is being explored through two potential avenues.  These 

are the Council undertaking the project themselves or through the 
investment vehicle of HUB Co.  In undertaking this project the optimal 
method of financing will have to be identified to demonstrate best value 
and the project would then be delivered through this mechanism.   

 
5.31.1 If the preferred option is through the Council undertaking this itself then 

the project would be incorporated within the above programme and can 
be financed due to the movement explained in this paper on the Capital 
Fund and the Housing Revenue Account. 

 
5.31.2 If the preferred option is through HUB Co. then this will form part of the 

General Fund budget and will be met through reduced capital financing 
charges. 

 
Hydrogen Buses 

5.32 This project will be financed through the additional capital financing 
charges that will have been saved through the 2011/12 out-turn and will 
formulate part of the EP&I revenue budget for 2012/13 subject to 
approval within the budget process.  This project forms part of a wider 
project and is included within the capital programme to provide the 
necessary financing requirement within the 3 year programme. 

 
City Broadband 

5.33 This project will be financed through the additional capital financing 
charges that will have been saved through the 2011/12 out-turn and will 
formulate part of the EP&I revenue budget for 2012/13 subject to 
approval within the budget process. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 85



School Estate Strategy 
5.34 This budget will facilitate the conclusion of the school estate strategy 

for Primary Schools and allow an assessment on the future roll 
provision for Riverbank.  It will also allow officers to enter into 
negotiations with the Scottish Futures Trust on how the Council will be 
able to access ear marked funding from the SFT of between £4-5 
million for Newhills/Bucksburn.  Once this has been concluded the final 
profiling of spend can be identified and incorporated within the previous 
table.  Please note that the intention is to have this detail for the 
Committee report to Council on 9 February 2012. 

 
Corporate ICT Rolling Programme 

5.35 This project previously was funded from the above programme.  The 
General Fund makes provision for purchases within the capital 
programme that would normally be seen as a revenue item and as 
previously mentioned this is no longer required and could therefore be 
utilised to fund this expenditure going forward.   

 
Projects Currently Not Listed but Active 
Third Don Crosssing 

5.36 At this point in time confirmation of the Compulsory Purchase Order is 
still awaited by the Council following the Public Inquiry in 
November/December 2011. Officers have been progressing 
discussions with Transport Scotland as agreed by the Council in 
February 2011 to assess the possibility of including this project within 
the AWPR project.  With the decision of the Court of Appeal expected 
within weeks greater clarity around the future of both projects will 
provide greater clarity of the timing and phasing of this project. 

 
5.37 With an estimated cost of £15.8M for design, procurement and 

construction, the timing of inclusion within the overall programme would 
need to be reviewed when the outcome of the Inquiry is known. In the 
interim, requests for funding of land purchase and officer time to 
progress with steps to ensure discussions with Transport Scotland can 
be constructive would be found from within the current capital spending 
limits. 

 
Alternative Sources of Financing 

5.38 Looking at alternative financing methods for the capital programme the 
following items have been identified as potential mechanisms which 
could potentially be utilised to finance future investment. 

 
5.39 Following the Finance and Resources Committee motion from 

Councillor Boulton to examine the possibility of utilising a Bond Issue 
an exercise was undertaken to identify all possible alternative funding 
sources. The alternatives are covered below and explain the different 
sources that have been identified followed by a table showing the main 
advantages and disadvantages of each. 

 
 

Page 86



Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) 
5.40 This is the traditional method of raising capital finance from, in effect, 

the United Kingdom Government through the Public Works Loan 
Board.  This is a traditional fixed term loan with the principal sum 
repayable on the date of maturity. 

 
Bond 

5.41 This is the sale of bonds to the markets.  A Bond is akin to a share 
issue whereby the Council issues a Bond and agrees to pay a premium 
on this Bond for a set period of time before then buying the Bond back 
at face value. 

 
 Asset Utilisation (Sale of commercial buildings) 
5.42 This examines the possibility of whole scale disposal of assets to 

receive either an annuity or up front large capital payment from a third 
party who would then manage the assets for a given period of time.   

 
 Capital receipts 

5.43 Capital Receipts are the traditional method of disposing of assets for a 
capital payment which is then used to finance further capital 
investment.   

 
 External Financing 

5.44 External Financing will examine the possibility of setting up external 
vehicles that can pump prime investment for one off or specific types of 
projects.  This would include Tax Incremental Financing and Business 
Improvement Districts. 

 
 PFI/PPP 

5.45 This method would look at, in effect, methods of utilising third parties to 
build or construct assets and then “lease” them back to the Council by 
way of a Unitary Charge such that the asset would then revert back to 
the Council after a given period of time.   

 
  Capital Fund 
5.46 This was dealt with above and will be utilised to hold capital receipts as 

they are received and released to finance the programme annually. 
 
 Repairs and Maintenance 
5.47 This would examine the integration of the capital and revenue 

investment in assets to see if there is any potential for closer 
harmonisation of more cyclical works being undertaken in a more pro-
active way. 

 
 Insurance Fund 

5.48 The Insurance Fund is an alternative source of funding but has 
relatively low level of monies available. 

 
 
 

Page 87



 Revenue Financing 
5.49 The Council could examine the possibility of transferring capital 

budgets into the revenue account over a period of time as the level of 
capital financing charges fall (as there is a reduction in the overall 
capital debt outstanding due to the Council not undertaking any new 
capital borrowing). 

 
 Common Good 

5.50 The Common Good is currently undergoing a best value review and 
following this the possibility of redirecting certain capital projects toward 
the Common Good could be explored. 

 
 Pension Funds 

5.51 The Council could explore closer working with Pension Funds (and 
specifically the North East Scotland Pension Fund) with a view to 
identifying mutually beneficial projects that could be financed by the 
Fund which in turn would receive an agreed rate of return.  

 
Council Tax 2nd Homes 

5.52 Under the Council Tax (Discount for Unoccupied Dwellings - Scotland) 
Regulations 2005 the Council has discretion to set the level of discount; 
the specified maximum level of discount is 50%, and the minimum is 
10%. Aberdeen City Council presently allows the minimum discount. 
The Scottish Government has indicated that it may bring forward 
legislation to amend these discount rates to allow Councils to charge 
an addition levy on long term empty properties. 

 
 Developers Contributions 

5.53 The Council is investigating better use of Developers Contributions 
made available through Planning Gain, and more actively link the 
funding to its strategic priorities and projects. Contributions are typically 
time-limited and ring-fenced by the planning consent to specific 
locations or types of eligible expenditure e.g. Aberdeen University's 
funding of the introduction of the Old Aberdeen Controlled Parking 
Zone, as part of the planning approval for the new University Library. 

 
Mechanism Advantages Disadvantages 
PWLB Fixed Rate; 

Easily Accessible; 
Debt Restructuring. 

Difficult to break periods; 
Tied to prevalent market 
rates. 

Bond Potentially cheaper than 
other sources; 
Single large draw downs 
at one time. 
 

Administrative burdens to 
maintain; 
Expensive to set up; 
Dependant on market/credit 
ratings. 

Asset Utilisation Improved infrastructure 
within the City; 
Improved NDR base; 
Up front capital 
payment. 

Loss of potential revenue 
income; 
Loss of control of asset 
development. 

Page 88



Capital Receipts Reduced level of capital 
debt; 
Shrinks the Council’s 
asset base with revenue 
benefits. 

Shrinking level of assets 
available; 
Reliance on private sector to 
purchase; 
Potential loss of revenue 
income; 
Susceptible to prevalent 
market conditions. 

External Funding Increased NDR base to 
meet Government 
targets; 
Self financing projects 
with limited or no 
revenue impact. 

Will tend to be for more 
longer term capital planning; 
Could conflict with other 
schemes (such as 
TIF/BRIS/BID). 

PFI/PPP Whole Life cycle costing 
included in price; 
Quick delivery of 
projects. 

Generally expensive; 
Design changes are 
expensive; 
Contract will normally inflate 
above inflation. 

Repairs and M’ntnce Reduces reliance on 
capital financing 
required; 
Closer tie with revenue 
and capital repairs. 

Limited scope to increase 
revenue funding; 
Lack of transparency on 
asset improvements. 

Insurance Fund No impact on capital 
debt; 
Utilises fund for which 
there is limited use. 

Small reserves available; 
Statutory requirements 
would have to be met to 
utilise the fund. 

Revenue Financing Reduces the level of 
debt outstanding; 
Greater flexibility in 
scope of works. 
 

Limited scope for increasing 
funding due to revenue cost 
pressures; 
Possible lack of 
transparency around 
projects. 

Common Good Ensures capital 
investment is for the 
benefit of Aberdeen; 
Easily accessible, 
potentially to meet one 
off projects. 

Restrictions on usage; 
Financial planning required 
to maintain cash balances. 

Pension Funds Generally cash rich 
institutions; 
Fixed rate of return; 
Easily accessible. 

Council is tied to long term 
returns; 
Generally high returns 
required. 

Council Tax 2nd Homes Funding can be tied to 
strategic developments. 
 

Limited scope of works can 
be done; 
Limited by statute. 

Developers Contribution Funding can be tied to 
strategic Developments. 

Limited scope of works can 
be done; 
Limited by statute. 

Page 89



 
 

Conclusion 
5.54 The paper sets out a 3 year proposed funded capital programme (and  

revenue financed projects) that can be accommodated within the 
2012/13 – 2014/15 budget process for approval.   

 
5.55 While it is assumed the programme for this period will be approved, 

officers will bring a report to a suitable meeting of Council on the 
alternative funding sources above with a full options appraisal of each 
stream.  It is likely that such an appraisal will also look at a combination 
of these sources as funding mechanisms going forward. 
 
 

6. IMPACT 
 
6.1 Corporate – the capital programme encompasses projects which will 

link in one or several ways to the Community Plan, Single Outcome 
Agreement, Corporate and Individual Service Plans and Vibrant, 
Dynamic & Forward Looking. 
 

6.2 Public – this report will be of interest to the public as it demonstrates 
financial performance 

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 Local Government Finance Circular 12/2011  
 
9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Mike Duncan 
General Manager – Asset Management  
mjd@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522166 
 
 
Steven Whyte 
Chief Accountant 
swhyte@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523566 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 90



P
ot

en
tia

lC
ap

ita
lP

ro
je

ct
s

12
/1

3
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

1

H
&

E
1

V
ic

to
ria

H
ou

se
R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
B

us
in

es
s

C
as

e,
W

ho
le

Li
fe

C
os

tin
g

an
d

P
rio

rit
y

S
co

re
d.

N
ot

in
cl

ud
ed

in
C

ap
ita

lp
ro

gr
am

m
e.

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e

fu
nd

in
g

be
in

g
co

ns
id

er
ed

.

S
C

&
W

1
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
to

fM
ar

ch
bu

rn
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s
H

om
e

B
us

in
es

s
C

as
e,

W
ho

le
Li

fe
C

os
tin

g
an

d
P

rio
rit

y
S

co
re

d.
T

o
be

fu
nd

ed
th

ro
ug

h
C

ap
ita

l.

E
C

&
S

1
P

ro
vs

io
n

of
C

ar
e

F
or

C
hi

ld
re

n
W

ith
A

dd
iti

on
al

C
om

pl
ex

N
ee

ds
(R

ae
de

n)

B
us

in
es

s
C

as
e,

W
ho

le
Li

fe
C

os
tin

g
an

d
P

rio
rit

y
S

co
re

d.
T

o
be

fu
nd

ed
th

ro
ug

h
C

ap
ita

l.

E
P

&
I

H
yd

ro
ge

n
B

us
es

B
us

in
es

s
C

as
e

an
d

P
rio

rit
y

S
co

re
d.

N
ot

in
cl

ud
ed

in
C

ap
ita

lp
ro

gr
am

m
e.

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e

fu
nd

in
g

be
in

g
co

ns
id

er
ed

.

E
P

&
I

C
ity

B
ro

ad
ba

nd
B

us
in

es
s

C
as

e
an

d
P

rio
rit

y
S

co
re

d.
N

ot
in

cl
ud

ed
in

C
ap

ita
lp

ro
gr

am
m

e.
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e
fu

nd
in

g
be

in
g

co
ns

id
er

ed
.

E
C

&
S

2
B

uc
ks

bu
rn

/N
ew

hi
lls

S
ch

oo
l

A
m

al
ga

m
at

io
n

B
us

in
es

s
C

as
e,

W
ho

le
Li

fe
C

os
tin

g
an

d
P

rio
rit

y
S

co
re

d.
B

el
ow

av
ai

la
bl

e
C

ap
ita

lf
un

di
ng

le
ve

l.

E
P

&
I

M
T

hi
rd

D
on

C
ro

ss
in

g
B

us
in

es
s

C
as

e
an

d
P

rio
rit

y
S

co
re

d.
B

el
ow

av
ai

la
bl

e
C

ap
ita

lf
un

di
ng

le
ve

l.
E

C
&

S
3

P
ro

vi
si

on
of

W
ire

le
ss

N
et

w
or

ki
ng

B
us

in
es

s
C

as
e

an
d

P
rio

rit
y

S
co

re
d.

B
el

ow
av

ai
la

bl
e

C
ap

ita
lf

un
di

ng
le

ve
l.

C
G

3
U

pg
ra

de
an

d
D

ev
el

op
m

en
to

fO
ffi

ce
P

ro
du

ct
iv

ity
te

ch
no

lo
gy

.
B

us
in

es
s

C
as

e
an

d
P

rio
rit

y
S

co
re

d.
B

el
ow

av
ai

la
bl

e
C

ap
ita

lf
un

di
ng

le
ve

l.

E
C

&
S

4
R

iv
er

ba
nk

P
rim

ar
y

S
ch

oo
l

E
xt

en
si

on
B

us
in

es
s

C
as

e
an

d
P

rio
rit

y
S

co
re

d.
B

el
ow

av
ai

la
bl

e
C

ap
ita

lf
un

di
ng

le
ve

l.

E
P

&
I

2
B

ui
ld

in
g

E
ne

rg
y

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
ys

te
m

s
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

B
us

in
es

s
C

as
e,

W
ho

le
Li

fe
C

os
tin

g
an

d
P

rio
rit

y
S

co
re

d.

B
el

ow
av

ai
la

bl
e

C
ap

ita
lf

un
di

ng
le

ve
l.

T
o

be
in

cl
ud

ed
w

ith
in

th
e

C
on

di
to

n
&

S
ui

ta
bi

lit
y

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

E
P

&
I

1
A

96
P

ar
k

&
R

id
e

B
us

in
es

s
C

as
e.

In
su

ffc
ie

nt
fu

nd
in

g
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
pr

og
re

ss
fu

rt
he

r.

E
P

&
I

3
B

us
La

ne
D

ec
rim

in
al

is
at

io
n

B
us

in
es

s
C

as
e

an
d

W
ho

le
Li

fe
C

os
tin

g.
In

su
ffc

ie
nt

fu
nd

in
g

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

pr
og

re
ss

fu
rt

he
r.

C
G

1
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

nd
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

of
C

ha
nn

el
S

hi
ft

S
tr

at
eg

y
B

us
in

es
s

C
as

e.
In

su
ffc

ie
nt

fu
nd

in
g

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

pr
og

re
ss

fu
rt

he
r.

H
&

E
2

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

to
fS

pe
ct

ro
m

et
er

B
us

in
es

s
C

as
e

an
d

W
ho

le
Li

fe
C

os
tin

g.
In

su
ffc

ie
nt

fu
nd

in
g

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

pr
og

re
ss

fu
rt

he
r.

H
&

E
2

H
az

le
he

ad
P

ar
k

R
ep

ai
rs

B
us

in
es

s
C

as
e.

In
su

ffc
ie

nt
fu

nd
in

g
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
pr

og
re

ss
fu

rt
he

r.

S
ta

g
e

R
ea

ch
ed

O
u

tc
o

m
e

S
er

vi
ce

P
ri

o
ri

ty
W

it
h

in
S

er
vi

ce
P

ro
je

ct
T

it
le

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
COMMITTEE   Council   
   
DATE     9 February 2012      
 
DIRECTOR    Stewart Carruth 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  General Fund Revenue Budget 2011/12 and indicative 

2012/13 to 2015/16 Budget 
 
REPORT NUMBER:  CG12/015 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To provide elected members with information to allow the setting of the 

Council Tax levels for the financial year 2012/13 as well as provisional 
Council Tax levels for the financial years 2013/14 and 2014/15.  In turn, this 
will allow a capital programme for 2012/13 to be set as well as a provisional 
programme for future years. 

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 
2.1 It is recommended that the Council: 
 
a) Approve the budget as attached at Appendix 1 of this report; 
b) Agree to the budget amendments set out in Appendix 2 of this report; 
c) Note the position with reserves and provisions in Appendix 3 of this report;  
d) Approve the Council’s 5 Year Business Plan contained within Appendix 4 of this 

report; 
e) Note the Priority Based Budget savings approved at Council on 14 December 

2011 attached as Appendix 5 of this report (summarised in Appendix 6); 
f) To agree the recommendation by the Head of Finance to retain working 

balances of 2.5% or approximately £11 million; 
g) Freeze Council Tax levels for the financial year 2012/13 at 2011/12 levels; and 
h) Agree to the terms set out in the letter attached as Appendix 7 from the Cabinet 

Secretary for Finance, Employment and Sustainable Growth. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 93



 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
3.1 The Council in anticipation of setting its budget for 2012/13 continued to 

develop the Priority Based Budgeting exercise undertaken for the 2011/12 
budget process that reviewed all costs currently being incurred across 
Council services over a 5 year period. 

 
3.2 This review led to a second tranche of Service Options being identified by 

officers for consideration by elected members at the Council meeting on 14 
December 2011. The Council accepted a number of these options at this 
meeting and these are contained within Appendix 5 of this report. 

 
3.3 In setting the budget for 2012/13 the Council needs to recognise the need to 

have sufficient working balances to meet any unforeseen expenses during 
the financial year. 

 
3.4 In being prudent the Head of Finance recommends that minimum working 

balances of 2.5% of net spend be retained and this would equate to 
approximately £11.5 million.  It is further recommended that the Council, 
over the medium term, aims to have higher balances than this, with the 
target to have retained working balances of approximately 4% by 2016/17, 
or approximately £19 million. 

 
3.5 Based on the current reported out-turn position the Council is currently 

forecasting to have £13.3 million of un-earmarked reserves by 31 March 
2012 which is in line with this policy to move to having a 4% balance on 
working balances. 

 
3.6 It is proposed that further work which is currently being undertaken on the 

ear-marked commitments, is reported to the Council on the completion of 
the 2011/12 financial statements. 

 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 The Council is required to set its Council Tax levels before the 11 March in 

the financial year preceding that for which it is set as governed by the Local 
Government Finance Act 1992. 

 
4.2 A major impact on the Council’s position for 2012/13 and future years 

budgets is the current economic down turn of the United Kingdom economy 
and the subsequent impact this has had on the level of funding available to 
the public sector. 

 
4.3 The Scottish Government has however recognized the level of funding 

provided to local authorities is such that no Council should receive less than 
85% of the Scottish average. 

 
4.4 This average has been calculated by restricting local authorities who receive 

more than 100% of the Scottish average to 115% for the purposes of the 
calculating the 85% Floor adjustment. 

Page 94



 
 
4.5 As such, this has resulted in the Council receiving an additional £3 million of 

funding for 2012/13.  The calculation is done out with the overall envelope 
settlement such that this funding level varies considerably each year. 

 
4.6 As a result of this Aberdeen City Council has received an increase in the 

level of grant funding it receives in the financial year 2011/12 (excluding 
specific and ring fenced grants).  The Scottish Government has also 
provided indicative figures for a further two financial years. 

 
4.7 Based on the current settlement figures from the Scottish Government the 

Council has been notified that it will receive £342.8 million in 2012/13, an 
increase in funding of £5.6 million compared to 2011/12, a further increase 
in 2013/14 of £1.2 million followed by an additional £2.5 million the year 
there after.  This is reflected in the 5 Year Business Plan attached as 
Appendix 4 to this report. 

 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
5.1 The current position for 2012/13 is summarised in the following table and is 

broken down further in Appendix 1 of this report and shows that following 
the Council meeting in December the Council has a balanced budget for the 
financial year 2012/13:   

 
Note Funding 

£ 
million 

£ 
million 

1 Central Government Grants  342.821 
2 Council Tax (including Arrears)  107.711 
   450.532 
 Add:   
 Trading Services/Other Grants  9.091 
 Total Funding  459.419 
    
 Projected Expenditure   
 Current Estimated Spend  462.017 
3 

Deduct: Savings Approved 
14/12/10  (2.598) 

 Total Projected Expenditure  459.419 
    
 Net Spend  0 

 
Note 1 – This is the total funding notified to the Council per the Finance Circular 
12/2011. 
 
Note 2 – A review of Council Tax has been undertaken and it is estimated that a 
small increase in the Band D equivalent properties for 2011/12 can be anticipated. 
 
Note 3– This is the service options that were approved by Council on 14 
December 2011. 
 
 
 

Page 95



 
 
5.2 It is worthwhile noting that as part of the overall settlement agreement 

provided by the Scottish Government the Council has to ensure that it has 
adequate budgetary provision to meet a number of items as laid down in the 
Settlement letter and the letter from the Cabinet Secretary for Finance, 
Employment and Sustainable Growth: 

 

• To remain committed to the delivery of the Government’s programme as set 
out in Renewing Scotland: the Government’s Programme for Scotland 2011-
12 and the Government Economic Strategy; 

• Maintain a council tax freeze in each of the three years of the Spending 
Review. 

• Individual local authorities to pass on their full share of funding to Police 
Boards in line with the existing agreed level for 2011-12 as a contribution to 
maintaining the number of police officers throughout the Spending Review 
Period 2012-15. 

• Maintain teacher numbers in line with pupil numbers and secure places for 
all probationers who require one under the teacher induction scheme. 

 
5.3 Failure to meet these targets could potentially result in a loss of grant 

funding. 
 
 Budget Assumptions 
5.4 In preparing the service options for each service allowances were made for 

potential costs associated with them.  Such costs would be for the purchase 
of external resources, specialist advice and compulsory redundancy 
payments for staff. 

 
5.5     There is currently no budgeted pay award for any staff in 2011/12 in line with 

the announcements made by the UK Treasury and the Scottish 
Government.  Pay awards are built in for future years at 1% per annum. 
There is an increase in pay reflecting the minimum wage and a payment of 
£250 for all staff earning less than £21,000 in line with Scottish 
Government’s settlement. 

 
5.6     However, the Council budget does include an allowance for staff increments 

which is now related to performance and further details on this will be 
reported in due course.  An allowance has also been made for detriment 
payments for staff that will still find themselves in this position following the 
implementation of Equal Pay. 

 
5.7     A number of provisions have also been made within the revenue budget to 

cover known cost increases for Non Domestic Rates, utilities and fuel costs.  
These have been allocated to Services and are included within the 
movements contained within Appendix 2 of this report.  Other general 
provisions of £2 million have also been provided for to meet unforeseen 
costs during the year. 

 
 
 

Page 96



 
 Funding 
5.8 The 2012/13 Non-Domestic Rate poundage rate has been set at 45.0 pence 

(up from 42.6 pence in 2010/11) by the Scottish Government. The large 
business supplement has also been set at 0.7 pence in the pound for 
businesses with a rateable value of over £35,000. 

 
5.9 For the financial year 2012/13 the Scottish Government has introduced the 

Business Rates Incentivisation Scheme.  The aim of the scheme is two fold; 
to incentivise councils to maximize their existing business rate income; and 
to grow their tax base, allowing them to retain a proportion of business rates 
income over and above the target level of what they would otherwise be 
expected to raise.  

 
5.10  Each local authority that exceeds its individual non domestic rate income 

target will retain a half share of the additional rates income generated.  Any 
local authority that does not reach their target will continue to be 
compensated by the Scottish Government (as they are now) up to the level 
of their non domestic rates distributable amount through increased general 
revenue grant. 

 
5.11 The Council’s target for 2012/13 is £164.1 million.  It has been assumed that 

this target will be achieved and if not the compensation mechanism 
described above will be implemented. This will be monitored closely during 
the year to determine how this new funding mechanism impacts the Council. 

 
5.12 The Council is also awaiting the additional allocation from two other grant 

allocations.  These are the Teachers Induction Scheme totaling £37.6 
million for the whole of Scotland.  It is estimated that this will equate to 
approximately £1 million for Aberdeen City Council and this is included 
within the figures at Appendix 1.  

 
Budget Movements 2010/11 to 2011/12 

5.13 The statement attached in Appendix 2 illustrates the budget movement over 
each Directorate.  Primarily, the cost pressures that have been allowed for 
are known contractual movements, staff increments and a number of 
internal transfers between directorates as approved by the Finance and 
Resources Committee.  Within Miscellaneous Services there are a number 
of movements to reflect increased capital financing charges, capital from 
current revenue, reduced costs associated with the Council’s pursuit of 
Alternative Delivery Models (as these costs were budgeted to last for one 
financial year) and increased supplementary pension payments.  An 
allowance of £1.5 million has also been made to meet the commitments 
required for the 2 Change Funds announced by the Scottish Government. 
5 Year Costed Business Plan 

5.14 Appendix 1 illustrates the Council’s 5 year position the data from which was 
derived from continuation of the successful Priority Based Budgeting 
exercise it implemented in 2011.  It provides illustrative budgets for future 
years after taking into account estimated movements. 

 

Page 97



 
 5.15 Officers have had to use their judgment in certain areas where data is not 

yet known.  For example, the Scottish Government has introduced a 
Business Rates Incentivisation scheme as described earlier.  It is assumed 
that the Council will meet these targets rather than exceed them at this point 
in time to allow actual data to be collated and reviewed for future years. 

 
5.16 In developing the 5 year business plan projected demographic factors were 

examined from a number of sources to determine the level of increased 
demand on services over the period in line with the process implemented for 
2011/12. 

 
5.17 As elected members will appreciate a business plan is a working document 

that requires to be updated at regular intervals to reflect the changing 
financial and economic climate that the Council faces.  As such Appendix 4 
reflects the revised Business Plan for elected members to approve.   

 
5.18 The business plan pulls together each service strategy for the medium term 

together with the current financial projections for the period.  It demonstrates 
the direction of travel the Council intends to take over the next 5 year years 
underpinned with a sound financial strategy to improve the quality of lives 
for the City’s residents.   

 
5.19 On a positive note the business plan demonstrates that over the 5 year 

period, depending on future decisions taken around service options, the 
Council’s 5 year position shows a small deficit for years 2 to 4 
demonstrating the success of the Priority Based Budgeting approach that 
the Council has adopted. 
 

5.20 The business plan therefore provides officers with a medium term financial 
goal to deliver over the 5 year period and removes the need to look at 
budgets on an annualised basis.  That is not to say that the annual budget 
will not need to be reviewed and amended going forward.   

 
5.21 Indeed the focus in future will be on performance within the financial year 

but also the impact on future years as clearly the failure to deliver service 
options will have a material impact in future years. 

 
 Working Balances 
5.22 Appendix 3 to this report shows the position on working balances as at 1 

April 2011 after taking account of the known commitments, as per the period 
8 monitoring position for 2011/12.  The period 8 monitoring illustrates that 
the Council is currently projecting an underspend of £1.994 million leaving 
working balances at 31 March 2011 of £13.3 million.   

 
5.23 However, the Council also has a number of provisions including a provision 

for LATS fees.  It is anticipated that this legislation will be repealed this year 
and therefore the provision may not be required.  It remains within the 
budget at the present time until the legislation is replaced.  

 
 

Page 98



 
Savings 

5.24 Included within Appendix 4 of this report is a full breakdown of the service 
options from services.  This includes a minor amendment to the option for 
taxi marshals to reflect the now known contract cost.  Appendix 4 shows the 
options that have been approved.  Appendix 7 summarises this information 
for ease of reference. 

 
Summary 

5.25  The Council is required to set a balanced budget for the forthcoming 
financial year.  This report sets out the options available to elected members 
to determine a balanced budget for the financial year 2011/12. 

 
6. IMPACT 
 
6.1 The City Council will operate within overall financial constraints taking into 

account recommended accounting practice and policies.  
 
6.2 Following approval of the Council’s revenue budget notification of the 

Council Tax levels will be issued to households by the Revenue & Benefits 
Manager, providing 28 days notice. 

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
  

Finance Circular 12/2011 
 Priority Based Budget Report v1.4b 
 Period 8 Out-turn position 

5 Year Business Plan 
 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAIILS 
  
 Steven Whyte – Chief Accountant  Tel 52(3566) 
 Email swhyte@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

Appendix 1
General Fund Revenue Budget 5 Year Position 
Note: Period 4 Monitoring 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
Service £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Corporate Governance 27,832 26,886 26,893 26,722 27,017 
Social Care and Wellbeing 118,824 121,054 122,844 124,713 128,764 
Education, Culture and Sport 171,795 172,637 172,062 173,593 175,357
Housing and Environment 38,771 39,313 36,033 33,051 33,136 
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure 52,067 47,065 47,111 47,526 49,388 
Office of Chief Executive 1,084 784 787 791 793 
Council Expenses 2,140 2,150 2,166 2,187 2,209 
Miscellaneous Services 14,098 21,425 25,488 29,998 32,548 
Joint Boards 35,587 35,587 35,943 36,302 36,665 
Net Cost of Service 462,198 466,901 469,327 474,883 485,877

Funding
General Revenue Grant (175,237) (165,100) (150,711) (150,711) (150,711)
Non Domestic Rates (164,576) (177,084) (193,738) (193,738) (193,738)
New 85% Floor (3,008) (1,854) (2,054) (2,054) (2,054)
Assumed Settlement Position 0 0 0 (3,500) (7,000)
Teachers Induction Scheme Grant (968) (991) (1,069) (1,070) (1,070)
Council Tax (107,711) (108,192) (108,672) (111,335) (111,624)
Trading Services Surplus (8,100) (8,600) (9,000) (9,500) (9,750)
Funding (459,600) (461,821) (465,244) (471,908) (475,947)

Budget (Surplus)/Deficit 2,598 5,080 4,083 2,975 9,930

Council Approved Service Options (2,598) (2,435) (2,426) (2,418) 293

Current (Surplus)/Deficit (0) 2,645 1,657 557 10,223

Page 101



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

Appendix 2
Analysis of Movement 2011/12 to 2012/13

Service £'000
Corporate Governance
Staff increments 193
Increased Vacancy Factor (468)
Scotland Excel Contract Payment 132
Housing Benefits 707
PBB 1 Service Options (732)

Social Care and Wellbeing
Staff increments 1,844
Increased Vacancy Factor (583)
Demand Pressures due to change in 
demographics (note all elderly demand 
pressures contained by reablement option) 370
Cost Pressures (0.5% increase commissioned 
services) 970
PBB 1 Service Options (5,417)
Reinstatement of part of £4M budget removed 
11/12 (net) 1,051

Education, Culture and Sport
Staff Increments 1,066
Increased Vacancy Factor (221)
Unitary Charge 850
Demand pressure due to change in 
demographics 200
Grants for Community Centres 300
PBB 1 Service Options (2,620)
DEM Re-instatement 500

Housing and Environment
Staff Increments 464
Increased Vacancy Factor (189)
PBB 1 Service Options (2,638)
Care Co-ordinators 365
Waste Landfill Tax & Contract Payments 659
One Year Reduction in LATS provision (975)

Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
Staff Increments (£330k absorbed) 0
Increased Vacancy Factor (363)
PBB 1 Service Options (946)
Energy and Fuel 750
Other 363
Marischal College 729
Roads Demand (£200 absorbed) 213
Flood Risk Management 210

Office of Chief Executive
Staff Increments 4
Local Elections 300

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
3

A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

C
IT

Y
C

O
U

N
C

IL
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
A

N
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

U
n

co
m

m
it

te
d

C
o

m
m

it
te

d
G

en
er

al
F

u
n

d
B

al
an

ce
B

u
d

g
et

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e
U

n
co

m
m

it
te

d
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
%

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
A

S
A

T
31

/3
/1

1
(P

E
R

F
IN

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

)
(1

1,
28

9)
(2

4,
17

7)
(3

5,
46

6)
45

0,
86

4
2.

5%

F
O

R
E

C
A

S
T

M
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

IN
20

11
/1

2
(P

E
R

P
E

R
IO

D
9

M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

)
(1

,9
94

)
(1

,9
94

)

U
S

E
O

F
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
IN

20
11

/1
2

6,
22

5
6,

22
5

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

B
E

T
W

E
E

N
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

D
A

N
D

U
N

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

IN
20

11
/1

2

F
O

R
E

C
A

S
T

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
A

S
A

T
31

/3
/1

2
(1

3,
28

3)
(1

7,
95

2)
(3

1,
23

5)
45

0,
53

2
2.

9%

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Ap
pe

nd
ix 

 4 
 

Ab
er

de
en

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
Bu

sin
es

s 
Pl

an
 2

01
2/

13
 –

20
17

/1
8

Th
e 

Ne
xt

 F
ive

 Y
ea

rs

Page 107



  
2

Co
nte

nts
 

1. 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 su

mm
ary

 ....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 3

 

2. 
Vis

ion
 an

d s
tra

teg
y .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 4

 

3. 
Se

cto
r a

na
lys

is .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 5 

4. 
Co

mm
un
ica

tio
n a

nd
 co

mm
un
ity
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 
8 

4.1
 
Ou

r a
pp

roa
ch

 to
 co

mm
un

ica
tio

n a
nd

 co
mm

un
ity
 en

ga
ge

me
nt .

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
.. 8

 
4.2

 
Co

mm
un

ity
 en

ga
ge

me
nt 

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

 9 
4.3

 W
ho

 ar
e o

ur 
cu

sto
me

rs?
 ...

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

... 
10

 
4.4

 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
ork

ing
 ....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.. 1
1 

5. 
Se

rvi
ce
 ov

erv
iew

 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 1
2 

5.1
 
Wh

at 
se

rvi
ce

s w
ill w

e d
eli

ve
r? 
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.. 1
2 

5.2
 
Ho

w 
wil

l w
e d

eli
ve

r? 
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

. 3
4 

5.3
 
Th

e t
ea

m 
to 

de
live

r ...
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

 36
 

6. 
 F

ina
nc
ial
 pl
an
 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 3

9 
6.1

 
Ho

w 
we

 ar
e f

un
de

d .
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

. 3
9 

6.2
 
As

su
mp

tio
ns

 ....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

. 3
9 

6.3
 F

un
din

g, 
sp

en
d a

nd
 sa

vin
gs

 ....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

. 4
1 

6.4
 
Se

ns
itiv

ity
 an

aly
sis

 ...
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

 42
 

 7. 
Ho

w 
wi
ll w

e m
ea
su
re 

ou
r p

erf
or
ma

nc
e?

 ...
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

... 
44

 

8. 
Ho

w 
do
 w
e m

an
ag
e r

isk
s w

hic
h m

igh
t im

pa
ct 
on
 th

e d
eli
ve
ry 
of 

the
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
?..
....
....
....
....
....
....
 46

 

Page 108



  
3

1. 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 su

mm
ar
y 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 co

ve
rs 
the

 fiv
e-y

ea
r 

pe
rio
d f

rom
 20

12
/13

 – 
20
17
/18

. It
 is
 a 

rol
lin
g f
ive

-ye
ar 

pla
n 

an
d w

ill b
e s

ub
jec

t to
 an

nu
al 
rev

iew
 an

d u
pd
ate

 in
 lin

e w
ith
 

ch
an
ge
s i
n t
he
 co

un
cil’

s p
rio
riti
es
 an

d e
me

rgi
ng
 ex

ter
na
l 

fac
tor

s w
hic

h i
mp

ac
t o
n t

he
 de

live
ry 
of 

its
 ob

jec
tiv
es
. 

 Th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 id
en
tifi
es
 th
os
e f
ac
tor

s w
hic

h i
nfl
ue
nc
e t
he
 

ne
ed
s, 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

ou
r s
erv

ice
s. 
Th

e p
lan

 
ou
tlin

es
 th

e a
cti
vit
ies

 an
d i
nit
iat
ive

s w
hic

h w
e w

ill u
nd
ert

ak
e t

o 
ac
hie

ve
 ou

r s
tra

teg
ic 
ob
jec

tiv
es
 w
hic

h, 
in 
tur

n, 
ref

lec
t th

e 
na
tio
na
l p
rio
riti
es
 se

t b
y t
he
 Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt,
 th
e 

Co
nc
ord

at 
an
d t
he
 Si

ng
le 
Ou

tco
me

 Ag
ree

me
nt.
 

 

 
Fig

ur
e 1

 
 

Th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 se

ts 
ou
t th

e c
ou
nc
il’s

 ke
y p

rio
riti
es
 an

d 
giv

es
 de

tai
ls 
of 
the

 m
ain

 ac
tio
ns
 w
ith
in 
ea
ch
 of

 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 
fiv
e s

erv
ice

s. 
 Th

es
e a

re 
su
pp
ort

ed
 by

 ou
r p

rio
rity

-ba
se
d 

ap
pro

ac
h t
o e

sta
bli
sh
ing

 ou
r b

ud
ge
t. 

 Re
gu
lar
 re

po
rtin

g o
n t
he
 de

live
ry 
of 

the
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
 w
ill b

e 
ma

de
 at
 co

mm
itte

e a
nd
 co

un
cil 

lev
el 
an
d w

ill f
orm

 a 
ke
y p

art
 

of 
the

 co
un
cil’

s p
ub
lic 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 re

po
rtin

g. 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il is

 co
mm

itte
d t
o c

on
tin
ua
lly 

im
pro

vin
g i
ts 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 an

d a
cti
ve
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
wit

h s
tak

eh
old

ers
, 

inc
lud

ing
 Ab

erd
ee
n c

itiz
en
s, 
vis

ito
rs,
 th

e b
us
ine

ss
 co

mm
un
ity
, 

pa
rtn

ers
, it
s e

mp
loy

ee
s a

nd
 em

plo
ye
e r

ep
res

en
tat
ive

s. 
W
e 

se
ek
 a 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
ch
an
ge
 in
 m

od
ern

isin
g t
he
 w
ay
 w
e w

ork
 an

d 
de
live

r o
ur 

se
rvi
ce
s. 
 Se

lf-e
va
lua

tio
n i
s a

n i
mp

ort
an
t e
lem

en
t 

in 
ac
hie

vin
g t
his

 an
d o

ve
r th

e l
ife
sp
an
 of
 th

is 
pla

n t
he

re 
wil

l b
e 

a f
oc
us
 on

 in
cre

as
ing

 ou
r c
ap
ac
ity
 to

 se
lf-e

va
lua

te,
 ta
kin

g a
n 

ev
ide

nc
ed
 ap

pro
ac
h, 
bu
ild
ing

 up
on
 go

od
 pr

ac
tic
e a

lre
ad
y i
n 

pla
ce
 an

d l
ea
rni
ng
 th

rou
gh
 be

nc
hm

ark
ing

 ag
ain

st 
the

 pr
iva

te 
an
d p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r.  

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
 

 
    

Ca
llu

m 
Mc

Ca
ig 

 
 

 
  
Va

ler
ie 

Wa
tts

 
    

 C
ou
nc
il L

ea
de
r 

 
 

 
 C
hie

f E
xe
cu
tiv
e 

Page 109



  
4

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2. 
Vis

ion
 an

d s
tra

teg
y 

 Vis
ion

 
 Ou

r v
isio

n i
s f
or 

Ab
erd

ee
n t
o b

e a
 vi
bra

nt,
 dy

na
mi
c a

nd
 

for
wa

rd-
loo

kin
g c

ity
. 

 ‘An
 ev

en
 be

tte
r p

lac
e t
o l
ive

 an
d w

ork
, w

he
re 

pe
op
le 
ca
n 

ex
pe
ct 
hig

h-q
ua
lity

 se
rvi
ce
s t
ha
t m

ee
t th

eir
 ne

ed
s’.
 

  St
rat

eg
ic 
pr
ior

itie
s 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 pr
ior
itie

s f
or 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
to 

de
live

r th
is 

vis
ion

 ar
e f

oc
us
ed
 on

 si
x k

ey
 ar

ea
s: 

 • 
Pr
ov
ide

 fo
r th

e n
ee
ds
 of
 th
e m

os
t v
uln

era
ble

 pe
op
le;
 

 
• 

He
lp 
to 
en
su
re 

tha
t a
ll s

ch
oo
lch

ild
ren

 re
ac
h t
he
ir p

ote
nti
al;
 

 
• 

Ma
na
ge
 ou

r w
as
te 

be
tte
r a

nd
 in
cre

as
e r

ec
yc
lin
g; 

 
• 

En
co
ura

ge
 th

e b
uil
din

g o
f n

ew
 af

for
da
ble

 ho
us
ing

; 
 

• 
En

su
re 

a s
us
tai
na
ble

 ec
on
om

ic 
fut

ure
 fo
r th

e c
ity
; 

 
• 

En
su
re 

eff
icie

nt 
an
d e

ffe
cti
ve
 de

live
ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s b

y t
he

 
co
un
cil 

an
d w

ith
 its

 pa
rtn

ers
. 

 

De
liv
eri

ng
 ou

r s
tra

teg
ic 
pr
ior

itie
s  

 In 
ord

er 
to 
de
live

r th
es
e p

rio
riti
es
 w
e w

ill: 
 

• 
Ma

ke
 be

st 
us
e o

f th
e f

ina
nc
ial
 re

so
urc

es
 

av
ail
ab
le 
to 
us
, e
ns
uri
ng
 be

st 
va
lue

 fo
r th

e 
pu
bli
c p

urs
e; 

• 
Ha

ve
 a 
fle
xib

le,
 sk

ille
d a

nd
 m
oti
va
ted

 w
ork

for
ce
; 

• 
Lis

ten
 to
, a
nd
 be

 re
sp
on
siv

e t
o, 

ou
r c
us
tom

ers
, s
ha
pin

g 
ou
r s
erv

ice
s a

rou
nd
 th
eir
 ne

ed
s a

nd
 fo
cu
sin

g o
ur 

res
ou
rce

s w
he
re 

the
y a

re 
mo

st 
ne
ed
ed
; a
nd
 

• 
W
ork

 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs,
 in
clu

din
g l
oc
al 

co
mm

un
itie

s, 
to 
de
live

r a
 si
ng
le 
se
t o
f o

utc
om

es
 fo

r a
ll 

the
 ci
tiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
. 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 ac
tio
n a

nd
 fin

an
cia

l p
lan

s, 
inc

lud
ed
 in
 th

is 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
, a

re 
bu
ilt 
on
 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

the
se
 pr

ior
itie

s, 
an
d 

we
 w
ill m

ea
su
re 

ou
r p

erf
orm

an
ce
 in
 te
rm

s o
f o

ur 
su
cc
es
s i
n 

the
ir a

ch
iev

em
en
t. 

    

 

Page 110



  
5

3. 
Se

cto
r a

na
lys

is 
 Fig

ure
 2 

be
low

 sh
ow

s a
 hi
gh
-le
ve
l a
na
lys

is 
of 

iss
ue
s w

hic
h w

ill i
mp

ac
t o

n t
he
 co

un
cil 

thr
ou
gh
ou
t th

e p
eri
od
 of
 th
is 
pla

n. 
 

 

 
   

 
 

 
Fig

ur
e 2

  
 

Page 111



  
6

 Ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
the

 co
un
cil 

ha
s a

 ke
y r
ole

 in
 ad

dre
ss
ing

 ea
ch
 of

 th
es
e i
ss
ue
s. 
 

 (i) 
Fin

an
ce
 

 Th
e o

ve
ral
l e
co
no
mi
c o

utl
oo
k a

nd
 fis

ca
l p
os
itio

n f
or 

the
 pe

rio
d 

of 
the

 bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 co

nti
nu
es
 to
 pr

es
en
t a
 di
ffic

ult
 fin

an
cia

l 
ch
all
en
ge
 fo
r th

e c
ou
nc
il. 
 Th

e i
ntr

od
uc
tio
n o

f a
 ne

w 
85
% 

fun
din

g f
loo

r fr
om

 th
e S

co
ttis

h G
ov
ern

me
nt 
ha
s e

as
ed
 th
e 

fin
an
cia

l p
os
itio

n b
ut 

giv
en
 th

e c
urr

en
t ra

te 
of 
inf
lat
ion

 an
d 

co
st 
pre

ss
ure

s f
ac
ing

 th
e c

ou
nc
il t
he
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
wil

l 
req

uir
e t

he
 co

un
cil 

to 
co
nti
nu
e t
o a

da
pt 
to 
the

 lim
ite
d f

ina
nc
ial
 

res
ou
rce

s i
t h
as
 av

ail
ab
le.
   T

he
 co

un
cil 

ha
s r
ec
eiv

ed
 a 

sm
all
 

inc
rea

se
 in
 fu
nd
ing

 ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
tw
o f

ina
nc
ial
 ye

ars
 bu

t w
ill 

co
nti
nu
e t
o h

av
e t

o m
on
ito
r it
s c

os
t b
as
e g

oin
g f

orw
ard

. 
 Th

ere
 is
 al
so
 a 

cle
ar 

rel
ati
on
sh
ip 
be
tw
ee
n t

he
 pu

bli
c a

nd
 

pri
va
te 

se
cto

r. I
n S

co
tla
nd
, p
ub
lic 

se
rvi
ce
s a

cc
ou
nt 
for

 
ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
47
% 

of 
GD

P w
hic

h w
ill m

ea
n t
ha
t a
ny
 do

wn
tur

n 
in 
pu
bli
c s

ec
tor

 bu
yin

g p
ow

er 
wil

l h
av
e a

 m
ult
ipl
ier
 ef
fec

t 
thr

ou
gh
ou
t th

e w
ho
le 
ec
on
om

y. 
Th

ere
 w
ill i

ne
vit
ab
ly 
be

 a 
red

uc
tio
n i
n t
he
 pu

bli
c s

ec
tor

 w
ork

for
ce
 an

d t
he
 In
de
pe
nd
en
t 

Bu
dg
et 

Re
vie

w 
pu
bli
sh
ed
 in
 20

09
 pr

ed
ict
ed
 be

tw
ee
n 5

.7%
 to
 

10
% 

red
uc
tio
n i
n p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r jo
bs
 in
 Sc

otl
an
d o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t 

fiv
e y

ea
rs.
 M
ore

ov
er,

 th
e p

os
sib

ility
 of

 co
un
cil 

tax
 be

ing
 fro

ze
n 

wil
l c
rea

te 
fur

the
r a

dd
ed
 pr

es
su
re 

on
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 fin
an
cia

l 
po
sit
ion

. T
he
re 

are
 al
so
 si
gn
ific

an
t c
os
t d

riv
ers

 ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
inc

lud
ing

 co
sts

 an
d p

en
alt
ies

 as
so
cia

ted
 w
ith
 w
as
te,

 
an
 in
cre

as
e i
n t
he
 up

tak
e o

f u
niv

ers
al 
se
rvi
ce
s, 
wo

rkf
orc

e 
co
sts

 an
d i
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re 

co
sts

, p
art

icu
lar
ly 
in 
rel
ati
on
 to

 ro
ad
s. 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il r
ec
eiv

es
 th
e s

ec
on
d l
ow

es
t fu

nd
ing

 in
 Sc

otl
an
d 

an
d i
t w

ill b
e i
mp

ort
an
t fo

r th
e c

ou
nc
il t
o c

on
tin
ue
 to
 pr

es
s f
or 

the
 be

st 
se
ttle

me
nt 
po
ss
ibl
e i
n l
igh

t o
f th

es
e f
ina

nc
ial
 

pre
ss
ure

s. 

 (ii)
 

De
mo

gr
ap
hic

s  
 Th

ere
 ar

e s
ign

ific
an
t d
em

an
d p

res
su
res

 on
 se

rvi
ce
s w

ith
in 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt a

nd
 So

cia
l C

are
 an

d W
ell
be
ing

 
ari
sin

g f
rom

 an
tic
ipa

ted
 de

mo
gra

ph
ic 
ch
an
ge
s. 
 Po

pu
lat
ion

 
pro

jec
tio
ns
 fo

r S
co
tla
nd
 in
dic

ate
 th
at 
the

 0-
15
 ag

e g
rou

p w
ill 

gro
w 
by
 0.

5%
 be

tw
ee
n 2

01
1 a

nd
 20

16
.  O

ve
r th

e s
am

e 
pe
rio
d, 
the

 0-
15
 ag

e g
rou

p i
n A

be
rde

en
 is
 pr

oje
cte

d t
o 

inc
rea

se
 by

 4%
, fr

om
 33

,45
4 t
o 3

4,8
12
.  A

be
rde

en
’s 
bir
th 
rat

e 
ha
s g

row
n s

ign
ific

an
tly
 w
ith
 2,

59
9 b

irth
s i
n 2

01
0 c

om
pa
red

 
wit

h 2
,06

1 i
n 2

00
5. 
Th

is 
wil

l h
av
e a

n i
mp

ac
t o
n p

rim
ary

 sc
ho
ol 

rol
ls,
 w
hic

h a
re 

for
ec
as
t to

 ris
e b

y 1
9%

 in
 th
e p

eri
od
 20

11
 to
 

20
16
.  A

t th
e s

am
e t

im
e, 

se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ol 
rol
ls 
are

 fo
rec

as
t 

to 
fal
l b
y j
us
t o

ve
r 6

%.
  T

he
 po

pu
lat
ion

 in
 th
e 6

5+
 ag

e g
rou

p i
s 

pro
jec

ted
 to
 ris

e i
n S

co
tla
nd
 by

 13
% 

in 
the

 pe
rio
d f

rom
 20

11
 to
 

20
16
. In

 Ab
erd

ee
n, 
thi
s i
s p

roj
ec
ted

 to
 ris

e b
y 1

2%
. T

his
 ha

s a
 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
im
pa
ct 
on
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 fu
tur

e p
lan

nin
g f

or 
ca
re 

of 
the

 el
de
rly
, w

hic
h i
s a

 m
ajo

r d
riv
er 

of 
de
ma

nd
 fo

r s
oc
ial
 ca

re 
an
d w

ell
be
ing

 se
rvi
ce
s. 
Th

e i
nc
rea

se
 in
 65

+ a
ge
 gr

ou
p w

ill 
als

o h
av
e a

n i
mp

ac
t o
n h

ou
sin

g, 
wh

ich
 w
hil
st 
no
t a
 ge

ne
ral
 

fun
d s

erv
ice

, w
ill b

e k
ey
 in
 su

pp
ort

ing
 th
e b

ala
nc
e o

f c
are

 
ag
en
da
. T

he
 ci
ty 
co
nti
nu
es
 to
 at
tra

ct 
ne
w 
Sc

ots
.  M

an
y 

ov
ers

ea
s m

igr
an
ts,
 es

pe
cia

lly 
fro

m 
ea
ste

rn 
Eu

rop
e, 
ha
ve
 

arr
ive

d i
n s

ea
rch

 of
 em

plo
ym

en
t o
pp
ort

un
itie

s i
n r

ec
en
t y
ea
rs.
 

Th
is 
tre

nd
 is
 lik

ely
 to

 co
nti
nu
e o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
 an

d w
ill 

im
pa
ct 
on
 a 

ran
ge
 of

 se
rvi
ce
s i
nc
lud

ing
 ho

us
ing

, w
as
te,

 
ed
uc
ati
on
 an

d s
oc
ial
 w
ork

. T
he
 20

09
 Sc

ott
ish

 In
de
x o

f 
Mu

ltip
le 
De

pri
va
tio
n i
de
nti
fie
d 2

8 a
rea

s i
n A

be
rde

en
 w
hic

h a
re 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 di
sa
dv
an
tag

ed
. T

he
se
 ar

e d
ist
rib
ute

d t
hro

ug
ho
ut 

the
 ci
ty 
an
d n

ot 
ex
clu

siv
ely

 co
nfi
ne
d t
o p

art
icu

lar
 

ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
ds
.

Page 112



  
7

(iii
) 

Po
liti
ca
l 

 Th
e p

oli
tic
al 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
in 
wh

ich
 th

e c
ou
nc
il w

ill o
pe
rat

e o
ve
r 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
is 
to 

be
 sh

ap
ed
 by

 a 
se
rie
s o

f e
lec

tio
ns
 at

 
Sc

ott
ish

 Pa
rlia

me
nt,
 lo
ca
l g
ov
ern

me
nt 
an
d a

t U
K l

ev
el.
 Th

e 
ou
tco

me
 of

 th
es
e e

lec
tio
ns
 w
ill h

av
e a

n e
ffe
ct 
on
 a 
ran

ge
 of
 

fac
tor

s w
hic

h c
on
trib

ute
 to

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

loc
al 
se
rvi
ce
s. 
It i
s 

im
po
rta

nt 
tha

t th
e c

ou
nc
il is

 in
 a 

po
sit
ion

 to
 fle

x i
ts 
se
rvi
ce
s 

de
pe
nd
ing

 on
 th
e o

utc
om

e o
f th

es
e e

lec
tio
ns
 an

d t
he
 im

pa
ct 

tha
t th

is 
ha
s o

n p
oli
cy
 ei
the

r a
t a

 na
tio
na
l o
r lo

ca
l le

ve
l. 

Cu
rre

nt 
na
tio
na
l p
oli
cy
 di
sc
us
sio

ns
 an

d i
nit
iat
ive

s a
re 

po
int
ing

 
at 

rad
ica

l c
ha
ng
es
 in
 th
e m

od
el 
for

 de
live

ry 
of 

so
cia

l s
erv

ice
s, 

mo
vin

g a
wa

y f
rom

 un
ive

rsa
l, a

nd
 st
ate

-de
fin
ed
, s
erv

ice
s 

tow
ard

s m
od
els

 ba
se
d o

n s
oc
ial
 ci
tiz
en
sh
ip 
wh

ere
 in
div

idu
als

 
an
d l
oc
al 
co
mm

un
itie

s h
av
e m

ore
 re

sp
on
sib

ility
 fo

r d
efi
nin

g 
the

ir n
ee
ds
 an

d c
on
tro

llin
g h

ow
 th

e m
on
ey
 is
 sp

en
t.  
Po

ten
tia
l 

ea
rly
 im

pa
cts

 of
 th
is 
ap
pro

ac
h i
nc
lud

e a
 ne

ed
 to
 bu

ild
 

inc
rea

sin
g a

nd
 op

en
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
wit

h c
itiz

en
s; 
a n

ee
d t

o 
su
pp
ort

 so
cia

l c
ap
ac
ity
 at

 th
e l
oc
al 
lev

el;
 an

d t
he
 tra

ns
fer

 of
 

go
ve
rnm

en
t p
ow

ers
 an

d c
on
tro

l to
 lo
ca
l le

ve
l, w

ith
 th

e 
ac
co
un
tab

ility
 an

d r
es
po
ns
ibi
lity

 th
at 

thi
s e

nta
ils.

   

(iv
) 

Te
ch
no
log

y  
 Te

ch
no
log

y h
as
 a 

ke
y r
ole

 to
 pl
ay
 in
 th

e d
eli
ve
ry 
of 

co
un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
.  T

he
 m
ov
e t

o M
ari
sc
ha
l 

Co
lle
ge
, th

e u
se
 of
 te
lec

are
 an

d t
he
 im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f s
elf
 

se
rvi
ce
 w
ill a

ll d
em

an
d i
nv
es
tm

en
t in

 te
ch
no
log

y a
nd
 re

qu
ire
 

clo
se
r w

ork
ing

 w
ith
 th

e p
riv
ate

 se
cto

r.  
 In
 ed

uc
ati
on
, w

e w
ill 

wid
en
 ac

ce
ss
 to
 le
arn

ing
 fo

r a
ll t
hro

ug
h t

he
 fle

xib
le 
us
e o

f 
tec

hn
olo

gy
.  W

hil
st 
inv

es
tm
en
t w

ill b
e r

eq
uir
ed
, th

is 
wil

l b
e o

n 
the

 ba
sis

 of
 sp

en
d t
o s

av
e (

or 
sp
en
d t
o c

on
str
ain

 gr
ow

th 
in 

co
sts

 of
 ol
de
r p

eo
ple

’s 
se
rvi
ce
s) 
by
 pr

om
oti
ng
 ci
tiz
en
s’ 

ind
ep
en
de
nc
e. 

 Te
ch
no
log

y w
ill a

lso
 fu

nd
am

en
tal
ly 
co
ntr

ibu
te 

to 
sh
ifti
ng
 th

e b
ala

nc
e o

f p
ow

er 
an
d r

es
po
ns
ibi
lity

 to
 th

e 
cit
ize

n r
ath

er 
tha

n t
he
 st
ate

/pu
bli
c s

erv
ice

s, 
by
 fa

cili
tat

ing
 a 

mo
re 

pe
rso

na
lise

d a
nd
 fle

xib
le 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o h

ow
 ci
tiz
en
s 

en
ga
ge
 w
ith
 pu

bli
c s

erv
ice

s. 
 Th

is 
als

o g
ive

s c
itiz

en
s g

rea
ter

 
ch
oic

e a
nd
 co

ntr
ol 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s t
he
y w

ish
 to

 re
ce
ive

. 
   

       

Page 113



  
8

4. 
Co

mm
un

ica
tio

n a
nd

 co
mm

un
ity
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
4.1

 
Ou

r a
pp
ro
ac
h t
o c

om
mu

nic
ati
on
 an

d c
om

mu
nit

y e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

 
Th

is 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 ha

s b
ee
n p

rep
are

d f
oll
ow

ing
, a

nd
 

tak
ing

 ac
co
un
t o
f, e

xte
ns
ive

 co
mm

un
ica

tio
n a

nd
 

co
mm

un
ity
 en

ga
ge
me

nt.
  T

his
 in
clu

de
d: 

 • 
A c

orp
ora

te 
sta

ke
ho
lde

r b
rie
fin
g w

ith
 ar

ou
nd
 10

0 c
ity
 

sta
ke
ho
lde

rs 
an
d d

ire
cto

rat
e s

tak
eh
old

er 
bri
efi
ng
s; 

• 
A p

ub
lic 

su
rve

y w
ith
 ov

er 
1,1

00
 re

sp
on
se
s r
ec
eiv

ed
; 

• 
A C

ity
 Vo

ice
 su

rve
y w

ith
 ov

er 
70
0 r

es
po
ns
es
 re

ce
ive

d; 
• 

Int
ern

al 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
  w

ith
 a 

se
rie
s o

f s
taf
f b

rie
fin
gs
, 

wo
rks

ho
ps
 an

d u
se
 of

 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 in
tra

ne
t, a

s a
 fo

cu
s 

for
 in
for

ma
tio
n o

n b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 ac

tiv
ity
; 

• 
Th

e c
ou
nc
il’s

 w
eb
sit
e p

rov
idi
ng
 in
for

ma
tio
n a

nd
 

en
co
ura

gin
g m

em
be
rs 
of 

the
 pu

bli
c t
o g

ive
 th

eir
 vi
ew

s; 
 

• 
10
0 c

ity
-w
ide

 ‘fr
on
t d
oo
rs’
 – 

the
 ci
ty’
s i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 po

int
s 

we
re 

us
ed
 to
 pr

om
ote

 an
d e

nc
ou
rag

e m
em

be
rs 
of 

the
 

pu
bli
c t
o c

om
ple

te 
a q

ue
sti
on
na
ire
. 

• 
Co

mm
un
ity
-le
d p

ub
lic 

me
eti
ng
s –

 th
e C

ou
nc
il L

ea
de
r, 

De
pu
ty 
Le
ad
er 

an
d d

ire
cto

rs 
pa
rtic

ipa
ted

 in
 a 
se
rie
s o

f 
pu
bli
c m

ee
tin
gs
 co

nv
en
ed
 by

 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 
the

 ci
ty’
s 

co
mm

un
ity
 co

un
cils

. 
• 

Fo
llo
w-
up
 co

rpo
rat

e, 
dir
ec
tor

ate
 an

d p
ub
lic 

sta
ke
ho
lde

r 
ev
en
ts.
 

 

Co
nti
nu
ing

 go
od
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
 w
ith
 m

ea
nin

gfu
l, a

cti
ve
 an

d 
on
go
ing

 di
alo

gu
e w

ith
 th
e c

itiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
 w
ill b

e c
en
tra

l 
to 

the
 ap

pro
ac
h w

hic
h t
he
 co

un
cil 

tak
es
 as

 it 
de
live

rs 
its
 

ov
era

ll b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 ob

jec
tiv
es
. 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 pr
inc

ipl
e a

im
 is
 to
 cr
ea
te 
a b

ett
er 

aw
are

ne
ss
 an

d 
un
de
rst
an
din

g o
f a

ll t
he
 co

un
cil’

s a
cti
vit
ies

 an
d s

erv
ice

s w
hic

h 
we

, a
lon

g w
ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs,
 de

live
r fo

r th
e c

itiz
en
s o

f 
Ab

erd
ee
n, 
ou
r fu

tur
e i
nv
es
tor

s a
nd
 ou

r v
isit

ors
 an

d t
o 

en
co
ura

ge
 ac

tiv
e p

art
icip

ati
on
 an

d e
ng
ag
em

en
t w

ith
 us

 as
 w
e 

de
live

r o
ur 

pla
ns
. 

 Ou
r o

bje
cti
ve
s a

re:
 

 • 
To

 of
fer

 ac
ce
ss
ibl
e a

nd
 tim

ely
 in
for

ma
tio
n a

bo
ut 
all
 

co
un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 ac

tiv
itie

s; 
• 

To
 pr

ov
ide

 op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r a

ll t
o e

ng
ag
e i
n d

ial
og
ue
 

wit
h u

s, 
wh

eth
er 

fac
e t
o f

ac
e, 

wr
itte

n o
r o

n-l
ine

; 
• 

To
 lis

ten
 an

d r
es
po
nd
 to
 th
e v

iew
s o

f o
ur 

pa
rtn

ers
, 

cit
ize

ns
, s
taf
f a

nd
 ot
he
r s
tak

eh
old

ers
 w
ith
 an

 in
ter

es
t in

 
the

 ci
ty;
 an

d 
• 

To
 sh

are
 ou

r p
lan

s a
nd
 as

pir
ati
on
s f
or 

the
 ci
ty.
 

 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il w

ill d
o t

his
 th

rou
gh
 cr
ea
tin
g a

 va
rie
ty 
an
d w

ide
-ra

ng
ing

 m
ea
ns
 of
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
 an

d e
ng
ag
em

en
t in

clu
din

g: 
 

• 
Op

en
 m
ee
tin
gs
 on

 th
e t
ran

sa
cti
on
 of
 ou

r fo
rm

al 
bu
sin

es
s; 

• 
Fa

ce
-to

-fa
ce
 an

d t
im
ely

 pu
bli
c m

ee
tin
gs
 on

 sp
ec
ific

 
iss

ue
s a

nd
 ac

tiv
itie

s; 

• 
An

 ef
fec

tiv
e a

nd
 ef
fic
ien

t c
us
tom

er 
co
nta

ct 
se
rvi
ce
 

thr
ou
gh
 ou

r n
etw

ork
 of

 in
for

ma
tio
n p

oin
ts 
an
d b

y 
tel
ep
ho
ne
 or

 em
ail
; 

• 
An

 in
ter

ac
tiv
e a

nd
 ea

sily
 ac

ce
ss
ibl
e w

eb
sit
e; 

Page 114



  
9

• 
Pr
ov
idi
ng
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 an
d c

os
t-e

ffe
cti
ve
 in
for

ma
tio
n 

an
d a

dv
ice

 on
 co

un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s, 
de
cis

ion
s a

nd
 

ac
hie

ve
me

nts
; 

• 
Sh

ari
ng
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
 an

d e
ng
ag
em

en
t 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 w
ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs 
in 
de
tai
lin
g j
oin

t 
ac
tiv
itie

s; 
• 

Co
nti
nu
ou
s a

nd
 on

go
ing

 di
alo

gu
e w

ith
 ou

r d
eli
ve
ry 

pa
rtn

ers
 in
 ot
he
r p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s, 
the

 
cit
y’s

 ac
ad
em

ic 
ins

titu
tio
ns
, th

e c
ity
’s 
bu
sin

es
s 

co
mm

un
ity
, o

the
rs 
in 
the

 pr
iva

te 
se
cto

r, v
olu

nta
ry 

an
d c

ha
rita

ble
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
s a

nd
 so

cia
l e
nte

rpr
ise

 
co
mp

an
ies

; 
• 

Th
e u

se
 of
 so

cia
l m

ed
ia 
pla

tfo
rm

s, 
wh

ere
 

ap
pro

pri
ate

; a
nd
 

• 
Pa

id 
ad
ve
rtis

ing
 of

 en
ga
ge
me

nt 
ev
en
ts,
 w
he
re 

ap
pro

pri
ate

. 
 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ill a
lso

 pl
ac
e a

n e
mp

ha
sis

 on
 ex

ce
lle
nt 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 w
ith
 ou

r e
mp

loy
ee
s a

nd
 th
eir
 re

pre
se
nta

tiv
es
 as

 w
e p

lan
 

im
pro

ve
me

nts
 to
 th
e w

ay
 in
 w
hic

h w
e i
nfo

rm
 an

d e
ng
ag
e w

ith
 al
l e
mp

loy
ee
s, 
tra

de
 un

ion
s a

nd
 el
ec
ted

 m
em

be
rs.

 
 4.2

 
Co

mm
un
ity
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
 Th

e f
un
da
me

nta
l im

po
rta

nc
e o

f g
oo
d a

nd
 w
ort

hw
hil
e d

ial
og
ue
 be

tw
ee
n t
he
 co

un
cil 

an
d i
ts 
wid

e v
ari
ety

 of
 st
ak
eh
old

ers
 w
as
 br

ou
gh
t 

int
o r

en
ew

ed
 fo

cu
s d

uri
ng
 th

e f
orm

ati
on
 of
 th
is 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 w
ith
 th
e c

ou
nc
il a

do
pti
ng
 a 
pro

ac
tiv
e a

nd
 in
clu

siv
e a

pp
roa

ch
 to
 m
ak
e 

su
re 

tha
t a

s m
an
y p

eo
ple

 as
 po

ss
ibl
e p

art
icip

ate
d i
n t
he
 pr

oc
es
s a

nd
 ha

d a
n o

pp
ort

un
ity
 to
 co

ntr
ibu

te 
the

ir o
wn

 vi
ew

s o
n s

erv
ice

 
pri
ori
tie
s d

uri
ng
 th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
. 

 Th
is 
inc

lus
ive

 an
d p

os
itiv

e a
pp
roa

ch
 w
as
 w
ide

ly 
we

lco
me

d a
nd
 re

su
lte
d i
n a

 si
gn
ific

an
t n
um

be
r o

f in
div

idu
als

, c
om

mu
nit
y g

rou
ps
, 

loc
al 
bu
sin

es
se
s a

nd
 pa

rtn
ers

 ac
tiv
ely

 en
ga
gin

g w
ith
 th

e c
ou
nc
il t
o ‘
ha
ve
 th

eir
 sa

y’ 
on
 fu
tur

e s
erv

ice
 pr

ior
itie

s. 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 w
ith
 th

is 
ap
pro

ac
h w

hic
h p

rov
ide

s f
or:

 
 • 

Ind
ivid

ua
l m

em
be
rs 
of 
the

 pu
bli
c, 
co
mm

un
ity
 gr

ou
ps
, lo

ca
l b
us
ine

ss
es
 an

d o
the

r p
ub
lic 

an
d v

olu
nta

ry 
se
cto

r p
art

ne
rs,
 to
 ha

ve
 

the
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t
o m

ak
e a

 di
rec

t in
pu
t in

to 
the

 de
sig

n a
nd
 de

live
ry 
of 

the
 co

un
cil’

s s
erv

ice
s; 
an
d 

• 
Ele

cte
d m

em
be
rs 
an
d c

ity
 co

un
cil 

off
ice

rs 
to 
list

en
 cl
os
ely

 an
d c

on
sid

er 
the

 vi
ew

s o
f c
oll
ea
gu
es
, c
itiz

en
s, 
me

mb
ers

 of
 th
e l
oc
al 

bu
sin

es
s c

om
mu

nit
y a

nd
 pa

rtn
ers

 in
 ot
he
r p

ub
lic 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 an

d t
he
 vo

lun
tar

y s
ec
tor

. 
 Du

rin
g t
he
 pe

rio
d o

f th
is 
fiv
e-y

ea
r p

lan
, th

e c
ou
nc
il w

ill s
triv

e t
o c

on
tin
ua
lly 

im
pro

ve
 th

e w
ay
 it 
en
ga
ge
s w

ith
 al
l th

os
e w

ho
 ha

ve
 a 

sta
ke
 in
 co

un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s n

ow
 an

d i
n t
he
 fu
tur

e.

Page 115



  
10

4.3
 
Wh

o a
re 

ou
r c

us
tom

ers
? 

 
 

Fig
ur

e 3
 Sh

ow
ing

 an
 in

dic
ati

ve
 re

pr
es

en
tat

ion
 of

 m
an

y, 
bu

t n
ot 

all
, o

f th
e c

ou
nc

il’s
 cu

sto
me

rs.
 

Page 116



  
11

4.4
 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
or
kin

g 
   

 
 Fig

ur
e 4

 Sh
ow

ing
 an

 in
dic

ati
ve

 re
pr

es
en

tat
ion

 of
 m

an
y, 

bu
t n

ot 
all

, o
f th

e c
ou

nc
il’s

 pa
rtn

ers
. 

Page 117



  
12

5. 
Se

rvi
ce
 ov

er
vie

w 
 5.1

 
   W

ha
t s
erv

ice
s w

ill 
we

 de
liv
er?

 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il c

urr
en
tly
 em

plo
ys
 ov

er 
9,1

00
 st
aff
 w
ork

ing
 ac

ros
s 

the
 ci
ty 
de
live

rin
g a

 w
ide

 ra
ng
e o

f s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 ha

s a
n a

nn
ua
l 

ne
t 
bu
dg
et 

of 
£4
50
m 

wh
ich

 i
s 

dis
trib

ute
d 

be
tw
ee
n 

fiv
e 

fun
cti
on
al 
dir
ec
tor

ate
s: 

 • 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt 

• 
So

cia
l C

are
 an

d W
ell
be
ing

 
• 

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e 
• 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro
nm

en
t 

• 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
 

         

                  

Page 118



  
13

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ur
e a

nd
 Sp

or
t 

 
An

ne
tte

 B
ru

ton
 

Dir
ec
tor

 
 Ov

er 
the

 ne
xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt w

ill s
ee
 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
ch
an
ge
.  B

uil
din

g o
n o

ur 
str
ate

gie
s f
or 

lea
rni
ng
, 

cu
ltu
re 

an
d s

po
rt, 

we
 w
ill w

ork
 in
 an

 in
no
va
tiv
e a

nd
 cr
ea
tiv
e 

wa
y t
o p

rov
ide

 fle
xib

le 
an
d h

igh
-qu

ali
ty 
ed
uc
ati
on
 in
 sc

ho
ols

, 
su
pp
ort

 co
mm

un
ity
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d a

du
lt l
ea
rni
ng
 w
he
re 

it i
s 

mo
st 
ne
ed
ed
 an

d e
nh
an
ce
 th
e c

ult
ura

l a
nd
 he

rita
ge
 pr

ov
isio

n 
in 
the

 ci
ty 
of 

Ab
erd

ee
n. 
   

 Th
e f

oc
us
 of
 ou

r d
ire
cto

rat
e i
s, 
thr

ou
gh
 ne

w 
wa

ys
 of

 w
ork

ing
, 

to 
co
ntr

ibu
te 
to 
bu
ild
ing

 a 
‘cit

y o
f le

arn
ing

’ w
hic

h e
mp

ow
ers

 
ind

ivid
ua
ls 
to 
ful
fil 
the

ir p
ote

nti
al 
an
d t
o c

on
trib

ute
 to

 th
e 

ec
on
om

ic,
 so

cia
l a
nd
 cu

ltu
ral
 w
ell
be
ing

 of
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
ies

. 
Ou

r p
rio
riti
es
 re

fle
ct 
the

 na
tio
na
l p
rio
riti
es
 se

t o
ut 
by
 th

e 
Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt,
 th
e C

on
co
rda

t a
nd
 th
e S

ing
le 
Ou

tco
me

 
Ag

ree
me

nt 
an
d e

nc
om

pa
ss
 th
e a

cti
vit
ies

 an
d i
nit
iat
ive

s w
hic

h 
we

 w
ill u

nd
ert

ak
e i
n o

rde
r to

 ac
hie

ve
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 ke
y 

str
ate

gic
 ob

jec
tiv
es
. T

he
se
 pr

ior
itie

s a
re 

se
t o
ut 

in 
the

 
fol
low

ing
 te

n t
he
me

s: 
  

• 
Cu

rric
ulu

m 
for

 Ex
ce
lle
nc
e: 

im
ple

me
nti
ng
 th
e n

ew
 

cu
rric

ulu
m 
for

 sc
ho
ols

; 
• 

Fit
-fo

r-p
urp

os
e s

ch
oo
ls 
/ le

arn
ing

 ce
ntr

es
: m

ak
ing

 su
re 

tha
t w

e h
av
e t

he
 rig

ht 
fac

iliti
es
 in
 th
e r

igh
t p

lac
e; 

• 
Le
arn

ing
 in
 th
e w

ide
r c
om

mu
nit
y: 
life

lon
g l
ea
rni
ng
 fo

r 
ev
ery

on
e; 

• 
Te

ch
no
log

y: 
us
ing

 te
ch
no
log

y f
or 

lea
rni
ng
; 

• 
He

alt
h a

nd
 w
ell
be
ing

: h
elp

ing
 pe

op
le 
to 
ma

ke
 th
e r

igh
t 

life
sty

le 
ch
oic

es
 fro

m 
an
 ea

rly
 ag

e a
nd
 th

rou
gh
ou
t th

eir
 

live
s; 

• 
En

ga
ge
me

nt 
in 
art

s, 
cu
ltu
re 

an
d h

eri
tag

e: 
im
pro

vin
g t
he
 

qu
ali
ty 
of 

an
d i
mp

ac
t o
f a

rts
, c
ult
ure

 an
d h

eri
tag

e 
pro

vis
ion

s a
cro

ss
 th
e c

ity
; 

• 
He

lpi
ng
 th

os
e w

ith
 di
ffe
ren

t n
ee
ds
: h
elp

ing
 ev

ery
on
e 

rea
ch
 th
eir
 po

ten
tia
l; 

• 
Be

tte
r p

erf
orm

ing
/va

lue
 fo

r m
on
ey
: d

em
on
str
ate

 ou
r 

co
mm

itm
en
t to

 co
nti
nu
ou
s i
mp

rov
em

en
t; 

• 
Sk

ille
d a

nd
 tra

ine
d s

taf
f: c

on
tin
ua
lly 

de
ve
lop

ing
 ou

r s
taf
f 

thr
ou
gh
 tra

ini
ng
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

; a
nd
 

• 
W
ork

ing
 to

ge
the

r: m
ak
ing

 su
re 

se
rvi
ce
s w

ork
 to

ge
the

r in
 

the
 in
ter

es
ts 
of 

the
 le
arn

er.
 

 Un
de
rpi
nn
ing

 ou
r te

n p
rio
rity

 th
em

es
 ar

e t
he
 ob

jec
tiv
es
 to

 
im
pro

ve
 at

tai
nm

en
t a
nd
 ac

hie
ve
me

nt 
for

 al
l o
ur 

lea
rne

rs 
an
d 

to 
clo

se
 th
e g

ap
s i
n l
ea
rni
ng
, h

ea
lth
, p
art

icip
ati
on
 an

d 
em

plo
ym

en
t o
utc

om
es
 th

at 
ex
ist
 w
ith
in 
the

 ci
ty.
 O
ur 

ke
y 

pri
ori
tie
s a

re 
me

t th
rou

gh
 th

e p
rov

isio
n o

f a
 ra

ng
e o

f s
erv

ice
s 

an
d a

cti
vit
ies

. 

Pr
e-s

ch
oo
l a
nd
 sc

ho
ol 
ed
uc
ati
on
  

In 
ou
r p

re-
sc
ho
ol 
se
ttin

g w
ith
in 
pri
ma

ry 
sc
ho
ols

 an
d t
hro

ug
h 

ou
r p

art
ne
r p

rov
ide

rs 
we

 w
ill: 

 

Page 119



  
14

• 
Co

nti
nu
e t

o i
nv
es
t in

 le
ad
ers

hip
 an

d m
an
ag
em

en
t 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
at 
all
 le
ve
ls;
 

• 
Ad

jus
t th

e e
arl
y y

ea
rs 
tra

ini
ng
 pr

og
ram

me
 to
 pr

ior
itis

e 
se
lf-a

ss
es
sm

en
t tr

ain
ing

 an
d g

uid
an
ce
; 

• 
Inc

rea
se
 th
e i
nv
olv

em
en
t o
f p

riv
ate

 pa
rtn

ers
 in
 jo
int
 

tra
ini
ng
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t w

ith
 lo
ca
l a
uth

ori
ty 
pra

cti
tio
ne
rs 

in 
rel
ati
on
 to

 th
e i
mp

lem
en
tat

ion
 of
 cu

rric
ulu

m 
for

 
ex
ce
lle
nc
e a

ss
es
sm

en
t, r

ep
ort

ing
 an

d t
ran

sit
ion

; 
• 

Im
pro

ve
 ne

tw
ork

ing
 an

d c
om

mu
nic

ati
on
 be

tw
ee
n p

re-
sc
ho
ol 
se
ttin

gs
 an

d p
rim

ary
 to

 de
live

r im
pro

ve
d b

rea
dth

 
an
d d

ep
th,
 pr

og
res

sio
n a

nd
 co

nti
nu
ity
 of

 le
arn

ing
; a

nd
 

• 
Int

rod
uc
e n

urs
ery

 in
du
cti
on
 pr

og
ram

me
 fo

r s
en
ior
 le
ad
ers

 
in 
pri
ma

ry 
sc
ho
ols

. 

Ad
dit

ion
al 
su
pp
or
t n

ee
ds
 (A

SN
) 

W
e w

ill s
ee
k t
o i
mp

rov
e o

ur 
inc

lus
ion

 pr
ac
tic
e a

nd
 m
ee
t th

e 
ne
ed
s o

f th
os
e w

ith
 ad

dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s i
n t

he
 fo

llo
win

g 
wa

ys
: 

• 
De

ve
lop

 a 
be
tte

r u
nd
ers

tan
din

g o
f th

e n
ee
ds
 of
 sp

ec
ific

 
gro

up
s o

f le
arn

ers
 w
ho
 ha

ve
 ad

dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s i
n 

ord
er 

to 
fur

the
r im

pro
ve
 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 se

rvi
ce
s/p

rov
isio

n; 
• 

Fin
ali
se
 a 
mo

re 
co
he
ren

t a
pp
roa

ch
 an

d s
tra

teg
y f
or 

so
cia

l, 
em

oti
on
al,
 an

d b
eh
av
iou

ral
 ne

ed
s; 

• 
Im

pro
ve
 th
e e

ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss
 of

 th
e p

up
il s

up
po
rt s

erv
ice

; 
• 

Co
nti
nu
e t

o f
oc
us
 on

 at
tai
nm

en
t a
nd
 ac

hie
ve
me

nt 
wit

hin
 

the
 AS

N 
se
cto

r b
y e

ns
uri
ng
 th

at 
go
od
 pr

ac
tic
e i
s i
de
nti
fie
d 

an
d a

do
pte

d m
ore

 w
ide

ly 
ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty;
 

• 
Bu

ild
 up

on
 ou

r c
urr

en
t w

ork
 to

 de
ve
lop

 ef
fec

tiv
e 

tra
ns
itio

ns
, p
art

icu
lar
ly 
for

 po
st-
16
/18

 ye
ar 

old
s w

ith
 

ad
dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s; 

• 
En

su
re 

eff
ec
tiv
e u

se
 of
 ou

r s
tag

ed
 in
ter

ve
nti
on
 ap

pro
ac
h 

to 
me

eti
ng
 ad

dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s; 

• 
Fin

ali
se
 ou

r re
vie

w 
of 

inc
lus

ion
 an

d d
ev
elo

p a
 re

fre
sh
ed
 

str
ate

gy
; 

• 
De

ve
lop

 a 
mo

re 
rob

us
t, o

utc
om

e-b
as
ed
 ap

pro
ac
h t
o t
he
 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
of 

ad
dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s s

erv
ice

s/ 
pro

vis
ion

, w
ith
 a 

str
on
ge
r fo

cu
s o

n t
he
 co

lle
cti
on
 an

d 
int
ell
ige

nt 
us
e o

f p
erf

orm
an
ce
, a
tta

inm
en
t a
nd
 

ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
da
ta 
to 
en
su
re 

all
 le
arn

ers
 ac

hie
ve
 th

eir
 fu

ll 
po
ten

tia
l; 

• 
Re

de
ve
lop

 C
ord

yc
e S

ch
oo
l a
s a

 ce
ntr

e o
f e

xc
ell
en
ce
 fo
r 

yo
un
g p

eo
ple

 w
ith
 so

cia
l, e

mo
tio
na
l a
nd
 be

ha
vio

ura
l 

ne
ed
s; 

• 
Es

tab
lish

 a 
mo

re 
tho

rou
gh
 pr

oc
es
s t
o g

ath
er 

pu
pil
 an

d 
pa
ren

t/c
are

r v
iew

s o
f s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 to
 us

e t
ho
se
 vi
ew

s t
o 

inf
orm

 an
d i
mp

rov
e s

erv
ice

 de
live

ry;
 

• 
Ex

plo
re 

an
d d

ev
elo

p t
he
 em

erg
ing

 m
od
el 
of 
lea

rni
ng
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

s a
nd
 hu

bs
 in
 or

de
r to

 fu
rth

er 
im
pro

ve
 th

e 
ex
pe
rie
nc
es
 an

d o
utc

om
es
 fo
r a

ll le
arn

ers
, b
ut 
pa
rtic

ula
rly
 

tho
se
 w
ith
 ad

dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s; 

• 
De

ve
lop

 a 
co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 st
rat

eg
y f
or 

ad
dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 
ne
ed
s s

erv
ice

/pr
ov
isio

n, 
inc

lud
ing

 se
ek
ing

 gr
ea
ter

 
op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r jo

int
 w
ork

ing
 w
ith
 vo

lun
tar

y 
org

an
isa

tio
ns
; a
nd
 

• 
En

su
re 

ad
dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s a

re 
ref

lec
ted

 in
 ou

r 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o a

nd
 im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f C
urr

icu
lum

 fo
r 

Ex
ce
lle
nc
e. 

     

Page 120



  
15

Cu
rri
cu
lum

 fo
r E

xc
ell
en
ce
  

W
e h

av
e m

ad
e g

oo
d p

rog
res

s i
n t

his
 cu

rric
ulu

m 
ref

orm
 w
hil
st 

rec
og
nis

ing
 th

at 
mu

ch
 st
ill n

ee
ds
 to

 be
 do

ne
. O

ur 
cu
rre

nt 
po
sit
ion

 in
vo
lve

s b
uil
din

g u
p c

ap
ac
ity
 ag

ain
 an

d i
mp

lem
en
tin
g 

ma
jor
 cu

rric
ulu

m 
de
ve
lop

me
nts

. O
ur 

pri
ori
tie
s f
or 

cu
rric

ulu
m 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
wil

l: 
 • 

Inc
rea

se
 pa

ce
 an

d p
rov

ide
 cl
ea
r g

uid
an
ce
 an

d p
oli
cy
 

inc
lud

ing
 le
arn

ing
 an

d t
ea
ch
ing

, li
ter

ac
y, 
nu
me

rac
y, 
he

alt
h 

an
d w

ell
be
ing

, s
cie

nc
e, 
as
se
ss
me

nt,
 re

po
rtin

g a
nd
 

mo
de
rat

ion
; 

• 
Im

pro
ve
 pu

pil
 tra

ns
itio

ns
 fro

m 
nu
rse

ry 
to 

pri
ma

ry 
an
d f

rom
 

pri
ma

ry 
to 

se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ol;
 

• 
Pr
ov
ide

 pe
rso

na
l s
up
po
rt f

or 
all
 pu

pil
s; 

• 
Ma

ke
 be

tte
r u

se
 of
 G
LO

W
; 

• 
Pr
ov
ide

 go
od
 qu

ali
ty 
an
d e

ffe
cti
ve
 pr

ofe
ss
ion

al 
de
ve
lop

me
nt;
 

• 
En

su
re 

tha
t th

e s
up
po
rt a

nd
 ch

all
en
ge
 of
 qu

ali
ty 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
off
ice

rs 
is 
ha
vin

g a
 si
gn
ific

an
t im

pa
ct;
 

• 
De

ve
lop

 su
pp
ort

 fo
r c
urr

icu
lum

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 

inc
lud

ing
 

se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ols

 cu
rric

ulu
m 

ne
tw
ork

s; 
an
d 

• 
Hig

hli
gh
t a

nd
 sh

are
 go

od
 pr

ac
tic
e. 

Alo
ng
sid

e t
he
 in
tro

du
cti
on
 of
 a 

cu
rric

ulu
m 
for

 ex
ce
lle
nc
e f

or 
all
 

pu
pil
s w

e w
ill d

eli
ve
r m

ore
 fle

xib
le 
rou

tes
 to
 le
arn

ing
 in
 th
e 

up
pe
r s
tag

es
 of
 se

co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ol 
an
d b

ey
on
d t

hro
ug
h o

ur 
Ab

erd
ee
n v

irtu
al 
ca
mp

us
 st
rat

eg
y. 

 
W
e w

ill f
oc
us
 on

 th
e s

en
ior
 ph

as
e a

rra
ng
em

en
ts 
for

 sc
ho
ols

 
an
d l
ea
rn 

fro
m,
 an

d b
uil
d u

po
n, 

the
 fle

xib
le 
an
d o

pe
n 

ap
pro

ac
he
s t
o p

rog
res

sio
n a

nd
 ch

oic
e a

lre
ad
y d

ev
elo

pe
d i
n 

the
 co

lle
ge
s a

nd
 un

ive
rsi
tie
s i
n t

he
 ci
ty 
an
d r

eg
ion

.  T
he
 id
ea
 

of 
a v

irtu
al 
ca
mp

us
 co

uld
 be

 bu
ild
 ar

ou
nd
 fo
ur 

ma
in 
str
an
ds
 of

 
wo

rk 
an
d w

ou
ld 
de
ve
lop

 pa
ce
 an

d c
ha
lle
ng
e f
or 

ma
ny
 se

nio
r 

stu
de
nts

 in
 ou

r s
ch
oo
l, c

ou
ld 
op
en
 up

 ch
oic

es
 an

d b
uil
d 

fle
xib

le 
pa
thw

ay
s f
or 

lea
rne

rs.
  T

he
 pr

op
os
ed
 fo
ur 

str
an
ds
 of
 

wo
rk 
for

 th
e e

du
ca
tio
n a

uth
ori
ty 
an
d p

art
ne
rs 
are

:  
• 

In 
the

 sh
ort

 te
rm

, a
lig
nin

g s
ch
oo
l d
ay
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 an

d 
en
ab
le 
co
urs

ing
 ac

ros
s e

sta
bli
sh
me

nts
; 

• 
To

 de
ve
lop

 in
no
va
tiv
e a

nd
 IT

 ba
se
d w

ay
s o

f le
arn

ing
 

wh
ich

 co
mp

lem
en
t fa

ce
-to

-fa
ce
 te
ac
hin

g a
nd
 le
arn

ing
; 

• 
To

 de
ve
lop

 an
 op

en
 co

urs
ing

 ap
pro

ac
h t
o l
ea
rni
ng
 w
hic

h 
co
uld

 ta
ke
 pl
ac
e a

t s
ch
oo
l, c

oll
eg
e o

r u
niv

ers
ity
 in
 a 

‘vir
tua

l c
am

pu
s’;
 an

d 
• 

To
 de

ve
lop

 a 
cle

ar 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o t

he
 se

nio
r p

ha
se
 

cu
rric

ulu
m 

in 
se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ols

.  
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
cu
ltu
re 

an
d s

po
rt 

 In 
de
ve
lop

ing
 th

e s
erv

ice
s i
n c

om
mu

nit
y l
ea
rni
ng
, h

eri
tag

e, 
art

s, 
cu
ltu
re 

an
d s

po
rt w

e w
ill b

uil
d o

n e
xis

tin
g s

tro
ng
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

s a
nd
 w
ill s

ee
k t
o p

rov
ide

 se
rvi
ce
s t
hro

ug
h t
ho

se
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

s a
nd
 th
rou

gh
 ar

ms
 le
ng
th 
org

an
isa

tio
ns
 an

d 
tru

sts
.  T

his
 w
ill i

nc
lud

e t
he
 fo

llo
win

g a
cti
on
s: 
 

 • 
Co

nti
nu
e t

o w
ork

 w
ith
 th

e A
be
rde

en
 Sp

ort
s T

rus
t –

 Sp
ort

 
Ab

erd
ee
n a

nd
 Ab

erd
ee
n S

po
rt V

illa
ge
 – 
to 
de
live

r e
ffic

ien
t 

an
d e

ffe
cti
ve
 pr

ov
isio

n o
f s
po
rt a

nd
 le
isu

re 
ac
tiv
itie

s 
thr

ou
gh
ou
t th

e c
ity
; 

• 
Inv

es
tig
ate

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 w
ith
in 
co
mm

un
ity
 

lea
rni
ng
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t a
nd
 th

rou
gh
 ot
he
r le

arn
ing

 
pro

vid
ers

 to
 en

ha
nc
e l
ea
rni
ng
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 w
ith
in 
sc
ho
ols

 
an
d l
ea
rni
ng
 es

tab
lish

me
nts

; 
• 

Co
nti
nu
e t

o p
rom

ote
 th
e p

art
icip

ati
on
 of

 th
e p

riv
ate

, p
ub
lic 

an
d v

olu
nta

ry 
se
cto

rs 
in 
ou
r p

lan
nin

g a
nd
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 ch

ild
ren

’s 
se
rvi
ce
s; 
co
mm

un
ity
 

lea
rni
ng
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t; n

eig
hb
ou
rho

od
 pl
an
nin

g a
nd
 

wit
hin

 ar
ts 
an
d c

ult
ura

l a
cti
vit
ies

; 

Page 121



  
16

• 
Es

tab
lish

 a 
ne
tw
ork

 of
 te
n l
ea
rni
ng
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
s a

cro
ss
 

the
 ci
ty 
to 
en
ab
le 
ou
tco

me
-fo

cu
ss
ed
 le
arn

ing
 di
sc
us
sio

ns
 

wit
hin

 a 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 en
vir
on
me

nt;
 

• 
Es

tab
lish

 a 
ne
tw
ork

 of
 co

mm
un
ity
 le
arn

ing
 hu

bs
 an

d 
rel
ate

d p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
ac
tiv
ity
; 

• 
As

 pa
rt o

f o
ur 

mu
lti-
dis

cip
lin
ary

 ap
pro

ac
h t
o c

hil
d 

pro
tec

tio
n, 

im
ple

me
nt 

the
 jo
int
 ch

ild
 pr

ote
cti
on
 ac

tio
n p

lan
 

an
d c

on
tin
ue
 jo
int
 w
ork

ing
 to

 im
pro

ve
 th
e e

ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss
 of

 
ch
ild
 pr

ote
cti
on
 se

rvi
ce
s a

nd
 to

 m
ee
t th

e n
ee
ds
 of

 
vu
lne

rab
le 
ch
ild
ren

 an
d f

am
ilie

s; 
• 

En
su
re 

tha
t y
ou
ng
 pe

op
le 
are

 ab
le 
to 
ac
ce
ss
 w
ork

 
pla

ce
me

nts
 in
 a 
mo

re 
pe
rso

na
lise

d w
ay
; 

• 
De

ve
lop

 16
+ l
ea
rni
ng
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
s i
n e

ve
ry 
se
co
nd
ary

 
sc
ho
ol;
 

• 
En

ha
nc
e o

ur 
yo
uth

 vo
ice

 an
d f
urt

he
r d

ev
elo

p y
ou
th 

pa
rtic

ipa
tio
n t
hro

ug
h s

ch
oo
ls 
an
d A

be
rde

en
 Yo

uth
 

Co
un
cil;

 
• 

Fa
cili

tat
e h

igh
-qu

ali
ty 
ad
ult
 le
arn

ing
 se

rvi
ce
s w

ith
 a 

pa
rtic

ula
r fo

cu
s o

n y
ou
th 

an
d a

du
lt l
ite
rac

y a
nd
 nu

me
rac

y; 
 

• 
Ag

ree
 ci
ty-
wid

e s
tra

teg
ies

 to
 cl
os
e t
he
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 ga
p; 
 

• 
En

ga
ge
 w
ith
 ‘h
ard

 to
 re

ac
h’ 
co
mm

un
itie

s a
nd
 in
div

idu
als

 
wo

rki
ng

 w
ith
 fro

nt 
lin
e s

erv
ice

s a
nd
 ag

en
cie

s t
o i
de
nti
fy 

an
d a

ss
es
s n

ee
ds
;  

• 
Im

ple
me

nt 
‘Vi
bra

nt 
Ab

erd
ee
n’ 
– a

 cu
ltu
ral
 st
rat

eg
y f
or 

Ab
erd

ee
n; 
 

• 
Im

ple
me

nt 
the

 ‘F
it f
or 

the
 Fu

tur
e’ 
str
ate

gy
 fo

r p
hy
sic

al 
ac
tiv
ity
 an

d s
po
rt; 

• 
De

ve
lop

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 ne
tw
ork

s a
nd
 lin

ks
 w
ith
 bo

th 
cu
ltu
ral
 

an
d n

on
 cu

ltu
ral
 bo

die
s e

.g.
 to
uri
sm

; a
nd
  

• 
Re

cru
it, 
de
ve
lop

 an
d r

eta
in 
vo
lun

tee
rs 
to 
su
pp
ort

 de
live

ry 
of 

cu
ltu
ral
, a

rts
 an

d h
eri
tag

e t
yp
e a

cti
vit
ies

. 
 Le
arn

ing
 an

d c
ult
ur
al 
es
tat

e a
nd
 fa
cil
itie

s 
 W
e w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to

 de
ve
lop

 an
d i
mp

lem
en
t th

e l
ea
rni
ng
 es

tat
e 

str
ate

gy
 to

 en
su
re 

an
 af
for

da
ble

 an
d s

us
tai
na
ble

 le
arn

ing
 

es
tat
e w

hic
h m

ak
es
 be

st 
us
e o

f re
so
urc

es
, e
ns
uri
ng
 fo

cu
s o

n 
are

as
 of
 gr

ea
tes

t n
ee
d. 
 C
on
tin
uin

g t
he
 w
ork

 al
rea

dy
 be

gu
n 

on
 co

mm
un
ity
 fa

cili
tie
s a

nd
 th
e s

ec
on
da
ry 
sc
ho
ol 
es
tat
e w

e 
wil

l a
lso

 re
vie

w 
the

 co
nd
itio

n, 
su
ita
bil
ity
 an

d e
ffic

ien
cy
 of

 th
e 

pri
ma

ry 
sc
ho
ol 
es
tat
e a

nd
 br

ing
 fo

rw
ard

 a 
sh
ort

, m
ed
ium

 an
d 

lon
g-t

erm
 pl
an
 fo
r a

cti
on
.  W

e w
ill d

ev
elo

p p
rop

os
als

 fo
r th

e 
via

ble
 re

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 

Ab
erd

ee
n A

rt G
all
ery

 an
d t

he
 st
ora

ge
 

of 
the

 ci
ty's

 re
se
rve

 co
lle
cti
on
s. 
 In

 ad
dit
ion

, a
nd
 w
ith
in 

av
ail
ab
le 
bu
dg
ets

 w
e w

ill: 
 • 

De
ve
lop

 a 
tec

hn
olo

gy
 st
rat

eg
y f
or 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d 

Sp
ort

;  
• 

Fu
rth

er 
de
ve
lop

 on
lin
e l
ea
rni
ng
 w
ith
in 
co
mm

un
itie

s; 
an
d  

• 
En

su
re 

ne
w 
an
d e

xis
tin
g v

en
ue
s a

re 
fit 
for

 pu
rpo

se
 an

d 
ha
ve
 th

e c
ap
ac
ity
 fo

r d
ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f li
fel
on
g l
ea
rni
ng
 an

d 
cu
ltu
ral
 ac

tiv
itie

s. 
 

 
  

Page 122



  
17

 Ed
uc

ati
on

, C
ult

ur
e a

nd
 Sp

or
t –

 se
rvi

ce
 ov

erv
iew

 

Priority 1: Provide for the 
needs of the most vulnerable 
people 
 Priority 2: Help to ensure that 
all schoolchildren reach their 
potential 
 
Priority 3: Manage our waste 
better and increase recycling 
 
Priority 4: Encourage the 
building of new affordable 
housing 
 Priority 5: Ensure a 
sustainable economic future 
for the city 
 Priority 6:  Ensure efficient 
and effective delivery of 
services by the council and 
with its partners. 
 

Ch
ild

ren
 an

d y
ou

ng
 pe

op
le 

ac
ce

ss
 po

sit
ive

 le
arn

ing
 en

vir
on

me
nts

 an
d d

ev
elo

p t
he

ir s
kill

s, 
co

nfi
de

nc
e a

nd
 se

lf e
ste

em
 to

 th
e f

ull
es

t p
ote

nti
al 

x 
x 

 
 

 
 

W
e w

ill i
mp

rov
e t

he
 ou

tco
me

s f
or 

all
 ou

r c
hil

dre
n a

nd
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 
x 

x 
 

 
 

 
Ev

ery
on

e w
ill h

av
e a

cc
es

s t
o h

igh
-qu

ali
ty 

lea
rni

ng
 en

vir
on

me
nts

 an
d f

ac
iliti

es
 su

pp
ort

ing
 th

em
 to

 
ac

hie
ve

 th
eir

 fu
ll p

ote
nti

al 
 

x 
 

 
 

 
W

e w
ill e

nc
ou

rag
e p

eo
ple

 of
 al

l a
ge

s t
o p

lay
 an

 ac
tiv

e r
ole

 in
 th

eir
 le

arn
ing

 in
 or

de
r to

 m
ax

im
ise

 th
eir

 
po

ten
tia

l 
 

x 
 

 
 

 
W

e w
ill e

na
ble

 an
 ec

on
om

ica
lly 

ac
tiv

e p
op

ula
tio

n 
 

x 
 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill e

nc
ou

rag
e a

cti
ve

 an
d a

pp
rop

ria
te 

us
e o

f te
ch

no
log

y t
o w

ide
n l

ea
rni

ng
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 
 

 
 

 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill e

nc
ou

rag
e p

eo
ple

 to
 ge

t in
vo

lve
d i

n r
ec

rea
tio

na
l a

cti
vit

ies
, le

isu
re 

pu
rsu

its
 an

d a
 w

ide
 va

rie
ty 

of 
sp

ort
s m

ax
im

isin
g t

he
 so

cia
l, e

du
ca

tio
na

l, h
ea

lth
 an

d e
co

no
mi

c b
en

efi
ts 

 
x 

 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill p
rom

ote
 en

vir
on

me
nta

l s
us

tai
na

bil
ity

 
 

 
x 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill i

mp
rov

e t
he

 qu
ali

ty 
an

d i
mp

ac
t o

f a
rts

, c
ult

ure
 an

d h
eri

tag
e p

rov
isio

n a
cro

ss
 th

e c
ity

 
 

x 
 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill d

ev
elo

p m
ea

nin
gfu

l a
nd

 su
cc

es
sfu

l p
art

ne
rsh

ips
 th

at 
inc

rea
se

 op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 av

ail
ab

le 
to 

en
ga

ge
 in

 cu
ltu

ral
, a

rts
 an

d h
eri

tag
e a

cti
vit

ies
 

 
 

 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill e
na

ble
 cr

ea
tiv

e o
pp

ort
un

itie
s f

or 
pra

cti
tio

ne
rs 

an
d a

rtis
ts 

to 
ret

ain
 cr

ea
tiv

e i
nd

ivid
ua

ls 
wit

hin
 

the
 ci

ty 
 

 
 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill c

rea
te 

an
d c

ele
bra

te 
a c

ult
ura

l id
en

tity
 w

hic
h i

s r
ec

og
nis

ed
 lo

ca
lly,

 na
tio

na
lly 

an
d 

int
ern

ati
on

all
y 

 
x 

 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill s
up

po
rt v

uln
era

ble
 ch

ild
ren

 to
 ac

hie
ve

 th
eir

 fu
ll p

ote
nti

al 
x 

x 
 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill e

ns
ure

 ou
r s

erv
ice

s a
nd

 fa
cili

tie
s a

re 
ac

ce
ss

ibl
e t

o a
ll 

 
x 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill s
im

pli
fy 

an
d s

tan
da

rdi
se

 se
rvi

ce
 pr

ov
isio

n t
arg

eti
ng

 re
so

urc
es

 to
 th

e r
igh

t a
rea

s a
nd

 he
lpi

ng
 

to 
ba

lan
ce

 bu
dg

ets
 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill d
em

on
str

ate
 ou

r c
om

mi
tm

en
t to

 co
nti

nu
ou

s i
mp

rov
em

en
t 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill f
os

ter
 a 

sk
ille

d w
ork

for
ce

 w
ith

 th
e k

no
wle

dg
e, 

un
de

rst
an

din
g a

nd
 ex

pe
rtis

e r
eq

uir
ed

 to
 ca

rry
 

ou
t th

eir
 du

tie
s 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

Page 123



  
18

 So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

 

 
Fr

ed
 M

cB
rid

e 
Dir

ec
tor

 
 Ov

er 
the

 ne
xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
the

 So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

 
dir
ec
tor

ate
 w
ill p

rov
ide

 se
rvi
ce
s i
n t

he
 fo
llo
win

g t
hre

e a
rea

s: 
 • C

hil
dr

en
 an

d y
ou

ng
 pe

op
le.
 Th

es
e s

erv
ice

s m
ee
t th

e 
ne
ed
s o

f v
uln

era
ble

 ch
ild
ren

 in
clu

din
g: 
ch
ild
ren

 at
 ris

k o
f 

ha
rm

; c
hil
dre

n w
ho
 re

qu
ire
 ch

ild
 pr

ote
cti
on
 se

rvi
ce
s; 
ch
ild
ren

 
wh

o a
re 

loo
ke
d a

fte
r; c

hil
dre

n n
ee
din

g p
erm

an
en
t fa

mi
lie
s; 

ch
ild
ren

 w
ho
 ha

ve
 a 

dis
ab
ility

 an
d; 

yo
un
g p

eo
ple

 w
ho
 ha

ve
 

off
en
de
d o

r a
re 

at 
ris
k o

f o
ffe
nd
ing

. 
 • A

du
lts

. T
he
se
 se

rvi
ce
s m

ee
t th

e n
ee
ds
 of
 vu

lne
rab

le 
ad
ult
s 

inc
lud

ing
: th

os
e w

ho
 ar

e a
t ri
sk
 of
 ha

rm
 an

d a
bu
se
; w

ho
 ha

ve
 

me
nta

l h
ea
lth
 pr

ob
lem

s; 
su
bs
tan

ce
 m

isu
se
 pr

ob
lem

s; 
a 

lea
rni
ng
 di
sa
bil
ity
 an

d; 
tho

se
 w
ho
 ha

ve
 of
fen

de
d o

r a
re 

at 
ris
k 

of 
off
en
din

g i
.e.

 cr
im
ina

l ju
sti
ce
 se

rvi
ce
s. 

 • O
lde

r p
eo

ple
 an

d r
eh

ab
ilit

ati
on

. T
he
se
 se

rvi
ce
s m

ee
t th

e 
ne
ed
s o

f o
lde

r p
eo
ple

; p
eo
ple

 w
ith
 a 

dis
ab
ility

 or
 se

ns
ory

 
im
pa
irm

en
t; t
ho
se
 in
 ne

ed
 of
 re

ha
bil
ita
tio
n; 
se
rvi
ce
s f
or 

ad
ult
s 

at 
ris
k o

f h
arm

 an
d; 

se
rvi
ce
s w

hic
h m

ee
t th

e n
ee
ds
 of
 ca

rer
s. 

 In 
ad
dit
ion

, o
ve
r th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
 th

e d
ire
cto

rat
e w

ill e
ns
ure

 
tha

t w
he
re 

pe
op
le’
s n

ee
ds
 an

d s
erv

ice
s c

ros
s t
he
 bo

un
da
rie
s 

of 
the

se
 th
ree

 ar
ea
s, 
the

 se
rvi
ce
 sh

all
 op

era
te 
in 
a c

oh
ere

nt 
an
d e

ffe
cti
ve
 w
ay
. T

his
 w
ill i

nc
lud

e w
he
re 

the
re 

are
 cr
os
s-

se
rvi
ce
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

s s
uc
h a

s: 
 • 

Yo
un
g p

eo
ple

 m
ov
ing

 in
to 
ad
ult
ho
od
; 

• 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

, c
on
tra

cti
ng
 an

d c
are

 m
an
ag
em

en
t; 

• 
Th

e i
mp

ac
t o
f s
ub
sta

nc
e m

isu
se
; a
nd
 

• 
Th

e w
ell
be
ing

 an
d p

rot
ec
tin
g p

eo
ple

 ag
en
da
s. 

 Th
e d

ire
cto

rat
e h

as
 a 

cle
ar 

res
po
ns
ibi
lity

 fo
r th

e w
ell
be

ing
 of

 
the

 ci
tiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
, p
art

icu
lar
ly 
tho

se
 w
ho
 ar

e 
vu
lne

rab
le.
 Th

is 
inc

lud
es
 le
ad
ing

 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 co
ntr

ibu
tio
n t
o 

pu
bli
c h

ea
lth
 pr

om
oti
on
 an

d p
rev

en
tat
ive

 se
rvi
ce
s. 

 So
cia

l C
are

 &
 W

ell
be
ing

 vi
sio

n 
 • 

W
e b

eli
ev
e t

ha
t a

ll t
he
 ci
tiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
 sh

ou
ld 
ha
ve
 

the
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t
o b

e i
n c

on
tro

l o
f th

eir
 ow

n f
utu

res
 an

d 
de
sti
nie

s a
nd
 to
 ac

hie
ve
 th
eir
 am

bit
ion

s a
nd
 as

pir
ati
on

s; 
• 

W
e a

ck
no
wle

dg
e t

ha
t p
eo
ple

 w
ill r

eq
uir
e v

ary
ing

 de
gre

es
 

of 
su
pp
ort

 to
 ac

hie
ve
 th
is 
an
d t

he
 di
rec

t ro
le 
of 

So
cia

l 
Ca

re 
an
d W

ell
be
ing

 w
ill b

e t
o p

rov
ide

 th
at 

su
pp
ort

 to
 th
e 

mo
st 
vu
lne

rab
le 
me

mb
ers

 of
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
y o

n a
 fa
ir 

ba
sis

; 
• 

W
e w

ill w
ork

 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 ot
he
r p

art
ne
rs 
to 
en
su
re 

tha
t 

su
pp
ort

 is
 pr

ov
ide

d e
arl
y e

no
ug
h t

o p
rev

en
t p
eo
ple

 
req

uir
ing

 m
ore

 in
tru

siv
e f

orm
s o

f s
up
po
rt a

nd
 in
ter

ve
nti
on
; 

• 
W
e w

ill i
de
nti
fy 
an
d r

es
po
nd
 to
 th
e s

oc
ial
 ca

re 
ne
ed
s o

f 
pe
op
le 
livi

ng
 in
 Ab

erd
ee
n, 

su
pp
ort

ing
 th

em
 w
he
re 

the
y 

ne
ed
 as

sis
tan

ce
 in
 th
eir
 da

ily 
live

s. 
Of
ten

 w
ork

ing
 in
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith
 ot

he
rs,
 w
e a

im
 to
 re

sp
on
d w

ith
 co

st-

Page 124



  
19

eff
ec
tiv
e, 

qu
ali
ty 
se
rvi
ce
s w

hic
h s

up
po
rt a

nd
 pr

om
ote

 th
e 

we
llb
ein

g a
nd
 sa

fet
y o

f p
eo
ple

 w
ho
 ar

e i
n g

rea
tes

t n
ee
d; 

an
d 

• 
W
e w

ill r
es
pe
ct 
an
d p

rom
ote

 pe
op
le’
s r
igh

ts,
 su

pp
ort

 th
eir
 

ind
ep
en
de
nc
e a

nd
 th
eir
 in
clu

sio
n i
n t
he
ir o

wn
 co

mm
un
ity
 

an
d r

es
pe
ct 
the

ir c
ho
ice

 w
he
rev

er 
it i
s p

os
sib

le.
 

 W
e w

ill p
rov

ide
 a 

so
cia

l w
ork

 se
rvi
ce
 th

at:
 

 
• 

He
lps

 st
aff
 to
 w
ork

 in
 a 

pe
rso

n-c
en
tre

d w
ay
 w
ith
 

ind
ivid

ua
ls;
  

• 
Tre

ats
 ev

ery
bo
dy
 w
ith
 re

sp
ec
t; 

• 
Lis

ten
s a

nd
 co

mm
un
ica

tes
 w
ith
 ot
he
rs 
in 
the

 
org

an
isa

tio
n a

nd
 va

lue
s p

eo
ple

’s 
ide

as
; 

• 
Su

pp
ort

s s
taf
f to

 do
 th
eir
 jo
b a

nd
 m
ak
es
 su

re 
tha

t th
ey
 

ha
ve
 th

e c
ha
nc
e t
o b

uil
d t

he
ir s

kill
s a

nd
 kn

ow
led

ge
; 

• 
En

co
ura

ge
s n

ew
 id
ea
s a

nd
 w
elc

om
es
 ch

all
en
ge
; 

• 
Ac

hie
ve
s v

alu
e f

or 
mo

ne
y, 
wo

rks
 ef

fic
ien

tly
 an

d 
ch
all
en
ge
s a

ny
 ru

les
 th
at 

are
n't
 ne

ed
ed
; 

• 
Is 
ha
pp
y f
or 

fee
db
ac
k a

nd
 lis

ten
s t
o c

om
pla

int
s a

nd
 

trie
s t
o m

ak
e t

hin
gs
 be

tte
r; 

• 
Kn

ow
s h

ow
 im

po
rta

nt 
it i
s t
o c

he
ck
 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 

se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 is
 al
wa

ys
 try

ing
 to

 im
pro

ve
 se

rvi
ce
s; 
an
d 

• 
Is 
ge
ttin

g b
ett
er 

at 
co
mm

un
ica

tin
g a

nd
 lis

ten
ing

 to
 al
l 

pe
op
le 
wh

o w
e s

erv
e. 

 W
ith
 th
es
e g

uid
ing

 pr
inc

ipl
es
 w
e b

eli
ev
e t

ha
t w

e c
an
 de

live
r 

se
rvi
ce
s t
ha
t h
av
e a

 re
al 
an
d l
as
tin
g i
mp

ac
t. 

 So
cia

l C
are

 &
 W

ell
be
ing

 gu
idi
ng
 pr

inc
ipl
es
 

 Ou
r g

uid
ing

 pr
inc

ipl
es
 ar

e t
ha
t w

e: 
 

• 
Gi
ve
 cl
ea
r a

nd
 ea

sy
-to

-un
de
rst
an
d i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 to

 
pe
op
le 
ab
ou
t w

ha
t w

e c
an
 an

d c
an
 no

t d
o; 

• 
He

lp 
pe
op
le 
to 
ha
ve
 as

 m
uc
h c

ho
ice

 an
d c

on
tro

l a
s 

po
ss
ibl
e o

ve
r th

eir
 liv

es
; 

• 
W
ork

 w
ith
 ot

he
rs 
to 
ad
dre

ss
 th
e i
ss
ue
s s

om
e p

eo
ple

 
ha
ve
 w
he
n u

sin
g o

rdi
na
ry 
se
rvi
ce
s, 
like

 he
alt
h, 

ho
us
ing

, le
isu

re 
an
d w

ork
; 

• 
Ma

ke
 su

re 
tha

t th
e s

erv
ice

s w
e o

ffe
r a

re 
the

 be
st 
the

y 
ca
n b

e a
nd
 if 
se
rvi
ce
s n

ee
d t

o b
e b

ett
er,

 w
ork

 to
 m
ak
e 

the
m 

be
tte

r; 
• 

Lis
ten

 to
 w
ha
t p
eo
ple

 sa
y, 
are

 op
en
 to
 ne

w 
ide

as
 an

d 
are

 th
ere

 w
he
n p

eo
ple

 ne
ed
 us

; 
• 

Lis
ten

 to
 w
ha
t c
are

rs 
sa
y, 
fin
d o

ut 
wh

at 
the

y n
ee
d, 

an
d 

su
pp
ort

 th
em

 to
 fe
el 
co
nfi
de
nt 

in 
the

ir r
ole

; a
nd
 

 So
cia

l C
are

 &
 W

ell
be
ing

 st
rat

eg
ic 
ou
tco

me
s 

 Th
e s

tra
teg

ic 
ou
tco

me
s f
or 

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

, fo
r 

ad
ult
s a

nd
 ch

ild
ren

, re
fle
ct 
the

 na
tio
na
l a
nd
 lo
ca
l p
rio
riti
es
. 

 
• 

Pe
op
le 
are

 pr
ote

cte
d f

rom
 ab

us
e, 
ne
gle

ct 
an
d h

arm
 

an
d f
ee
l s
afe

 in
 th
eir
 en

vir
on
me

nt;
 

• 
Pe

op
le 
are

 su
pp
ort

ed
 an

d c
are

d f
or 

in 
the

ir o
wn

 ho
me

 
or 

in 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 to
 th
eir
 ne

ed
s f
or 

as
 

lon
g a

s t
his

 is
 po

ss
ibl
e; 

• 
Pe

op
le 
are

 en
ab
led

 an
d s

up
po
rte

d i
nd
ivid

ua
lly 

or 
in 

gro
up
s t
o f

ind
 an

d p
ut 
in 
pla

ce
 th
e r

igh
t s
olu

tio
ns
 fo
r 

the
ir c

are
; a
nd
 

• 
Cit

ize
ns
 of

 al
l le

ve
ls 
of 
ne
ed
 an

d a
bil
ity
 ha

ve
 ac

ce
ss
 to
 

the
 fa
cili

tie
s o

f A
be
rde

en
 th
at 

wil
l s
up
po
rt t

he
m 

to 
ma

int
ain

 th
eir
 he

alt
h a

nd
 w
ell
be
ing

. 
  

Page 125



  
20

   So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be

ing
 – 

se
rvi

ce
 ov

erv
iew

 
  

Priority 1: Provide for the needs of the 
most vulnerable people 
 
Priority 2: Help to ensure that all 
schoolchildren reach their potential 
 
Priority 3: Manage our waste better and 
increase recycling 
 
Priority 4: Encourage the building of 
new affordable housing 
 
Priority 5: Ensure a sustainable 
economic future for the city 
 
Priority 6: Ensure efficient and effective 
delivery of services by the council and 
with its partners. 
 

W
e w

ill t
ak

e s
tep

s t
o p

rot
ec

t th
e v

uln
era

ble
 in

clu
din

g a
cti

ve
ly 

inv
olv

ing
 vu

lne
rab

le 
ch

ild
ren

, a
du

lts
 

an
d t

he
ir c

are
rs 

in 
de

cis
ion

s a
ffe

cti
ng

 th
eir

 ca
re;

 ef
fec

tiv
e s

up
erv

isio
n a

nd
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

off
en

de
rs;

 an
d t

ak
ing

 in
to 

ac
co

un
t th

e s
afe

ty 
an

d w
ell

be
ing

 of
 ch

ild
ren

 liv
ing

 in
 fa

mi
lie

s a
ffe

cte
d b

y 
su

bs
tan

ce
 m

isu
se

 
x 

x 

 

 

 

 

W
e w

ill s
hif

t th
e b

ala
nc

e o
f c

are
 en

ab
lin

g p
eo

ple
 to

 liv
e a

s i
nd

ep
en

de
ntl

y a
s p

os
sib

le 
wit

ho
ut 

co
mp

rom
isin

g t
he

ir c
are

, s
afe

ty 
or 

pro
tec

tio
n 

x 
x 

 

x 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill p

rom
ote

 th
e p

ers
on

ali
sa

tio
n o

f s
erv

ice
s, 

cre
ati

ng
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r s

elf
-di

rec
ted

 su
pp

ort
 

an
d i

nd
ivid

ua
lise

d b
ud

ge
ts 

to 
em

po
we

r p
eo

ple
 in

 th
e d

eli
ve

ry 
of 

the
ir o

wn
 ca

re 
x 

x 
 

 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill i

mp
lem

en
t o

ur 
co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 st
rat

eg
y e

ns
uri

ng
 co

st-
eff

ec
tiv

e a
nd

 hi
gh

-qu
ali

ty 
se

rvi
ce

s 
tha

t a
re 

fai
rly

 pu
rch

as
ed

 an
d m

on
ito

red
 

x 

 

 

 

x 
x 

W
e w

ill i
mp

rov
e t

he
 us

e o
f re

so
urc

es
 w

ith
 cl

ea
r e

lig
ibi

lity
 cr

ite
ria

 w
ith

 al
l re

fer
ral

s r
ec

eiv
ing

 
co

ns
ist

en
t, h

igh
-qu

ali
ty 

res
po

ns
es

 ba
se

d o
n t

ho
rou

gh
, e

vid
en

ce
-ba

se
d a

ss
es

sm
en

ts 
of 

ne
ed

 an
d 

lea
din

g t
o c

are
 pl

an
s t

ha
t w

ill b
e s

ub
jec

t to
 m

on
ito

rin
g a

nd
 re

vie
w 

 
x 

x 
 

x 
 

x 
W

e w
ill w

ork
 cl

os
ely

 w
ith

 al
l p

art
ne

rs 
im

ple
me

nti
ng

 th
e I

nte
gra

ted
 C

hil
dre

n’s
 Se

rvi
ce

s A
ge

nd
a a

nd
 

en
su

re 
tha

t w
e d

o “
Ge

t it
 R

igh
t fo

r E
ve

ry 
Ch

ild
” s

o t
ha

t c
hil

dre
n a

nd
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 ge
t a

pp
rop

ria
te 

su
pp

ort
 at

 th
e r

igh
t ti

me
 

x 
x 

 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill c
on

tin
ue

 to
 de

live
r e

ffe
cti

ve
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f th

e w
ork

for
ce

 by
 in

ve
sti

ng
 in

 le
ad

ers
hip

 
tra

ini
ng

 to
 en

co
ura

ge
 th

e d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f fl
ex

ibl
e a

nd
 cr

ea
tiv

e w
ork

ing
; s

up
po

rtin
g s

taf
f to

 ga
in 

the
 

sk
ills

 an
d k

no
wle

dg
e t

o p
rov

ide
 pe

rso
n c

en
tre

d s
erv

ice
s; 

an
d i

mp
lem

en
tin

g s
erv

ice
 de

live
ry 

str
uc

tur
es

 th
at 

se
ek

 to
 in

ter
ve

ne
 in

 pr
op

ort
ion

ate
 an

d t
im

ely
 w

ay
s, 

to 
en

su
re 

se
rvi

ce
s a

re 
de

live
red

 to
 m

an
ag

e a
nd

 re
du

ce
 ris

k 
x 

x 
 

 
 

x 

 

Page 126



  
21

En
ter

pr
ise

, P
lan

nin
g a

nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e 

 
Go

rd
on

 M
cIn

tos
h 

Dir
ec
tor

 
 Th

e E
nte

rpr
ise

, P
lan

nin
g a

nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e d
ire
cto

rat
e 

em
plo

ys
 ov

er 
1,0

50
 st
aff
, w

ork
ing

 ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty 
to 

de
live

r th
e 

fol
low

ing
 th

ree
 se

rvi
ce
s: 

 • 
Ec

on
om

ic 
an
d B

us
ine

ss
 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t; 

• 
Pla

nn
ing

 an
d S

us
tai
na
ble

 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t; a

nd
 

• 
As

se
t M

an
ag
em

en
t a
nd
 O
pe
rat

ion
s. 

 In 
de
ve
lop

ing
 an

 ef
fec

tiv
e s

erv
ice

 pl
an
 fo
r th

e d
ire
cto

rat
e, 

we
 

rec
og
nis

e t
ha
t th

e c
ity
’s 
en
ter

pri
se
, p

lan
nin

g a
nd
 in
fra

str
uc
tur

e 
iss

ue
s a

re 
clo

se
ly 
rel
ate

d t
o w

ide
r is

su
es
 in
 th
e n

ort
h e

as
t o
f 

Sc
otl
an
d a

s w
ell
 as

 Sc
otl
an
d a

nd
 th
e U

K a
s a

 w
ho
le.
 Th

e 
En

ter
pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e s
erv

ice
 m
us
t th

ere
for

e 
pro

vid
e t

he
 st
rat

eg
ic 
dir
ec
tio
n f
or 

Ab
erd

ee
n c

ity
 w
ith
in 
a w

ide
r 

ge
og
rap

hic
al 
co
nte

xt,
 w
hil
st 
co
nti
nu
ing

 to
 en

ga
ge
 w
ith
 lo
ca
l 

pe
op
le 
to 
en
su
re 

tha
t w

e m
ee
t th

e s
tat
ed
 ne

ed
s o

f 
co
mm

un
itie

s a
nd
 in
div

idu
als

. 

Ov
er 

the
 pe

rio
d o

f th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
e w

ill s
ee
 th
e 

co
nti
nu
ing

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 

an
d s

tre
ng
the

nin
g o

f th
e E

nte
rpr

ise
, 

Pla
nn
ing

 an
d I
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re 

dir
ec
tor

ate
, s
o t
ha
t it
 co

nti
nu
es
 to
 

en
ga
ge
 w
ith
 m

an
ag
ers

 ac
ros

s a
ll c

ou
nc
il s

erv
ice

s a
nd
 

ex
ter

na
l p
art

ne
rs,
 on

 ke
y i
ss
ue
s e

ffe
cti
ng
 co

mm
un
itie

s. 
 Th

e m
ain

 ai
m 
of 

the
 di
rec

tor
ate

 is
 to
: 

 • 
en
ab
le 
Ab

erd
ee
n c

ity
 to
 ac

hie
ve
 in
cre

as
ed
 su

sta
ina

ble
 

ec
on
om

ic 
gro

wt
h f

or 
the

 be
ne
fit 
of 
all
 ci
tiz
en
s 

 W
e w

ill d
o t
his

 by
: 

 • 
en
su
rin
g p

eo
ple

 an
d c

om
mu

nit
ies

 ar
e g

en
uin

ely
 en

ga
ge
d 

in 
de
cis

ion
s r
ela

tin
g t
o e

nte
rpr

ise
, p

lan
nin

g a
nd
 

inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
iss

ue
s i
n t
he
 ci
ty,
 an

d 
 

• 
wo

rki
ng

 w
ith
, a

nd
 ob

tai
nin

g c
om

mi
tm
en
t fr

om
, p
art

ne
r 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 to
 pr

ov
ide

 be
tte

r a
nd
 m
ore

 ef
fic
ien

t 
En

ter
pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g &
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e s
erv

ice
s a

cro
ss
 th
e 

cit
y. 

 W
e h

av
e s

et 
ou
rse

lve
s k

ey
 ta

rge
ts 
in 
ou
r s
erv

ice
 ar

ea
s. 
Th

es
e 

are
 se

t o
ut 
in 
de
tai
l b
elo

w 
an
d a

re 
es
se
nti
al 
in 
en
su
rin
g t
he
 

eff
ec
tiv
en
es
s a

nd
 ef
fic
ien

cy
 of

 ou
r s
erv

ice
s, 
no
w 
an
d f

or 
the

 
co
mi
ng
 ye

ars
. 

 De
live

rin
g t
he
se
 ou

tco
me

s w
ill b

e t
he
 re

sp
on
sib

ility
 of

 th
e 

se
nio

r m
an
ag
em

en
t te

am
 of
 En

ter
pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re.
  

    

Page 127



  
22

Vis
ion

 an
d p

rio
rit
ies

 
 Ab

erd
ee
n i
s o

ne
 of
 th
e w

orl
d’s

 m
ajo

r e
ne
rgy

 ci
tie
s. 

 Th
e c

ha
lle
ng
e f
or 

Ab
erd

ee
n o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t 3
0 -

 40
 ye

ars
 is
 to

 
en
su
re 

tha
t it
 re

ma
ins

 a 
glo

ba
l e
ne
rgy

 ci
ty.
 O
ur 

str
ate

gic
 

pri
ori
tie
s a

re 
the

ref
ore

 to
: 

 • 
En

co
ura

ge
 fu

tur
e e

co
no
mi
c a

nd
 bu

sin
es
s d

ev
elo

pm
en
t in

 
the

 ci
ty;
 

• 
De

live
r a

n u
p-t

o-d
ate

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 
pla

n f
or 

the
 ci
ty;
 

• 
Pr
ote

ct 
an
d e

nh
an
ce
 ou

r h
igh

 qu
ali
ty 
na
tur

al 
an
d b

uil
t 

en
vir
on
me

nt;
 

• 
Su

pp
ort

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

a f
ull
y i
nte

gra
ted

 tra
ns
po
rt n

etw
ork

; 
• 

En
su
re 

the
 co

un
cil’

s p
hy
sic

al 
as
se
ts 
are

 m
an
ag
ed
 an

d 
ma

int
ain

ed
 in
 a 
co
st-
eff
ec
tiv
e m

an
ne
r; a

nd
 

• 
De

live
r o

ur 
sta

tut
ory

 re
sp
on
sib

iliti
es
 ef
fec

tiv
ely

 an
d 

eff
icie

ntl
y. 

 In 
pu
rsu

ing
 th

es
e p

rio
riti
es
 w
e w

ill c
on
trib

ute
 to
 th
e f

oll
ow

ing
 

Na
tio
na
l O

utc
om

es
: 

 
• 

W
e l
ive

 in
 a 
Sc

otl
an
d t
ha
t is

 th
e m

os
t a

ttra
cti
ve
 pl
ac
e 

for
 do

ing
 bu

sin
es
s i
n E

uro
pe
; 

• 
W
e r

ea
lise

 ou
r fu

ll e
co
no
mi
c p

ote
nti
al 
wit

h m
ore

 an
d 

be
tte
r e

mp
loy

me
nt 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r o

ur 
pe
op
le;
 

• 
W
e a

re 
be
tte

r e
du
ca
ted

, m
ore

 sk
ille

d a
nd
 m
ore

 
su
cc
es
sfu

l, r
en
ow

ne
d f
or 

ou
r re

se
arc

h a
nd
 in
no
va
tio
n; 

• 
W
e h

av
e t

ac
kle

d t
he
 si
gn
ific

an
t in

eq
ua
litie

s i
n S

co
ttis

h 
so
cie

ty;
 

• 
W
e l
ive

 in
 w
ell
-de

sig
ne
d, 

su
sta

ina
ble

 pl
ac
es
 w
he
re 

we
 

are
 ab

le 
to 
ac
ce
ss
 th
e a

me
nit
ies

 an
d s

erv
ice

s w
e n

ee
d; 

• 
W
e v

alu
e a

nd
 en

joy
 ou

r b
uil
t a

nd
 na

tur
al 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
an
d p

rot
ec
t it
 an

d e
nh
an
ce
 it 
for

 fu
tur

e g
en
era

tio
ns
; 

• 
W
e t
ak
e p

rid
e i
n a

 st
ron

g, 
fai
r a

nd
 in
clu

siv
e n

ati
on
al 

ide
nti
ty;
 an

d 
• 

Ou
r p

ub
lic 

se
rvi
ce
s a

re 
hig

h q
ua
lity

, c
on
tin
ua
lly 

im
pro

vin
g, 
eff

icie
nt 
an
d r

es
po
ns
ive

 to
 lo
ca
l p
eo
ple

's 
ne
ed
s. 

 Ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
we

 pl
an
 to
 de

live
r o

ur 
se
rvi
ce
s i
n a

 
dif
fer

en
t w

ay
 w
ith
 a 

gre
ate

r fo
cu
s o

n i
nc
om

e g
en
era

tio
n a

nd
 

de
live

rin
g w

ha
t w

e d
o i
n p

art
ne
rsh

ip 
wit

h o
the

r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s 

or 
bu
sin

es
se
s. 
 In

 pa
rtic

ula
r w

e w
ill b

e r
e-e

xa
mi
nin

g h
ow

 w
e 

be
st 
us
e a

nd
 m
an
ag
e t
he
 co

un
cil'

s a
ss
ets

 to
 bo

th 
red

uc
e 

co
sts

 an
d c

rea
te 

inc
om

e. 
  

 W
e w

ill e
nc
ou
rag

e t
he
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
Ab

erd
ee
n o

ve
r w

ha
t 

wil
l b
e a

 cr
itic

al 
fiv
e-y

ea
r p

eri
od
 fo

r th
e c

ity
 an

d i
ts 
ec
on
om

y. 
 

W
e w

ill f
ina

lise
, a
nd
 th
en
 do

 ev
ery

thi
ng
 w
e c

an
, to

 de
live

r th
e 

co
nte

nt 
of 

the
 Lo

ca
l D

ev
elo

pm
en
t P

lan
. 

 Div
ers

ific
ati
on
 of
 th
e e

co
no
my

 is
 vi
tal
 an

d A
be
rde

en
 is
 w
ell
 

pla
ce
d t
o p

art
icip

ate
 in
 th

e r
en
ew

ab
le 
en
erg

y r
ev
olu

tio
n t

ha
t is

 
cu
rre

ntl
y u

nd
erw

ay
, b

ut 
we

 w
ill n

ee
d t

o a
cti
ve
ly 
pro

mo
te 

Ab
erd

ee
n a

lon
gs
ide

 ou
r p

art
ne
rs 
in 
the

 Ab
erd

ee
n R

en
ew

ab
le 

En
erg

y G
rou

p (
AR

EG
) a

nd
 Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 an

d S
hir
e 

Ec
on
om

ic 
Fu

tur
e (

AC
SE

F).
  In

de
ed
, it
 is
 ou

r in
ten

tio
n t
o b

e 
on
e o

f th
e l
ea
de
rs 
in 
the

 U
K i

n d
ev
elo

pin
g a

 pr
oa
cti
ve
, 

pra
gm

ati
c a

pp
roa

ch
 to
 en

co
ura

gin
g a

ll a
sp
ec
ts 
of 

a c
arb

on
 

ne
utr

al 
ec
on
om

y a
nd
 to
 pl
ay
 a 

lea
d r

ole
 w
ith
in 
the

 Eu
rop

ea
n 

Un
ion

 an
d, 

in 
pa
rtic

ula
r, t

he
 N
ort

h S
ea
 C
om

mi
ss
ion

, in
 th

is 
reg

ard
.   

 W
e w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to

 pr
om

ote
 bu

sin
es
s t
ou
ris
m 
an
d t
o a

ttra
ct 

mo
re 

ne
w 
ev
en
ts 
to 
the

 ci
ty 
wh

ilst
 in
ve
sti
ga
tin
g n

ew
 w
ay
s t
o 

ge
ne
rat

e f
un
din

g t
o h

elp
 w
ith
 th

is 
im
po
rta

nt 
wo

rk.
  W

e w
ill, 

in 
the

 m
ea
nti
me

, c
on
tin
ue
 to

 su
pp
ort

 th
e A

be
rde

en
 Ex

hib
itio

n 
an
d C

on
fer

en
ce
 C
en
tre

 as
 an

 in
ter

na
tio
na
l-c
las

s v
en
ue
 in
 

Page 128



  
23

wh
ich

 to
 ho

ld 
ma

jor
 ex

hib
itio

ns
 an

d c
on
fer

en
ce
s s

uc
h a

s 
Of
fsh

ore
 Eu

rop
e a

nd
 Al

l E
ne
rgy

. 
 In 

the
 oi
l a
nd
 ga

s s
ec
tor

, w
e w

ill b
e w

ork
ing

 w
ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs 

in 
AC

SE
F a

nd
 ot

he
rs,
 in
clu

din
g O

il a
nd
 G
as
 U
K, 

to 
ma

xim
ise

 
the

 in
ve
stm

en
t in

 th
e N

ort
h S

ea
 w
hil
st 
fur

the
r d

ev
elo

pin
g 

Ab
erd

ee
n a

s a
n i
nte

rna
tio
na
l e
ne
rgy

 hu
b, 

inc
lud

ing
 vi
tal
 

tra
ns
po
rta

tio
n l
ink

s b
y a

ir, 
roa

d, 
rai
l a
nd
 se

a. 
 Int

ern
ati
on
al 
tra

de
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
ha
s b

ee
n a

t th
e c

ore
 of
 ou

r 
wo

rk 
for

 ov
er 

25
 ye

ars
 si
nc
e t

he
 oi
l p
ric
e d

rop
pe
d i
n 1

98
6. 
 

W
e w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to

 pr
om

ote
 tra

de
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

thr
ou
gh
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 
me

an
s, 
inc

lud
ing

 th
e A

be
rde

en
 C
ity
 an

d S
hir
e 

Ex
po
rt S

urv
ey
, h

os
tin
g i
nw

ard
 vi
sit
s, 
tra

de
 m
iss

ion
s a

nd
 

se
mi
na
rs 
as
 w
ell
 as

 ou
r v
ari
ou
s i
nte

rna
tio
na
l d
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 th
e W

orl
d E

ne
rgy

 C
ity
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
, o
ur 

pro
gra

mm
e o

f m
em

ora
nd
a o

f u
nd
ers

tan
din

g a
nd
 tw

inn
ing

 
ag
ree

me
nts

 w
ith
 ci
tie
s s

uc
h a

s S
tav

an
ge
r. 

 W
e a

re 
cu
rre

ntl
y d

ev
elo

pin
g a

 C
ity
 C
en
tre

 Fr
am

ew
ork

 to
 

gu
ide

 fu
tur

e d
ev
elo

pm
en
ts 
in 
tha

t a
rea

 an
d w

e l
oo
k f
orw

ard
 to

 
tak

ing
 so

me
 si
gn
ific

an
t s
tep

s t
o r

ev
ita
lise

 w
ha
t m

an
y p

eo
ple

 
se
e a

s b
ein

g o
ne
 of
 th
e m

os
t c
ruc

ial
 pa

rts
 of
 th
e n

ort
h e

as
t 

ec
on
om

y. 
 Th

is 
wil

l, u
nd
ou
bte

dly
, b

e a
 ch

all
en
gin

g t
as
k i
n t

he
 

pre
dic

ted
 fin

an
cia

l c
lim

ate
 bu

t w
e a

im
 to
 do

 al
l th

at 
we

 ca
n t

o 
fac

ilita
te 
the

 re
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
Un

ion
 St

ree
t a
nd
 its

 im
me

dia
te 

en
vir
on
s. 

 In 
the

 m
ea
nti
me

, w
e a

re 
alm

os
t u
niq

ue
 as

 be
ing

 a 
cit
y w

ith
 its

 
ha
rbo

ur 
co
mi
ng
 rig

ht 
int
o i
ts 
ce
ntr

e. 
 Th

e h
arb

ou
r is

 a 
vit
al 
pa
rt 

of 
ou
r e

co
no
mi
c m

ix 
an
d w

e w
ill w

ork
 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 th

e h
arb

ou
r 

bo
ard

 to
 he

lp 
de
ve
lop

 an
d d

eli
ve
r a

 m
as
ter

 pl
an
 fo
r th

e f
utu

re 
su
cc
es
s o

f th
e w

ide
r h

arb
ou
r a

rea
 an

d i
ts 
int
eg
rat

ion
 w
ith
 th
e 

cit
y c

en
tre

 an
d t

o o
the

r a
dja

ce
nt 

co
mm

un
itie

s. 
 

Th
ere

 ar
e s

ev
era

l k
ey
 pr

oje
cts

 w
hic

h w
e a

im
 to
 ha

ve
 at

 
va
rio
us
 st
ag
es
 of

 co
mp

let
ion

 du
rin
g t
he
 lif
e o

f th
is 
fiv
e-y

ea
r 

bu
dg
et.
  In

 th
e f

irs
t y
ea
r w

e w
ill s

ee
 th
e c

om
ple

tio
n o

f th
e 

ren
ov
ate

d M
ari
sc
ha
l C

oll
eg
e a

s t
he
 co

un
cil'

s n
ew

 co
rpo

rat
e 

he
ad
qu
art

ers
 w
hil
st 
we

 w
ill a

lso
 se

e t
he
 co

mp
let
ion

 of
 th
e 

£1
20
m 

sc
ho
ols

 3R
s P

roj
ec
t.  
In 

the
 m
idd

le 
ye
ars

 w
e w

ill s
ee
 

pro
gre

ss
 w
ith
 th

e E
ne
rge

tic
a c

orr
ido

r fr
om

 Ab
erd

ee
n A

irp
ort

 to
 

Pe
ter

he
ad
 an

d h
op
efu

lly 
the

 co
mm

en
ce
me

nt 
of 

the
 W

es
ter

n 
Pe

rip
he
ral
 R
ou
te.
  B

y t
he
 en

d o
f th

e f
ive

 ye
ars

, th
e s

ea
sc
ap
e 

sh
ou
ld 
als

o l
oo
k d

iffe
ren

t w
ith
 th

e e
sta

bli
sh
me

nt 
of 
the

 
Of
fsh

ore
 W

ind
 D
ep
loy

me
nt 
Ce

ntr
e i
n A

be
rde

en
 ba

y. 
 W
e w

ill b
e d

oin
g t
hin

gs
 di
ffe

ren
tly
 an

d f
isc

al 
co
nd
itio

ns
 w
ill b

e 
ch
all
en
gin

g b
ut 
the

 fo
reg

oin
g d

em
on
str
ate

s t
ha
t w

e w
ill b

e 
wo

rki
ng

 ha
rd 

as
 an

 En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e 
Te

am
 to

 de
live

r c
on
tin
ue
d e

co
no
mi
c s

uc
ce
ss
 an

d p
ros

pe
rity

 
for

 th
e e

co
no
my

 de
sp
ite
 th
e r

ela
tiv
e l
ac
k o

f re
so
urc

es
 

pro
vid

ed
 to

 us
 by

 ou
r fu

nd
ers

.

Page 129



  
24

 En
ter

pr
ise

, P
lan

nin
g &

 In
fra

str
uc

tur
e –

 se
rvi

ce
 ov

erv
iew

 

Priority 1: Provide for the needs 
of the most vulnerable people 
 

Priority 2: Help to ensure that all 
schoolchildren reach their 
potential 
 
Priority 3: Manage our waste 
better and increase recycling 
 

Priority 4:  Encourage the 
building of new affordable 
housing 
 
Priority 5: Ensure a sustainable 
economic future for the city 
 
Priority 6: Ensure efficient and 
effective delivery of services by 
the council and with its partners. 
 

W
e w

ill w
ork

 w
ith

 ou
r p

art
ne

rs 
to 

att
rac

t v
isit

ors
, w

ork
ers

 an
d i

nv
es

tm
en

t to
 pr

ote
ct 

the
 ec

on
om

ic 
fut

ure
 of

 th
e c

ity
  

x 
 

x 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill e
nc

ou
rag

e t
he

 gr
ow

th 
of 

loc
al 

bu
sin

es
se

s t
hro

ug
h s

up
po

rt o
f e

xis
tin

g b
us

ine
ss

 se
cto

rs 
an

d d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f n
ew

 se
cto

rs 
x 

 
 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill f

ac
ilita

te 
ne

w 
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

pro
jec

ts 
to 

im
pro

ve
 Ab

erd
ee

n’s
 liv

ing
 an

d w
ork

ing
 en

vir
on

me
nt 

 
x 

 
x 

x 
 

W
e w

ill p
rov

ide
 ef

fec
tiv

e m
ark

eti
ng

 an
d g

rap
hic

 de
sig

n s
erv

ice
s, 

att
rac

t m
ajo

r e
ve

nts
 an

d m
ain

tai
n 

int
ern

ati
on

al 
tw

inn
ing

 lin
ks

 to
 m

ak
e t

he
 ci

ty 
an

 at
tra

cti
ve

 pl
ac

e t
o v

isit
 an

d l
ive

 
 

x 
 

 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill m

ain
tai

n a
n u

p-t
o-d

ate
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

pla
n f

or 
the

 ci
ty 

to 
giv

e a
n a

pp
rop

ria
te 

str
ate

gic
 

co
nte

xt 
to 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
wit

hin
 th

e c
ity

 
x 

x 
 

x 
x 

 
W

e w
ill p

rot
ec

t a
nd

 en
ha

nc
e o

ur 
hig

h-q
ua

lity
 na

tur
al 

an
d b

uil
t e

nv
iro

nm
en

t th
rou

gh
 su

pp
ort

 of
 

ini
tia

tiv
es

 in
clu

din
g o

pe
n s

pa
ce

, n
atu

re 
co

ns
erv

ati
on

, th
e c

ity
’s 

gra
nit

e h
eri

tag
e a

nd
 ca

rbo
n 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
 

 
 

x 
x 

x 
 

W
e w

ill s
up

po
rt t

he
 de

live
ry 

of 
a f

ull
y i

nte
gra

ted
 tra

ns
po

rt n
etw

ork
 to

 su
pp

ort
 m

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 

ec
on

om
ic 

gro
wt

h 
x 

 
 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill e

ns
ure

 th
e c

ou
nc

il’s
 ph

ys
ica

l a
ss

ets
 ar

e m
an

ag
ed

 an
d m

ain
tai

ne
d i

n a
 co

st-
eff

ec
tiv

e 
ma

nn
er 

to 
de

live
r m

ax
im

um
 ef

fec
tiv

en
es

s a
nd

 ef
fic

ien
cy

 in
 su

pp
ort

 of
 ou

r s
tra

teg
ic 

pri
ori

tie
s a

nd
 

im
pro

ve
 ac

ce
ss

ibi
lity

 to
 ou

r c
us

tom
ers

 
x 

x 
x 

 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill d

eli
ve

r o
ur 

sta
tut

ory
 re

sp
on

sib
iliti

es
 ef

fec
tiv

ely
 an

d e
ffic

ien
tly

 
 

 
 

 
x 

x 
 

Page 130



  
25

Ho
us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro

nm
en
t 

 
Pe

te 
Le

on
ard

 
Dir

ec
tor

 
 En

vir
on
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s 

 Ab
erd

ee
n S

cie
nti

fic
 Se

rvi
ce
s L

ab
or
ato

ry 
 

 Th
is 
se
rvi
ce
 w
ork

s c
los

ely
 w
ith
 pu

bli
c h

ea
lth
 bo

die
s a

cro
ss
 th
e 

no
rth

 ea
st 
of 
Sc

otl
an
d t
o h

elp
 to
 ke

ep
 th
e p

ub
lic 

sa
fe 
fro

m 
illn

es
s f
rom

 fo
od
bo
rne

 di
se
as
e a

nd
 ot
he
r e

nv
iro
nm

en
tal
 he

alt
h 

ris
ks
. T

he
 se

rvi
ce
 op

era
tes

 as
 a 

co
st-
ne
utr

al 
(£1

8k
 su

rpl
us
 

ov
er 

a g
ros

s i
nv
es
tm

en
t o
f £

87
6k
) s
tat
uto

ry 
se
rvi
ce
 pr

ov
ide

r o
f 

co
mp

reh
en
siv

e, 
ye
t h

igh
ly 
sp
ec
ial
ise

d, 
tes

tin
g a

nd
 ad

vis
ory

 
se
rvi
ce
 to

 th
e p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r, p
riv
ate

 bu
sin

es
se
s a

nd
 m
em

be
rs 

of 
the

 pu
bli
c t
hro

ug
ho
ut 
the

 no
rth

 ea
st 
of 
Sc

otl
an
d. 
Th

e 
lab

ora
tor

y m
ee
ts 
qu
ali
ty 
sta

nd
ard

s a
nd
 is
 ac

cre
dit
ed
 by

 
UK

AS
. It
 is
 an

 of
fic
ial
 co

ntr
ol 
lab

ora
tor

y f
or 

foo
d a

nd
 fe
ed
, 

ch
em

ica
l a
na
lys

is 
an
d m

icr
ob
iol
og
ica

l e
xa
mi
na
tio
n. 
It i
s a

lso
 

an
 ap

po
int
ed
 ag

ric
ult
ure

 an
aly

st 
an
d o

ffe
rs 
a c

om
pe
titi
ve
 

pu
bli
c a

na
lys

t s
erv

ice
. 

 

Th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

 re
vie

w 
bu
sin

es
s m

od
ell
ing

 in
 or

de
r to

 m
ain

tai
n i
ts 
co
st-
ne
utr

al 
sta

tus
 

an
d c

rea
te 
inc

om
e g

en
era

tio
n b

y i
de
nti
fyi
ng
 ef

fic
ien

cy
 

pro
jec

ts;
 hi
gh
-va

lue
 w
ork

 st
rea

ms
; a
nd
 to
 te
nd
er,

 ca
ptu

re 
an
d 

ma
xim

ise
 se

rvi
ce
 pr

ov
isio

n t
o c

urr
en
t a
nd
 fu
tur

e c
lie
nts

 an
d 

the
 pr

iva
te 

se
cto

r.  
 Tr
ad
ing

 st
an
da
rd
s a

nd
 en

vir
on
me

nta
l h
ea
lth

 
se
rvi

ce
 

 
 Th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 w
ork

s t
o k

ee
p t
he
 pu

bli
c s

afe
 fro

m 
illn

es
s f
rom

 
foo

db
orn

e d
ise

as
e a

nd
 ot

he
r e

nv
iro
nm

en
tal
 he

alt
h r

isk
s. 
It h

as
 

a k
ey
 ro

le 
in 
en
su
rin
g t
he
 he

alt
h a

nd
 sa

fet
y o

f p
eo
ple

 
em

plo
ye
d i
n s

ho
ps
, o
ffic

es
 an

d o
the

r p
rem

ise
s n

ot 
co
ve
red

 by
 

the
 H
ea
lth
 an

d S
afe

ty 
Ex

ec
uti
ve
.  T

he
se
 ci
ty-
wid

e s
erv

ice
s 

inc
lud

e: 
 • 

Fo
od
 an

d a
nim

al 
fee

d 
reg

ula
tio
n 

• 
Inf

ec
tio
us
 di
se
as
e 

co
ntr

ol 
• 

Pla
nn
ing

 an
d l
ice

ns
ing

 
lia
iso

n 
• 

Pu
bli
c h

ea
lth
 & 

sta
tut
ory

 
nu
isa

nc
e 

• 
Po

llu
tio
n c

on
tro

l 
• 

Co
nta

mi
na
ted

 la
nd
 

• 
Pe

st 
an
d d

og
 co

ntr
ol 

• 
Mo

rtu
ary

 pr
ov
isio

n 

• 
Po

rt h
ea
lth
 

• 
An

im
al 
he
alt
h a

nd
 

we
lfa
re 

reg
ula

tio
n 

• 
Co

ntr
ol 
of 
co
un
ter

fei
t 

go
od
s a

nd
 in
tel
lec

tua
l 

pro
pe
rty
 

• 
Re

gu
lat
ion

 of
 un

de
rag

e 
sa
les

 
• 

W
eig

hts
 an

d m
ea
su
res

 
reg

ula
tio
n 

• 
Pr
od
uc
t s
afe

ty 
 

• 
Pe

tro
leu

m,
 fir
ew

ork
s 

an
d e

xp
los

ive
s l
ice

ns
ing

 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il in

ve
sts

 £8
02
k a

 ye
ar 

in 
the

se
 se

rvi
ce
s. 
Th

e 
ma

jor
ity
 of

 ac
tiv
itie

s a
re 

rel
ate

d t
o f
ulf
illin

g a
 st
atu

tor
y d

uty
.  

Page 131



  
26

Tra
din

g S
tan

da
rds

 m
on
ito
r a

pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
3,0

00
 tra

din
g 

pre
mi
se
s w

hil
st 
the

 En
vir
on
me

nta
l H

ea
lth
/C
om

me
rci
al 
Te

am
 

mo
nit
or 

ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
 2,

00
0 r

eg
ist
ere

d f
oo
d b

us
ine

ss
es
 a 

ye
ar 

an
d 4

,00
0 w

ork
pla

ce
s w

he
re 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 ha

s a
 st
atu

tor
y 

rol
e i
n h

ea
lth
 an

d s
afe

ty 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 an

d e
nfo

rce
me

nt.
  

Th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

 re
vie

w 
op
era

tio
ns
 an

d s
tru

ctu
re 

to 
sa
ve
 m

on
ey
 an

d t
o p

rov
ide

 an
 

ag
ile
 w
ork

for
ce
 w
ith
 fle

xib
le 
tea

ms
 th
at 
are

 ab
le 
to 

res
po
nd
 to
 

em
erg

ing
 an

d e
vo
lvin

g p
res

su
res

. P
ote

nti
al 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

s o
the

r 
loc

al 
au
tho

riti
es
 an

d g
ov
ern

me
nt 
ag
en
cie

s a
re 

be
ing

 ex
plo

red
. 

 St
ree

t s
ce
ne
 se

rvi
ce
s  

 Th
is 
se
rvi
ce
 w
ork

s t
o m

ain
tai
n a

nd
 im

pro
ve
 th
e h

igh
 st
an
da
rd 

of 
gre

en
sp
ac
e a

nd
 st
ree

tsc
ap
e e

nv
iro
nm

en
t fo

r th
e c

itiz
en
s o

f 
Ab

erd
ee
n. 
It i
nc
lud

es
 de

sig
n a

nd
 m
ain

ten
an
ce
 of

 pa
rks

 an
d 

ga
rde

ns
, a
me

nit
y l
an
d i
nc
lud

ing
, a

rbo
ric
ult
ure

, c
ou
ntr

ys
ide

 
se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 w
oo
dla

nd
, p

lay
 ar

ea
s, 
be
rea

ve
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s 

inc
lud

ing
 cr
em

ato
ria
 an

d c
em

ete
rie
s, 
all
otm

en
ts,
 st
ree

t 
cle

an
sin

g, 
be
ac
h c

lea
ns
ing

, g
raf

fiti
 an

d f
ly-
tip
pin

g r
em

ov
al 
an
d 

pu
bli
c c

on
ve
nie

nc
es
. T

he
 co

un
cil 

inv
es
ts 
£8
.5 
mi
llio

n i
n 

gro
un
ds
 m
ain

ten
an
ce
, £
3.2

5 m
illio

n i
n s

tre
et 

cle
an
sin

g a
nd
 

£3
60
k i
n p

ub
lic 

toi
let
s. 
Be

rea
ve
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s’ 
gro

ss
 bu

dg
et 

is 
£1
.26

5 m
illio

n a
nd
 th
is 
is 
co
ve
red

 by
 in
co
me

 w
ith
 a 

£4
93

k 
su
rpl
us
. 

 Cu
rre

nt 
as
se
ts/
lia
bil
itie

s a
re:

 18
.4 
mi
llio

n s
q m

 of
 gr

as
s c

ut 
be
tw
ee
n 3

 - 1
4 c

uts
 pe

r y
ea
r, 1

.8 
mi
llio

n l
ine

ar 
me

tre
s o

f 
ch
an
ne
l to

 sw
ee
p, 

13
,00

0 s
tre

et 
tre

es
 an

d o
ve
r 3

84
 he

cta
res

 
of 

wo
od
lan

d (
es
t. 4

00
,00

0 t
ree

s) 
plu

s a
dd
itio

na
l c
urr

en
t 

pla
nti
ng
 of
 20

0,0
00
 tre

es
, 1

,20
0 l
itte

r b
ins

, 8
00
 do

g b
ins

, o
ve
r 

17
0 p

lay
 ar

ea
s, 
17
 ce

me
ter

ies
 an

d t
he
 cr
em

ato
riu
m 

(ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
30
0 b

uri
als

 a 
ye
ar 

an
d 2

,25
0 c

rem
ati
on

s),
 ni
ne
 

pu
bli
c c

on
ve
nie

nc
es
, fo

ur 
he
cta

res
 of
 be

ac
h. 

Ot
he
r a

ss
ets

 in
clu

din
g b

en
ch
es
; fo

otp
ath

s; 
dra

ina
ge
 sy

ste
ms

; 
ste

ps
; s

ign
s; 

me
mo

ria
ls;
 w

all
s; 

fen
cin

g; 
rai
lin
gs
; f

ou
nta

ins
; 

po
nd
s; 
sta

tue
s; 
an
d o

the
r s

tru
ctu

res
. T

he
re 

are
 al
so
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

bu
ild
ing

s a
ss
oc
iat
ed
 w
ith
 th

e s
erv

ice
. 

 Th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

 lo
ok
 at

 al
l 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 to
 m
ax
im
ise

 in
co
me

 ge
ne
rat

ion
, d
riv
e o

ut 
se
rvi
ce
 ef

fic
ien

cie
s a

nd
 to

 id
en
tify

 se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 as

se
ts 
wh

ich
 

ca
n b

e s
top

pe
d o

r re
du
ce
d. 
To

ge
the

r w
ith
 so

me
 se

rvi
ce
s f
rom

 
the

 EP
&I 

dir
ec
tor

ate
 al
ter

na
tiv
e d

eli
ve
ry 
mo

de
ls 
are

 be
ing

 
ex
plo

red
.  T

he
 fir
st 
ste

p i
n t
his

 pr
oc
es
s i
s t
o e

sta
bli
sh
 th
e 

co
mp

eti
tiv
en
es
s o

f in
-ho

us
e o

pe
rat

ion
s b

y c
arr

yin
g o

ut 
a s

oft
 

ma
rke

t te
sti
ng
 ex

erc
ise

 ea
rly
 in
 20

12
. 

 Wa
ste

 se
rvi

ce
s 

 Th
is 
se
rvi
ce
 in
clu

de
s t
he
 fo
llo
win

g s
erv

ice
 ar

ea
s: 
wa

ste
 

dis
po
sa
l, f
ou
r h

ou
se
ho
ld 
wa

ste
 re

cy
clin

g c
en
tre

s, 
50
 

ho
us
eh
old

 re
cy
clin

g p
oin

ts,
 ho

us
eh
old

 w
as
te 
co
lle
cti
on
s, 

rec
yc
lin
g c

oll
ec
tio
ns
, fo

od
 an

d g
ard

en
 w
as
te 

co
lle
cti
on
s, 

co
mm

erc
ial
 w
as
te 

co
lle
cti
on
s a

nd
 sp

ec
ial
 w
as
te 

co
lle
cti
on
s. 

 In 
20
09
/10

 th
e c

ou
nc
il in

ve
ste

d £
15
.1m

 ne
t in

 w
as
te 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s (
£6
.6 

co
lle
cti
on
, £
8.4

m 
dis

po
sa
l). 
Th

is 
de
live

red
 se

rvi
ce
 to

 11
0,7

96
 ho

us
eh
old

s a
nd
 2,
20
0 t

rad
e 

cu
sto

me
rs,
 m
an
ag
ing

 12
3,0

00
 to
nn
es
 of

 m
un
icip

al 
so
lid
 

wa
ste

, 9
,40

0 t
on
ne
s o

f w
hic

h w
as
 co

mm
erc

ial
 w
as
te,

 re
cy
cle

d 
26
.8%

 of
 w
as
te 
eq
ua
tin
g t
o 1

4,7
20
 to
nn
es
 of
 re

cy
cla

te,
 

co
mp

os
ted

 12
,44

5 t
on
ne
s o

f k
itc
he
n a

nd
 ga

rde
n w

as
te,
 

pro
vid

ed
 re

cy
clin

g c
oll
ec
tio
ns
 to
 72

,00
0 h

ou
se
ho
lds

 
(fo

rtn
igh

tly
), p

rov
ide

d f
oo
d a

nd
 ga

rde
n w

as
te 

co
lle
cti
on

 to
 

51
,00

0 h
ou
se
ho
lds

 (fo
rtn

igh
tly
), p

rov
ide

d s
om

e o
n-s

tre
et 

pa
pe
r to

 te
ne
me

nt 
pro

pe
rtie

s.  
Th

e c
ou
nc
il t
hro

ug
h i
ts 
wa

ste
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s c

on
tra

cto
r (S

ITA
 U
K L

im
ite
d) 

ma
na
ge
s 

its
 w
as
te 

thr
ou
gh
 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 
fac

iliti
es
 in
 th
e n

ort
h e

as
t. T

he
 

Page 132



  
27

clo
se
d l
an
dfi
ll s

ite
 at
 N
es
s F

arm
 is
 cu

rre
ntl
y s

ub
jec

t to
 a 
£1
7 

mi
llio

n r
es
tor

ati
on
 pr

oje
ct.
  

 Th
ere

 ar
e a

 nu
mb

er 
of 
ma

jor
 co

st 
pre

ss
ure

s a
ffe
cti
ng
 th
e 

wa
ste

 bu
dg
et 
ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs:
 N
ati
on
al 
Po

licy
 - Z

ero
 

W
as
te 
Pla

n w
ork

 to
wa

rds
 70

% 
Re

cy
clin

g, 
5%

 la
nd
fill 

by
 20

25
 

an
d 6

0%
 re

cy
clin

g b
y 2

02
0, 

La
nd
fill 

Ta
x E

sc
ala

tor
 – 
ris
e b

y 
£8
/to
nn
e p

er 
ye
ar 

to 
£8
0/t
on
ne
 in
 20

14
/15

, c
ha
ng
e o

f la
nd
fill 

dis
po
sa
l p
oin

t (a
dd
itio

na
l tr
an
sp
ort

 co
sts

 £1
3/t
on
ne
) p

ote
nti
al 

fin
es
 fro

m 
Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt 
for

 ex
ce
ed
ing

 la
nd
fill 

all
ow

an
ce
s, 
lan

dfi
ll b

an
s, 
res

tric
tio
ns
 on

 in
pu
ts 
to 
en
erg

y f
rom

 
wa

ste
 pl
an
ts 
an
d t
he
 ad

op
tio
n o

f a
 na

tio
na
l c
arb

on
 m
etr

ic 
for

 
as
se
ss
ing

 re
cy
clin

g p
erf

orm
an
ce
. 

 
Th

e f
ive

-ye
ar 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

 re
vie

w 
the

 
cu
rre

nt 
wa

ste
 st
rat

eg
y a

nd
 de

ve
lop

 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 

pri
ce
d 

sc
en
ari
os
 fo
r im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f th
e m

os
t e
ffe
cti
ve
 w
ay
 to
 

div
ert

 w
as
te 
fro

m 
lan

dfi
ll a

nd
 to
 m
ee
t n
ati
on
al 
tar

ge
ts.
 Th

is 
is 

to 
inc

lud
e p

ote
nti
al 
joi
nt 
wo

rki
ng
 an

d i
nv
es
tm

en
t o
pp
ort

un
itie

s 
wit

h A
be
rde

en
sh
ire
 an

d M
ora

y c
ou
nc
ils.

 
 Ho

us
ing

 se
rvi

ce
s 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il o

wn
s a

nd
 m
an
ag
es
 ap

pro
xim

ate
ly 
23
,00

0 c
ou
nc
il 

ho
us
es
.  T

he
re 

is 
a s

ep
ara

te,
 rin

gfe
nc
ed
 bu

dg
et 

an
d c

os
ted

 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo

r c
ou
nc
il h

ou
sin

g a
nd
 th
ere

for
e s

oc
ial
 ho

us
ing

 
do
es
 no

t fe
atu

re 
in 
thi
s f
ive

-ye
ar 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
. 

 Ho
me

les
s s

erv
ice

 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il h

as
 a 

sta
tut
ory

 re
sp
on
sib

ility
 fo

r s
erv

ice
s t
o t

he
 

ho
me

les
s a

nd
 in
ve
sts

 a 
ne
t £
93
5k
 in
 th
es
e s

erv
ice

s. 
 Th

ere
 

are
 pr

es
en
tly
 fo

ur 
ho
ste

ls 
an
d 3

00
 te
mp

ora
ry 
fur

nis
he
d f

lat
s, 

the
 la
tte

r u
tilis

ed
 fro

m 
the

 co
un
cil’

s s
oc
ial
 ho

us
ing

 st
oc
k. 

Th
ere

 ha
s b

ee
n a

 su
bs
tan

tia
l in

cre
as
e i
n h

om
ele

ss
 

pre
se
nta

tio
ns
 co

mp
are

d t
o r

ec
en
t y
ea
rs.
 C
urr

en
tly
 th

e c
ou
nc
il 

req
uir
es
 to

 us
e a

 su
bs
tan

tia
l a
mo

un
t o
f b

ed
 an

d b
rea

kfa
st 

ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 to
 m
ee
t it
s s

tat
uto

ry 
du
ty,
 w
hic

h i
s 

un
ac
ce
pta

ble
 bo

th 
in 
co
st 
an
d t
he
 im

pa
ct 
on
 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 lif
e 

of 
ind

ivid
ua
ls 
an
d f
am

ilie
s. 
Ke

y i
ss
ue
s f
or 

thi
s s

erv
ice

 in
clu

de
: 

 • 
Un

su
sta

ina
ble

 co
st 
pre

ss
ure

s f
or 

tem
po
rar

y 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
; 

• 
Im

pe
nd
ing

 ch
an
ge
s i
n 2

01
2 t

o r
ule

s a
rou

nd
 pr

ior
itie

s 
wh

ich
 w
ill b

rin
g i
nc
rea

se
s i
n d

em
an
d; 

• 
Ch

an
gin

g e
mp

ha
sis

 fro
m 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 to

 pr
ev
en
tio
n 

an
d a

dv
ice

; a
nd
 

• 
Pr
es
su
res

 on
 lo
ca
l a
uth

ori
ty 
es
tat

es
. 

 Th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

: 
 

• 
Re

du
ce
 de

ma
nd
 by

 in
ve
sti
ng
  in

 ad
dit
ion

al 
res

ou
rce

s 
de
dic

ate
d t
o e

arl
y i
nte

rve
nti
on
 an

d p
rev

en
tio
n a

nd
 

su
pp
ort

 ac
tiv
itie

s; 
an
d  

• 
Me

et 
the

 cu
rre

nt 
de
ma

nd
 m
ore

 co
st 
eff
ec
tiv
ely

 w
hil
st 

de
live

rin
g a

 be
tte

r q
ua
lity

 of
 te
mp

ora
ry 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 

ex
pe
rie
nc
e b

y i
ntr

od
uc
ing

 a 
pri
va
te 

se
cto

r le
as
ing

 
sc
he
me

 de
sig

ne
d t
o r

eli
ev
e p

res
su
re 

fro
m 

bo
th 
the

 us
e 

of 
be
d a

nd
 br

ea
kfa

st 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 as

 w
ell
 as

 ou
r 

ow
n h

ou
sin

g r
es
ou
rce

s. 
Th

is 
ma

y a
lso

 ha
ve
 a 

po
sit
ive

 
im
pa
ct 
on
 re

du
cin

g d
em

an
d. 

 Pr
iva

te 
se
cto

r h
ou
sin

g 
 

 Th
is 
se
rvi
ce
 w
ork

s t
o p

rot
ec
t th

e p
ub
lic 

fro
m 
po
or 

qu
ali
ty 

pri
va
te 

se
cto

r h
ou
sin

g a
nd
 m
ain

tai
n t
he
 bu

ilt 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
an
d 

gra
nit
e h

eri
tag

e. 
Th

e s
erv

ice
 m

on
ito
rs 
the

 co
nd
itio

n o
f 

bu
ild
ing

s, 
pro

vid
es
 fin

an
cia

l s
up
po
rt f

or 
dis

ab
led

 ad
ap
tat

ion
s 

an
d w

he
re 

ne
ce
ss
ary

 en
for

ce
s r
ep
air
s. 
Th

e s
erv

ice
 w
ork

s t
o 

rai
se
 th

e s
tan

da
rd 

of 
pri
va
te 

ren
ted

 ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 by

 

Page 133



  
28

en
for

cin
g H

ou
se
s i
n M

ult
ipl
e O

cc
up
ati
on
 (H

MO
) le

gis
lat
ion

.  
Th

e s
erv

ice
 al
so
 m
an
ag
es
 th

e s
tat
uto

ry 
reg

ist
rat

ion
 pr

oc
es
s 

for
 pr

iva
te 

se
cto

r la
nd
lor
ds
 w
hic

h i
s s

elf
 fin

an
cin

g f
rom

 th
e 

reg
ist
rat

ion
 fe

es
 re

ce
ive

d. 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il c

urr
en
tly
 in
ve
sts

 £2
,64

9,6
03
 in
 pr

iva
te 

se
cto

r 
ho
us
ing

 w
hil
st 
the

 H
MO

 lic
en
se
 fe
e i
nc
om

e s
up
po
rts
 th
e c

os
t 

of 
HM

O 
ac
tiv
ity
. A

be
rde

en
 cu

rre
ntl
y h

as
 87

0 H
MO

 lic
en
ce
s i
n 

op
era

tio
n. 

 Th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

: 
 

• 
red

uc
e t
he
 co

sts
 of
 th
e s

ch
em

e o
f a

ss
ist
an
ce
 as

 pa
rt o

f 
the

 tra
ns
itio

n t
o n

ew
 fu
nd
ing

 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 un

de
r th

e 
Ho

us
ing

 (S
co
tla
nd
) A

ct 
20
06
 w
ith
 th

e e
nd
ing

 of
 se

rio
us
 

dis
rep

air
 no

tic
es
 an

d t
he
 as

so
cia

ted
 gr

an
ts;
 an

d 
• 

inv
es
t in

 ad
dit
ion

al 
res

ou
rce

s t
o i
nv
es
tig
ate

 an
d r

ed
uc
e 

the
 nu

mb
er 

of 
lan

dlo
rds

 op
era

tin
g w

ith
ou
t a

 H
MO

 
lice

ns
e 

 Co
mm

un
ity
 sa

fet
y 

 Th
is 
se
rvi
ce
 pr

ov
ide

s a
 cu

sto
me

r-fo
cu
se
d, 
hig

hly
-vi
sib

le 
se
rvi
ce
 to

 he
lp 
en
su
re 

sa
fet

y, 
cle

an
lin
es
s a

nd
 a 
fre

e f
low

 of
 

tra
ffic

 in
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
ies

. S
erv

ice
 pr

ior
itie

s a
re:

 
 

• 
To

 ac
hie

ve
 hi
gh
 st
an
da
rds

 of
 cu

sto
me

r c
are

 an
d 

sa
tis
fac

tio
n; 
 

• 
To

 im
pro

ve
 cl
ea
nli
ne
ss
, m

ak
ing

 ef
fec

tiv
e u

se
 of
 

en
for

ce
me

nt 
po
we

rs 
wh

en
 ap

pro
pri
ate

;  
• 

To
 en

for
ce
 pa

rki
ng
 re

gu
lat
ion

s t
o e

ns
ure

 th
e f
ree

 flo
w 

of 
tra

ffic
 an

d i
mp

rov
e r

oa
d s

afe
ty;
  

• 
To

 re
du
ce
 an

tis
oc
ial
 be

ha
vio

ur,
 cr
im
e a

nd
 th
e f

ea
r o

f 
cri
me

;  

• 
To

 w
ork

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
ith
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
ies

 an
d 

pa
rtn

er 
ag
en
cie

s; 
an
d  

• 
To

 m
ain

tai
n a

 hi
gh
 pr

ofi
le 
wit

hin
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
ies

. 
 Th

e c
ity
 w
ard

en
 se

rvi
ce
 op

era
tes

 ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty 
an
d i
s a

 ne
t 

pro
vid

er 
of 
fun

ds
 fo
r th

e c
ity
 th

rou
gh
 th
eir
 pa

rki
ng
 en

for
ce
me

nt 
an
d o

the
r d

uti
es
. T

he
y i
ss
ue
 ar

ou
nd
 46

,00
0 p

en
alt
y n

oti
ce
s 

an
d a

rou
nd
 35

0 f
ixe

d p
en
alt
y n

oti
ce
s f
or 

litt
eri
ng
 an

d d
og
 

fou
lin
g. 

 Th
e c

ity
 w
ard

en
s w

ork
 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 ke

y p
art

ne
r a

ge
nc
ies

, 
pro

vid
ing

 a 
hig

h p
rof

ile
 co

mm
un
ity
 pr

es
en
ce
, e
nfo

rci
ng
 

pa
rki
ng
 an

d s
om

e e
nv
iro
nm

en
tal
 re

gu
lat
ion

s, 
pro

ac
tiv
ely

 
tac

klin
g a

nti
so
cia

l b
eh
av
iou

r b
y c

oo
rdi
na
tin
g c

ou
nc
il s

erv
ice

s 
an
d e

xte
rna

l p
art

ne
rs 
to 
foc

us
 th
eir
 re

so
urc

es
 at

 id
en
tifi
ed
 

ind
ivid

ua
ls,
 fa
mi
lie
s o

r lo
ca
tio
ns
. E

arl
y i
nte

rve
nti
on
, c
rim

e 
red

uc
tio
n m

ea
su
res

 an
d d

ive
rsi
on
ary

 ac
tiv
itie

s a
re 

the
 m
ain

 
too

ls 
us
ed
 to
 re

du
ce
 th
e a

nti
so
cia

l b
eh
av
ior
 bl
igh

tin
g 

co
mm

un
itie

s. 
 Sa

fet
y i
s o

ne
 of
 th
e t
en
 pr

ior
ity
 ch

all
en
ge
 fo

rum
s f
or 

Co
mm

un
ity
 Pl

an
nin

g A
be
rde

en
 w
hic

h c
arr

ies
 ou

t th
e s

tat
uto

ry 
rol
e o

f C
om

mu
nit
y P

lan
nin

g P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
an
d t
he
 co

un
cil 

fac
ilita

tes
 th
e m

ult
i-a
ge
nc
y A

be
rde

en
 C
om

mu
nit
y S

afe
ty 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 to
 pr

oa
cti
ve
ly 
ide

nti
fy 
an
d t
ac
kle

 th
e p

rio
rity

 is
su
es
 

ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty.
 Th

e p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
ha
s p

rod
uc
ed
 st
rat

eg
ic 

as
se
ss
me

nt 
pla

ns
 to
 en

su
re 

an
 in
tel
lig
en
ce
-le
d b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 

ap
pro

ac
h. 
Th

e f
ive

 pr
ior
ity
 ar

ea
s i
de
nti
fie
d f

or 
20
10
 to
 20

13
 in
 

the
 ci
ty 
are

: 
 

• 
Vio

len
ce
 in
clu

din
g, 
alc

oh
ol-
rel
ate

d v
iol
en
ce
 an

d 
do
me

sti
c v

iol
en
ce
; 

• 
Co

mm
un
ity
 fir
e s

afe
ty;
 

• 
An

tis
oc
ial
 be

ha
vio

ur;
 

• 
Ro

ad
 sa

fet
y; 
an
d 

Page 134



  
29

• 
Co

mm
erc

ial
 se

xu
al 
ex
plo

ita
tio
n. 

 Th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

: 
 

• 
Re

vie
w 
the

 op
era

tio
n a

nd
 st
ruc

tur
e o

f th
e c

om
mu

nit
y 

sa
fet

y s
erv

ice
 an

d  
• 

Co
nti
nu
e t

o i
nv
es
t in

 th
e C

om
mu

nit
y S

afe
ty 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

str
ate

gic
 pr

ior
itie

s w
ith
in 
the

 co
nte

xt 
of 

red
uc
ing

 pu
bli
c 

se
cto

r fi
na
nc
es
. 

 Em
erg

en
cy
 pl
an
nin

g /
 ci
vil
 co

nti
ng
en
cie

s 
 Th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 pr

ov
ide

s e
me

rge
nc
y p

lan
nin

g a
nd
 ex

pe
rtis

e a
nd
 

su
pp
ort

 to
 Ab

erd
ee
n, 
Ab

erd
ee
ns
hir
e a

nd
 M
ora

y c
ou
nc
ils 

on
 a 

sh
are

d s
erv

ice
s b

as
is.
 Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il is

 th
e e

mp
loy

ing
 

au
tho

rity
 fo

r fo
ur 

sta
ff. 

 Th
e t
ea
m 

als
o h

as
 a 

rol
e i
n 

co
ord

ina
tin
g b

us
ine

ss
 co

nti
nu
ity
 ac

tiv
itie

s. 
 Th

e t
hre

e l
oc
al 
au
tho

riti
es
 in
ve
st 
£2
55
,61

2 i
n t
he
se
 ac

tiv
itie

s. 
Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 in
ve
stm

en
t is

 £9
6,9

48
 

 Th
e t

ea
m 

wo
rks

 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 th

e G
ram

pia
n S

tra
teg

ic 
Co

mm
an
d G

rou
p (

SC
G)
 su

pp
ort

 te
am

, w
hic

h i
s m

an
ag
ed
 by

 
the

 po
lice

. 
 Th

e f
ive

-ye
ar 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

 re
du
ce
 co

sts
 

by
 re

vie
win

g e
ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss
 an

d i
mp

rov
ing

 jo
int
 w
ork

ing
. 

Page 135



  
30

  Ho
us

ing
 an

d E
nv

iro
nm

en
t –

 se
rvi

ce
 ov

erv
iew

 

Priority 1: Provide for the needs of the 
most vulnerable people 
 

Priority 2: Help to ensure that all 
schoolchildren reach their potential 
 

Priority 3: Manage our waste better 
and increase recycling 
 

Priority 4:. Encourage the building of 
new affordable housing 
 

Priority 5: Ensure a sustainable 
economic future for the city 
 

Priority 6:.Ensure efficient and 
effective delivery of services by the 
council and with its partners. 
 

W
e w

ill d
ev

elo
p o

ur 
ho

us
ing

 se
rvi

ce
s t

o b
e f

lex
ibl

e t
o s

up
po

rt t
he

 ne
ed

s a
nd

 as
pir

ati
on

s o
f o

ur 
ten

an
ts 

x 
x 

 
 

 
 

W
e w

ill i
mp

rov
e c

lea
nli

ne
ss

 an
d s

ec
uri

ty 
in 

ou
r m

ult
i-s

tor
ey

 bl
oc

ks
 

x 
 

 
 

 
 

W
e w

ill w
ork

 to
 pr

ote
ct 

the
 pu

bli
c f

rom
 po

or-
qu

ali
ty,

 pr
iva

te 
se

cto
r h

ou
sin

g a
nd

 to
 m

ain
tai

n t
he

 
bu

ilt 
en

vir
on

me
nt 

an
d g

ran
ite

 he
rita

ge
 

x 
x 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill r
ed

uc
e h

om
ele

ss
ne

ss
 by

 im
pro

vin
g p

rov
isio

n a
nd

 pr
ev

en
tio

n a
cti

vit
ies

 
x 

x 
 

x 
 

 
W

e w
ill p

lay
 ou

r p
art

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ork
ing

 on
 co

mm
un

ity
 sa

fet
y, 

pro
tec

tin
g v

uln
era

ble
 pe

op
le,

 
he

alt
h a

nd
 w

ell
be

ing
 an

d o
the

r c
om

mu
nit

y p
lan

nin
g p

rio
riti

es
 

x 
 

 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill r
eta

in 
a l

arg
e s

toc
k o

f q
ua

lity
, w

ell
-m

ain
tai

ne
d a

ffo
rda

ble
 ho

us
ing

 m
atc

hin
g t

he
 hi

gh
es

t o
f 

sta
nd

ard
s 

x 
 

 
x 

 
 

W
e w

ill b
uil

d n
ew

 ho
us

es
 to

 in
cre

as
e p

rov
isio

n o
f a

ffo
rda

ble
 ho

us
es

 fo
r th

e c
ou

nc
il 

x 
x 

 
x 

 
 

W
e w

ill e
xa

mi
ne

 th
e o

pti
on

 to
 cr

ea
te 

a p
rop

ert
y s

erv
ice

s L
LP

 to
 de

live
r s

tra
teg

ic 
ho

us
ing

 pr
ior

itie
s 

an
d t

o r
ais

e a
dd

itio
na

l in
co

me
 

x 
 

 
x 

 
 

W
e w

ill c
on

trib
ute

 to
 th

e r
eg

en
era

tio
n o

f th
e c

ity
 

x 
 

 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill d
ev

elo
p t

he
 w

as
te 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
se

rvi
ce

s t
o i

nc
rea

se
 th

e a
mo

un
t o

f w
as

te 
be

ing
 di

ve
rte

d 
fro

m 
lan

dfi
ll 

 
 

x 
 

x 
x 

W
e w

ill c
on

trib
ute

 to
 a 

gre
en

er,
 cl

ea
ne

r a
nd

 sa
fer

 ci
ty 

thr
ou

gh
 de

ve
lop

ing
 an

d i
mp

rov
ing

 ou
r 

Gr
ou

nd
s M

ain
ten

an
ce

 an
d S

tre
et 

Cle
an

ing
 se

rvi
ce

s 
 

 
x 

 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill p

rot
ec

t th
e h

ea
lth

, s
afe

ty 
an

d r
igh

ts 
of 

co
ns

um
ers

 an
d t

he
 pu

bli
c t

hro
ug

h d
ev

elo
pin

g a
 

mo
re 

foc
us

ed
 an

d i
mp

rov
ed

 En
vir

on
me

nta
l H

ea
lth

 & 
Tra

din
g S

tan
da

rds
 se

rvi
ce

 an
d P

ub
lic 

An
aly

st 
se

rvi
ce

 
x 

 
 

 
x 

x 
  

Page 136



  
31

Co
rp
or
ate

 G
ov
ern

an
ce
  

St
ew

art
 C

arr
uth

 
Dir

ec
tor

 
 Ov

er 
the

 ne
xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
 w
ill s

ee
 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
str
uc
tur

al 
an
d c

ult
ura

l c
ha
ng
e w

hic
h w

ill r
es
ult
 in
 a 

hig
h-v

alu
e, 

sm
all
er 

dir
ec
tor

ate
. M

an
y o

f th
e s

erv
ice

s c
urr

en
tly
 

pro
vid

ed
 by

 C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e m

ay
 be

 de
live

red
 in
 a 

dif
fer

en
t w

ay
 in
 co

nju
nc
tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ub
lic 

an
d p

riv
ate

 
se
cto

r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s w

ith
 a 

co
nti
nu
ed
 em

ph
as
is 
on
 im

pro
vin

g 
the

 qu
ali
ty 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s p

rov
ide

d a
nd
 re

ali
sin

g s
av
ing

s. 
Th

e 
im
pe
rat

ive
 is
 cl
ea
r in

 so
 fa

r a
s t
he
 gr

ea
ter

 th
e e

ffic
ien

cy
 an

d 
eff
ec
tiv
en
es
s o

f s
up
po
rt s

erv
ice

s t
he
 m
ore

 th
e c

ou
nc
il c

an
 

ch
an
ne
l it
s f
oc
us
 an

d b
ud
ge
t o
n d

eli
ve
rin
g f

ron
tlin

e s
erv

ice
s 

for
 th

e c
itiz

en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
.  T

he
 se

rvi
ce
s o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 

ye
ars

 w
ill b

e d
eli
ve
red

 w
ith
in 
an
 es

tim
ate

d b
ud
ge
t o
f £

30
m.
 

  Ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
tw
o y

ea
rs,
 w
e w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to
 im

ple
me

nt 
the

 
int
ern

al 
tra

ns
for

ma
tio
n o

f C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e s

erv
ice

s. 
 

W
e s

ha
ll e

xa
mi
ne
 th
e o

pti
on
 to
 ex

ter
na
lise

 in
 pa

rtic
ula

r th
ou
gh
 

no
t e
xc
lus

ive
ly,
 th

e t
ran

sa
cti
on
al 
se
rvi
ce
s i
n H

um
an
 

Re
so
urc

es
 an

d O
rga

nis
ati
on
al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt,
 Fi
na
nc
e, 
IC
T 

an
d C

us
tom

er 
Se

rvi
ce
s. 

 

Th
rou

gh
 th
e t

ran
sfo

rm
ati
on
 of
 th
es
e s

erv
ice

s w
e a

re 
se
ek
ing

 
to 

bri
ng
 ba

dly
 ne

ed
ed
 in
ve
stm

en
t in

 te
ch
no
log

y b
ut 

als
o t
o 

giv
e o

pp
ort

un
itie

s t
o a

ny
 em

plo
ye
es
 w
ho
 m
ay
 tra

ns
fer

 to
 bu

ild
 

the
ir s

kill
s a

nd
 de

ve
lop

 th
eir
 ca

ree
rs.
  W

e a
lso

 ai
m 
to 
pro

vid
e 

ac
ce
ss
 to
 tri
ed
 an

d t
es
ted

 pr
oc
es
se
s, 
ex
pe
rtis

e a
nd
 kn

ow
-ho

w 
for

 th
e c

ou
nc
il a

nd
 la
y t
he
 fo
un
da
tio
n f
or 

a b
roa

d b
as
e i
n 

cu
sto

me
r g

row
th 

in 
the

 pu
bli
c s

ec
tor

 fo
r o

the
r p

rov
ide

rs.
 

 Th
is 
str
ate

gy
 is
 no

t w
ith
ou
t ri
sk
 an

d t
he
 ro

le 
of 
the

 re
tai
ne
d 

ele
me

nts
 of
 th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ith
in 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
 w
ill h

av
e 

an
 im

po
rta

nt 
pa
rt t

o p
lay

 in
 m

an
ag
ing

 th
e i
nte

rfa
ce
 be

tw
ee
n 

the
 re

st 
of 
the

 co
un
cil 

an
d t
he
 ex

ter
na
lise

d p
art

s o
f th

e 
co
un
cil.

 Th
e c

ha
ng
es
 by

 ot
he
r s
erv

ice
s w

hic
h a

re 
ref

lec
ted

 
wit

hin
 th

e b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
ill i

mp
ac
t d

ire
ctl
y o

n t
he
 ty
pe
 an

d 
sc
ale

 of
 se

rvi
ce
s p

rov
ide

d b
y C

orp
ora

te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e. 

It i
s 

po
ss
ibl
e t
ha
t in

 fu
tur

e o
the

r s
erv

ice
s c

ou
ld 
de
cid

e t
o 

co
mm

iss
ion

 su
pp
ort

 se
rvi
ce
s f
rom

 ot
he
r o

rga
nis

ati
on
s a

nd
 

thi
s w

ill d
riv
e a

 gr
ea
ter

 fo
cu
s o

n c
us
tom

er 
se
rvi
ce
, p

ric
e a

nd
 

qu
ali
ty 
of 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
red

.   
  

 In 
ad
dit
ion

, w
e w

ill d
ev
elo

p a
 fra

me
wo

rk 
ag
ree

me
nt 
for

 le
ga
l 

se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 ai
m 

to 
sh
are

 le
ga
l a
nd
 de

mo
cra

tic
 se

rvi
ce
s w

ith
 

oth
er 

pu
bli
c s

ec
tor

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
s. 
Th

ere
 ar

e o
pp
ort

un
itie

s t
o 

wo
rk 
tog

eth
er 

wit
hin

 th
e p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r. H
ow

ev
er 

the
 pa

ce
 an

d 
sc
ale

 of
 ch

an
ge
 re

qu
ire
s t
o b

e i
nc
rem

en
tal
ly 
inc

rea
se
d 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 ag

ain
st 
a b

ac
kg
rou

nd
 of
 pu

bli
c s

ec
tor

 re
for

m 
an
d 

fin
an
cia

l c
ha
lle
ng
es
 w
hic

h a
re 

im
pa
cti
ng
 on

 fro
ntl
ine

 se
rvi
ce
s. 
 

 Co
mm

un
ity
 pl
an
nin

g w
ill a

lso
 ha

ve
 a 

ke
y r
ole

 to
 pl
ay
 in
 

bri
ng
ing

 pa
rtn

ers
 to

ge
the

r a
nd
 th
ere

 is
 th
e n

ee
d f
or 

a g
rea

ter
 

em
ph
as
is 
on
 ho

w 
to 

de
live

r m
ore

 ef
fec

tiv
ely

 w
hic

h r
eq
uir
es
 al
l 

ke
y p

art
ne
rs 
to 
un
de
rst
an
d a

nd
 m
ak
e b

es
t u
se
 of

 co
mb

ine
d 

res
ou
rce

s. 
Th

ere
 ne

ed
s t
o b

e g
rea

ter
 cl
ari
ty 
on
 th
e p

urp
os
e o

f 
co
mm

un
ity
 pl
an
nin

g a
t a
 tim

e w
he
n i
n m

an
y c

as
es
 se

rvi
ce
s 

Page 137



  
32

are
 be

ing
 de

ve
lop

ed
 an

d d
eli
ve
red

 or
ga
nic

all
y a

t s
erv

ice
 an

d 
co
mm

un
ity
 le
ve
l. 

 Th
e i
mp

ac
t o
n s

taf
f o
f th

es
e c

ha
ng
es
 w
ill b

e s
ign

ific
an
t, b

oth
 

for
 tra

ns
fer

red
 an

d r
eta

ine
d s

taf
f. T

his
 w
ill m

ea
n t
ha
t 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
n a

nd
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
wit

h s
taf
f w

ill b
e h

igh
ly 

im
po
rta

nt 
ov
er 

the
 pe

rio
d. 
Th

e C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e 

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 G
rou

p h
as
 a 

ke
y r
ole

 in
 fa

cili
tat

ing
 th

is 
en
ga
ge
me

nt 
wh

ich
 w
ill b

e d
eli
ve
red

 by
 a 

va
rie
ty 
of 

me
an

s 
inc

lud
ing

 br
ief
ing

s, 
dro

p-i
n s

es
sio

ns
 an

d p
od
ca
st 
se
ss
ion

s. 
Ot
he
r s
tak

eh
old

ers
 to
o w

ill r
eq
uir
e t

o b
e e

ng
ag
ed
 on

 th
e w

ay
 

ah
ea
d a

nd
 an

 en
ga
ge
me

nt 
pla

n f
or 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 

wil
l b
e d

ev
elo

pe
d f
or 

all
 ou

r s
tak

eh
old

ers
 in
clu

din
g p

art
ne
rs,
 

tra
de
s u

nio
ns
, a
nd
 ot
he
r s
erv

ice
s. 
 

 Th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

all
 of

 th
is 
ch
an
ge
 w
ill p

lac
e d

em
an
ds
 on

 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
 se

rvi
ce
s. 
At 

a h
igh

 le
ve
l, t
he
 se

rvi
ce
s 

wil
l s
im
ult
an
eo
us
ly 
co
nti
nu
e t
o d

eli
ve
r it
s b

us
ine

ss
 as

 us
ua
l 

se
rvi
ce
s, 
su
pp
ort

 ot
he
r s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 m
an
ag
e i
ts 
ow

n c
ha
ng
e. 

In 
ord

er 
to 

su
pp
ort

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s, 
se
rvi
ce
 le
ve
l 

ag
ree

me
nts

 w
ill b

e e
sta

bli
sh
ed
 be

tw
ee
n C

orp
ora

te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e a

nd
 ot
he
r s
erv

ice
s t
o m

an
ag
e d

em
an
d, 
pro

vid
e 

cla
rity

 an
d e

na
ble

 pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 to
 be

 m
ea
su
red

. In
 ad

dit
ion

, 
the

 es
tab

lish
me

nt 
of 

the
 Pr

og
ram

me
 M
an
ag
em

en
t O

ffic
e w

ill 
als

o b
e k

ey
 to

 su
pp
ort

ing
 ot

he
r s
erv

ice
s a

lbe
it w

ith
 su

pp
ort

 
fro

m 
ex
ter

na
l p
rov

ide
rs 
if t
he
re 

is 
a g

ap
 in
 ca

pa
cit
y o

r 
ca
pa
bil
ity
 w
hic

h i
s i
mp

ing
ing

 on
 ou

r a
bil
ity
 to

 de
live

r.  
 In 

su
mm

ary
, p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r re
for

m 
an
d f

ina
nc
ial
 ch

all
en
ge
s w

ill 
ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
se
e s

ign
ific

an
t c
ha
ng
e w

ith
in 
the

 
pu
bli
c s

ec
tor

 an
d t
his

 w
ill i

mp
ac
t o
n t
he
 co

un
cil 

an
d i
n t
he
 w
ay
 

tha
t C

orp
ora

te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e s

erv
ice

s w
ill b

e d
eli
ve
red

. It
 w
ill b

e 
a c

ha
lle
ng
ing

 tim
e f
or 

all
 st
aff
 as

 w
ell
 as

 on
e t
ha
t w

ill p
rov

ide
 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r s
taf
f to

 bu
ild
 on

 th
eir
 sk

ills
 an

d e
xp
eri
en
ce
s. 

Th
ere

 w
ill b

e a
 sc

ali
ng
 do

wn
 in
 nu

mb
ers

 of
 st
aff
 w
ith
in 
the

 
dir
ec
tor

ate
 an

d a
s f
ar 

as
 po

ss
ibl
e t

his
 w
ill b

e m
an
ag
ed
 

thr
ou
gh
 re

de
plo

ym
en
t o
r n

atu
ral
 tu

rno
ve
r. L

ea
de
rsh

ip 
wil

l b
e 

req
uir
ed
 fro

m 
se
nio

r, a
s w

ell
 as

 ot
he
r s
taf
f to

 en
su
re 

tha
t 

the
se
 ch

an
ge
s a

re 
ma

na
ge
d, 
tha

t s
taf
f a
nd
 ot
he
r s
tak

eh
old

ers
 

are
 en

ga
ge
d a

nd
 th
at 
op
po
rtu

nit
y f
or 

im
pro

ve
d s

erv
ice

s i
s 

gra
sp
ed
.   

                           

Page 138



  
33

  Co
rp

or
ate

 G
ov

ern
an

ce
 – 

se
rvi

ce
 ov

erv
iew

 
 

Priority 1: Provide for the needs 
of the most vulnerable people 
 
Priority 2: Help to ensure that all 
schoolchildren reach their 
potential 
 
Priority 3: Manage our waste 
better and increase recycling 
 
Priority 4: Encourage the 
building of new affordable 
housing 
 
Priority 5: Ensure a sustainable 
economic future for the city 
 
Priority 6: Ensure efficient and 
effective delivery of services by 
the council and with its partners. 
 

W
e w

ill e
ns

ure
 va

lue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 by

 ch
all

en
gin

g s
pe

nd
 th

rou
gh

 a 
pri

ori
ty-

ba
se

d a
pp

roa
ch

 to
 

bu
dg

eti
ng

 an
d p

lan
nin

g 
 

 
 

 
 

x 
W

e w
ill m

ark
et 

tes
t a

nd
 be

nc
hm

ark
 ou

r s
erv

ice
s a

ga
ins

t b
es

t in
 cl

as
s a

cro
ss

 a 
ran

ge
 of

 
se

cto
rs  

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill e
ns

ure
 be

st 
va

lue
 in

 pr
oje

cts
 th

rou
gh

 a 
pro

gra
mm

e m
an

ag
em

en
t fr

am
ew

ork
 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill w
ork

 w
ith

 ou
r p

art
ne

rs 
to 

ide
nti

fy 
an

d d
eli

ve
r e

ffic
ien

cie
s f

rom
 ef

fec
tiv

e p
roc

ure
me

nt 
 

 
 

 
 

x 
W

e w
ill i

mp
rov

e o
ur 

co
rpo

rat
e I

CT
 in

fra
str

uc
tur

e t
o s

up
po

rt t
he

 bu
sin

es
s i

n c
os

t-e
ffe

cti
ve

 
wa

ys
 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill e
ng

ag
e w

ith
 ot

he
r lo

ca
l a

uth
ori

tie
s a

nd
 pu

bli
c s

ec
tor

 ag
en

cie
s t

o m
ax

im
ise

 ef
fic

ien
cy

 
an

d i
nc

om
e g

en
era

tio
n  

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill d
ev

elo
p a

 fle
xib

le 
Co

rpo
rat

e W
ork

for
ce

 Pl
an

 w
hic

h a
lig

ns
 ou

r w
ork

for
ce

 w
ith

 
av

ail
ab

le 
bu

dg
et 

an
d o

ur 
pri

ori
tie

s 
 

 
 

 
 

x 
W

e w
ill e

ns
ure

 th
at 

se
rvi

ce
s h

av
e e

ffe
cti

ve
 su

cc
es

sio
n p

lan
nin

g i
n p

lac
e 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill r
ev

iew
 th

e r
an

ge
 of

 sk
ills

 on
 a 

se
rvi

ce
-by

-se
rvi

ce
 ba

sis
 an

d e
ns

ure
 th

ere
 ar

e h
igh

ly 
sk

ille
d a

nd
 m

oti
va

ted
 em

plo
ye

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill d
ev

elo
p a

nd
 im

ple
me

nt 
a f

lex
ibl

e c
us

tom
er 

se
rvi

ce
s m

od
el 

to 
en

ab
le 

eff
icie

nt 
an

d 
hig

h-q
ua

lity
 se

rvi
ce

 de
live

ry,
 en

su
rin

g s
kill

ed
 an

d m
oti

va
ted

 em
plo

ye
es

 
 

 
 

 
 

x 
W

e w
ill s

ys
tem

ati
ca

lly 
en

ga
ge

 in
ter

na
l c

us
tom

ers
, e

xte
rna

l c
us

tom
ers

 an
d o

ur 
pa

rtn
ers

, 
em

be
dd

ing
 th

eir
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 to

 sh
ap

e t
he

 se
rvi

ce
s w

e d
eli

ve
r  

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill a
cti

ve
ly 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 pa

rtn
ers

 to
 de

ve
lop

 ef
fec

tiv
e c

om
mu

nit
y p

lan
nin

g, 
bu

ild
ing

 ne
w 

rel
ati

on
sh

ips
 an

d p
urs

uin
g i

nn
ov

ati
ve

 ap
pro

ac
he

s t
o s

erv
ice

 pl
an

nin
g, 

inc
lud

ing
 a 

de
live

ry 
mo

de
l b

as
ed

 on
 th

e p
lac

e a
nd

 a 
rev

iew
 of

 th
e c

ity
’s 

reg
en

era
tio

n s
tra

teg
y. 

x 
 

 
 

x 
x 

W
e w

ill d
ete

rm
ine

 th
e q

ua
lity

 an
d l

ev
el 

of 
se

rvi
ce

s t
ha

t a
 th

ird
-pa

rty
 pr

ov
ide

r w
ou

ld 
be

 ab
le 

to 
pro

vid
e w

ith
 a 

vie
w 

to 
ex

ter
na

lisi
ng

 th
os

e e
lem

en
ts 

of 
se

rvi
ce

 
 

 
 

 
 

x 
  

 

Page 139



  
34

5.2
 
Ho

w 
we

 w
ill 
de
liv
er 

 Ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
the

 de
live

ry 
of 

the
 se

rvi
ce
s w

ith
in 
the

 
co
un
cil 

wil
l c
ha
ng
e s

ign
ific

an
tly
.  A

s w
e r

es
po
nd
 to
 th
e 

ch
an
gin

g d
em

an
ds
, in

cre
as
ing

 fin
an
cia

l c
on
str
ain

ts,
 a 
gre

ate
r 

un
de
rst
an
din

g o
f c
us
tom

er 
req

uir
em

en
ts 
an
d e

me
rgi
ng
 

tec
hn
olo

gic
al 
ad
va
nc
es
, th

e t
yp
e, 

lev
el 
an
d s

ha
pe
 of
 se

rvi
ce
 

wil
l b
e a

lte
red

 to
 m
ee
t th

es
e d

em
an
ds
. 

 As
 a 

res
ult
, w

e w
ill d

ev
elo

p a
 ne

w 
op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
for

 th
e 

co
un
cil 

wh
ich

 w
ill b

e s
up
po
rte

d b
y a

 se
t o
f g

uid
ing

 an
d 

ma
nd
ate

d p
rin
cip

les
 fo
r m

an
ag
ing

 th
e c

ou
nc
il a

nd
 its

 
bu
sin

es
s. 

 Th
e p

rin
cip

les
 se

t o
ut 
in 
the

 op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
wil

l b
e c

on
sta

ntl
y 

rev
isit

ed
 to

 en
su
re 

tha
t ta

rge
ts 
are

 pe
rm

an
en
tly
 al
ign

ed
 to

 
be
st 
in 
cla

ss
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
. 

 Th
e o

pp
ort

un
ity
 ex

ist
s w

ith
in 
the

 op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
to 
be
 ra

dic
al 

an
d t
he
 co

un
cil 

wil
l ta

ke
 th
e o

pp
ort

un
ity
 to

 se
t o
ut 
are

as
 of
 

ge
nu
ine

 an
d r

ea
l in

no
va
tio
n. 

 Th
e o

pe
rat

ing
 m
od
el 
wil

l re
fle
ct 
the

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
al 
pri
ori
tie
s, 

po
litic

al 
im
pe
rat

ive
s a

nd
 lo
ca
l c
irc
um

sta
nc
es
.  M

em
be
rs 
wil

l 
be
 in
vo
lve

d i
n d

ete
rm

ini
ng
 th

e p
rin
cip

les
 an

d d
ire
cti
on

 of
 th
e 

op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
– b

ut 
the

 de
tai
l a
nd
 ac

co
un
tab

ility
 fo

r d
eli
ve
ry 

wil
l b
e o

wn
ed
 by

 th
e C

hie
f E

xe
cu
tiv
e a

nd
 th
e S

en
ior
 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
Te

am
. 

 Th
e o

pe
rat

ing
 m
od
el 
wil

l s
et 

ou
t a
 m
uc
h m

ore
 so

ph
ist
ica

ted
 

pic
tur

e o
f a

 m
ixe

d e
co
no
my

 of
 se

rvi
ce
 pr

ov
isio

n a
nd
 w
ill a

lso
 

ref
lec

t th
at 

the
 co

un
cil 

is 
ve
ry 
cle

ar 
in 
wh

at 
is 
co
re 

an
d w

ha
t is

 
no
n-c

ore
 bu

sin
es
s a

nd
 w
e w

ill s
tru

ctu
re 

an
d m

an
ag
e t

he
 

co
un
cil 

ac
co
rdi
ng
ly.
 

 

Th
is 
so
ph
ist
ica

ted
 m

ixe
d e

co
no
my

 in
dic

ate
s a

 m
ult
itu
de
 of
 

de
live

ry 
op
tio
ns
 in
clu

din
g i
n-h

ou
se
 se

rvi
ce
 pr

ov
isio

n, 
sh
are

d 
se
rvi
ce
s, 
joi
nt 

ve
ntu

res
, a

rm
s l
en
gth

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
s a

 w
ell
 as

 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

s a
nd
 co

ntr
ac
ts 
wit

h t
he
 pu

bli
c, 
pri
va
te 

an
d t
hir
d 

se
cto

r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s (
co
mm

un
ity
, v
olu

nta
ry 
an
d s

oc
ial
 

en
ter

pri
se
s).
 

 Ne
w 
de
live

ry 
ve
hic

les
 w
ill h

av
e m

ult
ipl
e p

urp
os
e i
nc
lud

ing
 

dir
ec
t d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 pr

ov
idi
ng
 se

rvi
ce
s t
o m

ult
ipl
e 

ag
en
cie

s a
nd
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
s. 

 W
hil
st 
rec

og
nis

ing
 th
at 
a g

rea
t d
ea
l o
f w

ork
 ha

s a
lre
ad
y t
ak
en
 

pla
ce
 to
 re

str
uc
tur

e, 
rev

iew
 ca

pa
cit
y a

nd
 st
rea

ml
ine

 in
ter

na
l 

pro
ce
ss
es
 to
 dr

ive
 ou

t in
eff
icie

nc
ies

 – 
it i
s i
mp

ort
an
t th

at 
thi
s 

pro
gra

mm
e c

on
tin
ue
s t
o d

eli
ve
r b

en
efi
ts 
int
o t
he
 fu
tur

e. 
 Th

e 
op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
wil

l e
xp
loi
t a

ll p
ote

nti
al 
fun

din
g, 
inc

lud
ing

 EU
 

fun
din

g, 
so
cia

l in
ve
stm

en
t, p

art
ne
rsh

ips
 w
ith
 th
e p

riv
ate

 se
cto

r 
an
d r

eg
ion

al 
gro

wt
h f

un
ds
.  T

his
 w
ill a

lso
 in
clu

de
 de

live
ry 

mo
de
ls 
tha

t e
na
ble

 th
e a

uth
ori
ty 
to 

ge
ne
rat

e a
dd
itio

na
l in

co
me

 
str
ea
ms

 (th
rou

gh
 ch

arg
es
 an

d s
ell
ing

 se
rvi
ce
s, 
inc

lud
ing

 to
 

oth
er 

loc
al 
au
tho

riti
es
). 

 Th
e c

ity
 co

un
cil 

wil
l a
lso

 le
ad
 a 

co
lla
bo
rat

ive
 ap

pro
ac
h a

nd
 

de
live

r s
erv

ice
s w

ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs 
on
 a 

cit
y-w

ide
 ba

sis
. 

 All
 of

 th
is 
ac
tiv
ity
 w
ill m

ea
n t
ha
t w

e n
ee
d t

o p
ut 
in 
pla

ce
 

sy
ste

ma
tic
 en

ga
ge
me

nts
 w
ith
 st
aff
 an

d t
rad

e u
nio

ns
 in
 or

de
r 

tha
t th

ey
 ar

e i
nfo

rm
ed
 an

d i
nv
olv

ed
 in
 th

e d
es
ign

, 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s. 

 In 
ord

er 
to 
de
live

r, t
he
 co

un
cil 

wil
l m

ov
e f

rom
 a 
pro

jec
t to

 a 
pro

gra
mm

e-b
as
ed
 ap

pro
ac
h a

nd
 ou

r p
erf

orm
an
ce
 in
dic

ato
rs 

wil
l b
e m

ore
 m
ea
nin

gfu
l a
nd
 w
ill p

rov
ide

 a 
foc

us
 fo

r th
e 

de
live

ry 
of 

the
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
.  T

arg
ets

 w
ill e

qu
all
y f
oc
us
 on

 
su
pp
ly-
sid

e p
erf

orm
an
ce
 m
ea
su
res

 an
d d

em
an
d-s

ide
 

Page 140



  
35

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
me

as
ure

s. 
 By

 su
pp
ly-
sid

e w
e m

ea
n m

ea
su
res

 
tha

t lo
ok
 at
 th
e r

es
ou
rce

s, 
fun

din
g a

nd
 se

rvi
ce
s t
ha
t th

e 
au
tho

rity
 pr

ov
ide

s. 
 By

 de
ma

nd
-si
de
, w

e m
ea
n m

ea
su
res

 th
at 

se
ek
 to
 m
an
ag
e t

he
 vo

lum
e o

f s
erv

ice
 ei
the

r d
ire
ctl
y o

r 
ind

ire
ctl
y i
nc
lud

ing
 m

an
ag
ing

 do
wn

 th
e d

em
an
d f
or 

hig
he

r 
co
st 
int
erv

en
tio
ns
. 

 W
ith
 th
is 
as
 co

nte
xt,
 th
e i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion

 of
 th
is 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 

an
d d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s w

ill b
e b

as
ed
 on

 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 

pri
nc
ipl
es
: 

 1. 
Tr

an
sfo

rm
 th

e w
ay

 pu
bli

c s
erv

ice
s a

re 
de

liv
ere

d: 
 

• 
To

 pr
ov
ide

 be
tte

r v
alu

e i
n p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r s
pe
nd
ing

 
ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty,
 w
hic

h i
s f
oc
us
ed
 on

 be
tte
r s
erv

ice
s 

de
live

rin
g o

utc
om

es
 m
ore

 ef
fic
ien

tly
 an

d e
ffe
cti
ve
ly.
  

Th
is 
wil

l b
e a

ch
iev

ed
 by

 de
ve
lop

ing
 ne

w 
wa

ys
 of

 
de
live

rin
g s

erv
ice

s a
nd
 re

wa
rdi
ng
 an

d r
ec
og
nis

ing
 

go
od
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 as

 w
ell
 as

 ch
all
en
gin

g p
oo
r 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
. 

 2. 
Fo

cu
s i

nv
es

tm
en

t fo
r lo

ng
-te

rm
 su

sta
ina

ble
 

ec
on

om
ic 

gr
ow

th 
of 

the
 ci

ty 
an

d s
ur

ro
un

din
g a

rea
: 

 
• 

To
 se

cu
re 

ne
w 
lon

g-t
erm

, p
riv
ate

 se
cto

r in
ve
stm

en
t 

ha
nd
-in
-ha

nd
 w
ith
 de

ve
lop

ing
 ou

r o
wn

 as
se
ts 
to 

de
live

r 

aff
ord

ab
le 
ho
us
ing

, to
 re

sh
ap
e t
he
 de

live
ry 
of 

ed
uc
ati
on

 
an
d c

ult
ure

 an
d t

o d
ev
elo

p s
us
tai
na
ble

 co
mm

un
itie

s 
 3. 

De
liv

er 
se

rvi
ce

s w
hic

h m
ee

t p
eo

ple
’s 

ne
ed

s: 
 

• 
To

 un
de
rst
an
d t
he
 ne

ed
s o

f c
itiz

en
s w

ho
 liv

e a
nd
 w
ork

 
in 
Ab

erd
ee
n a

nd
 de

live
r s
erv

ice
s w

hic
h m

ee
t th

os
e 

ne
ed
s. 
 Th

is 
wil

l a
lso

 m
ea
n b

uil
din

g c
ap
ac
ity
 w
ith
in 

co
mm

un
itie

s w
hic

h w
ill e

nc
ou
rag

e c
itiz

en
s t
o b

ec
om

e 
inv

olv
ed
 an

d t
o t
ak
e r

es
po
ns
ibi
lity

 fo
r d

eli
ve
rin
g 

se
rvi
ce
s. 

 4. 
Wo

rk 
in 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith

 ot
he

r p
ub

lic
 se

cto
r 

or
ga

nis
ati

on
s, 

the
 pr

iva
te 

an
d t

he
 vo

lun
tar

y 
se

cto
rs:

 
 

• 
To

 fo
ste

r in
teg

rat
ed
 w
ork

ing
 be

tw
ee
n s

ec
tor

s t
o 

op
tim

ise
 pu

bli
c, 
vo
lun

tar
y a

nd
 pr

iva
te 

sp
en
d f
or 

the
 

be
ne
fit 
of 
the

 ci
tiz
en
s, 
co
mm

un
itie

s a
nd
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
s 

wo
rki
ng

 w
ith
in 
the

 ci
ty.
 

      

Page 141



  
36

5.3
 
Th
e t
ea
m 
to 

de
liv
er 

 Ou
r v
isio

n s
ets

 ou
t th

e n
ee
d f

or 
a h

igh
ly 
sk
ille

d a
nd
 m
oti
va
ted

 w
ork

for
ce
 w
hic

h w
ill d

eli
ve
r h

igh
-qu

ali
ty,
 co

st-
eff

ec
tiv
e a

nd
 cu

sto
me

r-
ce
ntr

ic 
se
rvi
ce
s. 
 Bu

ild
ing

 on
 th
e k

no
wle

dg
e a

nd
 ab

ility
 w
hic

h w
e a

lre
ad
y d

em
on
str
ate

, w
e a

re 
co
mm

itte
d t
o l
ea
rni
ng
 fro

m 
oth

ers
 

an
d d

ev
elo

pin
g o

ur 
sk
ills

 fu
rth

er.
  T

he
 m
an
ag
em

en
t s
tru

ctu
re 

of 
the

 co
un
cil 

is 
sh
ow

n i
n f

igu
re 

5 b
elo

w 
tog

eth
er 

wit
h a

rea
s o

f 
res

po
ns
ibi
lity

.  D
uri
ng
 th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
 w
e c

om
mi
t to

 a 
rev

iew
 of

 th
e s

tru
ctu

res
 w
ith
in 
the

 co
un
cil 

to 
en
su
re 

ou
r re

so
urc

es
 ar

e b
es
t 

ma
tch

ed
 to

 de
live

r o
ur 

vis
ion

.   

 
Fin

an
ce
 

Le
ga

l &
 D
em

oc
rat

ic 
Hu

ma
n R

es
ou

rce
s &

 
Or

ga
nis

ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

  
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
 

IC
T 

Co
mm

un
ity
 Pl

an
nin

g 
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

Sc
ho

ols
 & 

Ed
uc
ati
on
 

Es
tab

lish
me

nts
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

Ed
uc
ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt,

 Po
licy

 
an

d P
erf

orm
an

ce
 

Ch
ild
ren

’s 
Se

rvi
ce
s 

Ad
ult
 Se

rvi
ce
s 

Ol
de

r P
eo

ple
 & 

Re
ha

bil
ita
tio
n 

Ec
on

om
ic/
Bu

sin
es
s 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Pr
oje

ct 
Dir

ec
tio
n 

As
se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 

Op
era

tio
ns
 

Pla
nn

ing
 an

d 
Su

sta
ina

ble
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

En
vir
on

me
nt 

Se
rvi
ce
s 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d C

om
mu

nit
y 

Sa
fet

y 
Re

ge
ne

rat
ion

 &
 H
ou

sin
g 

Inv
es
tm

en
t 

 Fig
ur

e 5
 

 
 

 

Ch
ief

 Ex
ec

uti
ve

 

Di
rec

tor
 

Co
rp

or
ate

 
Go

ve
rn

an
ce

 

Di
rec

tor
 

Ed
uc

ati
on

 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt

 
 

Di
rec

tor
  

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d 

We
llb

ein
g 

Di
rec

tor
 

En
ter

pr
ise

 
Pla

nn
ing

 an
d 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 

Di
rec

tor
 

Ho
us

ing
 an

d 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

Page 142



 

37
 

(i) 
    
Ou

r a
pp
ro
ac
h t
o e

mp
loy

ee
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
 

Su
cc
es
sfu

l d
eli
ve
ry 
of 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
 ou

tlin
ed
 in
 th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 is
 de

pe
nd
en
t o
n t
he
 qu

ali
ty 
an
d c

om
mi
tm
en
t o
f o

ur 
em

plo
ye
es
.  W

e r
ec
og
nis

e t
ha
t w

e a
lre
ad
y h

av
e a

 w
ork

for
ce
 w
hic

h h
as
 a 
str
on
g p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r a
nd
 w
ork

 et
ho
s a

nd
 is
 m

oti
va
ted

 
to 

do
 a 

go
od
 jo
b f

or 
the

 ci
tiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
. 

 Th
e c

ha
lle
ng
e o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
 w
ill b

e t
o c

on
tin
ue
 to
 de

live
r h

igh
 qu

ali
ty 
se
rvi
ce
s w

ith
 a 

sm
all
er 

co
re 

wo
rkf
orc

e, 
a 

res
tric

ted
 bu

dg
et 
an
d i
nc
rea

sin
g c

us
tom

er 
ex
pe
cta

tio
ns
.  T

his
 w
ill d

ep
en
d o

n h
ow

 w
ell
 w
e e

ng
ag
e o

ur 
em

plo
ye
es
 an

d w
ill 

req
uir
e a

 m
uc
h g

rea
ter

 em
ph
as
is 
on
 an

d u
nd
ers

tan
din

g o
f e
mp

loy
ee
 en

ga
ge
me

nt.
 

 ‘En
ga
ge
d’ 
em

plo
ye
es
 un

de
rst
an
d t

he
 bu

sin
es
s n

ee
ds
, a
re 

co
mm

itte
d t
o t

he
ir w

ork
 an

d a
dd
 va

lue
 to
 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
.  E

ffe
cti
ve
 

em
plo

ye
e e

ng
ag
em

en
t h
as
 be

en
 sh

ow
n t

o b
en
efi
t o
rga

nis
ati
on
s t
hro

ug
h i
nc
rea

se
d p

erf
orm

an
ce
 an

d r
ete

nti
on
.  I
t a
lso

 be
ne
fits

 
em

plo
ye
es
 th

rou
gh
 gr

ea
ter

 jo
b s

ati
sfa

cti
on
 an

d u
ltim

ate
ly 
cu
sto

me
rs 
thr

ou
gh
 po

sit
ive

 im
pa
ct 
on
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
ry.
   

 En
ga
ge
me

nt 
de
pe
nd
s o

n h
ow

 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
 de

als
 w
ith
 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 
fac

tor
s i
nc
lud

ing
: 

 • 
Ho

w 
we

 co
mm

un
ica

te 
• 

Ho
w 
we

 w
ork

 to
ge
the

r a
s c

oll
ea
gu
es
, te

am
s, 
se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 w
ith
 pa

rtn
ers

 
• 

Th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 ou

r le
ad
ers

hip
 an

d m
an
ag
em

en
t 

• 
Ho

w 
we

 tre
at 

ou
r e

mp
loy

ee
s i
n t

erm
s o

f b
ein

g f
air
, fl
ex
ibl
e a

nd
 fa
mi
ly 
frie

nd
ly 

• 
Ho

w 
we

 m
an
ag
e p

erf
orm

an
ce
 an

d r
ew

ard
 ou

r e
mp

loy
ee
s  

• 
Ho

w 
we

ll w
e m

an
ag
e o

ur 
em

plo
ye
es
’ h
ea
lth
, s
afe

ty 
an
d w

ell
be
ing

 
• 

Th
e a

va
ila
bil
ity
 of

 tra
ini
ng
, d

ev
elo

pm
en
t a
nd
 ca

ree
r o

pp
ort

un
itie

s 
• 

Ho
w 
sa
tis
fie
d e

mp
loy

ee
s a

re 
wit

h t
he
ir w

ork
 an

d w
ith
 th
eir
 em

plo
ye
r. 

 Th
e l
ev
el 
of 

cu
rre

nt 
sa
tis
fac

tio
n w

ith
 th
e a

bo
ve
 w
as
 m

ea
su
red

 th
rou

gh
 th

e 2
01
0 E

mp
loy

ee
 O
pin

ion
 Su

rve
y. 
 An

 ac
tio
n p

lan
 ha

s 
be
en
 pu

t in
 pl
ac
e t
o b

uil
d o

n t
he
 po

sit
ive

 ou
tco

me
s o

f th
is 
su
rve

y a
nd
 at

 th
e s

am
e t

im
e b

rin
g a

bo
ut 
im
pro

ve
me

nts
 in
 ar

ea
s s

uc
h 

as
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 an

d a
pp
rai
sa
l, c

om
mu

nic
ati
on
 an

d j
ob
 sa

tis
fac

tio
n. 

 As
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
ac
tio
n p

lan
, a
nd
 in
 de

live
rin
g o

n t
he
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
, w

e a
re 

als
o c

om
mi
tte
d t
o p

rov
idi
ng
: 

 • 
Str

on
g, 
vis

ibl
e l
ea
de
rsh

ip 
 

• 
Cla

rity
 of

 vi
sio

n a
nd
 di
rec

tio
n 

• 
Op

en
 an

d h
on
es
t c
om

mu
nic

ati
on
 on

 de
cis

ion
s a

ffe
cti
ng
 em

plo
ye
es
 at
 as

 ea
rly
 a 

sta
ge
 as

 po
ss
ibl
e 

Page 143



 

38
 

• 
Me

ch
an
ism

s f
or 

em
plo

ye
es
 to

 fe
ed
ba
ck
 vi
ew

s, 
su
gg
es
tio
ns
 an

d i
nn
ov
ati
on
s 

• 
Co

ns
ult
ati
on
 an

d i
nv
olv

em
en
t, w

he
re 

thi
s i
s p

os
sib

le,
 in
for

ma
tio
n w

he
re 

it i
s n

ot 
an
d c

lar
ity
 of

 w
hic

h i
s b

ein
g o

ffe
red

. 
• 

On
go
ing

 an
d r

eg
ula

r m
on
ito
rin
g o

f e
mp

loy
ee
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
thr

ou
gh
 a 
ran

ge
 of

 m
ea
ns
 in
clu

din
g f

oc
us
 gr

ou
ps
, b
rie
fin
gs
 an

d 
tec

hn
olo

gy
.  

 

Page 144



 

39
 

42
%

18
%

14
%26
%

Gr
an

t
Co

un
cil 

tax
No

n-d
om

es
tic

 ra
tes

Fe
es

 an
d c

ha
rge

s

6. 
Fin

an
cia

l p
lan

 
 

6.1
 
Ho

w 
we

 ar
e f
un
de
d 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il r
ec
eiv

es
 fu
nd
ing

 th
rou

gh
 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 

so
urc

es
, 

wh
ich

 in
clu

de
: 

 • 
Ge

ne
ral
 re

ve
nu
e g

ran
t; 

• 
Co

un
cil 

tax
; 

• 
No

n-d
om

es
tic
 ra

tes
; 

• 
Fe

es
 an

d c
ha
rge

s. 
 

Fig
ure

 6 
sh
ow

s t
he
 pe

rce
nta

ge
 of
 co

un
cil 

fun
din

g b
y s

ou
rce

. 
  

6.2
 
As

su
mp

tio
ns
 

 Th
e f

oll
ow

ing
 as

su
mp

tio
ns
 ha

ve
 be

en
 m
ad
e (

an
d a

re 
by
 no

 m
ea
ns
 ex

ha
us
tiv
e) 

wit
hin

 th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
.   
 

 
• 

Ge
ne
ral
 re

ve
nu
e g

ran
t is

 as
su
me

d t
o i
nc
rea

se
 as

 fo
llo
ws

: 
 

Ye
ar 

2 
Ye

ar 
3 

Ye
ar 

4 
Ye

ar 
5 

0.3
5%

 
0.7

2%
 

1.0
0%

 
1.0

0%
 

 
• 

Co
un
cil 

tax
 co

nti
nu
es
 to
 be

 as
su
me

d f
roz

en
 at
 20

11
/12

 le
ve
ls 
un
til 
ye
ar 

3 o
f th

e b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
ith
 a 

2%
 in
cre

as
e 

the
rea

fte
r.  

A s
ma

ll in
cre

as
e i
n t
he
 nu

mb
er 

of 
co
un
cil 

tax
 pr

op
ert

ies
 is
 as

su
me

d o
f a

pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
40
0 p

er 
an
nu
m.
 

 • 
No

 pa
y a

wa
rds

 ha
ve
 be

en
 bu

ilt 
int
o t
he
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
 fo

r y
ea
r 1

 fo
r a

ny
 st
aff
 gr

ou
p, 
an
d t
he
rea

fte
r 1

% 
ha
s b

ee
n 

as
su
me

d; 
 

• 
De

mo
gra

ph
ic 
ch
an
ge
s i
n t

he
 po

pu
lat
ion

 ha
ve
 be

en
 in
clu

de
d w

ith
in 
the

 m
od
el;
 

 

Fig
. 6

 

Page 145



 

40
 

• 
Ad

dit
ion

al 
co
st 
pre

ss
ure

s a
nd
 re

du
cti
on
s f
or 

ad
dit
ion

al 
wa

ste
 di
sp
os
al 
co
sts

 an
d L

an
dfi
ll A

llo
wa

nc
e/T

ax
 ne

t im
pa
ct 
is 

es
tim

ate
d b

as
ed
 on

 cu
rre

nt 
leg

isla
tio
n; 

 
• 

It i
s a

ss
um

ed
 th
at 
the

 co
un
cil 

wil
l b
e s

ub
jec

t to
 th
e n

ew
 ca

rbo
n a

cc
ou
nti
ng
 re

gu
lat
ion

s a
nd
 th
is 
ha
s t
he
ref

ore
 be

en
 

fac
tor

ed
 in
; 

 
• 

Inc
rea

se
d c

os
t o
f h

om
ele

ss
ne
ss
 an

d t
he
 in
cre

as
ing

 tre
nd
s o

f p
eo
ple

 pr
es
en
tin
g t
he
ms

elv
es
 as

 ho
me

les
s; 

 
• 

Pr
ov
isio

ns
 an

d s
pe
cif
ic 
all
ow

an
ce
s a

re 
ca
ptu

red
 w
ith
in 
the

 m
od
el 
for

 ite
ms

 su
ch
 as

 no
n-d

om
es
tic
 ra

tes
, c
ap
ita
l 

fin
an
cin

g c
ha
rge

s, 
uti
lity

 bi
lls 

etc
. 

 
• 

An
 al
low

an
ce
 fo
r a

lte
rna

tiv
e s

erv
ice

-de
live

ry 
mo

de
ls 
ha
s b

ee
n m

ad
e; 

 
• 

An
y c

os
t o
f re

du
nd
an
cy
 as

so
cia

ted
 w
ith
 se

rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
 ba

se
d o

n a
 vo

lun
tar

y s
ch
em

e i
s i
nh
ere

nt 
wit

hin
 th

e m
od
el 
an
d 

ba
se
d o

n t
he
 cu

rre
nt 
pro

file
 of
 em

plo
ye
es
 w
ith
in 
the

 co
un
cil;

 
 

• 
A 
ca
pit
al 

pro
gra

mm
e o

f £
31
 m

illio
n i

n 2
01
2/1

3, 
£2
3M

 in
 20

13
/14

 an
d £

24
M 

in 
20
14
/15

 ha
s b

ee
n a

ss
um

ed
. F

utu
re 

ca
pit
al 

pro
gra

mm
e 
wil

l b
e 
de
pe
nd
en
t o

n 
the

 le
ve
l o

f c
ap

ita
l g

ran
t r
ec
eiv

ed
 fr
om

 th
e 
Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt 

an
d 
is 

pre
dic

ate
d o

n a
ch
iev

ing
 a 

3 y
ea
r fu

nd
ed
 pr

og
ram

me
 ra

the
r th

an
 th
e t
rad

itio
na
l a
nn
ua
lly 

fun
de
d p

rog
ram

me
; 

 
• 

An
 av

era
ge
 lo
an
s p

oo
l ra

te 
of 
be
tw
ee
n 4

.75
% 

an
d 5

% 
ha
s b

ee
n u

se
d o

ve
r th

e p
eri
od
 of

 th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
. 

  
It c

an
 be

 se
en
 th
at 
the

 co
mp

lex
itie

s o
f a

n o
rga

nis
ati
on
 th
at 
pro

vid
es
 a 

wid
e-r

an
gin

g l
ist
 of

 se
rvi
ce
s d

oe
s r
eq
uir
e a

 gr
ea
t d

ea
l 

of 
es
tim

ati
on
 to
 pr

oje
ct 
int
o t
he
 fu
tur

e. 
 Th

is 
is 
do
ne
 in
 a 
tim

e o
f e

co
no
mi
c u

nc
ert

ain
ty 
wit

hin
 bo

th 
the

 U
nit
ed
 Ki

ng
do
m 
an
d 

wo
rld
 ec

on
om

ies
. 

 
      

 

Page 146



 

41
 

 6.3
 
Fu
nd
ing

, s
pe
nd
 an

d s
av
ing

s 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il’s

 ex
pe
cte

d f
un
din

g, 
sp
en
d a

nd
 sa

vin
gs
 w
hic

h a
re 

ba
se
d o

n t
he
se
 as

su
mp

tio
ns
 ar

e: 
 

 
Ye

ar 
1 

(20
12

/13
)  

Ye
ar 

2 
(20

13
/14

) 
Ye

ar 
3 

(20
14

/15
) 

Ye
ar 

4 
(20

15
/16

) 
Ye

ar 
5 

(20
16

/17
) 

 
£'0

00
 

£'0
00

 
£'0

00
 

£'0
00

 
£'0

00
 

Fu
nd

ing
 

(45
9,6

00
) 

(46
1,8

21
) 

(46
5,2

44
) 

(47
1,9

08
) 

(47
5,9

47
) 

Cu
rre

nt 
sp

en
d 

46
2,1

98
 

46
6,9

02
 

46
9,3

27
 

47
4,8

83
 

48
5,8

77
 

Ind
ica

tiv
e s

ho
rtfa

ll 
2,5

98
 

5,0
81

 
4,0

83
 

2,9
75

 
9,9

30
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Th
e c

ou
nc
il a

pp
rov

ed
 its

 20
12
/13

 ge
ne
ral
 fu
nd
 re

ve
nu
e b

ud
ge
t o

n 9
 Fe

bru
ary

 20
12
 w
hic

h s
et 

the
 bu

dg
et 
for

 th
at 
fin
an
cia

l y
ea
r 

an
d a

gre
ed
 th
e i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion

 of
 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 

se
rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
.  T

he
 fo
llo
win

g s
erv

ice
 op

tio
ns
 w
ere

 ap
pro

ve
d i
n 2

01
2/1

3 a
nd
 th
e 

ne
t s
av
ing

s f
rom

 th
es
e o

pti
on
s a

re:
 

 
Se

rvi
ce

 op
tio

ns
 ac

ce
pte

d:
 

20
12

/13
 

20
13

/14
 

20
14

/15
 

20
15

/16
 

20
16

/17
 

 
£’0

00
 

£’0
00

 
£’0

00
 

£’0
00

 
£’0

00
 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce

 
(40

2) 
(41

0) 
(41

0) 
(40

0) 
(81

0) 
So

cia
l C

are
 an

d W
ell

be
ing

 
(96

) 
(96

) 
(96

) 
(96

) 
(96

) 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt 

(11
3) 

(11
3) 

(11
3) 

(11
3) 

 2,
98

9 
Ho

us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
(38

6) 
(26

1) 
(26

2) 
(26

4) 
(26

5) 
En

ter
pri

se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd

 In
fra

str
uc

tur
e 

(53
8) 

(49
2) 

(48
2) 

(48
2) 

(46
2) 

Co
un

cil-
wid

e o
pti

on
s 

(1,
02

0) 
(1,

02
0) 

(1,
02

0) 
(1,

02
0) 

(1,
02

0) 
Of

fic
e o

f C
hie

f E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
(43

) 
(43

) 
(43

) 
(43

) 
(43

) 
To

tal
 se

rvi
ce

 op
tio

ns
 

(2,
59

8) 
(2,

43
5) 

(2,
42

6) 
(2,

41
8) 

29
3 

  
 

Th
is 
cle

arl
y d

em
on
str
ate

s t
he
 co

un
cil’

s c
om

mi
tm

en
t to

 im
ple

me
nti
ng
 a 
ful
ly-
co
ste

d b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 ov

er 
the

 m
ed
ium

 te
rm

, w
ith
 

so
me

 £1
0 m

illio
n o

f s
av
ing

s b
ein

g d
eli
ve
red

 by
 20

16
/17

. 
 No

tw
ith
sta

nd
ing

 th
e s

erv
ice

 op
tio
ns
 in
 fig

ure
 8 
tha

t h
av
e b

ee
n a

cc
ep
ted

 by
 co

un
cil,

 th
e r

es
ult
ing

 ga
p w

ill b
e f

ille
d b

y f
urt

he
r 

se
rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
 w
hic

h w
ill b

e c
on
sid

ere
d a

s p
art

 of
 th
e i
ter

ati
on
 pr

oc
es
s o

f re
vie

win
g t
he
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
 fo

r fu
tur

e y
ea
rs.
  In

 

Fig
ur

e 8
 

Fig
ur

e 7
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

    
 (N

ote
: b

rac
ke

ts 
de

mo
ns

tra
te 

inc
om

e) 

Page 147



 

42
 

Fig
ur

e 9
 

ad
dit
ion

, it
 is
 lik

ely
 th

at 
ov
er 

the
 pe

rio
d o

f th
e f

ive
 ye

ars
, th

ere
 w
ill b

e s
ign

ific
an
t c
ha
ng
es
 in
 th
e l
ev
el 
of 
fun

din
g a

nd
 sp

en
d w

hic
h 

wil
l im

pa
ct 
on
 th
e l
ev
el 
of 

sa
vin

gs
 re

qu
ire
d. 

6.4
 

 
Se

ns
itiv

ity
 an

aly
sis

 
 Th

e t
ab
le 
be
low

 illu
str
ate

s h
ow

 th
e c

os
t b
as
e w

ou
ld 
va
ry 
an

nu
all
y g

ive
n a

 di
ffe
ren

t s
et 
of 

as
su
mp

tio
ns
: 

 
     

  A 1
% 

pa
y a

wa
rd 

ea
ch
 ye

ar 
inc

rea
se
s c

os
ts 
an
nu
all
y b

y a
pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
£3
.5 
mi
llio

n w
he
re 

ex
ten

din
g t
he
 pa

y f
ree

ze
 fo

r a
n 

ad
dit
ion

al 
ye
ar 

res
ult
s i
n a

 sa
vin

g f
or 

ye
ar 

2. 
 Th

e o
the

r m
ajo

r c
os
t th

e c
ou
nc
il in

cu
rs 
is 
in 
rel
ati
on
 to

 th
e c

ap
ita
l p
rog

ram
me

 an
d t
he
 re

ve
nu
e i
mp

ac
t o
n a

dd
itio

na
l b
orr

ow
ing

.  
Fo

r e
ve
ry 
£1
 m

illio
n o

f a
dd
itio

na
l b
orr

ow
ing

 th
e r

es
ult
 is
 an

 ad
dit
ion

al 
ch
arg

e o
f a

pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
£7
5,0

00
 pe

r a
nn
um

.  T
he
ref

ore
, 

thi
s c

lea
rly
 de

mo
ns
tra

tes
 th
e n

ee
d f
or 

the
 co

un
cil 

to 
ma

int
ain

 th
e c

urr
en
t p

roj
ec
ted

 le
ve
l o
f c
ap
ita
l in

ve
stm

en
t. 

 
Fin

all
y, 
the

re 
are

 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 
fac

tor
s w

hic
h t
he
 co

un
cil 

is 
req

uir
ed
 to
 co

mp
ly 
wit

h, 
eit
he
r th

rou
gh
 le
gis

lat
ive

 re
qu
ire
me

nts
 or

 
be
ca
us
e t
he
y a

re 
for

me
d b

y n
ati
on
al 
ag
ree

me
nts

. 
 Th

ere
 ar

e a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
ex
am

ple
s t
ha
t re

lat
e t
o l
eg
isla

tiv
e r

eq
uir
em

en
ts 
su
ch
 as

 w
as
te 

pe
na
ltie

s w
hic

h a
re 

pla
cin

g a
n i
nc
rea

se
d 

bu
rde

n o
n t

he
 co

un
cil’

s c
os
t b
as
e a

s n
ati
on
al 
an
d i
nte

rna
tio
na
l ta

rge
ts 
are

 im
po
se
d u

po
n l
oc
al 
au
tho

riti
es
.  T

his
 pl
ac
es
 an

 
ad
dit
ion

al 
rev

en
ue
 bu

rde
n o

n t
he
 20

12
/13

 re
ve
nu
e b

ud
ge
t o
f £
65
9K

 
 Co

nv
ers

ely
, th

ere
 ar

e a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
na
tio
na
l a
gre

em
en
ts 
tha

t th
e c

ou
nc
il h

as
 en

ter
ed
 in
to 

wh
ich

 ne
ed
 to
 be

 re
vie

we
d a

s t
he
y a

re 
no
 lo
ng
er 

su
sta

ina
ble

 or
 af
for

da
ble

 in
 th
e m

ed
ium

 te
rm

.  A
ga
in,
 as

 an
 ex

am
ple

, th
is 
wo

uld
 in
clu

de
 th

e M
cC

ron
e A

gre
em

en
t 

wh
ich

 di
rec

tly
 im

pa
cts

 on
 te
ac
hin

g s
taf
f.  
Th

is 
ag
ree

me
nt 

inf
lue

nc
es
 an

d s
ha
pe
s t
he
 nu

mb
er 

of 
co
nta

ct 
ho
urs

 te
ac
hin

g s
taf
f h

av
e 

wit
h p

up
ils 

as
 w
ell
 as

 th
eir
 ov

era
ll a

rch
ing

 te
rm

s a
nd
 co

nd
itio

ns
 al
l o
f w

hic
h a

re 
aim

ed
 at
 im

pro
vin

g t
he
 st
an
da
rd 

of 
tea

ch
ing

. 
 

 
 

Ye
ar 

2 
(20

13
/14

) 
Ye

ar 
3 

(20
14

/15
) 

Ye
ar 

4 
(20

15
/16

) 
Ye

ar 
5 

(20
16

/17
) 

 
 

£'0
00

 
£'0

00
 

£'0
00

 
£'0

00
 

1%
 pe

r a
nn

um
 

 
4,5

75
 

9,1
73

 
13

,82
2 

18
,85

4 
0%

 ye
ars

 2/
3, 

2%
 th

ere
aft

er 
 

0 
0 

9,2
98

 
18

,84
3 

Page 148



 

43
 

Ag
ain

 pu
ttin

g t
his

 in
 co

nte
xt 
if t
he
 co

nta
ct 
tim

e w
as
 in
cre

as
ed
 w
ith
in 
all
 pr

im
ary

 an
d s

ec
on
da
ry 
sc
ho
ols

 th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ou
ld 
be
 ab

le 
to 

ac
hie

ve
 ov

er 
£7
 m
illio

n o
f re

du
ce
d c

os
ts 
an
nu
all
y. 
 Th

is 
is 
no
w 
be
ing

 ad
dre

ss
ed
 th
rou

gh
 th
e s

ett
lem

en
t a

gre
em

en
t w

ith
 th
e 

Sc
ott

ish
 G
ov
ern

me
nt.
 

 In 
su
mm

ary
, a

s t
he
 se

ns
itiv

ity
 an

aly
sis

 de
mo

ns
tra

tes
, it
 is
 hi
gh
ly 
like

ly 
tha

t th
e l
ev
els

 of
 fu
nd
ing

, c
os
ts 
an
d s

ho
rtfa

lls 
wil

l c
ha
ng
e, 

res
ult
ing

 in
 a 
fur

the
r re

vie
w 
of 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
. 

 

Page 149



 

44
 

 7.
 
Ho

w 
wi
ll w

e m
ea
su
re 

ou
r p

erf
or
ma

nc
e?
 

 Th
is 
im
pa
ct 
of 
the

 de
live

ry 
of 

thi
s b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
ill b

e m
ea
su
red

 in
 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 w
ay
s: 

 1. 
Pu

bli
c s

erv
ice

 va
lue

 
 Me

as
uri
ng
 pu

bli
c v

alu
e f
oc
us
es
 bo

th 
on
 th
e p

ub
lic 

inv
es
tm

en
t in

 se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 on

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

im
pro

ve
d r

es
ult
s f
or 

cit
ize

ns
 an

d 
co
mm

un
itie

s. 
 Th

rou
gh
 th

e e
va
lua

tio
n o

f o
utc

om
e m

ea
su
res

 w
e w

ill d
em

on
str
ate

 th
e i
mp

ac
ts,
 be

ne
fits

 an
d c

on
se
qu
en
ce
s o

f th
e 

ac
tiv
itie

s d
riv
en
 th

rou
gh
 th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 an

d t
hro

ug
h t

he
 re

co
rdi
ng
 of

 w
ho
le 
sy
ste

m 
ac
co
un
tin
g w

e w
ill s

ho
w 
the

 co
st 
of 

tho
se
 

ac
tiv
itie

s. 
 Fo

llo
win

g t
he
 fo

rm
al 
ag
ree

me
nt 

of 
the

 co
un
cil’

s b
ud
ge
tar

y o
pti
on
s i
n F

eb
rua

ry 
20
12
, a
 m
od
el 
of 
pu
bli
c s

erv
ice

 va
lue

 w
ill 

be
 po

pu
lat
ed
 fo

r th
is 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
, li
nk
ing

 ou
r p

rio
riti
es
 to

 lo
ca
l o
utc

om
es
 ea

ch
 of
 w
hic

h w
ill b

e m
on
ito
red

 th
rou

gh
 th

e a
pp
rop

ria
te 

me
tric

s. 
 2. 

Se
lf-e

va
lua

tio
n 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il h

as
 be

gu
n, 
an
d i
s d

ev
elo

pin
g, 
a p

rog
ram

me
 of
 se

lf-e
va
lua

tio
n u

sin
g t
he
 m
od
el 
‘Ho

w 
Go

od
 is
 O
ur 

Co
un

cil?
’  A

s w
ell
 as

 
be
ing

 an
 im

po
rta

nt 
too

l to
 m
an
ag
e i
mp

rov
em

en
t, s

elf
-ev

alu
ati
on
 by

 co
un
cils

 is
 a 

req
uir
em

en
t o
f p

ha
se
 tw

o o
f A

ud
it S

co
tla
nd
’s 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 fo
r T

he
 Au

dit
 of
 Be

st 
Va

lue
 an

d C
om

mu
nit
y P

lan
nin

g (
BV

2).
   

 3. 
Re

gu
lat

ion
 an

d i
ns

pe
cti

on
 

 Th
e v

ari
ou
s b

od
ies

 re
sp
on
sib

le 
for

 in
sp
ec
tio
n a

nd
 re

gu
lat
ion

 of
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 se
rvi
ce
, o

pe
rat

ing
 as

 a 
Lo
ca
l A

rea
 N
etw

ork
, c
urr

en
tly
 

un
de
rta

ke
 an

 an
nu
al 
rol
lin
g e

va
lua

tio
n o

f th
e c

ou
nc
il a

nd
 de

ve
lop

 a 
ris
k-b

as
ed
 as

su
ran

ce
 an

d i
mp

rov
em

en
t p
lan

 (A
IP)

.  T
he
 AI

P 
ha
s t
hre

e e
lem

en
ts 
to 

it: 
 

• 
An

 as
se
ss
me

nt 
of 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 ag

ain
st 
ou
tco

me
s 

• 
An

 as
se
ss
me

nt 
of 
the

 pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 of
 in
div

idu
al 
se
rvi
ce
s 

• 
An

 as
se
ss
me

nt 
of 

co
rpo

rat
e m

an
ag
em

en
t a

rra
ng
em

en
ts 

 Th
e i
ns
pe
cti
on
 an

d r
eg
ula

tio
n t
im
eta

ble
 fo
r 2

01
2/1

4 i
s s

ho
wn

 ov
erl
ea
f: 

   

Page 150



 

45
 

As
su

ran
ce

 an
d I

mp
ro

ve
me

nt 
Pla

n 
  

 
20

12
-13

  
 

Iss
ue

s f
or

 sc
ru

tin
y /

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 
Sc

ru
tin

y b
od

ies
 / C

ou
nc

il p
ote

nti
al 

inv
olv

em
en

t 
Sh

are
d R

isk
 As

se
ss
me

nt 
/ re

vis
ed
 As

su
ran

ce
 an

d 
Im

pro
ve
me

nt 
Pla

n 
 

Lo
ca
l A

rea
 N
etw

ork
 (L

AN
) 

Ta
rge

ted
 Be

st 
Va

lue
 co

rpo
rat

e a
ss
es
sm

en
t w

ork
  

  
Au

dit
 Sc

otl
an
d 

Co
mp

eti
tiv
en
es
s 

LA
N 
(sc

rut
iny

 an
d /
or 

su
pp
ort

ed
 se

lf-e
va
lua

tio
n),

 Ab
erd

ee
n 

Cit
y C

ou
nc
il (
se
lf-e

va
lua

tio
n) 

Co
rpo

rat
e I
mp

rov
em

en
t P

lan
: s
ub
jec

t to
 an

nu
al 
ex
ter

na
l a
ud
it  

 
Re

gu
lar
 m

on
ito
rin
g t
hro

ug
ho
ut 
ye
ar 

- a
pp
oin

ted
 ex

ter
na
l 

au
dit
or 

 
 

20
13

-14
 

 
Iss

ue
s f

or
 sc

ru
tin

y /
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
 

Sc
ru

tin
y b

od
ies

 / C
ou

nc
il p

ote
nti

al 
inv

olv
em

en
t 

No
 ad

dit
ion

al 
wo

rk 
ide

nti
fie
d 

 
 

 

Page 151



 

46
 

8. 
Ho

w 
do

 w
e m

an
ag
e r

isk
s w

hic
h m

igh
t im

pa
ct 
on

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 

of 
the

 bu
sin

es
s p

lan
? 

 Ris
k m

an
ag
em

en
t is

 ce
ntr

al 
to 
str
ate

gic
 pl
an
nin

g a
nd
 op

era
tio
na
l d
eli
ve
ry 
wit

hin
 th

e c
ou
nc
il. 
 As

 w
ith
 an

y p
lan

, th
ere

 ar
e c

urr
en
t, 

an
d t
he
re 

wil
l b
e f

utu
re,

 ris
ks
 w
hic

h i
mp

ac
t o
n t
he
 de

live
ry 
of 

thi
s b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
.  A

n a
ss
es
sm

en
t o
f b

us
ine

ss
; p
oli
tic
al;
 fin

an
ce
; 

tec
hn
olo

gic
al;
 le
gis

lat
ive

; p
eo
ple

; c
us
tom

er 
/ c
itiz

en
; e

nv
iro
nm

en
tal
: p
art

ne
rsh

ip;
 so

cia
l; m

an
ag
em

en
t / 
pro

fes
sio

na
l ri
sk
 ha

s b
ee
n 

ca
rrie

d o
ut 
an
d r

isk
s h

av
e b

ee
n i
de
nti
fie
d a

nd
 ev

alu
ate

d i
n t
erm

s o
f th

e l
ike

lih
oo
d o

f th
eir
 oc

cu
rre

nc
e a

nd
 th
e i
mp

ac
t th

es
e c

ou
ld 

ha
ve
.  S

ign
ific

an
t a
cti
on
s t
o m

itig
ate

 th
es
e r

isk
s h

av
e b

ee
n p

ut 
in 
pla

ce
 an

d f
urt

he
r m

itig
ati
on
 w
ill f

oll
ow

.   
Th

e o
ve
ral
l le

ve
l o
f ri
sk
 w
ill b

e c
on
tin
uo
us
ly 
rev

iew
ed
, re

po
rte

d t
o a

nd
 co

ns
ide

red
 by

 se
nio

r m
an
ag
ers

 an
d e

lec
ted

 m
em

be
rs.
  E

ac
h 

pro
jec

t w
ith
in 
the

 ov
era

ll p
rog

ram
me

s o
f w

ork
 in
itia

ted
 to
 de

live
r th

e b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
ill c

on
sid

er 
an
d a

cti
ve
ly 
ma

na
ge
 pr

oje
ct 
ris
k. 

 Th
e o

ve
ral
l g
ov
ern

an
ce
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 fo

r ri
sk
 m

an
ag
em

en
t a
re 

sh
ow

n i
n f

igu
re 

10
 ov

erl
ea
f. 

Page 152



 

47
 

 
 Fig

ur
e 1

0 

Page 153



Page 154

This page is intentionally left blank



Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pr

ior
ity

 Ba
se

d B
ud

ge
tin

g: 
Fin

al 
Dr

aft
 R

ep
ort

(ve
rsi
on
 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

3 
No

ve
m

be
r 2

01
1

Ap
pe

nd
ix 

5

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Page 155



Ex
ec

uti
ve

 Su
mm

ary
 (ver

sio
n 1

.1 
-C

ou
nc
il)

Co
nte

xt
In 

Fe
bru

ary
 20

11
 th

e C
ou

nc
il a

pp
rov

ed
 £7

1.5
m 

of 
sa

vin
gs

 
op

tio
ns

 ov
er 

5 y
ea

r p
eri

od
 an

d h
as

 de
live

red
 m

ore
 th

an
 

£1
5m

 of
 sa

vin
gs

 in
 20

11
/12

.  T
his

 re
po

rt i
de

nti
fie

s f
urt

he
r 

sa
vin

gs
 op

tio
ns

 to
 de

live
r th

e C
ou

nc
il’s

 ap
pro

ve
d 5

 ye
ar 

Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
.

Th
e o

pti
on

s c
on

tai
ne

d w
ith

in 
thi

s r
ep

ort
 w

ere
 id

en
tifi

ed
 at

 
se

rvi
ce

 le
ve

l a
nd

 su
bs

eq
ue

ntl
y d

isc
us

se
d a

nd
 ag

ree
d b

y t
he

 
Co

un
cil’

s C
orp

ora
te 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Te

am
. 

Th
e P

rio
rity

 Ba
se

d B
ud

ge
t e

xe
rci

se
, w

hic
h h

as
 be

en
 

rec
og

nis
ed

 by
 Au

dit
 Sc

otl
an

d a
s a

n e
xe

mp
lar

 ha
s r

ep
lac

ed
 

Di
rec

tor
ate

Co
ntr
ibu

tio
n

% 
of 
ov
era

ll 
sa
vin

g
So
cia
l C
are

 &
 W
ell
be
ing

£1
.8m

5%
Ed
uc
ati
on
 C
ult
ure

 & 
Sp
ort

£2
8.3
m

79
%

Ho
us
ing
 & 
En
vir
on
me
nt

£2
.7m

8%
En
ter
pri
se
 Pl
an
nin
g &

 
Inf
ras
tru
ctu
re

£0
.5m

1.4
%

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 

£1
.8m

5%

Su
mm

ary
 of

 ne
w 
op

tio
ns

 by
 20

16
/17

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

rec
og

nis
ed

 by
 Au

dit
 Sc

otl
an

d a
s a

n e
xe

mp
lar

 ha
s r

ep
lac

ed
 

the
 m

ore
 tra

dit
ion

al 
ap

pro
ac

h o
f b

ud
ge

t s
ett

ing
. T

his
 lo

ng
er 

ter
m 

ap
pro

ac
h h

as
 en

ab
led

 of
fic

ers
 to

 th
ink

 ra
dic

all
y a

bo
ut 

ho
w 

to 
de

live
r k

ey
 se

rvi
ce

s w
ith

 a 
red

uc
ed

 co
st 

ba
se

.
Th

e 5
 ye

ar 
Bu

sin
es

s P
lan

 ou
tlin

es
 a 

vis
ion

 fo
r A

be
rde

en
 

wh
ich

 m
ea

ns
 th

at 
cu

rre
nt 

se
rvi

ce
 de

live
ry 

mo
de

ls 
ne

ed
 to

 
be

 ch
all

en
ge

d a
nd

 re
de

sig
ne

d t
o d

eli
ve

r A
be

rde
en

 C
ity

 
Co

un
cil 

 (“A
CC

”) s
erv

ice
s. 

Th
is 

is 
a c

ha
lle

ng
e f

or 
thi

s 
Co

un
cil,

 an
d w

ill 
req

uir
e s

ign
ific

an
t in

cre
as

e i
n j

oin
t w

ork
ing

 
wit

h o
the

r p
ub

lic,
 vo

lun
tar

y a
nd

 bu
sin

es
s s

ec
tor

 pa
rtn

ers
 

wit
hin

 th
e r

eg
ion

, b
uil

din
g o

n t
he

 in
itia

l c
on

ve
rsa

tio
ns

 th
at 

ha
ve

 be
en

 un
de

rta
ke

n i
n j

oin
ing

 up
 se

rvi
ce

 de
live

ry 
to 

the
 

co
mm

un
ity

.

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 

£1
.8m

5%
Co
rpo

rat
e S

av
ing
s

£0
.6m

1.6
%

To
tal
s

£3
5.7
m

10
0%

Th
is 

rep
ort

 ou
tlin

es
 an

 ad
dit

ion
al 

£3
6m

 of
 po

ten
tia

l s
av

ing
s 

op
tio

ns
 ov

er 
a 5

 ye
ar 

pe
rio

d t
o 2

01
6/1

7. 
Of

 th
is,

 £1
5.6

m 
ha

ve
 be

en
 hi

gh
lig

hte
d a

s h
av

ing
 a 

hig
h i

mp
lem

en
tat

ion
 

ris
k. 

Th
is 

is 
in 

ad
dit

ion
 to

 th
e 5

 ye
ar 

fig
ure

 of
 £7

1.5
m 

of 
sa

vin
gs

 w
hic

h w
ere

 ap
pro

ve
d t

hro
ug

h t
he

 PB
B p

roc
es

s i
n 

20
10

/11
.  T

he
se

 op
tio

ns
 ar

e i
nc

lud
ed

 fo
r in

for
ma

tio
n o

nly
 

as
 th

ey
 ha

ve
 al

rea
dy

 be
en

 ap
pro

ve
d b

y C
ou

nc
il in

 
Fe

bru
ary

 20
11

.  

Pa
ge
 2

Page 156



Ex
ec

uti
ve

 Su
mm

ary
 (ver

sio
n 1

.1 
-C

ou
nc
il)

Up
da

te 
on

 Fi
na

nc
ial

 Po
sit

ion
Th

e 5
 Ye

ar 
Bu

sin
es

s P
lan

 w
as

 ap
pro

ve
d b

y C
ou

nc
il in

 Au
gu

st 
20

11
 fo

r th
e f

ive
 ye

ars
 20

11
/12

 to
 20

15
/16

. T
his

 
ide

nti
fie

d a
 pa

ck
ag

e o
f s

erv
ice

 op
tio

ns
 w

hic
h w

ou
ld 

de
live

r £
71

.5m
 of

 sa
vin

gs
 by

 20
15

/16
. T

he
 va

lue
 of

 sa
vin

gs
 

ap
pro

ve
d f

or 
the

 fir
st 

ye
ar 

of 
the

 Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
 (2

01
1/1

2) 
wa

s £
15

.6m
, o

f w
hic

h £
15

.4m
 is

 on
 tra

ck
 to

 be
 de

live
red

. A
ny

 
sh

ort
fal

l is
 be

ing
 co

ve
red

 by
 ef

fic
ien

cie
s w

ith
in 

se
rvi

ce
s.

W
ork

 ha
s b

ee
n o

ng
oin

g t
o u

pd
ate

 th
e 5

 ye
ar 

Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
 as

 it 
is 

a r
oll

ing
 pr

og
ram

me
. T

he
 cu

rre
nt 

po
sit

ion
 re

ga
rdi

ng
 

ex
pe

cte
d f

un
din

g, 
tak

ing
 in

to 
ac

co
un

t th
e o

pti
on

s w
hic

h w
ere

 ap
pro

ve
d b

y C
ou

nc
il o

n 1
0 F

eb
rua

ry 
20

11
 fo

r 2
01

1/1
2 t

o 
20

15
/16

 is
 as

 fo
llo

ws
:

20
11
/12

20
12
/13

20
13
/14

20
14
/15

20
15
/16

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

Fu
nd

ing
(45

0,3
11
)

(44
1,6

62
)

(43
4,9

59
)

(43
1,5

60
)

(43
1,3

54
)

Ot
he
r F

un
din

g
(10

,27
6)

0
0

0
0

Pr
oje

cte
d S

pe
nd

47
6,1

64
49
1,6

55
51
1,5

00
52
6,2

76
53
6,7

17
Ind

ica
tiv
e 

Sh
or
tfa
ll (
10

th

Fe
br
ua
ry 
20
11
)

15
,57

7
49
,99

3
76
,54

1
94
,71

6
10
5,3

63

To
tal
 Se

rvi
ce
 

Op
tio
ns
 

Ap
pr
ov
ed
 (1
0th

Fe
br
ua
ry 
20
11
)

(15
,57

7)
(39

,73
5)

(57
,19

5)
(65

,30
8)

(71
,57

5)

Re
vis

ed
 

De
fic
it/(
Su

rp
lus

)
0

10
,25

8
19
,34

6
29
,40

8
33
,78

8

Pa
ge
 3

Page 157



Ex
ec

uti
ve

 Su
mm

ary
 (ver

sio
n 1

.1 
-C

ou
nc
il)

Up
da

te 
on

 Fi
na

nc
ial

 Po
sit

ion
A r

ev
iew

 ha
s b

ee
n u

nd
ert

ak
en

 of
 al

l c
os

t / 
de

ma
nd

 pr
es

su
res

 th
e C

ou
nc

il is
 lik

ely
 to

 ha
ve

 to
 ad

dre
ss

, 
an

d a
ss

um
pti

on
s m

ad
e o

n t
he

 ex
pe

cte
d f

ina
nc

ial
 se

ttle
me

nt 
fro

m 
the

 Sc
ott

ish
 G

ov
ern

me
nt.

  T
he

 PB
B 

pro
ce

ss
 ha

s i
de

nti
fie

d s
av

ing
s w

hic
h, 

if c
ho

se
n, 

ca
n c

ov
er 

the
 an

tic
ipa

ted
 sh

ort
fal

l fo
r th

e p
eri

od
 

20
12

/13
 to

 20
16

/17
; th

is 
wil

l fe
ed

 in
to 

an
 up

da
ted

 5 
ye

ar 
Bu

sin
es

s P
lan

.

20
12
/13

£0
00

20
13
/14

£0
00

20
14
/15

£0
00

20
15
/16

£0
00

20
16
/17

£0
00

Re
vis

ed
 

De
fic
it/(
Su

rp
lus

) 
(fr
om

 ta
ble

 Pa
ge
 3)

10
,25

8
19
,34

6
29
,40

8
33
,78

8
n/a

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

(fr
om

 ta
ble

 Pa
ge
 3)

Inc
rea

se
d I
nc
om

e 
Pr
oje

cti
on
s

(3,
55
9)

(75
0)

(1,
48
0)

(6,
06
0)

n/a

Re
du
ce
d E

xp
ec
ted

 C
os
t 

pr
es
su
res

(3,
09
9)

(10
,86

7)
(18

,90
6)

(19
,62

9)
n/a

Es
tim

ate
d 

De
fic
it/(
Su
rp
lus

)
3,6
00

7,7
28

9,0
22

8,0
99

15
,71
4

Ne
w 
Se
rvi
ce
 O
pti
on
s

To
tal
 N
ew
 Se

rvi
ce
 

Op
tio
ns

(12
,22
7)

(15
,72
2)

(27
,89
1)

(36
,55
0)

(35
,83
0)

Re
vis
ed
 

De
fic
it/(
Su
rp
lus

)
(8,
62
7)

(7,
99
4)

(18
,86

9)
(28

,45
1)

(20
,11

6)

Pa
ge
 4

Page 158



Co
nt
en

ts

Se
cti

on
 1 

Co
nte

xt 
an

d A
pp

ro
ac
h

pa
ge

 6

Se
cti

on
 2 

AC
C 
Co

ns
oli

da
ted

 S
um

ma
ry

pa
ge

 10

Se
cti

on
 3 

Se
rvi

ce
 O
pti

on
s

pa
ge

 13
»

Di
rec

tor
ate

 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

»
Di
rec

tor
ate

 
»

Co
un

cil
 w
ide

 an
d O

ffic
e o

f C
hie

f E
xe
cu

tiv
e 

Se
cti

on
 4

De
pe

nd
en

cie
s

pa
ge

 45
»

De
pe

nd
en

cie
s

»
Im

pa
ct 

on
 C
ap

ita
l P

lan
 

Se
cti

on
 5

Ne
xt 

St
ep

s
pa

ge
 49

No
te:

 a 
glo

ss
ary

 of
 te

rm
s i

s i
nc

lud
ed

 at
 th

e e
nd

 of
 th

is 
do

cu
me

nt

Pa
ge
 5

Page 159



Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

CO
NT

EX
T 

AN
D 

AP
PR

O
AC

H
(ve
rsi
on
 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

Se
cti
on
 1

Pa
ge
 6

Page 160



Se
cti

on
 1 
Co

nte
xt 

an
d A

pp
ro
ac
h  

(ve
rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

Ov
erv

iew

In 
20

10
, th

e f
utu

re 
fun

din
g c

ha
lle

ng
e f

ac
ed

 by
 th

e C
ou

nc
il r

eq
uir

ed
 a 

mo
re 

rad
ica

l a
pp

ro
ac

h t
o e

ns
ur

e f
un

ds
 

we
re 

all
oc

ate
d t

o d
eli

ve
r a

gr
ee

d p
rio

rit
ise

d s
erv

ice
 ou

tco
me

s. 
A p

rio
rit

y-b
as

ed
 bu

dg
et 

(“P
BB

”) 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 w

as
 

the
ref

or
e t

ak
en

 to
 de

ter
mi

ne
 fu

tur
e s

erv
ice

 an
d c

os
t c

om
mi

tm
en

ts 
to 

br
idg

e t
he

 5 
ye

ar 
fun

din
g g

ap
.   

Th
is 

is 
ye

ar 
2 o

f th
e P

BB
 ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 bu
dg

et 
se

ttin
g.

Th
e f

oll
ow

ing
 ar

e k
ey
 el

em
en

ts 
of 

the
 pr

ior
ity

-ba
se

d a
pp

ro
ac

h:

►
Pr
ior

itis
ati

on
 of

 AC
C’
s d

es
ire

d o
utc

om
es

 an
d l

ink
ing

 th
e p

rio
rit
ies

 to
 

se
rvi

ce
s t

o g
ain

 an
 un

de
rst

an
din

g o
f s

erv
ice

s w
hic

h c
on

tri
bu

ted
 m

os
t 

an
d l

ea
st 

to 
the

 or
ga

nis
ati

on
’s 
go

als
.

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C
ou

nc
il h

as
:

►
Th

e s
ec

on
d l

ow
es

t fu
nd

ing
 pe

r 
he

ad
 in

 Sc
otl

an
d a

nd

►
Al
rea

dy
 id

en
tifi

ed
 £7

2m
 of

 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

an
d l

ea
st 

to 
the

 or
ga

nis
ati

on
’s 
go

als
.

►
Es

tab
lis

hm
en

t o
f th

e c
ur
ren

t a
nd

 fu
tur

e c
os

ts 
of 

se
rvi

ce
s a

nd
 gr

ea
ter

 
tra

ns
pa

ren
cy
 of

 th
e d

riv
ers

 of
 co

sts
 an

d i
nc

om
e.

►
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
a r

an
ge

 of
 op

tio
ns

 to
 ad

dr
es

s t
he

 fu
nd

ing
 ga

p o
ve
r t
he

 
ne

xt 
5 y

ea
rs.

►
Re

vie
w 
of 

all
 co

un
cil

 se
rvi

ce
s d

ur
ing

 th
e p

ro
jec

t . 
Op

tio
ns

 w
ere

 id
en

tifi
ed

 
in 

co
lla

bo
rat

ion
 w
ith

 Di
rec

tor
s, 
He

ad
s o

f S
erv

ice
 an

d S
erv

ice
 D
eli

ve
ry 

Ma
na

ge
rs.

►
Se

rvi
ce

 R
ep

res
en

tat
ive

s a
nd

 Se
rvi

ce
 A
cc

ou
nta

nts
 pr

ov
ide

d r
igo

ur
 on

 
as

su
mp

tio
ns

 an
d f

ina
nc

ial
 m

od
ell

ing
  d

ur
ing

 th
e p

ro
ce

ss
.

A 
su

mm
ary

 of
 th

e P
rio

rit
y B

as
ed

 B
ud

ge
tin

g (
“P

BB
”) 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 is
 se

t o
ut 

on
 

the
 ne

xt 
pa

ge
. 

►
Al
rea

dy
 id

en
tifi

ed
 £7

2m
 of

 
sa

vin
gs

 by
 20

15
/16

 th
ro
ug

h t
he

 
PB

B 
ap

pr
oa

ch
.

►
De

liv
ere

d £
15

.6m
 in

 20
11

/12
.

Ho
we

ve
r:

►
Ex

pe
cta

tio
ns

 an
d d

em
an

d f
or
 

se
rvi

ce
s c

on
tin

ue
s t

o i
nc

rea
se

►
Th

e c
os

t o
f s

erv
ice

s i
s f

or
ec

as
t to

 
inc

rea
se

 by
 ap

pr
ox

im
ate

ly 
5.5

% 
ov

er 
the

 ne
xt 

fiv
e y

ea
rs 

an
d

►
Th

is 
fun

din
g g

ap
 is

 cu
rre

ntl
y 

es
tim

ate
d t

o b
e £

16
m 

in 
5 y

ea
rs

Pa
ge
 7

Page 161



Ide
nti

fy 
co

st 
of 

se
rv

ice
•D

efi
ne
 ex
ist
ing
 se
rvi
ce
s

•E
sta
bli
sh
 cu
rre
nt 
co
st o

f s
erv

ice
•F

or
ec
as
t 5
 ye
ar 
co
st o

f s
erv

ice

Tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 
op

tio
ns

 

Op
tio

n r
ev

iew
 & 

ch
all

en
ge

•A
re 
op
tio
ns
 ac
hie

va
ble
?

Ef
fic

ien
cy

 op
tio

ns
 

St
op

 / r
ed

uc
e 

op
tio

ns
 

Directorate
Head  of Service

•I
de
nti
fy 
op
tio
ns
 fo
r c
ha
ng
e

•C
os
t o
pti
on
s

•I
de
nti
fy 
ris
ks 
& d

ep
en
de
nc
ies

•T
es
t a
nd
 va
lid
ate
 op
tio
ns

Di
rec

to
rat

e
Ro

un
dt

ab
le

Fu
nc

tio
n

Re
vie

w

•A
gr
ee
 op

tio
ns
 fo
r c
ha
ng
e

•R
ev
iew

 co
sti
ng
s o
f o
pti
on
s

•I
de
nti
fy 
org

. w
ide
 ris
ks
 & 

de
pe
nd
en
cie
s 

As
 ou

tlin
ed

 in
 th

e d
iag

ram
 on

 th
e l

eft
, 

the
re 

are
 fiv

e k
ey
 el

em
en

ts 
to 

the
 PB

B 
pr
oc

es
s:

1.
Un

de
rst

an
d t
he
 si
gn
ific

an
t a
rea

s o
f s
pe
nd
 an

d 
for

ec
as
t th

e c
os
t a
nd
 de

ma
nd
 pr

es
su
res

.
2.

Un
de
rst

an
d  
ho
w 
se
rvi
ce
s c

on
trib

ute
 to
 th
e 

org
an
isa

tio
n’s

 st
rat

eg
ic 
pri
ori
ty 
ou
tco

me
s. 
Ma

p 
co
sts

 to
 pr

ior
itie

s a
nd
 un

de
rst

an
d w

he
re 

ma
rgi
na
l 

de
cis

ion
s a

re 
ne
ed
ed
.

3.
De

ve
lop

 tra
ns
for

ma
tio
n, 
eff

icie
nc
y a

nd
 

sto
p/r

ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s f
or 

red
uc
ing

 ex
pe
nd
itu
re.

1

3

4

2

Se
cti

on
 1 
Co

nte
xt 

an
d A

pp
ro
ac
h

(ve
rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

Ov
erv

iew
 of
 PB

B 
Pr
oc
es
s

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

De
fin

e S
tra

teg
ic 

pr
ior

itie
s

•I
de
nti
fy 
str
ate
gic
 ou
tco
me
s

•P
rio
riti
se
 ou
tco
me
s

•M
ap
 se
rvi
ce
s to

 ou
tco
me
s

•A
re 
op
tio
ns
 ac
hie

va
ble
?

•A
re 
op
tio
ns
 ac
ce
pta
ble
?

•A
re 
op
tio
ns
 co
ste
d
co
rre
ctl
y?

Directorate
Organisation

de
pe
nd
en
cie
s 

•A
gr
ee
 tra

ns
for
ma

tio
n 

op
tio
ns

•V
ali
da
te 
eff
ici
en
cy 
op
tio
ns

•P
rio
riti
se
 st
op
 /re

du
ce
 

op
tio
ns

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 

Ro
un

dt
ab

le

Te
ste

d a
nd

 ag
ree

d 
op

tio
ns

 

Ag
re

ed
 pr

og
ra

mm
e o

f c
ha

ng
e

•D
efi
ne
d s
tra
teg
ic t
ran

sfo
rm
ati
on
 pr
og
ram

me
•C

on
firm

ed
 ef
fic
ien
cy
 im
pro

ve
me
nts

•P
rio
riti
se
d l
ist
 of
 se
rvi
ce
 re
du
ctio

n o
pti
on
s

sto
p/r

ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s f
or 

red
uc
ing

 ex
pe
nd
itu
re.

4.
Te

st 
the

 fe
as
ibi
lity

 an
d b

en
efi
ts 
of 
ea
ch
 op

tio
n 

thr
ou
gh
ou
t th

e p
roc

es
s.

5.
Ag

ree
 a 
Dir

ec
tor

ate
 pa

ck
ag
e o

f tr
an
sfo

rm
ati
on
, 

eff
icie

nc
y a

nd
 st
op
/re

du
ce
 op

tio
ns
 to
 ta
ke
 fo
rw
ard

 
wh

ich
 ar

e t
he
n p

rio
riti
se
d a

ga
ins

t o
utc

om
es
. 

Fo
llo

win
g d

isc
us

sio
n b

y t
he

 C
orp

ora
te 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Te

am
 (“C

MT
”) a

nd
 ap

pro
va

l b
y 

ele
cte

d m
em

be
rs,

 th
es

e o
pti

on
s w

ill 
the

n b
e 

tra
ns

lat
ed

 in
to 

the
 up

da
ted

 5 
Ye

ar 
Bu

sin
es

s 
Pla

n a
nd

 bu
dg

et.

Th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f s

erv
ice

 op
tio

ns
 w
as

 an
 ite

rat
ive

 pr
oc

es
s a

t H
ea

d o
f S

erv
ice

, D
ire

cto
rat

e a
nd

 or
ga

nis
ati

on
 le
ve
l. 

Op
tio

ns
 ev

olv
ed

 an
d w

ere
 fil

ter
ed

 ou
t d

ur
ing

  e
ac

h s
tag

e o
f r
ev
iew

.  

5

Pa
ge
 8

Page 162



A.
Ef

fic
ien

cy
 op

tio
ns

Op
tio
ns
 th
at 
do
 no
t c
ha
ng
e t
he
 na
tur
e o
f th
e 

ex
ist
ing
 se
rvi
ce
, b
ut 
foc
us
 on
 it 
be
ing
 de
live

red
 

mo
re 
eff
icie

ntl
y a
nd
 ef
fec
tiv
ely
.

C.
St

op
 / R

ed
uc

e o
pti

on
s

Op
tio
ns
 th
at 
sto
p o
r re

du
ce
 th
e l
ev
el 
of 
se
rvi
ce
 

pro
vid
ed
 or
 re
du
ce
 th
e n
um
be
r o
f c
lie
nts
 it 
is 

av
ail
ab
le 
to.

Se
rvi

ce
 op

tio
ns

 w
ere

 ca
teg

or
ise

d i
nto

 th
ree

 gr
ou

ps
 to

 co
mp

are
 op

tio
ns

 ac
ro
ss
 

Di
rec

tor
ate

s a
nd

 fa
cil
ita

te 
de

cis
ion

 m
ak
ing

 at
 th

e C
or
po

rat
e R

ou
nd

tab
le

Se
cti

on
 1 
Co

nte
xt 

an
d A

pp
ro
ac
h  

(ve
rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

De
fin
itio

n o
f O

pti
on
 C
ate

go
rie
s

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

mo
re 
eff
icie

ntl
y a
nd
 ef
fec
tiv
ely
.

So
me
 of
 th
es
e o
pti
on
s m

ay
 ha
ve
 ba
rrie

rs 
to 

im
me
dia
te 
de
live

ry.

B.
Tr

an
sfo

rm
ati

on
 op

tio
ns

 
Op
tio
ns
 wh

ich
 ch
an
ge
 th
e n
atu
re 
of 
the
 se
rvi
ce
 

de
live

ry.
Th
is 
rel
ate
s t
o o
pp
ort
un
itie
s t
ha
t w
ill a

ch
iev
e 

ma
ter
ial
 be
ne
fits
 to
 th
e C

ou
nc
il b
ut 
wil
l re
qu
ire
 

ad
dit
ion
al 
res
ou
rce
 an
d p
lan
nin
g t
o a
ch
iev
e t
he
 

sta
ted
 sa
vin
gs
.

av
ail
ab
le 
to.

All
 op
tio
ns
 ha
ve
 be
en
 ra
nk
ed
 in
 th
e c
on
tex
t o
f th
e 

Co
un
cil’
s p
rio
rity
 ou
tco
me
s. 
W
ith
in 
Se
cti
on
 3 
of 
thi
s 

rep
ort
 ite
ms
 be
ne
ath
 th
e “
red

 lin
e” 
wit
hin
 a 

ca
teg
ory
 re
ce
ive
d a
 lo
w 
ran

kin
g a
nd
 ar
e n
ot 

rec
om
me
nd
ed
 fo
r p
rog

res
sio
n.

So
me
 op
tio
ns
 m
ay
 ha
ve
 ris
k a
ss
oc
iat
ed
 wi
th 

de
live

ry,
 fo
r e
xa
mp
le 
req

uir
ing
 ch
an
ge
s t
o 

leg
isla

tio
n o
r n
ati
on
al 
ag
ree

me
nts
. T
he
se
 op
tio
ns
 

ha
ve
 be
en
 hi
gh
lig
hte
d.

Th
e o
pti
on
s w

hic
h h
av
e b
ee
n p
rev
iou
sly
 ap
pro

ve
d 

by
 C
ou
nc
il in

 20
11
 ar
e f
or 
inf
orm

ati
on
 on
ly.

Pa
ge
 9

Page 163



Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

AC
C 

CO
NS

O
LI

DA
TE

D 
SU

M
M

AR
Y

(ve
rsi
on
 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

Se
cti
on
 2

Pa
ge
 10

Page 164



Th
e 2

01
1/1

2 n
et 

co
st 

of 
all

 Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C
ou

nc
il s

erv
ice

s i
s £

46
7 m

. T
his

 co
st 

is 
for

ec
as
t to

 
ris

e t
o £

48
2m

 by
 20

16
/17

.

Se
cti

on
 2 
Co

ns
oli

da
ted

 Su
mm

ary
  (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

Cu
rre

nt 
an
d f
utu

re 
co
st 
of 
se
rvi
ce
s

Cu
rre

nt 
an

d f
ore

ca
st 5

 ye
ar 

ne
t c

os
t b

y D
ire

cto
rat

e 18
%

3.1
%

6.8
%

10
0,0

00

15
0,0

00

20
0,0

00

In 
£'0

00
s

27,
408

47,
242

6,3
55

4,6
91

23,
537

450
,00

0

500
,00

0

550
,00

0

in £
 '00

0's
AC

C C
urr

en
t n

et 
cos

ts,
 co

st 
dri

ver
s a

nd
 fo

rec
ast

 5 
yea

r n
et 

cos
t

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

So
cia

l C
are

 & 
W
ell
be
ing

 al
on
g w

ith
 Ed

uc
ati
on
 Cu

ltu
re 

& S
po
rt  

ac
co
un
t fo

r 7
3.6

% 
of 
AC

C’s
 to

tal
 ne

t c
os
ts 
(£2

99
m)

Th
e n

et 
co
sts

 of
 th
es
e t
wo

 D
ire
cto

rat
es
 is
 fo
rec

as
t to

 in
cre

as
e b

y 
£1
4m

 by
 20

16
/17

.

Ot
he
r S

erv
ice

s i
nc
lud

es
 Co

un
cil 

Ex
pe
ns
es
, J
oin

t B
oa
rds

, O
ffic

e o
f 

Ch
ief
 Ex

ec
uti
ve
 an

d M
isc

ell
an
eo
us
 Se

rvi
ce
s.

Th
e c

os
t p
res

su
res

 th
at 
wil

l im
pa
ct 
on
 se

rvi
ce
s o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t 5

 ye
ars

 ar
e d

riv
en
 by

: 
•C
on
tin
ue
d i
nfl
ati
on
ary

 pr
es
su
res

 wi
thi
n t
he
 ec

on
om

y
•S
taf

f p
ay
 aw

ard
s h

av
e n

ot 
be
en
 in
co
rpo

rat
ed
 in
to 
the

 20
12
/13

 co
st 
pre

ss
ure

s. 
Ho

we
ve
r, a

 1%
 pa

y a
wa

rd 
an
nu
all
y w

ill a
dd
 an

oth
er 

£3
m 
pe
r y
ea
r o

f c
os
t 

pre
ss
ure

s in
to 
the

 5 
ye
ar 

Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
•D
em

og
rap

hic
 ch

an
ge
s c

au
sin

g a
n i
nc
rea

se
 in
 de

ma
nd
 fo
r s
erv

ice
s 

•In
cre

as
ing

 co
sts

 of
 ex

ter
na
lly 

co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 se

rvi
ce
s

•In
cre

as
ing

 re
qu
ire
me

nts
 of
 se

rvi
ce
s (
du
e t
o e

nv
iro
nm

en
tal
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

s a
nd
 

rep
air
 an

d m
ain

ten
an
ce
 ne

ed
s o

f e
xis

tin
g i
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re 
an
d a

ss
ets

).

Pa
ge
 11

18
%

-7.
4%

-15
%

-3.
8%

-50
,00

00

50
,00

0

10
0,0

00

SC
W

EC
S

EP
I

HE
CG

Ot
he

r
Se

rvi
ce

s

Cu
rre

nt
 ne

t c
os

t
Fo

re
ca

st 
ne

t c
os

ts

481
,52

4
466

,77
5

350
,00

0

400
,00

0

Cur
ren

t 
cos

t 
of s

erv
ice

Sta
ff

De
ma

nd
Pre

ssu
res

Cos
t Pr

ess
ure

s
Re
ins

tate
me

nt o
f

non
 rec

urr
ing

bud
get

 sa
vin

gs

Sav
ing

s
Yr 5

 Fo
rec

ast
 

Ou
ttu
rn

Page 165



Ad
dit

ion
al 

sa
vin

gs
 of

 £3
5.7

m 
ov

er 
5 y

ea
rs 

ha
ve
 be

en
 id

en
tifi

ed
, re

pr
es

en
tin

g 8
% 

of 
the

 to
tal

 fo
rec

as
t 5

 ye
ar 

ba
se

lin
e. 
 Th

is 
inc

lud
es

 sa
vin

gs
 fr
om

 hi
gh

er 
ris

k o
pti

on
s t

ha
t w

ill 
req

uir
e n

ati
on

al 
ch

an
ge

 in
 po

lic
y a

nd
 th

e 
rev

en
ue

 im
pa

ct 
of 

so
me

 si
gn

ific
an

t c
ap

ita
l in

ve
stm

en
t.

Di
rec

tor
ate

Co
ntr
ibu

tio
n

% 
of 
ov
era

ll 
Di
rec

tor
ate

 
5 y
ea
r c
os
ts

% 
of 
ov
era

ll 
sa
vin

g
Ri
sk
 

ad
jus

ted
 

ele
me

nt

SC
&W

£1
.8m

1.4
%

5%
£1
.6m

EC
&S

£2
8.3
m

15
%

79
%

£1
2.8
m

Se
cti

on
 2 
Co

ns
oli

da
ted

 Su
mm

ary
  (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

Su
mm

ary
 of

 co
ns
oli
da
ted

 sa
vin

gs

Sa
vin

gs
 id

en
tifi

ed
 in

 ye
ar 

5

-
-

-
-

44
5,7

01
46
1,3

61
48
1,5

24
15

,66
0

18
,35

4

32
4

1,4
85

30
0,0

00

40
0,0

00

50
0,0

00

60
0,0

00in 
£ '
00
0's

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

•A
ll s
av
ing
s h
av
e b
ee
n c
alc
ula
ted
 at
 cu
rre
nt 
co
sts
.

•R
ed
un
da
nc
y c
os
ts 
are

 in
clu
de
d.

•U
nle
ss
 ot
he
rw
ise
 st
ate
d, 
ca
pit
al 
ex
pe
nd
itu
re 
an
d r
ec
eip
ts 
ha
ve
 no
t b
ee
n i
nc
lud
ed
.

Pa
ge
 12

EC
&S

£2
8.3
m

15
%

79
%

£1
2.8
m

H&
E

£2
.7m

7.6
%

8%
£n
il

EP
&I

£0
.5m

2.1
%

1.4
%

£n
il

CG
£1
.8m

6.9
%

5%
£1
.2m

Co
rpo

rat
e 

Sa
vin
gs

£0
.6m

n/a
1.6
%

£n
il

To
tal
s

£3
5.7
m

n/a
10
0%

£ 1
5.6
m

•R
isk
 op
tio
ns
 ar
e h
igh
lig
hte
d w

ith
in 
ind
ivid

ua
l D
ire
cto
rat
e s
um
ma
rie
s in

 th
e f
oll
ow
ing
 

pa
ge
s. 

-

10
0,0

00

20
0,0

00

30
0,0

00

5 Y
r B

as
eli
ne

Eff
ici
en
cy

Tra
ns
for

ma
tio
n 

Sto
p /
 Re

du
ce

Re
vis

ed
 Bu

dg
et

Wi
th 
Ris

k
Yr 

5 F
ore

ca
st

Ou
ttu

rn 
(w
ith

ris
k)

An
nu

al 
Pr

of
ile

 o
f S

av
in

gs

0

20
,0

00

40
,0

00

60
,0

00

80
,0

00

10
0,

00
0

Yr
1

Yr
2

Yr
3

Yr
4

Yr
5

in
 £

'0
00

's Pr
ev

io
us

ly 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 O

pt
io

n
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y

St
op

Ri
sk

 O
pt

io
n

18
,55

4

40
,33

0

62
,00

2

77
,90

3
83
,02

5

Page 166



Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

SE
RV

IC
E 

O
PT

IO
NS

(ve
rsi
on
 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

Se
cti
on
 3

Pa
ge
 13

Page 167



Th
e 2

01
1/1

2 n
et 

co
st 

of 
So

cia
l C

are
 an

d W
ell

be
ing

 se
rvi

ce
s i
s £

12
1m

. T
his

 co
st 

is 
for

ec
as
t to

 
ris

e b
y 6

.8%
 to

 £1
30
m 

by
 20

16
/17

.

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

SC
&W

) (v
ers

ion
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

So
cia

l C
are

 &
 W
ell
be
ing

 (S
C&

W)
: C

os
t o
f s
erv

ice
s

Cu
rre

nt
 an

d 
fo

re
ca

st
 n

et 
co

sts
 b

y s
er

vic
e a

re
a

6.5
%

17
.1%

60
,00

0

80
,00

0

In 
£'0

00
s

11,
057

6,3
55

8,2
90

4,6
83

120
,00

0
130

,00
0

140
,00

0
150

,00
0

in £
 '00

0's
Cu

rre
nt n

et c
ost

s, c
ost

 dr
ive

rs a
nd

 for
eca

st 5
 ye

ar n
et c

ost Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Ol
de
r P

eo
ple

 an
d A

du
lt P

hy
sic

al 
Dis

ab
ility

 se
rvi
ce
s h

av
e t
he
 la
rge

st 
cu
rre

nt 
ne
t c
os
ts 
(£5

7m
) a

nd
 ha

ve
 th

e l
arg

es
t 5
 ye

ar 
for

ec
as
t c
os
t 

pre
ss
ure

s (
17
.1%

).  
    
  

Th
e e

ffe
ct 
of 
 th

e e
nti
re 

Dir
ec
tor

ate
 fo
rec

as
t c
os
t p
res

su
res

 wi
ll b

e a
n 

inc
rea

se
 in
 th
e p

rop
ort

ion
 of
 to
tal
 ne

t c
os
ts 
inc

urr
ed
 by

 O
lde

r P
eo
ple

 an
d 

Ad
ult
 Ph

ys
ica

l D
isa

bil
ity
 se

rvi
ce
s, 
fro

m 
46
.9%

 to
 51

.4%
.  

.   
 

Th
e c

os
t p
res

su
res

 th
at 
wil

l im
pa
ct 
on
 SC

&W
 se

rvi
ce
s o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t 5

 
ye
ars

 is
 dr

ive
n b

y: 
•A

n i
nc
rea

se
 in
 de

ma
nd
 fo
r s
erv

ice
s d

ue
 to
 an

 ag
ein

g p
op
ula

tio
n; 

•R
isin

g A
CC

 st
aff

 co
sts

, a
nd
 

•A
n i
nc
rea

se
 in
 th
e c

os
t o
f s
erv

ice
s c

om
mi
ss
ion

ed
 ex

ter
na
lly

Th
es
e c

os
t p
res

su
res

 ar
e m

arg
ina

lly 
off

se
t b
y a

 fo
rec

as
t in

cre
as
e i
n 

inc
om

e d
ue
 to
 th

e r
isin

g l
ev
els

 of
 de

ma
nd
.

Pa
ge
 14

13
.1%

6.5
%

-1
4.6

%

(2
0,0

00
)

-

20
,00

0

40
,00

0

Ol
de
r p
eo
ple

& 
PD

Ad
ult

Ch
ild
re
n

Di
re
ct
or
at
e

su
pp
or
t

Cu
rr

en
t n

et
 co

st
Fo

re
ca

st
 5

 ye
ar

 in
cr

ea
se

129
,71

6
121

,44
5

100
,00

0
110

,00
0

120
,00

0

Cu
rre

nt c
ost

 
of s

erv
ice

Sta
ff 

Co
st &

 De
ma

nd
Pre

ssu
res

 
Re

ins
tat

em
ent

of n
on-

rec
urr

ing
bud

get
 sa

vin
gs

Sa
vin

gs
Yr 

5 F
ore

cas
t 

Ou
ttu

rn

Page 168



•
A t

ota
l o

f £
1,7

96
m 

of 
ne

w 
sa

vin
gs

 op
tio

ns
 ha

ve
 be

en
 id

en
tifi

ed
 fo

r S
oc

ial
 C

are
 &

 W
ell

be
ing

 se
rvi

ce
s. 

Th
is 

is 
in 

ad
dit

ion
 to

 th
e £

11
m 

of 
sa

vin
gs

 al
rea

dy
 ap

pr
ov

ed
. T

he
se

 sa
vin

gs
 re

pr
es

en
t 5

% 
of 

the
 

Di
rec

tor
ate

 5 
ye

ar 
ba

se
lin

e. 
 

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

SC
&W

) (v
ers

ion
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

Su
mm

ary
 of

 SC
&W

 sa
vin

gs

Sav
ings

 iden
tified

 in y
ear 5

in £ 
'000

's

An
nu

al 
Pr

ofi
le 

of 
Sa

vin
gs

16
,00

0

in 
£'0

00
's

12
,85

3

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Sa
vin

gs
 wi

ll b
e a

ch
iev

ed
 th
rou

gh
 a 
co
mb

ina
tio
n o

f m
ore

 ef
fec

tiv
e a

ss
es
sm

en
t a
nd
 m
an
ag
em

en
t o
f c
lie
nt 
ne
ed
s s

uc
h t
ha
t th

ey
 ca

nb
em

et 
by
 a 

low
er 

co
st 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s, 
an
d o

pti
on
s t
ha
t s
ee
k t
o r

ed
uc
e t
he
 un

it c
os
t o
f s
erv

ice
s t
hro

ug
h m

ea
su
res

 su
ch
 as

 ex
ter

na
lisi

ng
 se

rvi
ce
s a

nd
 im

pro
ve
d 

co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
.

Pa
ge
 15

127,
920

129,
520

129,
716

1,60
0

96
-

100

-50,0
00

100,
000

150,
000

200,
000

5 Yr
 Bas

eline
Effic

ienc
y

Tran
sfor

mat
ion 

Stop
 / Re

duce
Revi

sed 
Budg

et
With

 Risk
Yr 5 

Fore
cast

Outt
urn 

(with
risk

)
0

2,0
00

4,0
00

6,0
00

8,0
00

10
,00

0
12

,00
0

14
,00

0

Yr
1

Yr
2

Yr
3

Yr
4

Yr
5

Pre
vio

us
ly A

pp
rov

ed
 Op

tio
n

Tra
ns

for
ma

tio
n

Eff
icie

nc
y

Sto
p

Ris
k O

pti
on

5,1
17

6,8
83

9,0
88

11
,25

3

12
,85

3

Page 169



Tra
ns

for
ma

tio
n O

pti
on

s w
hic

h h
av

e a
lre

ad
y b

ee
n a

gr
ee

d
Va
lue

 in
 

Tra
ns
for

ma
tio
n o

pti
on
s w

ill m
an
ag
e l
ev
els

 of
 in
cre

as
ing

 de
ma

nd
 an

d m
ee
t in

div
idu

als
’ n
ee
ds
 m

ore
 co

st 
eff

ec
tiv
ely

 th
rou

gh
:

1.
Tra

ns
for

mi
ng
 th
e a

ss
es
sm

en
t &

 ca
re 

pla
nn
ing

 pr
oc
es
s

2.
Pr
om

oti
ng
 pr

ev
en
tio
n t
hro

ug
h e

arl
y i
nte

rve
nti
on

3.
Re

du
cin

g r
es
ide

nti
al 
ca
re

4.
Re

-de
sig

nin
g a

du
lt d

ay
 su

pp
ort

 
5.

De
live

rin
g o

utc
om

es
 fo
cu
se
d c

om
mi
ss
ion

ing

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

SC
&W

) (v
ers

ion
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

SC
&W

: T
ran

sfo
rm

ati
on
 op

tio
ns

FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
Tra

ns
for

ma
tio

n O
pti

on
s w

hic
h h

av
e a

lre
ad

y b
ee

n a
pp

ro
ve

d

Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)
Co
mm

en
t

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 16

Re
f

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)

SC
W
6

Re
vie
w 
wo
rkf
orc
e s
kill
 m
ix 
to 
red

uc
e t
he
 nu
mb
er 
of 
pro

fes
sio
na
l s
taf
f 

an
d r
ep
lac
e w

ith
 pa
ra-
pro

fes
sio
na
l s
taf
f

45

SC
W
14

Re
du
ce
 th
e n
um
be
r o
f s
pe
cia
list
 ca
re 
pla
ce
me
nts
 fo
r c
hil
dre

n a
nd
 

yo
un
g p
eo
ple
 by
 re
de
sig
n a
nd
 sm

all
 ad
dit
ion
 to
 ex
ist
ing
 lo
ca
l s
erv
ice
s

70
0

SC
W
15

Re
de
sig
n o
f F
am
ily 
an
d C

om
mu
nit
y S
up
po
rt S

erv
ice
s

31
6

SC
W
16

Inv
es
tm
en
t in
 lo
ca
l fo
ste
rin
g a
nd
 ad
op
tio
n c
ap
ac
ity

22
3

SC
W
18

Mo
ve
 to
 pe
rso
na
lise

d b
ud
ge
ts 
for
 pe
op
le 
in 
rec
eip
t o
f h
om
e c
are

 
se
rvi
ce
s

64
5

SC
W
13

Jo
int
ly 
co
mm

iss
ion
 se
rvi
ce
 w
ith
 ot
he
r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s

50
0

SC
W
21

Es
tab
lish

me
nt 
of 
a L
A t
rad

ing
 ar
m

58
5

SC
W
1

Re
de
sig
n o
f le
arn

ing
 di
sa
bil
ity

7,3
08

SC
W
22

Int
rod

uc
tio
n o
f e
lec
tro
nic
 m
on
ito
rin
g f
or 
ca
re 
at 
ho
me
 se
rvi
ce
s

47
TO

TA
L

10
,36
9

Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Yr
 5 
(£k

)
SC

W
6

Re
vie

w 
wo

rkf
orc

e s
kill

 m
ix 
to 
red

uc
e t
he
 nu

mb
er 

of 
pro

fes
sio

na
l s
taf

f a
nd
 

rep
lac

e w
ith
 pa

ra-
pro

fes
sio

na
l s
taf

f
45

SC
W
14

Re
du
ce
 th
e n

um
be
r o

f s
pe
cia

list
 ca

re 
pla

ce
me

nts
 fo
r c
hil
dre

n a
nd
 yo

un
g 

pe
op
le 
by
 re

de
sig

n a
nd
 sm

all
 ad

dit
ion

 to
 ex

ist
ing

 lo
ca
l s
erv

ice
s

70
0

Re
qu
ire
s c

ap
ita
l 

inv
es
tm

en
t 

SC
W
15

Re
de
sig

n o
f F

am
ily 

an
d C

om
mu

nit
y S

up
po
rt S

erv
ice

s
31
6

SC
W
16

Inv
es
tm

en
t in

 lo
ca
l fo

ste
rin
g a

nd
 ad

op
tio
n c

ap
ac
ity

22
3

SC
W
18

Mo
ve
 to
 pe

rso
na
lise

d b
ud
ge
ts 
for

 pe
op
le 
in 
rec

eip
t o
f h
om

e c
are

 se
rvi
ce
s

64
5

SC
W
13

Jo
int
ly 
co
mm

iss
ion

 se
rvi
ce
 w
ith
 ot

he
r o

rga
nis

ati
on
s

50
0

SC
W
21

Es
tab

lish
me

nt 
of 
a L

A t
rad

ing
 ar

m
58
5

SC
W
1

Re
de
sig

n o
f le

arn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

7,3
08

SC
W
22

Int
rod

uc
tio
n o

f e
lec

tro
nic

 m
on
ito
rin
g f
or 

ca
re 

at 
ho
me

 se
rvi
ce
s

47
TO

TA
L

10
,36

9

Page 170



FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
Ef

fic
ien

cy
 O

pti
on

s w
hic

h h
av

e a
lre

ad
y b

ee
n a

pp
ro

ve
d

Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 
in 
Yr
 

5 (
£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

SC
W
8

Sto
p s

ub
sid

isin
g c

rim
ina

l ju
sti
ce
 so

cia
l w

ork
 –
pro

vid
e o

nly
 w
ith
 N
ort

he
rn 

Co
mm

un
ity
 

Ju
sti
ce
 Au

tho
rity

 gr
an
t

28
0

SC
W
5

Re
-ev

alu
ate

 so
cia

l w
ork

 co
ntr

ibu
tio
n t
o I
nte

gra
ted

 Ad
dic

tio
n S

erv
ice

s
51

SC
W
17

Re
ne
go
tia
te 
co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 se

rvi
ce
s f
rom

 th
e t
hir
d s

ec
tor

 in
 co

mm
un
ity
 & 

yo
uth

 ju
sti
ce

44
TO

TA
L

37
5

Eff
ici

en
cy

 op
tio

ns
 

wil
l d

eli
ve

r b
ett

er 
va

lue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 on

 
se

rvi
ce

s p
rov

ide
d 

by
: 1.
Im

pro
vin

g 
ex
ist
ing

 
co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

SC
&W

) (v
ers

ion
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

SC
&W

: E
ffic

ien
cy
 op

tio
ns

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 17

wit
h 3

rd 
pa
rty
 

pro
vid

er
2.

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 

mo
re 

se
rvi
ce
s 

ex
ter

na
lly

3.
En

su
rin
g 

ind
ivid

ua
l 

clie
nts

 ha
ve
 th
e 

mo
st 
co
st 

eff
ec
tiv
e c

are
 

pa
ck
ag
es
 

su
ita
ble

 to
 m

ee
t 

the
ir l
ev
el 
of 

ne
ed

4.
Im

pro
vin

g 
int
ern

al 
pro

ce
ss
es
 an

d 
pra

cti
ce
s

Ne
w 

Ef
fic

ien
cy

 O
pti

on
s

Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 
in 
Yr
 

5 (
£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

SC
W
32

Re
vie

w 
Kin

sh
ip 
Pa

ym
en
ts

50
SC

W
31

Re
vie

w 
So

cia
l W

ork
 ch

arg
ing

 po
licy

 
50

TO
TA

L
10
0

Page 171



FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
St

op
/R

ed
uc

e O
pti

on
s w

hic
h h

av
e a

lre
ad

y b
ee

n a
pp

ro
ve

d
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)
Co
mm

en
t

Sto
p f
un
din

g c
om

mu
nit
y c

are
rs 
& r

oo
m 
to 
ca
re

21

It i
s a

ss
um

ed
 th
at 
all
 of

 th
es
e o

pti
on
s a

re 
un
de
sir
ab
le 
an
d i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion

 of
 th
es
e o

pti
on
s i
s d

ep
en
de
nt 
on
 th
e s

ize
 of

 th
e f
un
din

g  
ga
p a

nd
 

the
 sa

vin
gs
 th

at 
ca
n b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 fro

m 
tra

ns
for

ma
tio
n a

nd
 ef
fic
ien

cy
 op

tio
ns
.   

All
 St

op
 / R

ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s h

av
e b

ee
n r

an
ke
d i
n o

rde
r o

f ‘l
ea
st 
un
de
sir
ab
le’
 in
 th
e c

on
tex

t o
f th

e C
ou
nc
il’s

 pr
ior
ity 

ou
tco

me
s.

Th
is 
ran

ke
d 

ord
er 

ref
lec

ts 
the

 or
de
r in

 w
hic

h t
he
se
 op

tio
ns
 w
ou
ld 
be
 im

ple
me

nte
d u

p t
o t
he
 po

int
 th
at 
the

 re
ma

ini
ng
 fu
nd
ing

 ga
p c

ou
ld 
be
 fil
led

.

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

SC
&W

) (v
ers

ion
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

SC
&W

: Id
en
tifi
ed
 St

op
 / R

ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 18

SC
W
10

SC
W
25

Sto
p f
un
din

g c
om

mu
nit
y c

are
rs 
& r

oo
m 
to 
ca
re

21
Re

du
ce
 Di

rec
tor

ate
 an

d p
oli
cy
 an

d s
tra

teg
ic 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
by
 50

%
29
2

TO
TA

L
31
3

CM
T p

ref
err

ed
 or

de
r 

of 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n, 
ran

ke
d a

ga
ins

t 
Co

un
cil

 pr
ior

itie
s. 

Ite
ms

 be
low

 th
e r

ed
 

lin
e a

re 
no

t 
rec

om
me

nd
ed

 fo
r 

pro
gre

ss
ion

Ne
w 

St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s
Pr
ior
ity
 

ran
kin

g
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)
Co
mm

en
t

34
SC

W
27

Re
du
cti
on
 of
 U
nd
er 

Co
mm

itm
en
t in

 Vo
lun

tar
y 

Or
ga
nis

ati
on
 Pa

ym
en
ts

96

35
SC

W
29

Re
qu
es
t p
ay
me

nt 
ho
lid
ay
 fro

m 
Gr
am

pia
n D

ata
 

Sh
ari
ng
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
0

88
SC

W
33

Sto
p F

un
din

g M
en
tal
 H
ea
lth
 D
ay
 C
are

1,0
00

RI
SK

84
SC

W
34

Re
du
ce
 th
res

ho
ld 
for

 se
rvi
ce
 el
igi
bil
ity
/pr

ov
ide

 
em

erg
en
cy
 ca

re 
on
ly

0

85
SC

W
36

Sto
p p

rov
isio

n o
f In

teg
rat

ed
 Co

mm
un
ity
 D
rug

 re
ha
b 

Su
pp
ort

 Se
rvi
ce
s

60
0

RI
SK

TO
TA

L
1,6

96

Page 172



Th
e 2

01
1/1

2 n
et 

co
st 

of 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, C

ult
ur
e a

nd
 Sp

or
t s

erv
ice

s i
s £

17
7m

. T
his

 co
st 

is 
for

ec
as
t 

to 
ris

e b
y 3

.1%
 to

 £1
83
m 

by
 20

16
/17

.

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

EC
&S

) (v
ers

ion
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ur
e &

 Sp
or
t (E

C&
S)
: C

os
t o
f s
erv

ice
s

Cu
rre

nt
 an

d 
fo

re
ca

st
 n

et
 co

st
s b

y s
er

vic
e a

re
a

4.
9%

80
,0
00

10
0,
00

0
12

0,
00

0
14

0,
00

0
16

0,
00

0

8,1
30

4,6
91

3,8
15

5,0
65

16
0,0

00

18
0,0

00

20
0,0

00

Cu
rre

nt 
ne

t c
os

ts,
 co

st 
dri

ve
rs 

an
d f

ore
ca

st 
5 y

ea
r n

et 
co

st
in 

£ '
00

0's

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

W
ith
in 
EC

&S
, E

du
ca
tio
n s

erv
ice

s a
cc
ou
nt 
for

 th
e m

ajo
rity

 of
 cu

rre
nt 
ne
t 

co
sts

 (£
14
4m

) a
nd
 ha

ve
 th
e l
arg

es
t 5
 ye

ar 
for

ec
as
t c
os
t p
res

su
res

 
(4.

8%
).  

    
  

Th
e e

ffe
ct 
of 
 th

e e
nti
re 

Dir
ec
tor

ate
 fo
rec

as
t c
os
t p
res

su
res

 wi
ll b

e a
 

slig
ht 
inc

rea
se
 in
 th
e p

rop
ort

ion
 of
 to
tal
 ne

t c
os
ts 
inc

urr
ed
 by

 Ed
uc
ati
on
 

se
rvi
ce
s, 
fro

m 
81
.3%

 to
 82

.5%
.  

.   
 

Th
e c

os
t p
res

su
res

 th
at 
wil

l im
pa
ct 
on
 EC

&S
 se

rvi
ce
s o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t 5

 ye
ars

 
are

 dr
ive

n b
y: 

•R
isin

g c
os
t o
f s
taf

f, i
n p

art
icu

lar
 na

tio
na
lly 

se
t te

ac
he
r’s
 T&

Cs
•A

n i
nc
rea

se
 in
 de

ma
nd
 fo
r s
erv

ice
s d

ue
 to
 ch

an
gin

g d
em

og
rap

hic
s a

nd
    
  

ris
ing

 in
sta

nc
es
 of
 Ad

dit
ion

al 
Ne

ed
s.

Pa
ge
 19

0%

(2
0,
00

0)
-

20
,0
00

40
,0
00

60
,0
00

Ed
uc

at
io

n
Sp

or
ts,

 A
rts

,
Cu

ltu
re

 &
He

rit
ag

e

Di
re

cto
ra

te
su

pp
or

t

Cu
rr

en
t n

et
 co

st
Fo

re
ca

st
 5

 ye
ar

 in
cr

ea
se

-6
.4
%

18
2,9

03
17

7,4
62

10
0,0

00

12
0,0

00

14
0,0

00

Cu
rre

nt 
co

st 

of 
se

rvi
ce

Sta
ff 

De
ma

nd
Co

st
Pr

es
su

res
Sa

vin
gs

Yr 
5

Fo
rec

as
t 

Ou
ttu

rn

Page 173



•
A t

ota
l o

f £
28

.3m
 of

 ne
w 

sa
vin

gs
 op

tio
ns

 ha
ve

 be
en

 id
en

tifi
ed

 fo
r E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
& 

Sp
or

t s
erv

ice
s. 

Th
is 

is 
in 

ad
dit

ion
 to

 £8
.1m

 of
 sa

vin
gs

 al
rea

dy
 ap

pr
ov

ed
.

•
£1

2.8
m 

of 
ide

nti
fie

d s
av

ing
s c

om
e f

ro
m 

hig
h r

isk
 op

tio
ns

 an
d c

an
 on

ly 
be

 ac
hie

ve
d w

ith
 ch

an
ge

s t
o 

na
tio

na
l a

gr
ee

me
nts

. 
•

To
tal

 sa
vin

gs
 re

pr
es

en
t 1

5%
 of

 th
e D

ire
cto

rat
e b

as
eli

ne
. T

he
  £

15
.5m

 of
 co

re 
sa

vin
gs

 w
hic

h h
av

e b
ee

n 
ide

nti
fie

d r
ep

res
en

t 8
.5%

 of
 th

e D
ire

cto
rat

e 5
 ye

ar 
ba

se
lin

e. 

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

EC
&S

) (v
ers

ion
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

Su
mm

ary
 of

 EC
&S

 sa
vin

gs

An
nu

al 
Pr

of
ile

 o
f S

av
in

gs

40
,0

00

45
,0

00

in
 £

'0
00

's

39
,24

9
36
,48

0

Sa
vin

gs
 id

en
tifi

ed
 in

 ye
ar 

5

15
4,5

52
16

7,4
11

18
2,9

03
20

0,0
00

in 
£ '

00
0's

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Th
e g

rea
tes

t s
av
ing

s c
an
 be

 ac
hie

ve
d f
rom

 hi
gh
 ris

k o
pti
on
s r
ela

tin
g t
o 

ch
an
ge
s t
o t
rad

itio
na
l s
taf

fin
g m

od
els

 an
d a

 si
gn
ific

an
t c
ha
ng
e i
n t
he
 

de
live

ry 
of 
Ed

uc
ati
on
 se

rvi
ce
s. 
Th

es
e o

pti
on
s r
eq
uir
e n

eg
oti
ati
on
s w

ith
 

un
ion

s a
nd
 na

tio
na
l g
ov
ern

me
nt,

 al
on
g w

ith
 a 
sh
ift 
in 
pu
bli
c 

ex
pe
cta

tio
n. 

Ot
he
rw
ise

, th
e l
arg

es
t s
av
ing

s f
rom

 th
is 
Dir

ec
tor

ate
 co

me
 fro

m 
red

uc
ing

 
or 

sto
pp
ing

 se
rvi
ce
s.

Ph
as
ing

 of
 op

tio
ns
 re

fle
cts

 th
e l
ea
d t
im
e n

ee
de
d t
o i
mp

lem
en
t h
igh

 ris
k 

op
tio
ns
. 

Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n c

os
ts 
ma

inl
y r
ela

te 
to 
im
pa
cts

 of
 st
aff

ing
. C

ap
ita
l 

ex
pe
nd
itu
re 

req
uir
em

en
ts 
are

 no
t re

fle
cte

d i
n t

his
 ch

art
 bu

t th
e w

ide
r 

sc
ho
ols

 re
-de

sig
n o

pti
on
 as

su
me

s a
 si
gn
ific

an
t c
ap
ita
l in

ve
stm

en
t o
ve
r 

the
 ne

xt 
20
 ye

ars
 an

d s
erv

ice
 re

de
sig

n i
n l
ibr
ary

, c
om

mu
nit
y a

nd
 

cu
ltu
ral
 se

rvi
ce
s m

ay
 re

lea
se
 ca

pit
al 
as
se
ts.

Op
tio

ns
 w

ith
 ris

k i
nc

lud
e :

•
Inv

es
tm
en

t in
 sc

ho
ol 
es
tat

e
•

Sta
rt n

urs
ery

 at
 ag

e 4
•

Inc
rea

se
 pa

ra-
pro

fes
sio

na
l te

ac
hin

g

•
Inc

rea
se
 te
ac
he
rs’
 co

nta
ct 
tim

e
•

Inc
rea

se
 cl
as
s s

ize
s

•
Ex

ten
d n

on
-su

bje
ct 
sp
ec
ific

 te
ac
hin

g t
o S

ec
on
da
ry 

Yr
 2

•
Sh

are
d S

erv
ice

s w
ith
 ot

he
r L

oc
al 
Au

tho
riti
es

No
te 

tha
t s

om
e o

pti
on

s h
av

e c
ap

ita
l im

pa
cts

:
•

Sc
ho
ols

 re
-de

sig
n: 
ca
pit
al 
inv

es
tm
en
t fo

r s
ch
oo
l 

bu
ild
 an

d r
efu

rbi
sh
me

nt 
of 
ap
pro

x £
12
0m

•
Cit

y C
am

pu
s: 
po
ten

tia
l IT

 in
ve
stm

en
t

•
Clo

su
re 

of 
sc
ho
ols

: p
ote

nti
al 
su
rpl

us
 as

se
ts

•
Co

mm
un
ity
 ce

ntr
es
: p
ote

nti
al 
su
rpl

us
 as

se
ts

•
Clo

su
re 

of 
lib
rar

ies
: p
ote

nti
al 
su
rpl

us
 as

se
ts

Pa
ge
 20

0

5,
00

0

10
,0

00

15
,0

00

20
,0

00

25
,0

00

30
,0

00

35
,0

00

Yr
1

Yr
2

Yr
3

Yr
4

Yr
5

Pr
ev

io
us

ly 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 O

pt
io

n
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y

St
op

Ri
sk

 O
pt

io
n

5,2
34

14
,94

9

29
,86

2
15

4,5
52

12
,85

9
15

,03
9

-
45

3

-

50
,00

0

10
0,0

00

15
0,0

00

5 Y
r B

as
eli

ne
Eff

ici
en

cy
Tra

ns
for

ma
tio

n 
Sto

p /
 Re

du
ce

Re
vis

ed
 Bu

dg
et

Wi
th 

Ris
k

Yr 
5 F

ore
ca

st
Ou

ttu
rn 

(w
ith

ris
k)

Page 174



FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
Tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 O
pti

on
s w

hic
h h

av
e a

lre
ad

y b
ee
n 

ap
pr
ov

ed

Tra
ns
for

ma
tio
n o

pti
on
s w

ill r
ed
uc
e o

ve
ral
l c
os
ts 
an
d  
foc

us
 fin

an
cia

l re
so
urc

es
 on

 ac
tua

l s
erv

ice
 de

live
ry,
 w
hil
st 
 in
cre

as
ing

 cu
rric

ulu
m 

ch
oic

e 
an
d e

nc
ou
rag

ing
 in
de
pe
nd
en
ce
 an

d l
ife
lon

g l
ea
rni
ng
 th

rou
gh
:

1.
Re

-de
sig

nin
g  
Ed

uc
ati
on
 pr

ov
isio

n a
nd
  c
rea

tin
g a

 di
ffe

ren
t s
erv

ice
 de

live
ry 

mo
de
l  

2.G
rea

ter
 sh

are
d p

rov
isio

n  
or 

co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 of
 se

rvi
ce
s i
n C

om
mu

nit
y L

ea
rni
ng
 an

d D
ev
elo

pm
en
t a
nd
 Ad

dit
ion

al 
Su

pp
ort

 fo
r L

ea
rni

ng
.

3.C
on
so
lid
ati
on
 of

  C
ult
ura

l a
nd
 Sp

ort
s s

erv
ice

s i
nto

 a 
Tru

st,
 po

ten
tia
lly 

op
era

tin
g a

t a
 re

gio
na
l le

ve
l fo

r g
rea

ter
 sy

ne
rgy

.
4.
Ite
ms

 be
low

 th
e r

ed
 lin

e a
re 

no
t re

co
mm

en
de
d f
or 

pro
gre

ss
ion

.

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

EC
&S

) (v
ers

ion
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

EC
&S

: T
ran

sfo
rm

ati
on
 op

tio
ns

Ne
w 
Tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 op
tio

ns
 w
ith

 ris
k

Re
f

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 21

ap
pr
ov

ed
Re
f

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 
in 
Yr
 5 

(£k
)

EC
S1

-C
1

Int
eg
rat

ed
 Co

mm
un
itie

s S
erv

ice
80
0

EC
S1

_C
26

Re
du
ce
 th
e n

um
be
r o

f o
ut 
of 

au
tho

rity
 

pla
ce
me

nts
 by

 re
de
sig

n a
nd
 sm

all
 ad

dit
ion

 to
 

ex
ist
ing

 lo
ca
l s
erv

ice
s

84
0

EC
S1

-C
3

Alt
ern

ati
ve
 De

live
ry 
of 
Cu

ltu
ral
 Se

rvi
ce
s

22
9

EC
S_

E1
1

Cit
y C

am
pu
s S

en
ior
 Ph

as
e

2,2
14

EC
S1

_C
25

To
 ag

ree
 a 
su
ite
 of
 sh

are
d s

erv
ice

s w
ith
 

oth
er 

loc
al 
au
tho

riti
es

48
5

TO
TA

L
4,5

68

* T
his

 fig
ure

 re
pre

se
nts

 th
e r

ev
en
ue
 im

pa
ct 
of 

po
ten

tia
l c
ap
ita
l in

ve
stm

en
t in

 th
e s

ch
oo
ls 
es
tat

e a
nd
 sh

ou
ld 
be
 re

ad
 in
 co

nju
nc
tio
n w

ith
 sc

ho
ol 
rat

ion
ali
sa
tio
n o

pti
on
s.

Re
f

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Yr
 5 
(£k

)
EC

S_
E9

b
Ris

k: 
 R
ed
es
ign

 of
 se

co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ol 
es
tat

e 
-3,

10
2*

EC
S_

E2
0b

Ris
k: 
 R
ed
es
ign

 th
e p

rof
ile
 of
 pr

ofe
ss
ion

al 
sta

ffin
g i
n 

se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ols

 
1,5

00

EC
S_

E7
c

Ris
k: 
 R
ed
es
ign

 th
e p

rof
ile
 of
 pr

ofe
ss
ion

al 
sta

ffin
g i
n 

pri
ma

ry 
sc
ho
ols

 
65
0

EC
S_

E3
Ris

k: 
Pr
ov
ide

 on
ly 
tar

ge
ted

 nu
rse

ry 
pro

vis
ion

 fo
r 3

-4 
ye
ar 

old
s

3,3
30

TO
TA

L
2,3

78

Page 175



FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
Ef
fic

ien
cy
  O

pti
on

s w
hic

h h
av

e a
lre

ad
y b

ee
n a

pp
ro
ve

d
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)
Co
mm

en
t

EC
S1

-C
10

Ro
ot 
an
d b

ran
ch
 re

vie
w 
of 

co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 ar
ts 
an
d s

po
rts
 se

rvi
ce
s

1,7
36

EC
S_

E3
7

Ch
an
ge
 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
mo

de
l o
f m

us
ic 
tui
tio
n 

17
0

EC
S_

E1
9

Ra
tio
na
lise

 sc
ho
ol 
ad
mi
nis

tra
tio
n

19
3

EC
S_

E4
Us

e o
f T

ea
ch
er 

Pr
ote

cti
on
 G
ran

t to
 ac

hie
ve
 id
en
tifi
ed
 sa

vin
g

88
EC

S_
E3

0/E
35

Ch
an
ge
s t
o t
erm

s o
f e

ng
ag
em

en
t o
f s
up
ply

 te
ac
he
rs

14
0

Eff
icie

nc
y o

pti
on
s w

ill d
eli
ve
r 

be
tte
r v
alu

e f
or 

mo
ne
y o

n 
se
rvi
ce
s p

rov
ide

d b
y:

1.
Re

vie
win

g c
om

mi
ss
ion

ed
 

se
rvi
ce
s

2.
Inc

rea
sin

g p
rod

uc
tiv
ity 

thr
ou
gh
 ch

an
ge
s t
o t
he
 

ter
ms

 an
d c

on
dit
ion

s o
f 

tea
ch
ers

3.
Ma

kin
g o

pti
ma

l u
se
 of
 

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

EC
&S

) (v
ers

ion
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

EC
&S

: E
ffic

ien
cy
 op

tio
ns

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 22

EC
S_

E5
Nu

rse
ry 
nu
rse

s t
o p

rov
ide

 no
n c

las
s c

on
tac

t c
ov
er 

for
 nu

rse
ry 
tea

ch
ers

27
TO

TA
L

2,3
54

Ne
w 
Ef
fic

ien
cy
  O

pti
on

s
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 

5 (
£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

EC
S_

E8
d

Inc
rea

se
 cla

ss
 si
ze
s i
n p

rim
ary

 sc
ho
ols

 –
P1

 fro
m 
18
 to
 25

44
0

EC
S_

C2
7

Lib
rar

y &
 In

for
ma

tio
n S

erv
ice

: n
ew

 W
ay
s o

f W
ork

ing
13

EC
S_

E8
c

Ra
ise

 P2
 to

 3 
cla

ss
 si
ze
s t
o 3

3 a
nd
 co

mp
os
ite
 cla

ss
es
 in
 P2

 to
 3 
to 

30
12
0W

ith
 Ri

sk
EC

S_
E2

6
Inc

rea
se
 te
ac
hin

g t
im
e t
o m

atc
h p

up
il t
im
e i
n s

ec
on
da
ry 
sc
ho
ols

3,2
00

W
ith
 Ri

sk
EC

S_
E6

Inc
rea

se
 te
ac
hin

g t
im
e t
o m

atc
h p

up
il t
im
e i
n p

rim
ary

 sc
ho
ols

1,3
50

W
ith
 Ri

sk
EC

S_
E1

0
All

 se
co
nd
ary

 S1
 & 

S2
 cl
as
se
s a

t 3
0

70
0W

ith
 Ri

sk
EC

S_
E3

1a
Ex

ten
d n

on
-su

bje
ct 
sp
ec
ific

/ge
ne
ric
 te
ac
hin

g u
nti
l e
nd
 of
 S2

4,4
18

W
ith
 Ri

sk
TO

TA
L

10
,24

1

3.
Ma

kin
g o

pti
ma

l u
se
 of
 

sc
ho
ol 
an
d o

the
r c
om

mu
nit
y 

fac
iliti

es
Op

tio
ns
 re

ga
rdi
ng
 te
ac
he
rs’
 

ter
ms

 an
d c

on
dit
ion

s h
av
e 

be
en
 id
en
tifi
ed
 as

 a 
hig

he
r 

lev
el 
of 
ris
k d

ue
 to
 th
e 

req
uir
ed
 ch

an
ge
s t
o n

ati
on
al 

ag
ree

me
nts

.
Ite
ms

 be
low

 th
e r

ed
 lin

e a
re 

no
t re

co
mm

en
de
d f
or 

pro
gre

ss
ion

.

Page 176



FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s w
hic

h h
av

e a
lre

ad
y b

ee
n a

pp
ro
ve

d

Re
fer

en
ce

Va
lue

 in
 Yr

 5 

It i
s a

ss
um

ed
 th

at 
all

 of
 th

es
e o

pti
on

s a
re 

un
de

sir
ab

le 
an

d i
mp

lem
en

tat
ion

 of
 th

es
e o

pti
on

s i
s d

ep
en

de
nt 

on
 th

e s
ize

 of
 th

e f
un

din
g  

ga
p a

nd
 th

e s
av

ing
s t

ha
t c

an
 be

 ac
hie

ve
d f

rom
 tra

ns
for

ma
tio

n a
nd

 ef
fic

ien
cy

 op
tio

ns
.   

All
 St

op
 / R

ed
uc

e o
pti

on
s h

av
e b

ee
n r

an
ke

d i
n o

rde
r o

f ‘l
ea

st 
un

de
sir

ab
le’

 in
 th

e c
on

tex
t o

f th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 pr

ior
ity

 ou
tco

me
s.

Th
is 

ran
ke

d o
rde

r re
fle

cts
 th

e o
rde

r in
 w

hic
h t

he
se

 op
tio

ns
 w

ou
ld 

be
 im

ple
me

nte
d u

p t
o t

he
 po

int
 th

at 
the

 re
ma

ini
ng

 fu
nd

ing
 ga

p c
ou

ld
be

 fil
led

.

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

EC
&S

) (v
ers

ion
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

EC
&S

: Id
en
tifi
ed
 St

op
 / R

ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 23

Re
fer

en
ce

Op
tio

n d
es
cri

pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr

 5 
(£k

)
Co

mm
en
t

EC
S_
E2
2

Re
du
ce
 Pu

pil
 Su

pp
ort

 As
sis

tan
ts 
pro

vis
ion

 by
 33

% 
in 
pri
ma

ry 
sc
ho
ols

 
62
2

EC
S_
E2
4

Re
du
ce
 Pu

pil
 Su

pp
ort

 As
sis

tan
ts 
pro

vis
ion

 by
 33

% 
in 
se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ols

21
8

EC
S_
E1
7a

Ad
dit
ion

al 
Su

pp
ort

 N
ee
ds
: In

cre
as
e t
ea
ch
er 

/ p
up
il r
ati
os
 to
 1:
10
 –
Se

co
nd
ary

20
0

EC
S_
E1
8a

Ad
dit
ion

al 
Su

pp
ort

 N
ee
ds
: In

cre
as
e t
ea
ch
er/

 pu
pil
 ra

tio
s t
o 1

:10
 –
Pr
im
ary

16
7

TO
TA

L
1,2

07

Page 177



Ne
w 
St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s w
ith

 pr
ior

ity
 ra

nk
ing

Pr
ior
ity
 

ran
kin

g
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 5 

(£k
)

16
EC
S_
E9
a

Clo
se
 2 
Se
co
nd
ary
 S
ch
oo
ls

1,9
92

17
EC
S_
E2
9a

Clo
se
 5 
Pr
im
ary
 Sc

ho
ols

1,0
15

48
EC
S_
E3
4

Sto
p C

urr
icu
lum

 fo
r E
xc
ell
en
ce
 tra

ini
ng
 in
 M
od
ern

 Fo
rei
gn
 La
ng
ua
ge
s

10
0

57
EC
S_
E1
2

W
ith
dra

w M
us
ic 
Tu
itio
n

79
3

66
EC
S_
E1
4

Re
du
ce
 Te

ac
he
r S
up
po
rt f
or 
Le
arn

ing
 A
llo
ca
tio
n –

Se
co
nd
ary
 S
ch
oo
ls

51
7

67
EC
S_
E1
6

Re
du
ce
 Te

ac
he
r S
up
po
rt f
or 
Le
arn

ing
 A
llo
ca
tio
n –

Pr
im
ary
 Sc

ho
ols

60
0

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

EC
&S

) (v
ers

ion
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

EC
&S

: Id
en
tifi
ed
 St

op
 / R

ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s

CM
T p

ref
err

ed
 or

de
r o

f 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n, 
ran

ke
d a

ga
ins

t C
ou

nc
il 

pri
ori

tie
s. 

Ite
ms

 be
low

 
the

 re
d l

ine
 ar

e n
ot 

rec
om

me
nd

ed
 fo

r 
pro

gre
ss

ion

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 24

72
EC
S_
E2
1

Re
du
ce
 re
ma
ini
ng
 Pu

pil
 Su

pp
ort
 A
ss
ist
an
ts 
pro

vis
ion
 by
 10
% 
in 
pri
ma
ry 

sc
ho
ols

40
0

73
EC
S_
E2
3

Re
mo
ve
 re
ma
ini
ng
 Pu

pil
 Su

pp
ort
 A
ss
ist
an
ts 
pro

vis
ion
 by
 10
% 
in 

se
co
nd
ary
 sc
ho
ols

15
3

75
EC
S_
C8

Clo
se
 al
l 1
6 C

om
mu
nit
y L
ibr
ari
es
, in
co
rpo

rat
e h
eri
tag
e c
en
tre

86
8

77
EC
S_
E2
8

Clo
se
 M
us
ic 
Sc
ho
ol

69
3W

ith
 Ri
sk

82
EC
S_
C2

Clo
se
 al
l a
rt g

all
eri
es
 & 
mu
se
um
 vis

ito
r v
en
ue
s (
4 y
ea
rs)

73
5

83
EC
S_
C1
3

Ce
as
e C

om
mu
nit
ies
 Te
am
 se
rvi
ce

4,1
52

93
EC
S_
E2
5

Sto
p p
re-
sc
ho
ol 
ed
uc
ati
on

3,7
14

TO
TA

L
15
,73

2

Page 178



Th
e 2

01
1/1

2 n
et 

co
st 

of 
Ho

us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro

nm
en

t s
erv

ice
s (

ex
clu

din
g t

he
 H
ou

sin
g R

ev
en

ue
 

Ac
co

un
t) i

s £
44
 m

illi
on

. T
his

 co
st 

is 
for

ec
as
t to

 fa
ll b

y 1
5%

 to
 £3

7.3
m 

by
 20

16
/17

.

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

H&
E)
 (ve

rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

Ho
us
ing

 &
 En

vir
on
me

nt 
(H
&E

): C
os
t o
f s
erv

ice
s

Cu
rre

nt 
an

d f
or

ec
as

t n
et 

co
sts

 by
 se

rvi
ce

 ar
ea

-12
.6%

3.5
%

20
,00

0

30
,00

0

40
,00

0

In 
£'0

00
s

10
,81

0

4,0
40

15
3

42
,00

0

44
,00

0

46
,00

0

48
,00

0

50
,00

0

in 
£ '
00

0's
Cu

rre
nt 

ne
t c

os
ts,

 co
st 

dr
ive

rs 
an

d f
or

ec
as

t 5
 ye

ar 
ne

t c
os

t Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Th
e a

bo
ve

 ch
art

 se
pa

rat
es

 th
e n

et 
inc

om
e o

f tr
ad

ing
 se

rvi
ce

s. 
Th

es
e a

re 
no

t in
clu

de
d i

n t
he

 to
tal

 ne
t c

os
t fi

gu
res

.

En
vir
on
me

nta
l &

 W
as
te 
se
rvi
ce
s a

cc
ou
nt 
for

 th
e m

ajo
rity

 of
 cu

rre
nt 
ne
t 

co
sts

 (£
32
.8m

) a
nd
 ha

s t
he
 la
rge

st 
5 y

ea
r fo

rec
as
t c
os
t p
res

su
re 

for
 

Gr
ou
nd
s M

ain
ten

an
ce
, R

efu
se
 C
oll
ec
tio
n a

nd
 W

as
te 
Dis

po
sa
l (7

%)
.

Th
e R

eg
en
era

tio
n a

nd
 H
ou
sin

g I
nv
es
tm

en
t F

ore
ca
st 
5 Y

ea
r F

igu
re 

inc
lud

es
 th
e o

pe
rat

ing
 su

rpl
us
 of
 £2

.8 
mi
llio

n a
nti
cip

ate
d t
o b

e g
en
era

ted
 

fro
m 
ap
pro

ve
d s

erv
ice

 op
tio
n H

E_
RH

I_0
1 (

Cr
ea
tio
n o

f P
rop

ert
y S

erv
ice

s 
LL
P)
. 

Th
e c

os
t p
res

su
res

 th
at 
wil

l im
pa
ct 
on
 H
&E

 se
rvi
ce
s o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t 5

 ye
ars

 
are

 dr
ive

n b
y: 

•R
isin

g c
os
t o
f A

CC
 st
aff

, fo
r k
no
wn

 an
d p

red
ict
ed
 co

sts
•In

cre
as
ing

 re
qu
ire
me

nts
 fo
r w

as
te 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
co
ntr

ac
t p
ay
me

nts
 an

d 
lan

dfi
ll ta

x

Pa
ge
 25

-14
.8%

63
3.3

%

-50
.4%

3.5
%

(10
,00

0)-

10
,00

0

Ho
us

ing
 &

Co
mm

un
ity

 Sa
fet

y
En

vir
on

me
nta

l
Se

rvi
ce

s
Dir

ec
tor

ate
Su

pp
or
t

Re
ge

ne
ra
tio

n &
Ho

us
ing

Inv
es

tm
en

t

Tr
ad

ing
 se

rvi
ce

s

Cu
rre

nt
 ne

t c
os

t
Fo

re
ca

st 
5 y

ea
r i

nc
re

as
e

37
,39

8

44
,01

5

30
,00

0

32
,00

0

34
,00

0

36
,00

0

38
,00

0

40
,00

0

42
,00

0

Cu
rre

nt
 co

st 
of
 se

rvi
ce

St
af
f 

Co
st 
& 
De

ma
nd

Pr
es

su
re
s

Sa
vin

gs
Yr
 5 
Fo
re
ca

st 
Ou

ttu
rn

Page 179



•
A t

ota
l o

f £
2.7

 m
illi

on
 of

 ne
w 

sa
vin

gs
 op

tio
ns

 ha
ve

 be
en

 id
en

tifi
ed

 fo
r H

ou
sin

g &
 En

vir
on

me
nt 

se
rvi

ce
s.

Th
is 

is 
in 

ad
dit

ion
 to

 th
e £

10
.8 

mi
llio

n o
f s

av
ing

s a
lre

ad
y a

pp
ro

ve
d. 

•
Th

e t
ota

l o
f n

ew
 sa

vin
gs

 re
pr

es
en

t 7
.6%

 of
 th

e D
ire

cto
rat

e b
as

eli
ne

 in
 20

11
/12

. 
•

Th
ere

 ar
e n

o o
pti

on
s w

hic
h h

av
e b

ee
n h

igh
lig

hte
d a

s b
ein

g h
igh

 ri
sk

.

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

H&
E)
 (ve

rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

Su
mm

ary
 of

 H
&E

 sa
vin

gs

Sav
ing

s id
ent

ifie
d in

 ye
ar 5

34,
732

34,
732

37,
398

40,
000

45,
000in £

 '00
0's

An
nu

al 
Pr

ofi
le 

of 
Sa

vin
gs

20
,00

0

in 
£'0

00
's

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Th
e m

ajo
rity

 of
 ne

w 
sa
vin

gs
 fro

m 
Ho

us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro
nm

en
t a
re 

de
riv
ed
 fro

m 
sto

p o
r re

du
ce
 op

tio
ns
, m

os
t s
ign

ific
an
tly 

£1
.7 

mi
llio

n f
rom

 re
du
cin

g e
xp
en
dit
ure

 w
ith
in 
Ho

us
ing

 an
d 

Co
mm

un
ity 

Sa
fet

y.

Pa
ge
 26

34,
732

34,
732

37,
398

-
2,3

30
220

116

-5,0
00

10,
000

15,
000

20,
000

25,
000

30,
000

35,
000

40,
000

5 Y
r B

ase
line

Effi
cie

ncy
Tra

nsf
orm

atio
n S

top
 / R

edu
ce

Rev
ise

d B
udg

et
Wit

h R
isk

Yr 5
 Fo

rec
ast

Ou
ttur

n (w
ith

risk
)

0

5,0
00

10
,00

0

15
,00

0

Yr
1

Yr
2

Yr
3

Yr
4

Yr
5

Pre
vio

us
ly A

pp
rov

ed
 Op

tio
n

Tra
ns

for
ma

tio
n

Eff
icie

nc
y

Sto
p

Ri
sk

 Op
tio

n

4,0
77

7,0
65

10
,42

6

13
,47

5
13
,47

6

Page 180



Tra
ns

for
ma

tio
n o

pti
on

s w
ill 
cre

ate
 a 

ne
w 

se
rvi

ce
 de

live
ry 

mo
de

l 
tha

t is
 ab

le 
to 

me
et 

de
ma

nd
s o

n s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 re

mo
ve

 co
st 

fro
m 

the
 ba

se
lin

e:
1.W

as
te 

str
ate

gy
 wi

ll  
im

ple
me

nt 
a l

on
g-t

erm
 wa

ste
 st

rat
eg

y 
tha

t c
ha

ng
es

  th
e w

ay
  w

as
te 

is 
co

lle
cte

d a
nd

 de
live

rs 
ag

ree
d 

wa
ste

 ta
rge

ts.
 It 

wil
l le

ve
rag

e f
ull

 be
ne

fit 
fro

m 
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

op
po

rtu
nit

ies
2.C

ore
 en

vir
on

me
nta

l s
erv

ice
s w

ill 
be

 m
ark

et 
tes

ted
 to

 
de

ter
mi

ne
 th

e o
pti

mu
m 

de
live

ry 
fra

me
wo

rk 
for

 ea
ch

 se
rvi

ce
.

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

H&
E)
 (ve

rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

H&
E:
 Tr
an
sfo

rm
ati
on
 op

tio
ns

FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
Tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 O
pti

on
s w

hic
h h

av
e a

lre
ad

y b
ee
n a

pp
ro
ve

d
Re
f

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)

HE
_E
S_
W
S2

Re
vie

w 
ex
ist
ing

 W
as
te 
Str

ate
gy
 to
 de

ter
mi
ne
 

mo
st 
co
st 
eff

ec
tiv
e o

pti
on
s f
or 

div
ert

ing
 w
as
te 

fro
m 
lan

dfi
ll

4,8
22

HE
_E
S_
GM

05
Ex

ter
na
l d
eli
ve
ry 
or 

att
ain

 eq
uiv

ale
nt 
eff

icie
nc
y 

sa
vin

gs
 on

 gr
ou
nd
s m

ain
ten

an
ce
 se

rvi
ce

45
1

HE
_E
S_
GM

05
a

Att
ain

 ef
fic
ien

cy
 sa

vin
gs
 on

 G
rou

nd
s 

20
8

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 27

On
ly 

H&
E o

pti
on

s t
ha

t re
lat

e t
o t

he
 G

en
era

l F
un

d h
av

e b
ee

n 
co

ns
ide

red
 in

 th
is 

do
cu

me
nt.

 Th
es

e i
nc

lud
e o

pti
on

s w
hic

h 
ma

y a
lso

 ge
ne

rat
e a

n i
mp

ac
t o

n t
he

 H
RA

.

HE
_E
S_
GM

05
a

Att
ain

 ef
fic
ien

cy
 sa

vin
gs
 on

 G
rou

nd
s 

Ma
int
en
an
ce
 Se

rvi
ce
 Fl
ee
t

20
8

HE
_E
S_
ST
5

Ex
ter

na
l d
eli
ve
ry 
/ a

tta
in 
eq
uiv

ale
nt 
eff

icie
nc
y 

sa
vin

gs
 on

 st
ree

t c
lea

nin
g s

erv
ice

18
5

HE
_E
S_
ST
5a

Att
ain

 eq
uiv

ale
nt 
eff

icie
nc
y s

av
ing

s o
n S

tre
et 

Cle
an
sin

g S
erv

ice
 -F

lee
t

11
5

HE
_H
CS
_H
01
(vi
ii)

Inc
rea

se
d i
nc
om

e f
rom

 te
mp

ora
ry 

ac
co
mm

od
ati
on

10
0

HE
_E
P_
EP
02

Inc
rea

se
 ef
fic
ien

cie
s w

ith
in 
Em

erg
en
cy
 Pl

an
nin

g 
tea

m 
red

uc
ing

 es
tab

lish
me

nt 
by
 1 

FT
E a

nd
 

red
uc
e a

dm
ini
str
ati
ve
 co

sts
 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 

ac
co
mm

od
ati
on

30

HE
_R
HI
_0
1

Pr
op
ert

y S
erv

ice
s L

LP
2,7

81
HE
_E
S_
W
S1
1

Lo
bb
y f
or 

rem
ov
al 
of 
lan

dfi
ll t
ax

58
0

HE
_H
CS
_C
S7

Re
str
uc
tur

e o
f th

e C
om

mu
nit
y S

afe
ty 
Se

rvi
ce

56
TO
TA
L

9,3
28

Ne
w 
Tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 O
pti

on
s

Re
f

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)

HE
_E

S_
PT

06
Clo

se
 al
l P

ub
lic 

To
ile
ts 
an
d r

ep
lac

e w
ith
 

Co
mm

un
ity
 To

ile
t s
ch
em

e
22
0

TO
TA

L
22
0

Page 181



Se
ve

ral
 ef

fic
ien

cy
 op

tio
ns

 id
en

tifi
ed

 
are

 in
co

mp
ati

ble
 w

ith
 al

ter
na

tiv
e 

Tra
ns

for
ma

tio
n o

pti
on

s t
ha

t h
av

e b
ee

n 
ag

ree
d. 

Fo
r th

is 
rea

so
n, 

the
ir s

av
ing

s 
ha

ve
 no

t b
ee

n r
ec

og
nis

ed
.  H

ow
ev

er 
the

y r
em

ain
 va

lid
 op

tio
ns

 in
 th

e e
ve

nt 
tha

t th
e a

lte
rna

tiv
e T

ran
sfo

rm
ati

on
 

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

H&
E)
 (ve

rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

H&
E:
 Ef

fic
ien

cy
 op

tio
ns

FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
Ef
fic

ien
cy
 O
pti

on
s w

hic
h h

av
e a

lre
ad

y b
ee
n a

pp
ro
ve

d
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 5 

(£k
)

HE
_E

S_
W
S3

Ex
ter

na
l d
eli
ve
ry 
or 

att
ain

 eq
uiv

ale
nt 
eff

icie
nc
y s

av
ing

s i
n d

om
es
tic
 

wa
ste

 co
lle
cti
on

28
8

HE
_E

S_
W
S3

a
Tra

ns
fer

 Fl
ee
t C

os
ts 
to 
Fle

et 
Se

rvi
ce

31
3

HE
_E

S_
W
S9

Inc
rea

se
 co

mm
erc

ial
 wa

ste
 co

lle
cti
on
 ch

arg
es

21
8

HE
_E

S_
HT

04
Im

ple
me

nt 
mo

bil
e w

ork
ing

 fo
r fi
eld

 st
aff

 in
 Tr

ad
ing

 St
an
da
rds

 an
d 

En
vir
on
me

nta
l H

ea
lth

18
0

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 28tha
t th

e a
lte

rna
tiv

e T
ran

sfo
rm

ati
on

 
op

tio
ns

 ar
e n

ot 
im

ple
me

nte
d

En
vir
on
me

nta
l H

ea
lth

HE
_E

S_
W
S1

0
W
ith
in 
cu
rre

nt 
res

ou
rce

s w
ork

 w
ith
 co

mm
un
itie

s t
o d

ive
rt w

as
te 

fro
m 

lan
dfi
ll b

y i
mp

rov
ing

 re
cy
clin

g
75

HE
_E

S_
W
S8

Sh
ort

-te
rm

 im
pro

ve
me

nts
 to
 re

cy
clin

g p
erf

orm
an
ce
 at
 R
ec
yc
lin
g 

Ce
ntr

es
38

HE
_E

S_
AS

SL
2

Sc
ien

tifi
c L

ab
s t
o s

ee
k a

nd
 in
cre

as
e t
he
 le
ve
l o
f w

ork
 fro

m 
the

 pr
iva

te 
se
cto

r.
8

HE
_E

S_
BS

AD
1

Inc
rea

se
 Be

rea
ve
me

nt 
Se

rvi
ce
s c

ha
rge

s (
Cr
em

ati
on
 an

d b
uri
al 
fee

s) 
by
 10

%
14
2

TO
TA

L
1,2

62

Ne
w 
Ef
fic

ien
cy
 O
pti

on
s

Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 5 

(£k
)

HE
_D

SM
_0
1

Re
-de

sig
n o

f H
&E

 D
ire
cto

rat
e S

up
po
rt S

erv
ice

86
HE

_E
S_

AS
SL

6 
Cr
ea
te 
ne
w 
wo

rki
ng
 m
eth

od
olo

gie
s t
o r

eta
in 
an
d c

ap
tur

e p
rof

ita
ble

 
wo

rk 
at 
the

 Sc
ien

tifi
c L

ab
30

HE
_H

CS
_S

04
(i)

Us
e P

riv
ate

 Se
cto

r H
ou
sin

g U
nit
 Su

rpl
us

(sa
vin

g o
f £
20
0k
 in
 

20
12
/13

 on
ly)

0
TO

TA
L

11
6

Page 182



It i
s a

ss
um

ed
 th
at 
all
 of
 th
es
e o

pti
on
s a

re 
un
de
sir
ab
le 
an
d i
mp

lem
en
tat

ion
 of
 th
es
e o

pti
on
s i
s d

ep
en
de
nt 
on
 th
e s

ize
 of
 th
e f
un
din

g  
ga
p a

nd
 th
e s

av
ing

s t
ha
t c
an
 

be
 ac

hie
ve
d f
rom

 tra
ns
for

ma
tio
n a

nd
 ef
fic
ien

cy
 op

tio
ns
. A

ll S
top

 / R
ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s h

av
e b

ee
n r

an
ke
d i
n o

rde
r o

f ‘l
ea
st 
un
de
sir
ab
le’
 in
 th
e c

on
tex

t o
f th

e C
ou
nc
il’s

 
pri
ori
ty 
ou
tco

me
s. 
Th

is 
ran

ke
d o

rde
r re

fle
cts

 th
e o

rde
r in

 w
hic

h t
he
se
 op

tio
ns
 wo

uld
 be

 im
ple

me
nte

d u
p t
o t
he
 po

int
 th
at 
the

 re
ma

ini
ng
 fu
nd
ing

 ga
p c

ou
ld 
be
 

fille
d.Se

cti
on

 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

H&
E)
 (ve

rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

H&
E:
 Id
en
tifi
ed
 St

op
 / R

ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s

FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s w
hic

h h
av

e p
rev

iou
sly

 be
en

 ap
pr
ov

ed
Pr
ior
ity
 

ran
kin

g
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 

5 (
£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

HE
_E

S_
AS

SL
1

Su
b c

on
tra

ct 
hig

h c
os
t / 
low

 vo
lum

e t
es
tin
g t
o c

om
pa
nie

s t
ha
t 

ca
n c

arr
y o

ut 
wo

rk 
ch
ea
pe
r th

an
 la
bs

9
TO

TA
L

9

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Pa
ge
 29

CM
T p

ref
err

ed
 

ord
er 

of 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n, 
ran

ke
d a

ga
ins

t 
Co

un
cil

 pr
ior

itie
s, 

 
up

 to
 th

e p
oin

t th
at 

an
y o

uts
tan

din
g 

fun
din

g g
ap

 is
 

fill
ed

Ne
w 
St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s
Pr
ior
ity
 

ran
kin

g
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 5 

(£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

32
HE

_H
CS

_C
S0

5n
Re

mo
ve
 fu
nd
ing

 co
ntr

ibu
tio
n f
or 

no
n-H

RA
 ac

tiv
ity
 w
ith
in 
the

 
An

tis
oc
ial
 Be

ha
vio

ur 
Inv

es
tig
ati
on
 Te

am
25

33
HE

_H
CS

_C
S0

5o
Re

mo
ve
 fu
nd
ing

 co
ntr

ibu
tio
n f
or 

no
n-H

RA
 ac

tiv
ity
 w
ith
in 
the

 
Ab

erd
ee
n F

am
ilie

s P
roj
ec
t

30
45

HE
_H

CS
_S

04
(iv
)

Sto
p O

cc
up
ati
on
al 
Th

era
pis

t D
ed
ica

ted
 G
ran

t P
os
t

38
47

HE
_H

CS
_C

S0
5(x

i)
Re

mo
ve
 fu
nd
ing

 fo
r th

e d
ep
loy

me
nt 
of 
str
ee
t u
rin
als

8

49
HE

_E
S_

GM
06

Re
du
ce
 G
rou

nd
s M

ain
ten

an
ce
 Se

rvi
ce
 (s
pe
cif
ic 
se
rvi
ce
 

red
uc
tio
n o

pti
on
s)

12
5

50
HE

_H
CS

_C
S0

5(x
ii)

Re
mo

ve
 fu
nd
ing

 fo
r th

e d
ep
loy

me
nt 
of 

tax
i m

ars
ha
lls

50

54
HE

_H
CS

_H
07

Ho
me

les
sn
es
s -

Re
ali
gn
 Fu

rni
tur

e S
ch
em

e b
ud
ge
t to

 m
ee
t 

de
ma

nd
20

55
HE

_H
CS

_C
S0

5h
Re

mo
ve
 fu
nd
ing

 fo
r C

om
mu

nit
y F

ire
 Sa

fet
y T

as
k G

rou
p

7
59

HE
_H

CS
_H

06
Ho

me
les

sn
es
s -

Re
du
ce
 Ad

vic
e, 
Inf

orm
ati
on
 & 

Su
pp
ort

35

60
HE

_E
S_

PC
1

Re
du
ce
 Se

rvi
ce
 to
 se

lec
ted

 pa
rks

 an
d g

ard
en
s a

nd
 / o

r e
xp
lor
e 

alt
ern

ati
ve
 fu
nd
ing

 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
36
5

Lis
t c
on
tin

ue
d o

n n
ex
t p
ag
e

Page 183



Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

H&
E)
 (ve

rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

H&
E:
 St

op
 / R

ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s (
co
nti
nu
ed
)

Pr
ior
ity
 

ran
kin

g
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 

5 (
£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

Co
nti

nu
ed
 fr
om

 pr
ev
iou

s p
ag
e

61
HE

_H
CS

_C
S0

5a
Re

mo
ve
 fu
nd
ing

 us
ed
 by

 C
om

mu
nit
y S

afe
ty 
Se

rvi
ce
 fo
r 

loc
al 
ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d s

afe
ty 
ini
tia
tiv
es

15
63

HE
_H

CS
_S

03
(i)

Re
du
ce
 ho

us
ing

 su
pp
ort

 bu
dg
et 
by
 10

%
25
0

64
HE

_H
CS

_H
05

Ho
me

les
sn
es
s -

Re
du
ce
 bu

dg
et 
for

 Pr
ev
en
tio
n S

erv
ice

10
65

HE
_H

CS
_S

04
(v)

Re
du
ce
 Fu

nd
ing

 to
 SC

AR
F (

Sa
ve
 C
as
h &

 R
ed
uc
e F

ue
l)

16
68

HE
_H

CS
_S

04
(vi
i)

Re
du
ce
 Co

re 
Ca

re 
& R

ep
air
 Se

rvi
ce

42
69

HE
_H

CS
_C

S0
5(x

)
Re

mo
ve
 fu
nd
ing

 fo
r th

e d
ep
loy

me
nt 
of 

str
ee
t s
po
rt a

cti
vit
y

5

CM
T p

ref
err

ed
 

ord
er 

of 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n, 
ran

ke
d a

ga
ins

t 
Co

un
cil

 pr
ior

itie
s. 

Ite
ms

 be
low

 th
e 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Pa
ge
 30

69
HE

_H
CS

_C
S0

5(x
)

Re
mo

ve
 fu
nd
ing

 fo
r th

e d
ep
loy

me
nt 
of 

str
ee
t s
po
rt a

cti
vit
y

5
71

HE
_E

S_
ST

6
Re

du
ce
 St

ree
t C

lea
nin

g (
sp
ec
ific

 se
rvi
ce
 re

du
cti
on
 op

tio
ns
)

80

76
HE

_H
CS

_S
03
(ii)

Re
du
ce
 Ho

us
ing

 Su
pp
ort

 Bu
dg
et 
by
 ad

dit
ion

al 
10
% 

(to
tal
 

red
uc
tio
n 2

0%
)

25
0

78
HE

_H
CS

_S
04
(iii
)

Sto
p C

are
 & 

Re
pa
ir H

an
dy
 M
an
 Se

rvi
ce

60

79
HE

_E
S_

W
S5

Re
mo

ve
 R
ec
yc
lin
g P

oin
ts 
Se

rvi
ce
 in
 Ar

ea
s C

ov
ere

d b
y 

Ke
rbs

ide
 Co

lle
cti
on
s

69

81
HE

_E
S_

W
S7

Re
mo

ve
 Pa

pe
r R

ec
yc
lin
g i
n M

ult
i-o
cc
up
an
cy
 ar

ea
s

0

80
HE

_H
CS

_S
04
(vi
)

Sto
p H

EC
A (

Ho
me

 En
erg

y C
on
se
rva

tio
n) 

Fu
nd
ing

 
(m

an
ag
ed
 by

 EP
&I)

60

87
HE

_H
CS

_S
03
(iii
)

Re
du
ce
 Ho

us
ing

 Su
pp
ort

 Bu
dg
et 
by
 ad

dit
ion

al 
30
% 

(to
tal
 

red
uc
tio
n 5

0%
)

75
0

TO
TA

L
2,3

10

Ite
ms

 be
low

 th
e 

red
 lin

e a
re 

no
t 

rec
om

me
nd

ed
 fo

r 
pro

gre
ss

ion

Page 184



Th
e 2

01
1/1

2 n
et 

co
st 

of 
En

ter
pr
ise

, P
lan

nin
g a

nd
 In

fra
str

uc
tur

e s
erv

ice
s i
s £

36
 m

illi
on

. T
his

 
co

st 
is 
for

ec
as
t to

 fa
ll b

y 3
.8%

 to
 £3

4.6
 m

illi
on

 by
 20

16
/17

.

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

EP
&I
) (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

En
ter

pr
ise

, P
lan

nin
g &

 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e (
EP

&I
): C

os
t o
f  

se
rvi
ce
s

Cu
rre

nt 
an

d f
ore

ca
st 

ne
t c

os
ts 

by
 se

rvi
ce

 ar
ea

5.5
%

15
,00

0
20

,00
0

25
,00

0
30

,00
0

35
,00

0

34
,64
6

35
,99
7

7,8
72

6,3
68

15
3

25
,00
0

30
,00
0

35
,00
0

40
,00
0

45
,00
0

in
 £

 '0
00

's
in 
£ '
00
0's

Cu
rre

nt 
ne

t c
os

ts,
 co

st 
dri

ve
rs 

an
d f

ore
ca

st 
5 y

ea
r n

et 
co

st

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Th
e a

bo
ve

 ch
art

 se
pa

rat
es

 th
e n

et 
inc

om
e o

f tr
ad

ing
 se

rvi
ce

s. 
Th

es
e a

re 
no

t 
inc

lud
ed

 in
 th

e t
ota

l n
et 

co
st 

fig
ure

s.

As
se
t M

an
ag
em

en
t &

 O
pe
rat

ion
s a

cc
ou
nt 
for

 th
e m

ajo
rity

 of
 cu

rre
nt 
ne
t c
os
ts 

(£2
7m

) a
nd
 al
so
 th
e m

ajo
rity

 of
 no

n-s
taf

fin
g c

os
t p
res

su
res

 ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
5 

ye
ars

. T
he
se
 pr

es
su
res

 ar
e g

en
era

ted
 by

 th
e m

ain
ten

an
ce
 re
qu
ire
d f
or 

the
 

Co
un
cil’

s a
ss
et 
ba
se
 of
 pr

op
ert

y a
nd
 ro

ad
s.

Dir
ec
tor

ate
 su

pp
ort

 in
clu

de
s s

erv
ice

 w
ide

 st
aff

 sa
vin

gs
 wh

ich
 w
ill b

e 
rea

llo
ca
ted

 du
rin
g t
he
 ye

ar.

.   
 

Th
e c

os
t p
res

su
res

 th
at 
wil

l im
pa
ct 
on
 EP

&I 
se
rvi
ce
s o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t 5

 ye
ars

 
are

 dr
ive

n b
y: 

•R
isin

g c
os
t o
f A

CC
 st
aff

, fo
r k
no
wn

 an
d p

red
ict
ed
 co

sts
•Th

e d
ete

rio
rat

ing
 co

nd
itio

n o
f ro

ad
s a

nd
 pr

op
ert

ies
, w

hic
h r

eq
uir
es
 an

 
inc

rea
se
 in
 th
e c

os
t to

 m
ain

tai
n t
he
m

•Th
e p

res
su
re 

on
 re

ve
nu
e b

ud
ge
ts 
cre

ate
d b

y m
an
ag
ing

 a 
red

uc
ed
 N
on
-

Ho
us
ing

 Ca
pit
al 
pro

gra
mm

e, 
du
e t
o t
he
 lim

ite
d f
un
din

g t
he
 C
ou
nc
il h

as
 

av
ail
ab
le 
for

 m
ajo

r p
roj
ec
ts

Pa
ge
 31

20
.4%

-14
6.5

%
35

.9%
-12

.5%

(15
,00

0)
(10

,00
0)

(5,
00

0)-
5,0

00
10

,00
0

Pla
nn

ing
 &

Su
sta

ina
ble

 De
v

Ec
on

 & 
Bu

sin
es

s D
ev

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

& O
pe

rat
ion

s
Dir

ec
tor

ate
 Su

pp
ort

(Tr
ad

ing
 se

rvi
ce

s)

Cu
rre

nt 
ne

t c
os

t
Fo

rec
as

t 5
 ye

ar
 in

cre
as

e

-

5,0
00

10
,00
0

15
,00
0

20
,00
0

Cu
rre
nt 
co
st 

of 
se
rvi
ce

Sta
ff 

Co
st 
& D
em
an
d

Pre
ss
ure
s

Sa
vin
gs

Yr 
5 F
ore
ca
st 

Ou
ttu
rn

Page 185



•
A t

ota
l £

0.5
 m

illi
on

 of
 sa

vin
gs

 ha
ve

 be
en

 id
en

tifi
ed

 fo
r E

P&
I s

erv
ice

s. 
Th

is 
is 

in 
ad

dit
ion

 to
 th

e £
11

.4 
mi

llio
n o

f s
av

ing
s a

lre
ad

y a
pp

ro
ve

d. 
Th

es
e a

re 
div

ide
d b

etw
ee

n g
en

era
l fu

nd
 an

d t
rad

ing
 ac

tiv
itie

s.
•

Th
e t

ota
l o

f n
ew

 ge
ne

ral
 fu

nd
 sa

vin
gs

 re
pr

es
en

t 2
.1%

 of
 th

e D
ire

cto
rat

e b
as

eli
ne

 in
 20

11
/12

.
•

Tw
o o

pti
on

s h
av

e b
ee

n i
de

nti
fie

d a
s h

igh
 ris

k

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

EP
&I
) (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

Su
mm

ary
 of

 EP
&I
 sa

vin
gs

An
nu

al 
Pr

of
ile

 o
f S

av
in

gs

8,
00

0

10
,0

00

in
 £

'0
00

's

7,2
02

8,0
37

8,6
54

8,6
34

Sa
vin

gs
 id

en
tifi

ed
 in

 ye
ar 

5

40
,00

0

in 
£ '

00
0's

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Th
e t
ota

l id
en
tifi
ed
 sa

vin
gs
 an

aly
se
d a

bo
ve
 re

lat
e t
o g

en
era

l fu
nd
 

bu
dg
ets

. T
he
 ne

t im
pa
ct 
of 
op
tio
ns
 re

lat
ing

 to
 tra

din
g a

cti
vit
ies

 (p
ark

ing
 

an
d p

rop
ert

y l
ett

ing
) a

re 
sh
ow

n i
n a

 se
pa
rat

e b
ar 

on
 th
e c

ha
rt a

bo
ve
 

(im
pa
ct 
on
 tra

din
g s

urp
lus

es
).

Tw
o r

ev
en
ue
 ge

ne
rat

ion
 op

tio
ns
 ha

ve
 be

en
 id
en
tifi
ed
 as

 ha
vin

g 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n r
isk

s a
s b

oth
 re

qu
ire
 na

tio
na
l a
gre

em
en
t a
me

nd
me

nts
 

(A
MO

25
 –
PC

N 
rat

e c
ha
ng
e &

 AM
O2

6 –
co
ng
es
tio
n c

ha
rgi
ng
).

Op
tio
ns
 in
vo
lvin

g c
ap
ita
l in

ve
stm

en
t a
re 

inc
lud

ed
 ab

ov
e, 
bu
t a
re 

lim
ite
d 

by
 th
e f
un
din

g a
va
ila
ble

 to
 th

e N
on
-H
ou
sin

g C
ap
ita
l P

lan
. T

he
 re

ve
nu
e 

im
pa
ct 
of 
pla

nn
ed
 as

se
t s
ale

s f
rom

 th
e i
nv
es
tm

en
t p
rop

ert
y p

ort
fol
io 
ha
s 

be
en
 id
en
tifi
ed
.

Sa
vin

g o
pti
on
 EP

I_A
M2

6 (
pa
ge
 33

) to
 in
tro

du
ce
 co

ng
es
tio
n c

ha
rgi
ng
 ha

s 
be
en
 re

-as
se
ss
ed
. T
he
 pl
an
nin

g i
ss
ue
s i
nv
olv

ed
 ar

e c
on
sid

ere
d t
o 

req
uir
e m

ore
 th
an
 5 
ye
ars

 to
 co

mp
let
e, 
so
 no

 sa
vin

g c
an
 be

 qu
ote

d 
wit

hin
 th
e t
im
efr

am
e o

f th
e 5

 Ye
ar 

Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
.

Pa
ge
 32

0

2,
00

0

4,
00

0

6,
00

0

8,
00

0

Yr
1

Yr
2

Yr
3

Yr
4

Yr
5

Pr
ev

iou
sly

 Ap
pr

ov
ed

 O
pti

on
Tr

an
sf

or
m

ati
on

Ef
fic

ien
cy

St
op

Ri
sk

 O
pti

on

1,4
35

34
,64

6
33

,83
5

33
,88

4

21
1

10
4

49
6

 -4
9 

25
,00

0

27
,50

0

30
,00

0

32
,50

0

35
,00

0

37
,50

0

5 Y
r B

as
eli

ne
Eff

ici
en

cy
Tra

ns
for

ma
tio

n 
Sto

p /
 Re

du
ce

Re
vis

ed
 Bu

dg
et

Wi
th 

Ris
k

Yr 
5 F

ore
ca

st
Ou

ttu
rn 

(w
ith

ris
k)

Page 186



Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

EP
&I
) (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

EP
&I
: T
ran

sfo
rm

ati
on
 op

tio
ns

FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
Tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 O
pti

on
s w

hic
h h

av
e a

lre
ad

y b
ee
n a

pp
ro
ve

d

Re
f

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 
in 
Yr
 5 

(£k
)

EP
I_A

MO
01

En
ter

 in
to 
a p

art
ne
rin
g a

rra
ng
em

en
t fo

r a
ll a

ss
et 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
& o

pe
rat

ion
s s

erv
ice

s
4,9

81

EP
I_D

IR
03

As
sim

ila
te 
En

vir
on
me

nta
l &

 w
as
te 

se
rvi
ce
s f
rom

 
H&

E t
o E

P&
I

93

EP
I_D

IR
04

Int
eg
rat

ion
 ac

ros
s e

co
no
mi
c d

ev
elo

pm
en
t, 

93

Tra
ns
for

ma
tio
n o

pti
on
s i
nc
lud

e a
 co

mb
ina

tio
n o

f ta
rge

ted
 in
ve
stm

en
t 

(w
he
re 

fun
din

g i
s a

va
ila
ble

), c
ha
ng
es
 in
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
ry 

mo
de
ls 
an
d 

op
tim

isin
g u

se
 of
 ca

pit
al 
as
se
ts,
 in
clu

din
g: 

 
1.
A f

ram
ew

ork
 of
 st
rat

eg
ic 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

s f
or 

de
live

ry 
se
rvi
ce
s 

(in
clu

din
g F

lee
t, F

ac
iliti

es
 M

an
ag
em

en
t, R

oa
ds
 an

d P
ark

ing
)

2.
Op

tim
isa

tio
n o

f in
ve
stm

en
t a
nd
 as

se
t p
ort

fol
ios

 (m
ak
ing

 di
sp
os
als

 
wh

ere
 ne

ce
ss
ary

)
3.
Inv

es
tm

en
t in

 th
e c

ity’
s e

co
no
mi
c d

ev
elo

pm
en
t a
ge
nd
a

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 33

EP
I_D

IR
04

Int
eg
rat

ion
 ac

ros
s e

co
no
mi
c d

ev
elo

pm
en
t, 

pla
nn
ing

 an
d r

eg
en
era

tio
n s

erv
ice

s
93

EP
I_A

MO
19

Sh
are

d f
ac
iliti

es
 m
an
ag
em

en
t s
erv

ice
s w

ith
 pu

bli
c 

se
cto

r p
art

ne
rs

22

TO
TA

L
5,1

89

Ne
w 
Tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 O
pti

on
s

Re
f

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)

EP
I_E

BD
05

Inc
om

e g
en
era

tio
n (

or 
eq
uiv

ale
nt)

 fo
r E

co
no
mi
c 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
Ac

tiv
itie

s
10
4

EP
I_A

MO
26

Hig
h R

isk
: C

ha
rge

 a 
Co

ng
es
tio
n f
ee
 fo
r A

be
rde

en
’s 

ce
ntr

al 
bu
sin

es
s d

ist
ric
t

-49

TO
TA

L
55

Op
tio
ns
 th
at 
ha
ve
 be

en
 id
en
tifi
ed
 as

 hi
gh
er 

ris
k a

re 
tho

se
 th
at 
ha
ve
 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
ba
rrie

rs 
to 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n, 
the

se
 in
clu

de
: 

1.
Ch

an
ge
s i
n l
eg
isla

tio
n 

2.
Ch

an
ge
s t
o n

ati
on
al 
ag
ree

me
nts

 or
 po

licy
3.

Ag
ree

me
nt 
fro

m 
so
me

 ot
he
r 3

rd
pa
rty
 th

at 
ca
nn
ot 
be
 as

su
me

d
4.

Ite
ms

 be
low

 th
e r

ed
 lin

e a
re 

no
t re

co
mm

en
de
d f
or 

pro
gre

ss
ion

.
Hig

he
r ri

sk
 op

tio
ns

 (in
clu

din
g e

ffic
ien

cy
) a

re 
sh

ow
n i

n r
ed

Page 187



Eff
icie

nc
y o

pti
on
s 

wil
l d
eli
ve
r b

ett
er 

va
lue

 fo
r m

on
ey
 on

 
se
rvi
ce
s p

rov
ide

d 
by
:

1.
Inc

rea
sin

g 
inc

om
e 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

2.
Im

pro
vin

g  
AC

C’s
 en

erg
y 

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

EP
&I
) (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

EP
&I
: E

ffic
ien

cy
 op

tio
ns

FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
Ef
fic

ien
cy
 O
pti

on
s w

hic
h h

av
e a

lre
ad

y b
ee
n a

pp
ro
ve

d
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 

5 (
£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

EP
I_A

MO
05

Ca
r p

ark
ing

 -I
nc
rea

se
 ch

arg
es
 ev

ery
 2 

ye
ars

1,3
34

Tra
din

g

EP
I_A

MO
18

Inc
rea

se
d m

ob
ile
 an

d/o
r re

mo
te 
wo

rki
ng
 fo
r s
taf

f th
rou

gh
ou
t th

e 
Co

un
cil

78
0

EP
I_E

BD
03
a

Inc
rea

se
 re
ve
nu
e -

ad
ve
rtis

ing
 on

 fix
ed
 as

se
ts

60
0

EP
I_D

IR
06

En
ab
le 
ren

ew
ab
le 
en
erg

y n
etw

ork
 fo
r a

 lo
w 
ca
rbo

n e
co
no
my

 
(co

mb
ine

d h
ea
t a
nd
 po

we
r, w

ind
 fa

rm
 et
c)

50
0

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 34eff
icie

nc
y

3.
Int
rod

uc
ing

 ne
w 

mo
bil
e  

tec
hn
olo

gie
s i
nto

 
ev
ery

da
y p

rac
tic
e

Eff
icie

nc
ies

 wi
th 

ris
k p

rov
ide

 m
ea
ns
 

to 
rai
se
 ad

dit
ion

al 
inc

om
e f
rom

 
mo

tor
ist
s, 
ho
we

ve
r 

the
y r
eq
uir
e 

ch
an
ge
s in

 na
tio
na
l 

po
licy

 an
d /
 or

 
leg

isla
tio
n

EP
I_D

IR
06

(co
mb

ine
d h

ea
t a
nd
 po

we
r, w

ind
 fa

rm
 et
c)

50
0

EP
I_A

MO
09

Us
e o

f W
i-F

i fo
r ro

ad
s U

rba
n T

raf
fic
 C
on
tro

l c
om

mu
nic

ati
on
s (
Tra

ffic
 

Sig
na
ls)

92
EP

I_E
BD

03
c

Inc
rea

se
 re
ve
nu
e -

sp
on
so
rsh

ip 
of 
bu
s s

he
lte
rs 
/ s
top

s
30

EP
I_E

BD
03
d

On
ly 
un
de
rta

ke
 fu
lly 

fun
de
d e

ve
nts

20
0

EP
I_A

MO
08

Re
du
ce
 st
ree

t li
gh
tin
g w

ho
le 
life

 co
sts

 wi
th 

en
erg

y e
ffic

ien
t la

nte
rns

19
EP

I_A
MO

20
Im

pro
ve
d e

ne
rgy

 ef
fic
ien

cy
 in
 co

un
cil 

bu
ild
ing

s 
97

EP
I_P

SD
11
b

Inv
es
tig
ate

 fu
rth

er 
op
tio
ns
 fo
r g

en
era

tin
g i
nc
om

e f
rom

 en
vir
on
me

nta
l 

pro
jec

ts
0

EP
I_D

S0
1

Re
str
uc
tur

ing
 EP

&I 
Dir

ec
tor

ate
 Su

pp
ort

 U
nit

42
W
ith
 ba

rrie
rs

EP
I_A

MO
24
 

Op
tim

ise
 pa

rki
ng
 se

rvi
ce
 op

era
tio
ns
 th
rou

gh
 di
ffe

ren
t s
erv

ice
 de

live
ry 

mo
de
ls

5
Tra

din
g :
 

W
ith
 ba

rrie
rs

EP
I_A

MO
25

Ad
op
t th

e S
co
ttis

h G
ov
ern

me
nts

 pr
op
os
ed
 ch

an
ge
 of
 th
e P

ark
ing

 
Ch

arg
e N

oti
ce
s r
ate

  to
 £8

0 o
r £

10
0

0
Tra

din
g :
 H
igh

 
Ris

k
TO

TA
L

3,6
99

Page 188



Se
cti
on

 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti
on

s (
EP

&I
) (v

ers
ion

1)
Ef
fic
ien

cy
 op

tio
ns

Ne
w 
Ef
fic

ien
cy
 O
pti

on
s

Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 5 

(£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

EP
I_A

MO
27

Es
tat

es
 Te

am
 to
 be

 ch
arg

ed
 Co

st 
of 
Ca

pit
al 
Sa

les
11
1

EP
I_A

MO
28

Mo
nit
ori
ng
 O
ffic

er 
to 

be
 pa

rt f
un
de
d f
rom

 D
ev
elo

pe
rs 
Fu

nd
4

EP
I_P

SD
16

Re
du
cti
on
 in
 N
et 

Ex
pe
nd
itu
re 

for
 R
oa
ds
 Pr

oje
cts

 Un
it B

ud
ge
t

71
EP

I_A
MO

31
Re

-as
se
ss
 an

d i
nc
rea

se
 Ro

ad
s C

ha
rge

s
25

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

EP
I_A

MO
29

Int
rod

uc
tio
n o

f c
ha
rge

s t
o r

es
ide

nts
 fo
r G

art
hd
ee
 C
PZ

28
Tra

din
g

EP
I_A

MO
30

Inc
rea

se
 ch

arg
e l
ev
els

 fo
r R

es
ide

nts
 Pa

rki
ng
 Pe

rm
its

19
6

Tra
din

g

EP
I_A

MO
11
b

Ta
cti
ca
lly 

dis
po
se
 of
 Se

lec
ted

 Pr
op
ert

y t
o s

up
po
rt N

on
-H
ou
sin

g C
ap
ita
l P

lan
-45

0*
Tra

din
g

TO
TA

L
-15

Pa
ge
 35

*  T
his

 fig
ure

 re
pre

se
nts

 th
e i
mp

ac
t o
n t
he
 Pr

op
ert

y I
nv
es
tm

en
t P

ort
fol
io 
of 
red

uc
ed
 re

nta
l in

co
me

 as
 a 
res

ult
 

of 
se
llin

g s
ele

cte
d p

rop
ert

ies
.  R

ec
eip

ts 
are

 an
tic
ipa

ted
 fo

r 2
01
1/1

2 a
nd
 20

12
/13

.

Page 189



Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

EP
&I
) (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

EP
&I
: Id

en
tifi
ed
 St

op
 / R

ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s

It i
s a

ss
um

ed
 th
at 
all
 of

 th
es
e o

pti
on
s a

re 
un
de
sir
ab
le 
an
d i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion

 of
 th
es
e o

pti
on
s i
s d

ep
en
de
nt 
on
 th
e s

ize
 of

 th
e f
un
din

g  
ga
p a

nd
 th
e 

sa
vin

gs
 th
at 
ca
n b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 fro

m 
tra

ns
for

ma
tio
n a

nd
 ef

fic
ien

cy
 op

tio
ns
.   

All
 St

op
 / R

ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s h

av
e b

ee
n r

an
ke
d i
n o

rde
r o

f ‘l
ea
st 
un
de
sir
ab
le’
 in
 th
e c

on
tex

t o
f th

e C
ou
nc
il’s

 pr
ior
ity 

ou
tco

me
s.
Th

is 
ran

ke
d o

rde
r 

ref
lec

ts 
the

 or
de
r in

 w
hic

h t
he
se
 op

tio
ns
 w
ou
ld 
be
 im

ple
me

nte
d u

p t
o t
he
 po

int
 th
at 
the

 re
ma

ini
ng
 fu

nd
ing

 ga
p c

ou
ld 
be
 fil
led

.
FO

R 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N 
ON

LY
: 

St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s w
hic

h h
av

e p
rev

iou
sly

 be
en

 ap
pr
ov

ed

Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)
Co
mm

en
t

EP
I_A

MO
14

Se
lf f
un
d C

ate
rin
g (

To
wn

 H
ou
se
 & 

Kit
tyb

rew
ste

r) o
the

rw
ise

 st
op

98

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 36CM

T p
ref

err
ed

 or
de

r o
f 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n, 

ran
ke

d a
ga

ins
t C

ou
nc

il 
pri

ori
tie

s, 
 up

 to
 th

e 
po

int
 th

at 
an

y 
ou

tst
an

din
g f

un
din

g 
ga

p i
s f

ille
d

EP
I_A

MO
14

Se
lf f
un
d C

ate
rin
g (

To
wn

 H
ou
se
 & 

Kit
tyb

rew
ste

r) o
the

rw
ise

 st
op

98
EP

I_A
MO

16
Re

du
ce
 no

n-h
ou
sin

g p
rop

ert
y m

ain
ten

an
ce
 in
sp
ec
tio
ns

99
EP

I_E
BD

02
c

Sto
p a

ll e
ve
nts

 an
d t
win

nin
g a

cti
vit
y a

nd
 re

du
ce
 m
ark

eti
ng
 co

sts
 by

 50
%

52
6

TO
TA

L
72
3

Ne
w 
St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s w
ith

 pr
ior

ity
 ra

nk
ing

Pr
ior
ity
 

ran
kin

g
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 

5 (
£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

22
EP

I_P
SD

15
Re

du
cti
on
 in
 N
ES

TR
AN

S 
rev

en
ue
 bu

dg
et

7
24

EP
I_P

SD
17

Re
du
ce
 De

ve
lop

me
nt 
Pla

n B
ud
ge
t

60
25

EP
I_P

SD
18

Re
du
ce
 St

rat
eg
ic 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 
Pla

nn
ing

 Au
tho

rity
 Te

am
50

26
EP

I_A
MO

32
Re

gio
na
l C

om
mu

nic
ati
on
s C

en
tre

 –
Mo

ve
 to

 Fr
ed
eri
ck
 St

ree
t

30
62

EP
I_A

MO
15

Re
du
ce
 Sc

ho
ol 
Cr
os
sin

g P
atr

ols
50

TO
TA

L
19
7

Page 190



Th
e 2

01
1/1

2 n
et 

co
st 

of 
Co

rp
or
ate

 G
ov

ern
an

ce
 se

rvi
ce
s i
s £

26
.7m

. T
his

 co
st 

is 
for

ec
as
t to

 fa
ll 

by
 7.

4%
 to

 £2
4.8

m 
by

 20
16
/17

.
In 
£’0

00
sSe
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

CG
) (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

Co
rp
or
ate

 G
ov
ern

an
ce
 (C

G)
: C

os
t o
f s
erv

ice
s

Cu
rre

nt a
nd

 for
eca

st n
et c

ost
s b

y s
erv

ice
 are

a

-10
.8%

-3.9
%

-3.7
%

6,0
00

8,0
00

10,
000

12,
000

14,
000

16,
000

In £
'00
0s

3,4
39

1,0
24

442

26,
000

27,
000

28,
000

29,
000

in £
 '00

0's
Cu

rren
t ne

t co
sts

, co
st d

rive
rs a

nd 
fore

cas
t 5 

yea
r ne

t co
st

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

s a
nd
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 ha

ve
 th
e l
arg

es
t c
urr

en
t 

Dir
ec
tor

ate
 ne

t c
os
ts 
(£1

3m
).

Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 
sa
vin

gs
 ha

ve
 be

en
 al
loc

ate
d d

ire
ctl
y t
o S

erv
ice

s.

Th
e c

os
t p
res

su
res

 th
at 
wil

l im
pa
ct 
on
 C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e s

erv
ice

s 
ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
5 y

ea
rs 
are

 dr
ive

n b
y: 
 

•R
isin

g A
CC

 st
aff

 co
sts

 an
d 

•A
n i
nc
rea

se
 in
 de

ma
nd
 fo
r H

ou
sin

g b
en
efi
ts 
se
rvi
ce

Pa
ge
 37

48.
8%

-3.9
%

-14
.6%

(2,0
00)-2,0
00

4,0
00

6,0
00

Fin
anc

e
Leg

al &
 de
m.

HR
 & 
OD

Cu
sto
me
r S
erv
ice
 &

Pe
rfo
rm
anc

e
Pro
cur
em
ent

Cur
ren

t ne
t co

st
For

eca
st 5

 ye
ar i

ncr
eas

e

24,
779

26,
752

3,4
39

23,
000

24,
000

25,
000

26,
000

Cur
ren

t co
st 

of s
erv

ice
Sta

ff 
Cos

t/De
ma

nd
Pre

ssu
res

Sav
ing

s
Yr 5

 Fo
rec

ast
 

Ou
ttur

n

Page 191



•
A t

ota
l o

f £
1.8

m 
of 

ne
w 

sa
vin

gs
 op

tio
ns

 ha
ve

 be
en

 id
en

tifi
ed

 fo
r C

or
po

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce

 se
rvi

ce
s. 

Th
is 

is 
in 

ad
dit

ion
 to

 th
e £

3.4
m 

pr
ev

iou
sly

 ap
pr

ov
ed

.
•

Sa
vin

gs
 re

pr
es

en
t 7

.2%
 of

 th
e D

ire
cto

rat
e’s

 fo
rec

as
t fi

ve
 ye

ar 
ba

se
lin

e. 
•

£1
.2m

 of
 sa

vin
gs

 re
lat

e t
o ‘

ris
k o

pti
on

s’ 
wh

ere
 fu

rth
er 

cla
rif

ica
tio

n o
f le

ga
l b

arr
ier

s i
s r

eq
uir

ed
.

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

CG
) (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

Su
mm

ary
 of

 C
G 
sa
vin

gs

Sav
ing

s id
ent

ifie
d in

 ye
ar 5

22,
961

24,
211

24,
779

25,
000

30,
000in £

 '00
0's

An
nu

al 
Pr

of
ile

 of
 S

av
ing

s

6,0
00

7,0
00

8,0
00

in 
£'0

00
's

5,2
52

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Sa
vin

gs
 fro

m 
tra

ns
for

ma
tio
n o

pti
on
s r
ela

te 
in 
the

 m
ain

 to
 of
 th
e m

ain
 

ba
ck
 of
fic
e f
un
cti
on
s w

ith
in 
Fin

an
ce
, C

S &
P a

nd
 H
R 
&O

D 
wh

ich
 ar

e 
pa
rt o

f a
n A

lte
rna

tiv
e D

eli
ve
ry 
Mo

de
l.

It i
s a

ss
um

ed
 th
at 
tho

se
 op

tio
ns
 wi

thi
n t

he
 Al

ter
na
tiv
e D

eli
ve
ry 
Mo

de
l 

are
 to
 be

 ac
hie

ve
d f
ull
y i
n Y

ea
r 3

.   

Pa
ge
 38

1,2
50

393
-

175

-5,0
00

10,
000

15,
000

20,
000

25,
000

5 Y
r B

ase
line

Effi
cie

ncy
Tra

nsf
orm

atio
n 

Sto
p / 

Red
uce

Rev
ise

d B
udg

et
Wit

h R
isk

Yr 5
 Fo

rec
ast

Ou
ttur

n (w
ith

risk
)

0

1,0
00

2,0
00

3,0
00

4,0
00

5,0
00

6,0
00

Yr
1

Yr
2

Yr
3

Yr
4

Yr
5

Pr
ev

iou
sly

 Ap
pr

ov
ed

 O
pti

on
Tra

ns
for

m
ati

on
Eff

ici
en

cy
St

op
Ri

sk
 O

pti
on

2,2
61

3,8
01

4,1
59

4,8
42

5,2
52

Page 192



FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 

Tra
ns
for

ma
tio
n o

pti
on
s w

ill:
1.

Dr
ive

 gr
ea
ter

 st
an
da
rdi
sa
tio
n a

nd
 co

ns
oli
da
tio
n o

f a
cti
vit
ies

. 
2.

Pr
ov
ide

 a 
mo

re 
fle
xib

le 
se
rvi
ce
 ab

le 
to 
me

et 
the

 re
qu
ire
me

nts
 of
 a 
ch
an
gin

g c
us
tom

er 
ba
se
.

3.
Str

ea
ml
ine

 an
d e

ffe
cti
ve
ly 
ma

na
ge
 in
for

ma
tio
n.

In 
the

 fu
tur

e s
erv

ice
s w

ill e
ith
er 

be
co
me

 in
cre

as
ing

ly 
ce
ntr

ali
se
d w

ith
in 
the

 C
ou
nc
il o

r b
e d

eli
ve
red

 by
 ex

ter
na
l p
rov

ide
rs;

 D
ial
og
ue
 is
 

un
de
rw
ay
 fo

r th
e a

lte
rna

tiv
e d

eli
ve
ry 

mo
de
l w

ith
in 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
.   
 

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

CG
) (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

CG
: T
ran

sfo
rm

ati
on
 op

tio
ns

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 39

FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
Tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 O
pti

on
s w

hic
h h

av
e a

lre
ad

y b
ee
n a

pp
ro
ve

d

Re
f

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)

CG
_A

DM
01

Alt
ern

ati
ve
 De

live
ry 
of 
ele

me
nts

 of
 Fi
na
nc
e, 
IC
T, 

Hu
ma

n 
Re

so
urc

es
 an

d O
rga

nis
ati
on
al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d 

Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

s 
2,2

73

TO
TA

L
2,2

73

Page 193



Eff
icie

nc
y o

pti
on
s w

ill d
eli
ve
r b

ett
er 

va
lue

 fo
r m

on
ey
 on

 se
rvi
ce
s p

rov
ide

d b
y:

1.
Ch

an
gin

g i
nte

rna
l p
roc

es
se
s a

nd
 st
ruc

tur
es

2.
Ma

xim
isin

g i
nc
om

e o
pp
ort

un
itie

s
3.

Em
plo

yin
g e

xte
rna

l s
erv

ice
 pr

ov
ide

rs

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

CG
) (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

CG
: E

ffic
ien

cy
 op

tio
ns

FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
Ef
fic

ien
cy
  O

pti
on

s w
hic

h h
av

e a
lre

ad
y b

ee
n a

pp
ro
ve

d
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 5 

(£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

CG
_L
DS
_0
9

Ma
xim

ise
 th
e c

ap
ab
iliti

es
 of
 m
od
ern

.go
v c

ap
ab
iliti

es
 to
 ci
rcu

lat
e a

ge
nd
as
 an

d 
ch
an
ge
 m
inu

te 
sty

le
40

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 40

ch
an
ge
 m
inu

te 
sty

le
CG

_L
DS
_0
4

Eff
icie

nt 
de
live

ry 
of 
Le
ga
l T
ea
ms

 (n
o l
on
ge
r p

art
 of
 Al

ter
na
tiv
e D

eli
ve
ry 
Mo

de
l)

25
9

CG
_L
DS
_2
7

Ex
pa
nd
 ch

arg
ing

 in
 Ar

ch
ive

s –
Fa

mi
ly 
His

tor
y r
eq
ue
sts

 
5

CG
_C
S_
CP
L0
1

Re
vie

w 
of 
Co

mm
un
ity
 Pl

an
nin

g 
10
9

CG
_C
PU
_5

Ra
tio
na
lisa

tio
n o

f p
roc

ure
me

nt 
fun

cti
on
 

80
CG

_C
S_
EQ

02
Eq

ua
litie

s f
un
cti
on
 be

ing
 de

live
red

 by
 cr
os
s-s

ec
tor

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

20
0W

ith
 ba

rrie
rs

CG
_H
R_
17

Mo
ve
 aw

ay
 fro

m 
ce
ntr

ali
se
d w

ork
for

ce
 pl
an
nin

g i
n t
he
 lo
ng
er 

ter
m

75
W
ith
 ba

rrie
rs

CG
_C
S_
IN
T0
1

Ex
ter

na
lise

 de
live

ry 
of 
int
erp

ret
ing

 an
d t
ran

sla
tin
g s

erv
ice

  
7W

ith
 ba

rrie
rs

TO
TA
L

77
5

Page 194



Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

CG
) (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

CG
: E

ffic
ien

cy
 op

tio
ns

Ne
w 
Ef
fic

ien
cy
  O

pti
on

s

Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 5 

(£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

CG
_F
_2
6

Be
d t
ax
 –

to 
be
 ex

am
ine

d w
ith
in 
co
nte

xt 
of 
tou

ris
m 
tax

 
40
0W

ith
 Ri

sk

CG
_C
S_
FS
04

Fa
ire
r S

co
tla
nd
 Fu

nd
 –
tar

ge
t c
orp

ora
te 
sp
on
so
rsh

ip 
to 

co
ntr

ibu
te 
to 
fun

d a
rea

s 
0E

xe
rci
se
 to
 de

ter
mi
ne
 

ap
pe
tite

 un
de
rw
ay

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

ap
pe
tite

 un
de
rw
ay

CG
CS
_F
0S
11

Ch
an
ne
l s
hif
t p
rog

ram
me

0R
ev
iew

 un
de
rw
ay
 to
 

de
ter

mi
ne
 va

lue
 

CG
_F
_2
8

Ac
co
un
ts 
Pa

ya
ble

 –
au
tom

ate
d p

roc
es
s 

60

CG
_H
R_
25

Re
du
ce
d c

os
ts 
on
 O
cc
up
ati
on
al 
He

alt
h C

on
tra

ct 
10

CG
_H
R_
26

Re
du
ce
d c

os
ts 
re 

Em
plo

ye
e A

ss
ist
an
ce
 Pr

og
ram

me
5

CG
_H
R_
27

Re
vis

ion
 of
 H
um

an
 R
es
ou
rce

s &
 O
rga

nis
ati
on
al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 
Se

rvi
ce
s 

10
0

CG
_F
_3
0

AE
CC

 Sw
ap
 –

Ag
ree

me
nt
-m

ov
e t

o C
om

mo
n G

oo
d 

50
0W

ith
 Ri

sk
CG

_F
_3
1

Ex
plo

re 
us
e o

f C
om

mo
n G

oo
d p

art
icu

lar
ly 
us
e o

f c
ap
ita
l re

ce
ipt
s 

15
0W

ith
 Ri

sk
CG

_F
_3
2

Re
du
ce
 Co

un
cil 

tax
 R
eli
ef 
on
 se

co
nd
 ho

me
s 

0W
ith
 Ri

sk
CG

_F
_2
9

Re
de
fin
e t
he
 cr
ite
ria
 fo
r re

lie
f / 
dis

cre
tio
na
ry 
No

n D
om

es
tic
 R
ate

s r
eli
ef 

20
0W

ith
 Ri

sk
TO
TA
L

1,4
25

Pa
ge
 41

Page 195



St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s w
hic

h h
av

e a
lre

ad
y b

ee
n a

gr
ee
d

Pr
ior
ity
 

ran
kin

g
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)
Co
mm

en
t

CG
_C

S_
PM

Q0
7

Ali
gn
 Co

rpo
rat

e I
nfo

rm
ati
on
 & 

Re
se
arc

h r
es
ou
rce

 to
 

wo
rk 
de
ma

nd
14
2

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s (

CG
) (v

ers
ion

 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

CG
: Id

en
tifi
ed
 St

op
 / R

ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s

CM
T p

ref
err

ed
 or

de
r 

It i
s a

ss
um

ed
 th
at 
all
 of

 th
es
e o

pti
on
s a

re 
un
de
sir
ab
le 
an
d i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion

 of
 th
es
e o

pti
on
s i
s d

ep
en
de
nt 
on
 th
e s

ize
 of

 th
e f
un
din

g  
ga
p a

nd
 th
e 

sa
vin

gs
 th
at 
ca
n b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 fro

m 
tra

ns
for

ma
tio
n a

nd
 ef

fic
ien

cy
 op

tio
ns
.   

All
 St

op
 / R

ed
uc
e o

pti
on
s h

av
e b

ee
n r

an
ke
d i
n o

rde
r o

f ‘l
ea
st 
un
de
sir
ab
le’
 in
 th
e c

on
tex

t o
f th

e C
ou
nc
il’s

 pr
ior
ity 

ou
tco

me
s.
Th

is 
ran

ke
d o

rde
r 

ref
lec

ts 
the

 or
de
r in

 w
hic

h t
he
se
 op

tio
ns
 w
ou
ld 
be
 im

ple
me

nte
d u

p t
o t
he
 po

int
 th
at 
the

 re
ma

ini
ng
 fu

nd
ing

 ga
p c

ou
ld 
be
 fil
led

.

FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s w
hic

h h
av

e a
lre

ad
y b

ee
n a

pp
ro
ve

d
Pr
ior
ity
 

ran
kin

g
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)
Co
mm

en
t

CG
_C

S_
PM

01
Pr
og
ram

me
 M
an
ag
em

en
t o
ffic

e –
ful
ly 
int
ern

al
65

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 42

wo
rk 
de
ma

nd

Ne
w 
St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s w
ith

 pr
ior

ity
 ra

nk
ing

Pr
ior
ity
 

ran
kin

g
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 

5 (
£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

8
CG

_C
S_

F0
S1

0
Dis

co
nti
nu
e i
Kio

sk
s

65
9

CG
_C

S_
IC
T1

0
IC
T E

du
ca
tio
n C

on
ne
cti
vit
y S

up
po
rt 

10
0

10
CG

_C
S_

IC
T1

1
Es

tab
lish

me
nt 
of 
IC
T E

nte
rpr

ise
 Ar

ch
ite
ctu

re 
Fra

me
wo

rk 
0R

ev
iew

 un
de
rw
ay
 to
 

de
ter

mi
ne
 va

lue
 

12
CG

_F
_2
7

Ra
tio
na
lise

 Ad
mi
nis

tra
tio
n p

os
ts 
in 
Fin

an
ce

70
39

CG
_L
DS

_7
E

Sa
vin

g o
f c
on
ve
no
r a

nd
 vi
ce
 co

nv
en
or 

pa
ym

en
ts 
if 

les
s c

om
mi
tte

es
 

10
8

46
CG

_L
DS

_7
B

Re
du
ce
 th
e n

um
be
r o

f C
ou
nc
il c

om
mi
tte

es
.

50
TO
TA
L

39
3

Op
tio

ns
 ab

ov
e t

his
 re

d 
lin

e h
av

e b
ee

n i
nc

lud
ed

 
in 

cu
rre

nt 
ca

lcu
lat

ion
s o

f 
tot

al 
sa

vin
gs

. T
his

 is
 

ba
se

d o
n c

urr
en

t 
pre

dic
tio

ns
 of

 fu
tur

e 
fun

din
g l

ev
els

 an
d 

an
tic

ipa
ted

 sa
vin

gs
 fro

m 
tra

ns
for

ma
tio

n a
nd

 
eff

ici
en

cy
 op

tio
ns

 

CM
T p

ref
err

ed
 or

de
r 

of 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n, 
ran

ke
d a

ga
ins

t 
Co

un
cil

 pr
ior

itie
s, 

 up
 

to 
the

 po
int

 th
at 

an
y 

ou
tst

an
din

g f
un

din
g 

ga
p i

s f
ille

d

CG
_C

S_
PM

01
Pr
og
ram

me
 M
an
ag
em

en
t o
ffic

e –
ful
ly 
int
ern

al
65

CD
_C

S_
FS

03
Re

du
ce
 Fa

ire
r S

co
tla
nd
 Fu

nd
25
0

CG
_C

S_
PM

Q0
7

Ali
gn
 Co

rpo
rat

e I
nfo

rm
ati
on
 & 

Re
se
arc

h r
es
ou
rce

 to
 

wo
rk 
de
ma

nd
76

To
tal
 

39
1

Ne
w 
St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s w
ith

 pr
ior

ity
 ra

nk
ing

Pr
ior
ity
 

ran
kin

g
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr
 

5 (
£k
)

Co
mm

en
t

8
CG

_C
S_

F0
S1

0
Dis

co
nti
nu
e i
Kio

sk
s

65
9

CG
_C

S_
IC
T1

0
IC
T E

du
ca
tio
n C

on
ne
cti
vit
y S

up
po
rt 

10
0

10
CG

_C
S_

IC
T1

1
Es

tab
lish

me
nt 
of 
IC
T E

nte
rpr

ise
 Ar

ch
ite
ctu

re 
Fra

me
wo

rk 
0R

ev
iew

 un
de
rw
ay
 to
 

de
ter

mi
ne
 va

lue
 

12
CG

_F
_2
7

Ra
tio
na
lise

 Ad
mi
nis

tra
tio
n p

os
ts 
in 
Fin

an
ce

70
39

CG
_L
DS

_7
E

Sa
vin

g o
f c
on
ve
no
r a

nd
 vi
ce
 co

nv
en
or 

pa
ym

en
ts 
if 

les
s c

om
mi
tte

es
 

10
8

46
CG

_L
DS

_7
B

Re
du
ce
 th
e n

um
be
r o

f C
ou
nc
il c

om
mi
tte

es
.

50
TO
TA
L

39
3

Page 196



Th
es
e o

pti
on
s r
ela

te 
to 
co
un
cil
-w
ide

 sa
vin

gs
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

. T
he
y h

av
e n

ot 
be
en
 

inc
lud

ed
 w
ith
in 
an
y i
nd
ivi
du
al 
Di
rec

tor
ate

 sa
vin

gs
.

FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

ON
LY

: 
Op

tio
ns

 w
hic

h h
av

e a
lre

ad
y b

ee
n a

pp
ro
ve

d
Re

f
Op

tio
n d

es
cri

pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr

 5 
(£k

)
AC

C_
SO

13
Ne

w 
wa

ys
 of

 w
ork

ing
 (c

ros
s c

ou
nc
il A

dm
in 
etc

)
90
0

AC
C_

SO
6

Re
du
ce
 m
isc

ell
an
eo
us
 gr

an
ts

60
5

AC
C_

SO
11

Re
vie

w 
ter

ms
 an

d c
on
dit
ion

s o
f s
taf

f 
0

AC
C_

S0
9

Re
vie

w 
co
rpo

rat
e t
rai
nin

g /
 co

nfe
ren

ce
s 

55
5

AC
C_

SO
5

Re
du
ce
 st
aff

 ad
ve
rtis

ing
10
0

Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s  

(ve
rsi
on
 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

Co
un
cil
 w
ide

 op
tio
ns

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

AC
C_

SO
5

Re
du
ce
 st
aff

 ad
ve
rtis

ing
10
0

AC
C_

SO
4

Sto
p g

en
era

l a
dv
ert

isin
g

60
AC

C_
SO

22
Ele

ctr
on
ic 
ma

il a
nd
 se

nd
40
0

AC
C_

SO
16

Ex
plo

re 
co
mm

erc
ial
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

0
AC

C_
SO

20
Ex

plo
re 

ex
pa
nd
ing

 us
e o

f C
om

mo
n G

oo
d f
or 

Ge
ne
ral
 Fu

nd
0

AC
C_

SO
18

Re
du
ce
 m
an
ag
em

en
t te

am
s  
 

1,0
75

CG
_C
PU
_0
1/2
a/2
b/6
/7

Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 
sa
vin

gs
 

2,2
39

TO
TA

L
5,9

34
Ne

w 
 O
pti

on
s

Re
f

Op
tio

n d
es
cri

pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 Yr

 5 
(£k

)

AC
C_

S0
25

Sa
lar
y s

ac
rifi
ce
 sc

he
me

s (
bu
yin

g b
ac
k h

oli
da
ys
 / r

ed
uc
ed
 w
ork

ing
 w
ee
k)

20
AC

C_
SO

26
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 
sa
vin

gs
 –
ad
dit
ion

al 
se
rvi
ce
s /
 co

mm
od
itie

s (
ac
ros

s A
CC

)
1,0

00
AC

C_
SO

8
Co

rpo
rat

e B
on
d I
ss
ue
 

-40
0

TO
TA

L
62
0

Pa
ge
 43

Page 197



Se
cti

on
 3 
Se

rvi
ce
 O
pti

on
s  
(ve

rsi
on
 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

Co
un

cil
 w

ide
 op

tio
ns

Ne
w 
St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s w
ith

 pr
ior

ity
 ra

nk
ing

Th
es
e o

pti
on
s r
ela

te 
to 
Of
fic
e o

f C
hie

f E
xe
cu
tiv
e; 
the

 to
tal
 co

sts
 an

d s
av
ing

s f
or
 th
e O

ffic
e o

f C
hie

f 
Ex
ec
uti
ve
 ar
e i
nc
lud

ed
 in
 th
e t
ota

l A
CC

 co
ns
oli
da
ted

 po
sit
ion

.

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Ne
w 
St
op

/R
ed

uc
e O

pti
on

s w
ith

 pr
ior

ity
 ra

nk
ing

Pr
ior
ity
 

ran
kin

g
Re
fer
en
ce

Op
tio
n d

es
cri
pti
on

Va
lue

 in
 

Yr
 5 
(£k

)
Co
mm

en
t

14
OC

E_
DS

01
OC

E –
Str

ea
ml
ine

 bu
sin

es
s m

an
ag
em

en
t

26

13
OC

E_
EM

01
Ele

cti
on
 Un

it –
ref

oc
us
 of
 ad

mi
nis

tra
tiv
e 

as
sis

tan
ce

17

To
tal
 

43

Pa
ge
 44

Page 198



Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

DE
PE

ND
EN

CI
ES

(ve
rsi
on
 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

Se
cti
on
 4

Pa
ge
 45

Page 199



A.
 C
ity
 re
gio

n a
ge
nd
a A

pp
ro
ac
h t
o S

erv
ice

s
Du
rin
g t
he
 C
orp

ora
te 
Ro
un
dta

ble
, it
 w
as
 re
co
gn
ise
d t
ha
t a

nu
mb

er 
of 
se
rvi
ce
s p

rov
ide
d b

y d
iffe

ren
t D
ire
cto

rat
es
 al
l fi
t

wit
hin
 a 
wid

er 
cit
y r
eg
ion
 ag

en
da
, e
ac
h i
mp

ac
tin
g o

n
the

 sa
me

 co
mm

un
itie
s w

ith
in 
Ab
erd

ee
n. 
It w

as
 ag

ree
d t
ha
t

the
se
 se
rvi
ce
s, 
an
d t
he
 id
en
tifi
ed
 op

tio
ns
 re
lat
ing

 to
 th
em

,
sh
ou
ld 
be
 co

lle
cti
ve
ly 
rev

iew
ed
 to
 un

de
rst
an
d t
he
 co
mb

ine
d

eff
ec
t o
f s
erv

ice
s o

n t
he
se
 co
mm

un
itie
s a
nd
 th
e i
mp

ac
t o
f a
ny

ch
an
ge
s m

ad
e. 

Se
cti
on

 4 
Int
er-

de
pe
nd

en
cie

s  
(ve

rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

Ke
y o

pti
on

s

B.
 So

cia
l C
are

& 
We

llb
ein

g (
SC

&W
) a
nd
 H
ou
sin

g &
 

En
vir
on
me

nt 
(H
&E

)
Pa
rt o

f th
e t
ran

sfo
rm
ati
on
 op

tio
ns
 w
ith
in 
SC

&W
, a
lig
ne
d t
o 

sh
ifti
ng
 th
e b

ala
nc
e o

f c
are

, a
im
 to
 re
du
ce
 th
e n

um
be
r o
f 

pe
op
le 
in 
res

ide
nti
al 
ca
re.
  It
 is 
an
tic
ipa
ted

 th
at 
the

 C
ou
nc
il 

wil
l n
ee
d t
o c
on
sid
er 
alt
ern

ati
ve
 ac

co
mm

od
ati
on
 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 to
 su
pp
ort
 im
ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f th
is 
op
tio
n a

nd
 

thi
s c
ou
ld 
lea
d t
o a

n i
nc
rea

se
 in
 de

ma
nd
 on

 H
ou
sin
g 

Se
rvi
ce
s.

An
y c
os
t im

pli
ca
tio
ns
 of
 th
is 
de
ma

nd
 w
ill 
ne
ed
 to
 be

 
co
ns
ide
red

 as
 th
e i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion
 pl
an
s b

ec
om

e m
ore

 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Th
e s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 re
lat
ed
 op

tio
ns
 id
en
tifi
ed
 as

 w
ith
in 
the

 ci
ty

reg
ion
 ag

en
da

are
:

Di
rec

tor
ate

Se
rvi
ce

Op
tio
ns
 id
en
tifi
ed

Ed
uc
ati
on
 Cu

ltu
re 

& 
Sp

ort
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt

Fu
tur

e d
eli
ve
ry 
of 

cu
ltu
ral
 se

rvi
ce
s

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 & 
Sp

ort
Po

ten
tia
lly 

all
 se

rvi
ce
s

Po
ten

tia
l sh

are
d 

se
rvi
ce
s w

ith
 ot

he
r 

loc
al 
au
tho

riti
es

So
cia

l C
are

 & 
W
ell
be
ing

 
Fa

mi
ly 
& C

om
mu

nit
y 

Su
pp
ort

Re
de
sig

n s
erv

ice
En

ter
pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g &
 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re
Cit

y W
ard

en
s

Ho
us
ing

 & 
En

vir
on
me

nt
Co

mm
un
ity
 Sa

fet
y

va
rio
us
 op

tio
ns

Ho
us
ing

 & 
En

vir
on
me

nt
Ho

me
les

sn
es
s

Ho
me

les
s s

tra
teg

y

Di
rec

tor
ate

Se
rvi
ce

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce

Re
gio

na
l C

on
tac

t C
en
tre

Ho
us
ing

 & 
En

vir
on
me

nt
Bu

ild
ing

 Se
rvi
ce
s c

all
 ou

ts

Pa
ge
 46

An
y c
os
t im

pli
ca
tio
ns
 of
 th
is 
de
ma

nd
 w
ill 
ne
ed
 to
 be

 
co
ns
ide
red

 as
 th
e i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion
 pl
an
s b

ec
om

e m
ore

 
de
ve
lop
ed
.

So
me

 op
tio
ns
 ne

wly
 pr
op
os
ed
 by
 th
e H

ou
sin
g a

nd
 

En
vir
on
me

nt 
Se
rvi
ce
 m
ay
 ha

ve
 an

 ef
fec

t to
 in
cre

as
e 

nu
mb

ers
 ne

ed
ing

 So
cia
l C
are

 se
rvi
ce
s.

C.
 C
us
tom

er 
co
nta

ct 
an
d O

ut 
of 
Ho
ur
s s

erv
ice

s
Du
rin
g t
he
 C
orp

ora
te 
Ro
un
dta

ble
, it
 w
as
 re
co
gn
ise
d t
ha
t 

fur
the

r e
ffic
ien
cie
s m

ay
 be

 po
ss
ibl
e b

y c
on
so
lid
ati
ng
 

cu
sto

me
r c
on
tac

t p
oin
ts 
ac
ros

s t
he
 C
ou
nc
il, 
es
pe
cia
lly 
in 

rel
ati
on
 to
 co
nta

ct 
ou
tsi
de
 of
 co
re 
bu
sin
es
s h

ou
rs.

Page 200



D.
 Ed

uc
ati
on
 an

d S
oc
ial
 C
are

 &
 W
ell
be
ing

Th
ere

 ar
e a

 nu
mb

er 
of 
int
er-
de
pe
nd
en
cie
s b

etw
ee
n t
he

be
ne
fits
 ac
cru

ing
 fro

m 
Ed
uc
ati
on
 op

tio
ns
 (in

cre
as
ing

tea
ch
er 
pro

du
cti
vit
y [
EC

S_
E6
 & 
E2
6],
 ch
an
ge
s t
o c
las
s

siz
es
 [E
CS

_E
8d
, E
8c
 & 
E1
0] 
an
d t
he
 us
e o

f p
ara

-
pro

fes
sio
na
ls 
[EC

S_
E7
c &

 E2
0b
]). 
 Sy

ne
rgi
es
 al
so
 ex
ist
 

be
tw
ee
n t
ran

sfo
rm
ati
on
 op

tio
ns
 re
lat
ing

 to
 th
e u

pp
er 

sta
ge
s o
f s
ec
on
da
ry 
ed
uc
ati
on
 [E
CS

_E
11
 & 
E4
0] 
in 

rel
ati
on
 to
 de

live
ry 
op
tio
ns
 fo
r c
ult
ura

l s
erv

ice
s [
EC

S_
C3
 

& E
CS

_C
22
] s
ha
red

 se
rvi
ce
s [
EC

S_
C1
7 &

 EC
S_
C2
5].

Fu
rth
er 
de
pe
nd
en
cie
s e

xis
t in

 re
lat
ion
 to
 th
e R

ed
uc
tio
n o

f O
ut 

of 
Au
tho

rity
 Pl
ac
em

en
ts,
 [ E

CS
_C
26
]. T

he
 re
du
cti
on
 of
 

de
ma

nd
 fo
r th

es
e p

lac
em

en
ts 
tog

eth
er 
wit
h i
mp

rov
ed
 lo
ca
l 

pro
vis
ion
, is
 a 
co
lla
bo
rat
ive
 en

de
av
ou
r b
etw

ee
n E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 
an
d S

po
rt a

nd
 So

cia
l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

 an
d 

ad
dit
ion
al 
de
ma

nd
s o
n o

r re
du
cti
on
s i
n  
pa
ra-
pro

fes
sio
na
ls 

ma
y l
im
it t
he
 ab

ility
 to
 de

live
r o
n t
his
 op

tio
n. 

Se
cti
on

 4 
Int
er-

de
pe
nd

en
cie

s  
(ve

rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

Ke
y o

pti
on

s (
2)

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

& E
CS

_C
22
] s
ha
red

 se
rvi
ce
s [
EC

S_
C1
7 &

 EC
S_
C2
5].

Fu
rth
er 
op
tio
ns
 to
 re
du
ce
 or
 st
op
 cl
as
sro

om
 an

d l
ea
rni
ng

su
pp
ort
 ha

ve
 al
so
 be

en
 id
en
tifi
ed
. T
he
 cu
mu

lat
ive

fin
an
cia
l b
en
efi
ts 
fro
m 
the

 ch
os
en
 op

tio
ns
 ha

ve
 be

en
inc
lud
ed
 w
ith
in 
the

 an
aly
sis
 of
 sa
vin
gs
. 

Se
rio
us
 co
ns
ide
rat
ion
 w
ou
ld 
ha
ve
 to
 be

 gi
ve
n t
o t
he

im
pa
ct 
the

se
 op

tio
ns
 m
ay
 ha

ve
 on

 ch
ild
ren

’s 
ed
uc
ati
on

ex
pe
rie
nc
e. 
Fin

an
cia
l b
en
efi
ts 
ma

y n
ot 
the

ref
ore

 be
 fu
lly

rea
lisa

ble
, e
ve
n i
f e
xis
tin
g i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion
 ba

rrie
rs 

aro
un
d n

ati
on
al 
ag
ree

me
nts

 ar
e o

ve
rco

me
.

Op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 we

re 
ide
nti
fie
d t
o d

ev
elo
p t
he
 ro
le 
of 

Ed
uc
ati
on
al 
Ps
yc
ho
log

ist
s t
o h

av
e g

rea
ter
 in
vo
lve
me

nt 
in 

Ch
ild
ren

’s 
Se
rvi
ce
s. 
Fu
ll f
ina
nc
ial
 an

d n
on
-fin

an
cia
l im

pa
cts
 

of 
the

se
 cr
os
s D

ire
cto

rat
e d

ep
en
de
nc
ies
 ne

ed
 to
 be

 
co
nfi
rm
ed
. 

E. 
Co
rp
or
ate

 G
ov
ern

an
ce

Th
e f
utu

re 
sh
ap
e o

f th
e s
erv

ice
s d

eli
ve
red

 by
 C
orp

ora
te 

Go
ve
rna

nc
e i
s d

ep
en
da
nt 
on
 th
e c
on
fig
ura

tio
n a

nd
 na

tur
e o

f 
de
live

ry 
of 
all
 ot
he
r s
erv

ice
s w

ith
in 
the

 C
ou
nc
il. 
Mo

reo
ve
r, t
he
 

op
tio
ns
 co
nta

ine
d i
n t
his
 re
po
rt w

ill 
ha
ve
 si
gn
ific
an
t 

im
pli
ca
tio
ns
 fo
r th

e f
utu

re 
go
ve
rna

nc
e o

f th
e C

ou
nc
il.

Pa
ge
 47

Page 201



Sa
vin
gs
 id
en
tifi
ed
 re
lat
e o

nly
 to
 re
ve
nu
e e

xp
en
dit
ure

. It
 sh
ou
ld 
be
 no

ted
 ho

we
ve
r th

at 
a n

um
be
r o
f o
pti
on
s h

av
e, 
or 
co
uld
 re
su
lt

in,
 a 
ca
pit
al 
im
pa
ct.
   S

om
e r
eq
uir
e c
ap
ita
l in
ve
stm

en
t to

 be
 im

ple
me

nte
d, 
wh
ile
 ot
he
rs 
ma

y r
em

ov
e t
he
 ne

ed
 fo
r a
 ca

pit
al 
as
se
t 

an
d t
hu
s c
rea

te 
the

 op
po
rtu
nit
y f
or 
a f
utu

re 
ca
pit
al 
rec

eip
t.  
Th
e m

os
t s
ign

ific
an
t  p

ote
nti
al 
ca
pit
al 
im
pa
cts
 ar
e:

Se
cti
on

 4 
Int
er-

de
pe
nd

en
cie

s  
(ve

rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

Im
pa

ct 
on

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr
am

me

Re
f n
o. 

Op
tio

n
Ca

pit
al 
im
pa
ct

Ca
pit

al 
im
pa
ct 
wh

ere
 kn

ow
n (
£k
s)

EP
I_A

MO
08

Re
du
ce
 st
ree

t li
gh
tin
g w

ho
le 
life
 co
sts
 

Inv
es
tm
en
t (L
an
ter
ns
)

£7
5k
pa
 fro

m 
ex
ist
ing
 bu
dg
ets

EP
I_A

MO
09

Us
e W

i-F
i fo
r U
rba

n T
raf
fic
 C
on
tro
l 

Inv
es
tm
en
t (U

TC
 eq
uip
me
nt)

EP
I_A

MO
11
b

Ta
cti
ca
l d
isp
os
al 
of 
pro

pe
rty
 as
se
ts 

Re
ce
ipt
 (In

ve
stm

en
t P
rop

ert
y P

ort
fol
io 
As
se
ts)

Sit
e b
y s
ite
 ba
sis

EP
I_A

MO
18

Inc
rea

se
 m
ob
ile
 / r
em
ote
 w
ork
ing

Re
ce
ipt
 (fo

rm
er 
Co
rpo

rat
e O

ffic
e A

cc
om
mo
da
tio
n)

Sit
e b
y s
ite
 ba
sis

EP
I_A

MO
20

Im
pro

ve
 en
erg

y e
ffic
ien
cy

Inv
es
tm
en
t (R

en
ew
ab
les
)

Ca
se
 by
 ca
se
 ba
sis

EP
I_D

IR
06

En
ab
le 
ren

ew
ab
le 
en
erg

y n
etw

ork
Inv
es
tm
en
t / 
Re
ce
ipt

De
pe
nd
en
t o
n a
gre

em
en
t w
ith
 po
ten
tia
l p
art
ne
rs

EC
S_
E9
a

Clo
su
re 
of 
2 s
ec
on
da
ry 
sc
ho
ols

Re
ce
ipt
s

Sit
e b
y s
ite
 ba
sis

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Th
e C

ou
nc
il’s
 C
orp

ora
te 
As
se
t G

rou
p i
s t
as
ke
d w

ith
 m
an
ag
ing

 th
e N

on
-H
ou
sin
g C

ap
ita
l p
rog

ram
me

 an
d a

ll r
ela
ted

 is
su
es
 

co
nc
ern

ing
 ca
pit
al 
ac
qu
isit
ion
s o

r d
isp
os
als
. O

ffic
ers

 fro
m 
As
se
t M

an
ag
em

en
t a
nd
 Fi
na
nc
e a

re 
av
ail
ab
le 
to 
as
sis
t s
erv

ice
s f
rom

 
the

 ea
rly
 st
ag
e o

f d
ev
elo
pin
g s

erv
ice
 op

tio
ns
 an

d a
ss
es
s t
he
 po

ten
tia
l c
ap
ita
l im

pa
ct,
 in
clu
din
g c

os
ts,
 tim

es
ca
les
 an

d p
os
sib
le 

fut
ure

 re
ce
ipt
s. 
An
y i
mp

ac
t fr
om

 se
rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
 ne

ed
s t
o b

e c
on
sid
ere

d i
n t
he
 w
ide
r c
on
tex
t o
f th

e C
ou
nc
il’s
 re
qu
ire
me

nt 
to 

su
sta

in 
an
 af
for
da
ble
 ca
pit
al 
pro

gra
mm

e.
Pa

ge
 48EC

S_
E9
a

Clo
su
re 
of 
2 s
ec
on
da
ry 
sc
ho
ols

Re
ce
ipt
s

Sit
e b
y s
ite
 ba
sis

EC
S_
E9
b

Re
de
sig
n o
f s
ec
on
da
ry 
sc
ho
ols
 

Inv
es
tm
en
t (N

ew
 sc
ho
ols
 & 
ref
urb

ish
 2 
ex
ist
ing
 

sc
ho
ols
)

£1
20
m 
–s
tar
tin
g i
n y
ea
r 5
 an
d l
as
tin
g b
ey
on
d 1
0 

ye
ar 
tim
efr
am
e f
or 
ca
pit
al 
pro

gra
mm

e
EC
S_
E1
1

Cit
y C

am
pu
s, 
Se
nio
r P
ha
se

Inv
es
tm
en
t (I
CT
)

EC
S_
E1
9

Ra
tio
na
lisa

tio
n o
f s
ch
oo
l a
dm
ini
str
ati
on

Inv
es
tm
en
t (I
CT
)

EC
S_
E2
8

Clo
se
 th
e M

us
ic 
Sc
ho
ol

Re
ce
ipt

EC
S_
E2
9a

Clo
su
re 
of 
5 p
rim
ary
 sc
ho
ols

Re
ce
ipt
s

Sit
e b
y s
ite
 ba
sis

EC
S_
C2
 or
 

EC
S_
C2
a

Clo
su
re 
of 
art
 ga
lle
ry 
& m

us
eu
ms

Re
ce
ipt
s

Sit
e b
y s
ite
 ba
sis

EC
S_
C2
7

Ne
w 
W
ay
s o
f w
ork
ing
 –
Lib
rar
y &

 In
for
ma
tio
n 

Se
rvi
ce
s

Re
ce
ipt
s

Sit
e b
y s
ite
 ba
sis
 / V

eh
icle

 di
sp
os
al

SC
W
_1
4

Re
du
ce
 th
e n
o. 
of 
sp
ec
ial
ist
 ca
re 
pla
ce
me
nts
 fo
r 

ch
ild
ren

 an
d y
ou
ng
 pe
op
le 
by
 re
de
sig
n a
nd
 

sm
all
 ad
dit
ion
 to
 ex
ist
ing
 lo
ca
l s
erv
ice
 

Inv
es
tm
en
t 

Es
tim
ate
 £9
12
k

Page 202



Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

NE
XT

 S
TE

PS
 

(ve
rsi
on
 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

Se
cti
on
 5

Pa
ge
 49

Page 203



Th
e c
on
tin
ue
d s

uc
ce
ss
 of
 de

live
rin
g a

ga
ins
t th

e C
ou
nc
il p
rio
riti
es
 al
on
gs
ide
 su

cc
es
sfu

lly 
de
live

rin
g t
he
 ve
ry 
am

bit
iou
s a
nd
 

ch
all
en
gin

g p
ac
ka
ge
 of
 op

tio
ns
 pr
ev
iou
sly
 ag

ree
d a

nd
 w
ith
in 
thi
s P

lan
 w
ill 
dir
ec
tly
 lin
k i
nto

 th
e i
mp

ac
t o
n t
he
 pe

op
le 
of 

Ab
erd

ee
n. 
Th
is 
lin
k s
ho
uld
 no

t b
e b

rok
en
 an

d t
he
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
the

 ne
xt 
ph
as
e n

ee
ds
 to
 ho

me
 in
 on

 de
live

rin
g a

ga
ins
t a
 

nu
mb

er 
of 
ou
tco

me
s, 
rat
he
r th

an
 in
div
idu
al 
se
rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
. 

To
 de

live
r th

is,
 AC

C 
ac
kn
ow
led
ge
d t
ha
t it
 w
ill 
ne
ed
 to
 en

su
re 
tha

t it
 ha

s t
he
 st
ron

ge
st 
po
ss
ibl
e c

ap
ab
ility

, c
ap
ac
ity
 an

d 
go
ve
rna

nc
e i
n p

lac
e t
o e

ns
ure

 th
e s
uc
ce
ss
ful
 de

live
ry 
of 
the

 ov
era

ll 5
 Ye

ar 
Bu
sin
es
s P

lan
, n
ot 
jus
t in
 re
ga
rds

 to
 th
e 

dis
cre

te 
Pr
og
ram

me
, b
ut 
as
 an

 ov
era

ll C
ou
nc
il. 
Ke
y t
o t
his
 is
 th
e:

�
De
ve
lop
me

nt 
of 
an
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 cu
ltu
re 
wit
hin
 th
e C

ou
nc
il t
o d

riv
e, 
em

bra
ce
 an

d e
mb

ed
 ch

an
ge

Se
cti
on

 5 
Ne

xt 
St
ep
s  

(ve
rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

En
su

rin
g S

uc
ce
ss

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 50

�
Cle

ar 
lea
de
rsh

ip 
an
d s

tra
teg

ic d
ire
cti
on
 th
at 
wil
l s
tee

r, g
uid

e a
nd
 co

nti
nu
ou
sly
 su

pp
ort
 th
e c
ha
ng
e

�
Cu
sto

me
r a
nd
 co

mm
un
ity
 en

ga
ge
me

nt
�
Ab
ility

 to
 re
po
rt p

rog
res

s a
nd
 im

pa
ct 
on
 th
e l
oc
al 
co
mm

un
ity
 

To
 ac
hie
ve
 th
is,
 AC

C 
ha
s i
de
nti
fie
d k

ey
 ac

tiv
itie
s. 
Th
ey
 ar
e d

isc
us
se
d i
n m

ore
 de

tai
l o
ve
r  t
he
 fo
llo
win

g p
ag
es
: 

Ke
y A

cti
vit

ies
1.

Ad
dr
es
s i
nte

r-d
ep
en
de
nc
ies

2. 
En
ga
ge
me

nt 
& 
Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

3
Pr
og
ram

me
 M
an
ag
em

en
t 

4.
Up
da
te 
5 Y

ea
r F
ina

nc
ial
 Pl
an

Page 204



�
A n

um
be
r o
f in
ter
-de

pe
nd
en
cie
s h
av
e b
ee
n i
de
nti
fie
d d
uri
ng
 th
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f s
erv
ice
 op
tio
ns
 wh

ich
 ne
ed
 to
 

be
 re
so
lve
d i
n t
he
 ne
xt 
sta
ge
 of
 de
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
the
 Bu

sin
es
s P

lan
.

�
Co
mm

un
ica
te 
ca
pit
al 
im
pa
cts
 ar
isin

g f
rom

 D
ire
cto
rat
e p
rog

ram
me
s t
o t
he
 C
ap
ita
l P
rog

ram
me
.

�
Ca
pit
al 
ex
pe
nd
itu
re 
an
d r
ec
eip
ts 
wil
l n
ee
d t
o b
e p
rof
ile
d f
or 
ea
ch
 ye
ar.

�
Re
vie
w 
the
 to
tal
ity
 of
 Tr
an
sfo
rm
ati
on
 op
tio
ns
 an
d i
de
nti
fy 
the
 de
gre

e o
f c
ha
ng
e i
mp
ac
tin
g o
n t
he
 or
ga
nis
ati
on
 .

Se
cti
on

 5 
Ne

xt 
St
ep
s  

(ve
rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

1. 
Ad

dr
es
s i

nte
r-d

ep
en

de
nc

ies

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

�
Re
vie
w 
the
 to
tal
ity
 of
 Tr
an
sfo
rm
ati
on
 op
tio
ns
 an
d i
de
nti
fy 
the
 de
gre

e o
f c
ha
ng
e i
mp
ac
tin
g o
n t
he
 or
ga
nis
ati
on
 .

�
Co
ns
ide
r h
ow
 th
e o
rga

nis
ati
on
 wi
ll m

an
ag
e a
 ch
an
ge
 pr
og
ram

me
 an
d p
ote
nti
al 
ris
ks
 of
 in
itia
tin
g t
he
 fu
ll 

pa
ck
ag
e o
f id
en
tifi
ed
 op
tio
ns
 (s
ee
 Se

cti
on
 5 
Ne
xt 
Ste

ps
, 3
).

Pa
ge
 51

Page 205



�
Sig

nif
ica
nt 
pro

gre
ss
 ha
s b
ee
n m

ad
e i
n t
he
 de
live

ry 
of 
the
 N
ex
t F
ive
 Ye

ars
 Bu

sin
es
s P

lan
 an
d k
ey
 m
es
sa
ge
s 

an
d p
roc
es
se
s u
se
d t
hro

ug
h o
ut 
the
 en
ga
ge
me
nt 
es
tab
lish

ed
 at
 th
e o
ns
et 
of 
PB
B a

nd
 ha
ve
 be
en
 re
vis
ed
 to
 

ref
lec
t th
is.
  

�
Th
e e
lem

en
ts 
of 
the
 bu
sin
es
s p
lan
 ar
e p
res
en
ted
 to
 ou
r c
itiz
en
s, 
cu
sto
me
rs,
 st
aff
, e
lec
ted
 m
em
be
rs 
an
d 

pa
rtn
ers
 th
ou
gh
 a 
pro

gra
mm

e o
f e
ng
ag
em
en
t a
cti
vit
y b
oth
 in
ter
na
l a
nd
 ex
ter
na
l.

�
Eff
ec
tiv
e t
wo
-w
ay
 co
mm

un
ica
tio
ns
 th
rou

gh
ou
t c
ha
ng
e i
s v
ita
l to
 th
e s
uc
ce
ss
 of
 th
e i
mp
lem

en
tat
ion
 of
 ch
os
en
 

Se
cti
on

 5 
Ne

xt 
St
ep
s  

(ve
rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

2. 
En

ga
ge

me
nt 

& 
Im

ple
me

nta
tio

n 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

�
Eff
ec
tiv
e t
wo
-w
ay
 co
mm

un
ica
tio
ns
 th
rou

gh
ou
t c
ha
ng
e i
s v
ita
l to
 th
e s
uc
ce
ss
 of
 th
e i
mp
lem

en
tat
ion
 of
 ch
os
en
 

se
rvi
ce
 op
tio
ns
.

�
At 
Dir
ec
tor
ate
 an
d C

orp
ora

te 
lev
el 
im
ple
me
nta
tio
n p
rog

ram
me
s a
re 
cri
tic
al 
to 
the
 co
nti
nu
ed
 su
cc
es
sfu
l  

im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f c
ho
se
n s
erv
ice
 op
tio
ns
. T
he
se
 ne
ed
 to
 co
ns
ide
r ti
mi
ng
 an
d d
ura

tio
n o
f:

�
Sta

ke
ho
lde
r e
ng
ag
em
en
t 

�
Em

plo
ye
e c
on
su
lta
tio
n a
nd
 no
tic
e p
eri
od
s

�
Ne
go
tia
tio
ns
 wi
th 
thi
rd 
pa
rtie
s

�
Sa
le,
 bu
ild
 or
 re
fur
bis
hm
en
t o
f p
rop

ert
ies

�
Cr
itic
al 
bu
sin
es
s-a
s-u
su
al 
pe
rio
ds

.

Pa
ge
 52

Page 206



Se
cti
on

 5 
Ne

xt 
St
ep
s

(ve
rsi
on
 1.
1 -

Co
un
cil)

3. 
Pr
og

ram
me

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

•
Th

e P
rog

ram
me

 M
an
ag
em

en
t O

ffic
e (

PM
O)
 w
as
 se

t u
p i
n M

arc
h 2

01
1 t
o s

up
po
rt t

he
 de

live
ry 

of 
the

 Fi
ve
 Ye

ar 
Bu

sin
es
s P

lan
 an

d t
he
 as

so
cia

ted
 PB

B s
av
ing

s a
nd
 op

tio
ns
 an

d a
lso

 to
 

im
pro

ve
 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 pr

oje
ct 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
an
d d

eli
ve
ry 
ac
ros

s t
he
 C
ou
nc
il. 
  

•
Th

e S
po
ns
ori
ng
 G
rou

p –
ma

de
 up

 of
 th
e C

hie
f E

xe
cu
tiv
e, 
CM

T a
nd
 th
e S

en
ior
 Pr

og
ram

me
 

Ma
na
ge
r -

ov
ers

ee
s t
he
 w
ork

 of
 th
e P

MO
 an

d m
ee
ts 
for

tni
gh
tly
 to
 m
on
ito
r th

e p
rog

res
s o

f th
e 

pro
jec

ts,
 pr

og
ram

me
s a

nd
 ot
he
r a

cti
vit
ies

 th
at 
de
live

r th
e P

BB
 sa

vin
gs
, p
lus

 ot
he
r p

roj
ec
ts 
the

 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

pro
jec

ts,
 pr

og
ram

me
s a

nd
 ot
he
r a

cti
vit
ies

 th
at 
de
live

r th
e P

BB
 sa

vin
gs
, p
lus

 ot
he
r p

roj
ec
ts 
the

 
co
un
cil 

is 
un
de
rta

kin
g.

•
A  

me
ch
an
ism

 ha
s b

ee
n s

et 
up
 to
 co

nti
nu
ou
sly

 tra
ck
 th
e r

ea
lisa

tio
n o

f ta
rge

ted
 PB

B s
av
ing

s.

•
A c

orp
ora

te 
ch
an
ge
 pr

oc
es
s t
o m

on
ito
r a

nd
 co

ntr
ol 
ch
an
ge
s t
o t
he
 PB

B o
pti
on
s h

as
 be

en
 se

t 
up
.  A

ny
 si
gn
ific

an
t c
ha
ng
es
 to
 co

sts
, b
en
efi
ts 
(sa

vin
gs
) o

r s
co
pe
 ar

e c
on
sid

ere
d b

y t
he
 

Sp
on
so
rin
g G

rou
p f
or 

dis
cu
ss
ion

 an
d a

pp
rov

al.

•
Th

e s
et 
up
 of
 on

e e
lec

ted
 m
em

be
r w

ork
ing

 gr
ou
p t
o e

ns
ure

 on
e s

ing
le 
po
int
 of
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
wit

h e
lec

ted
 m
em

be
rs 
to 
mo

nit
or 

the
 ke

y p
roj
ec
ts 
ari

sin
g f
rom

 PB
B

Pa
ge
 53

Page 207



�
W
ork
 co
nti
nu
es
 on
 in
ter
-de

pe
nd
en
cie
s, 
de
tai
ls 
of 
bu
sin
es
s c
as
es
 an
d i
mp
lem

en
tat
ion
 pl
an
s t
o i
nfo
rm
 an
d 

un
de
rpi
n t
he
 su
cc
es
s o
f th
e i
mp
lem

en
tat
ion
 of
 th
e F

ina
nc
ial
 Pl
an
.

�
En
su
re 
no
 du
pli
ca
tio
n b
etw

ee
n D

ire
cto
rat
e a
nd
 C
orp

ora
te 
sa
vin
gs
 e.
g. 
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt.

�
Co
nfi
rm
ati
on
 re
qu
ire
d o
n f
un
din
g l
ev
els
.

Se
cti
on

 5 
Ne

xt 
St
ep
s  

(ve
rsi
on
 1.

1 -
Co

un
cil)

4. 
Up

da
te 

5 Y
ea
r F

ina
nc

ial
 Pl

an

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

�
Ad
dit
ion
al 
ov
erl
ay
 to
 Fi
na
nc
ial
 Pl
an
 fo
r c
orp

ora
te 
fun
din
g o
pti
on
s a
nd
 fin
an
cin
g r
eq
uir
em
en
ts.
 

�
Ou
tpu
t fr
om
 C
orp

ora
te 
As
se
t G
rou

p a
nd
 th
e s
ett
ing
 of
 fu
tur
e y
ea
rs’
 no
n-h

ou
sin
g c
ap
ita
l p
lan
.

�
Pe
rfo
rm
 se
ns
itiv
ity
 an
aly
sis
.

�
Ye
ar 
1 o
f th
e 5
 Ye

ar 
Fin
an
cia
l P
lan
 fo
rm
s t
he
 ba
sis
 fo
r th

e 2
01
2/1
3 b
ud
ge
t.

�
Th
e 5
 Ye

ar 
Fin
an
cia
l P
lan
 w
ill b

e i
nc
orp

ora
ted
 wi
thi
n t
he
 Fi
ve
 Ye

ar 
Bu
sin
es
s P

lan
.

Pa
ge
 54

Page 208



Gl
os

sa
ry 

 (ver
sio

n 1
.1 
-C

ou
nc
il)

AC
C

-A
be
rd
ee
n C

ity
 C
ou

nc
il

AD
M

-A
lte
rn
ati
ve
 D
eli
ve
ry 

Mo
de
l

CG
 

-C
or
po

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce

CM
T

-C
or
po

rat
e M

an
ag
em

en
t T
ea
m

CS
&P

-C
us
tom

er 
Se

rvi
ce
 an

d P
erf

or
ma

nc
e

EC
&S

-E
du

ca
tio
n C

ult
ur
e a

nd
 Sp

or
t

EP
&I

-E
nte

rp
ris

e P
lan

nin
g a

nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il
Pa

ge
 55

EP
&I

-E
nte

rp
ris

e P
lan

nin
g a

nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e
FT

E 
-F

ull
 Ti
me

 Eq
uiv

ale
nt

H&
E

-H
ou

sin
g a

nd
 En

vir
on

me
nt

HR
&O

D 
-H

um
an
 R
es
ou

rce
s a

nd
 O
rg
an
isa

tio
na
l D

ev
elo

pm
en
t

HR
A

-H
ou

sin
g R

ev
en
ue
 Ac

co
un

t
PB

B
-P

rio
rit
y B

as
ed
 B
ud

ge
tin
g

PM
O 
 

-P
ro
gr
am

me
 M
an
ag
em

en
t O

ffic
e

SC
&W

 
-S

oc
ial
 C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

WP
O 

-W
or
d P

ro
ce
ss
or
 O
pe
rat

or

Page 209



Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il

Page 210



S
er
vi
ce
O
pt
io
ns
re
co
m
m
en
de
d
fo
r
ac
ce
pt
in
g

P
ri

o
ri

ti
sa

ti
o

n
S

av
in

g
s

N
et

C
o

st
s/

S
av

in
g

s
N

et
C

o
st

s/
S

av
in

g
s

N
et

C
o

st
s/

S
av

in
g

s
N

et
C

o
st

s/
S

av
in

g
s

N
et

C
o

st
s/

S
av

in
g

s
T

ra
n

sf
o

rm
at

io
n

/P
ri

o
ri

ti
sa

ti
o

n
N

o
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
20

14
/1

5
20

15
/2

01
6

20
16

/1
7

E
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

/
S

co
re

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
S

to
p

/R
ed

u
ce

Y
r

1
Y

r
2

Y
r

3
Y

r
4

Y
r

5
S

o
ci

al
C

ar
e

&
W

el
lb

ei
n

g

S
to

p
/R

ed
u

ce
O

p
ti

o
n

s
S

C
W

27
34

R
ed

uc
tio

n
of

un
de

r
co

m
m

itm
en

ti
n

vo
lu

nt
ar

y
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n
pa

ym
en

ts
(9

6)
(9

6)
(9

6)
(9

6)
(9

6)
S

to
p/

R
ed

uc
e

0
S

C
W

29
35

R
eq

ue
st

pa
ym

en
th

ol
id

ay
fr

om
G

ra
m

pi
an

D
at

a
S

ha
rin

g
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
0

0
0

0
0

S
to

p/
R

ed
uc

e
0

(9
6)

(9
6)

(9
6)

(9
6)

(9
6)

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

&
S

p
o

rt
T

ra
n

sf
o

rm
at

io
n

O
p

ti
o

n
s

E
C

S
_E

9b
37

R
IS

K
R

ed
es

ig
n

of
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
es

ta
te

0
0

0
0

3,
10

2
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n
1

E
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

O
p

ti
o

n
s

E
C

S
1-

C
27

15
Li

br
ar

y
&

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
er

vi
ce

:N
ew

w
ay

s
of

w
or

ki
ng

(1
3)

(1
3)

(1
3)

(1
3)

(1
3)

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
0

S
to

p
/R

ed
u

ce
O

p
ti

o
n

s
E

C
S

_E
34

48
S

to
p

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
tr

ai
ni

ng
in

M
od

er
n

F
or

ei
gn

La
ng

ua
ge

s
(1

00
)

(1
00

)
(1

00
)

(1
00

)
(1

00
)

S
to

p/
R

ed
uc

e
8

(1
13

)
(1

13
)

(1
13

)
(1

13
)

2,
98

9
H

o
u

si
n

g
&

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t

E
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

O
p

ti
o

n
s

H
E

_D
S

M
_0

1
31

R
e-

de
si

gn
of

H
&

E
D

ire
ct

or
at

e
S

up
po

rt
S

er
vi

ce
(8

6)
(8

6)
(8

6)
(8

6)
(8

6)
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

0
H

E
_E

S
_A

S
S

L6
40

C
re

at
e

ne
w

w
or

ki
ng

m
et

ho
do

lo
gi

es
to

re
ta

in
an

d
ca

pt
ur

e
pr

of
ita

bl
e

w
or

k
at

th
e

S
ci

en
tif

ic
La

b
49

(2
6)

(2
7)

(2
9)

(3
0)

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
2

H
E

_H
C

S
_S

04
(i)

30
U

se
P

riv
at

e
S

ec
to

r
H

ou
si

ng
U

ni
tS

ur
pl

us
(2

01
2/

13
on

ly
)

(2
00

)
0

0
0

0
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

0

S
to

p
/R

ed
u

ce
O

p
ti

o
n

s
H

E
_H

C
S

_C
S

05
o

33
R

em
ov

e
fu

nd
in

g
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
fo

r
no

n-
H

R
A

ac
tiv

ity
w

ith
in

A
be

rd
ee

n
F

am
ili

es
P

ro
je

ct
(3

0)
(3

0)
(3

0)
(3

0)
(3

0)
S

to
p/

R
ed

uc
e

0
H

E
_H

C
S

_S
04

(iv
)

45
S

to
p

O
cc

up
at

io
na

lT
he

ra
pi

st
D

ed
ic

at
ed

G
ra

nt
P

os
t

(3
8)

(3
8)

(3
8)

(3
8)

(3
8)

S
to

p/
R

ed
uc

e
4

H
E

_H
C

S
H

07
54

R
ea

lig
n

fu
rn

itu
re

sc
he

m
e

bu
dg

et
to

m
ee

td
em

an
d

(2
0)

(2
0)

(2
0)

(2
0)

(2
0)

S
to

p/
R

ed
uc

e
11

H
E

_H
C

S
H

06
59

R
ed

uc
e

H
om

el
es

sn
es

s
A

dv
ic

e,
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
&

S
up

po
rt

(3
5)

(3
5)

(3
5)

(3
5)

(3
5)

S
to

p/
R

ed
uc

e
13

H
E

_H
C

S
H

05
64

H
om

el
es

sn
es

s
-

re
du

ce
bu

dg
et

fo
r

th
e

pr
ev

en
tio

n
se

rv
ic

e
(1

0)
(1

0)
(1

0)
(1

0)
(1

0)
S

to
p/

R
ed

uc
e

14
H

E
_H

C
S

_S
04

(v
)

65
R

ed
uc

e
fu

nd
in

g
to

S
C

A
R

F
(S

av
e

C
as

h
&

R
ed

uc
e

F
ue

l)
(1

6)
(1

6)
(1

6)
(1

6)
(1

6)
S

to
p/

R
ed

uc
e

14
(3

86
)

(2
61

)
(2

62
)

(2
64

)
(2

65
)

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t,

P
la

n
n

in
g

&
In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
T

ra
n

sf
o

rm
at

io
n

O
p

ti
o

n
s

E
P

I_
E

B
D

05
28

In
co

m
e

G
en

er
at

io
n

O
pt

io
n

(o
r

eq
ui

va
le

nt
)

fo
r

E
co

no
m

ic
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tA

ct
iv

iti
es

0
(1

04
)

(1
04

)
(1

04
)

(1
04

)
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n
0

E
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

O
p

ti
o

n
s

E
P

I_
A

M
O

27
18

E
st

at
es

T
ea

m
ch

ar
ge

d
to

C
os

to
fC

ap
ita

lS
al

es
(1

11
)

(1
11

)
(1

11
)

(1
11

)
(1

11
)

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
0

E
P

I_
A

M
O

28
19

M
on

ito
rin

g
O

ffi
ce

r
to

be
pa

rt
ia

lly
fu

nd
ed

fr
om

D
ev

el
op

er
s

F
un

d
(4

)
(4

)
(4

)
(4

)
(4

)
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

0
E

P
I_

P
S

D
16

20
R

ed
uc

tio
n

in
N

et
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
fo

r
R

oa
ds

P
ro

je
ct

s
U

ni
tB

ud
ge

t
(2

31
)

(8
1)

(7
1)

(7
1)

(7
1)

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
0

E
P

I_
A

M
O

31
21

R
e-

as
se

ss
an

d
in

cr
ea

se
R

oa
ds

C
ha

rg
es

(2
5)

(2
5)

(2
5)

(2
5)

(2
5)

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
0

S
to

p
/R

ed
u

ce
O

p
ti

o
n

s
E

P
I_

P
S

D
15

22
R

ed
uc

tio
n

in
N

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
re

ve
nu

e
bu

dg
et

(7
)

(7
)

(7
)

(7
)

(7
)

S
to

p/
R

ed
uc

e
0

E
P

I_
P

S
D

17
24

R
ed

uc
e

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tP
la

n
bu

dg
et

(8
0)

(8
0)

(8
0)

(8
0)

(6
0)

S
to

p/
R

ed
uc

e
0

E
P

I_
P

S
D

18
25

R
ed

uc
e

S
tr

at
eg

ic
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tP

la
nn

in
g

A
ut

ho
rit

y
T

ea
m

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)

S
to

p/
R

ed
uc

e
0

E
P

I_
A

M
O

32
26

R
eg

io
na

lC
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

C
en

tr
e

-
m

ov
e

to
F

re
de

ric
k

S
tr

ee
t

(3
0)

(3
0)

(3
0)

(3
0)

(3
0)

S
to

p/
R

ed
uc

e
0

(5
38

)
(4

92
)

(4
82

)
(4

82
)

(4
62

)
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
E

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
O

p
ti

o
n

s
C

G
_F

_2
6

1
R

IS
K

:B
ed

ta
x

to
be

ex
am

in
ed

w
ith

in
co

nt
ex

to
ft

ou
ris

m
ta

x
0

0
0

10
(4

00
)

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
0

C
G

_C
S

_F
S

04
3

F
ai

re
r

S
co

tla
nd

F
un

d
-

ta
rg

et
co

rp
or

at
e

sp
on

so
rs

hi
p

to
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
fu

nd
ar

ea
s

0
0

0
0

0
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

0
C

G
_C

S
_F

O
S

11
7

C
ha

nn
el

sh
ift

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

0
0

0
0

0
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

0
C

G
_F

_2
8

4
A

cc
ou

nt
s

P
ay

ab
le

-
au

to
m

at
ed

pr
oc

es
s

(5
2)

(6
0)

(6
0)

(6
0)

(6
0)

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
0

C
G

_H
R

_2
5

5
R

ed
uc

ed
co

st
s

on
O

cc
up

at
io

na
lH

ea
lth

C
on

tr
ac

t
(1

0)
(1

0)
(1

0)
(1

0)
(1

0)
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

0
C

G
_H

R
_2

6
6

R
ed

uc
ed

co
st

s
re

E
m

pl
oy

ee
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
(5

)
(5

)
(5

)
(5

)
(5

)
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

0
C

G
_H

R
_2

7
R

ev
is

io
n

of
H

um
an

R
es

ou
rc

es
&

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
lD

ev
el

op
m

en
tS

er
vi

ce
s

(1
00

)
(1

00
)

(1
00

)
(1

00
)

(1
00

)
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

0

S
to

p
/R

ed
u

ce
O

p
ti

o
n

s
C

G
_C

S
_F

O
S

10
8

D
is

co
nt

in
ue

iK
io

sk
s

(6
5)

(6
5)

(6
5)

(6
5)

(6
5)

S
to

p/
R

ed
uc

e
0

C
G

_C
S

_I
C

T
10

9
IC

T
E

du
ca

tio
n

C
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

S
up

po
rt

(1
00

)
(1

00
)

(1
00

)
(1

00
)

(1
00

)
S

to
p/

R
ed

uc
e

0
C

G
_C

S
_I

C
T

11
10

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

to
fI

C
T

E
nt

er
pr

is
e

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
F

ra
m

ew
or

k
0

0
0

0
0

S
to

p/
R

ed
uc

e
0

C
G

_F
_2

7
12

R
at

io
na

lis
e

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

P
os

ts
in

F
in

an
ce

(7
0)

(7
0)

(7
0)

(7
0)

(7
0)

S
to

p/
R

ed
uc

e
0

(4
02

)
(4

10
)

(4
10

)
(4

00
)

(8
10

)
C

o
u

n
ci

lw
id

e
O

p
ti

o
n

s
A

C
C

_S
O

25
2

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
-

sa
la

ry
sa

cr
ifi

ce
sc

he
m

es
(b

uy
in

g
ho

lid
ay

s
ba

ck
/r

ed
uc

ed
w

or
ki

ng
w

ee
k)

(2
0)

(2
0)

(2
0)

(2
0)

(2
0)

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n

0
A

C
C

_S
O

26
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
tS

av
in

gs
-

ad
di

tio
na

ls
er

vi
ce

s/
co

m
m

od
iti

es
(a

cr
os

s
A

C
C

)
(1

,0
00

)
(1

,0
00

)
(1

,0
00

)
(1

,0
00

)
(1

,0
00

)
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

0
(1

,0
20

)
(1

,0
20

)
(1

,0
20

)
(1

,0
20

)
(1

,0
20

)
O

ff
ic

e
o

f
C

h
ie

f
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

O
C

E
_D

S
01

14
O

C
E

-
S

tr
ea

m
lin

e
bu

si
ne

ss
m

an
ag

em
en

t
(2

6)
(2

6)
(2

6)
(2

6)
(2

6)
S

to
p/

R
ed

uc
e

0
O

C
E

_E
M

01
13

E
le

ct
io

ns
-

re
fo

cu
s

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

as
si

st
an

ce
(1

7)
(1

7)
(1

7)
(1

7)
(1

7)
S

to
p/

R
ed

uc
e

0
(4

3)
(4

3)
(4

3)
(4

3)
(4

3)

(2
,5

98
)

(2
,4

35
)

(2
,4

26
)

(2
,4

18
)

29
3

Page 211



S
er
vi
ce
O
pt
io
ns
re
co
m
m
en
de
d
fo
r
fu
rt
he
r
in
fo
rm
at
io
n

P
ri
o
ri
ti
sa
ti
o
n
S
av
in
g
s

N
et
C
o
st
s/
S
av
in
g
s
N
et
C
o
st
s/
S
av
in
g
s
N
et
C
o
st
s/
S
av
in
g
s
N
et
C
o
st
s/
S
av
in
g
s
N
et
C
o
st
s/
S
av
in
g
s
T
ra
n
sf
o
rm
at
io
n
/P
ri
o
ri
ti
sa
ti
o
n

N
o

20
12
/1
3

20
13
/1
4

20
14
/1
5

20
15
/2
01
6

20
16
/1
7

E
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
/

S
co
re

£'
00
0

£'
00
0

£'
00
0

£'
00
0

£'
00
0

S
to
p
/R
ed
u
ce

Y
r
1

Y
r
2

Y
r
3

Y
r
4

Y
r
5

S
o
ci
al
C
ar
e
&
W
el
lb
ei
n
g

E
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
O
p
ti
o
n
s

S
C
W
32

36
R
ev
ie
w
/C
ap
K
in
sh
ip
P
ay
m
en
ts

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

0
S
C
W
31

52
R
ev
ie
w
S
oc
ia
lW
or
k
ch
ar
gi
ng
po
lic
y

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

9

(1
00
)

(1
00
)

(1
00
)

(1
00
)

(1
00
)

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,C
u
lt
u
re
&
S
p
o
rt

E
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
O
p
ti
o
n
s

E
C
S
_E
8d

53
In
cr
ea
se
cl
as
s
si
ze
s
in
P
rim
ar
y
sc
ho
ol
-
P
1
fr
om

18
to
25

(6
6)

(4
40
)

(4
40
)

(4
40
)

(4
40
)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

11

S
to
p
/R
ed
u
ce
O
p
ti
o
n
s

E
C
S
_E
9a

16
S
ec
on
da
ry
sc
ho
ol
es
ta
te
-
cl
os
e
2
sc
ho
ol
s
-
re
co
st
ed

(1
47
)

(1
,6
19
)

(1
,9
92
)

(1
,9
92
)

(1
,9
92
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

0
(2
13
)

(2
,0
59
)

(2
,4
32
)

(2
,4
32
)

(2
,4
32
)

H
o
u
si
n
g
&
E
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
t

T
ra
n
sf
o
rm
at
io
n
O
p
ti
o
n
s

H
E
_E
S
_P
T
06

38
C
lo
se
al
lP
ub
lic
T
oi
le
ts
an
d
re
pl
ac
e
w
ith
C
om
m
un
ity
T
oi
le
ts
ch
em
e

(1
60
)

(2
20
)

(2
20
)

(2
20
)

(2
20
)
T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n

1

S
to
p
/R
ed
u
ce
O
p
ti
o
n
s

H
E
_H
C
S
_C
S
05
n

32
R
em
ov
e
fu
nd
in
g
co
nt
rib
ut
io
n
fo
r
no
n-
H
R
A
ac
tiv
ity
w
ith
in
A
S
B
IT
(A
nt
i-S
oc
ia
lB
eh
av
io
ur
)

(2
5)

(2
5)

(2
5)

(2
5)

(2
5)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

0
H
E
_H
C
S
_C
S
05
(x
i)

47
R
em
ov
e
fu
nd
in
g
fo
r
de
pl
oy
in
g
st
re
et
ur
in
al
s

(8
)

(8
)

(8
)

(8
)

(8
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

7
H
E
_H
C
S
_C
S
05
(x
ii)

50
R
em
ov
e
bu
dg
et
s
fo
r
tr
an
sp
or
tm
ar
sh
al
s.

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

8
H
E
_H
C
S
_C
S
05
h

55
R
em
ov
e
fu
nd
in
g
fo
r
C
om
m
un
ity
F
ire
S
af
et
y
T
as
k
G
ro
up

(7
)

(7
)

(7
)

(7
)

(7
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

11
H
E
_H
C
S
_S
03
(i)

63
R
ed
uc
e
H
ou
si
ng
S
up
po
rt
B
ud
ge
tb
y
10
%

(2
50
)

(2
50
)

(2
50
)

(2
50
)

(2
50
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

14
H
E
_H
C
S
_S
04
(v
ii)

68
R
ed
uc
e
C
or
e
C
ar
e
&
R
ep
ai
r
S
er
vi
ce

(4
2)

(4
2)

(4
2)

(4
2)

(4
2)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

15
(5
42
)

(6
02
)

(6
02
)

(6
02
)

(6
02
)

E
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
t,
P
la
n
n
in
g
&
In
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re

E
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
O
p
ti
o
n
s

E
P
I_
A
M
O
29

23
In
tr
od
uc
tio
n
of
ch
ar
ge
s
to
re
si
de
nt
s
fo
r
G
ar
th
de
e
C
P
Z
(T
R
A
D
IN
G
)

(1
4)

(2
8)

(2
8)

(2
8)

(2
8)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

0
E
P
I_
A
M
O
30

27
In
cr
ea
se
ch
ar
ge
le
ve
ls
fo
r
R
es
id
en
ts
P
ar
ki
ng
P
er
m
its
(T
R
A
D
IN
G
)

(7
2)

(7
2)

(1
37
)

(1
37
)

(1
96
)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

0
E
P
I_
A
M
O
11
b

29
T
ac
tic
al
ly
D
is
po
se
of
S
el
ec
te
d
P
ro
pe
rt
y
to
su
pp
or
tN
on
-H
ou
si
ng
C
ap
ita
lP
la
n
(T
R
A
D
IN
G
)

26
1

45
0

45
0

45
0

45
0
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

0
17
5

35
0

28
5

28
5

22
6

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
G
o
ve
rn
an
ce

E
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
O
p
ti
o
n
s

C
G
_F
_3
2

51
R
ed
uc
e
C
ou
nc
il
T
ax
R
el
ie
fo
n
se
co
nd
ho
m
es
(R
IS
K
)

0
0

0
0

0
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

9

S
to
p
/R
ed
u
ce
O
p
ti
o
n
s

0
0

0
0

0
C
o
u
n
ci
lw
id
e
O
p
ti
o
n
s

A
C
C
_S
O
8

94
C
or
po
ra
te
B
on
d
Is
su
e

(4
,7
50
)

40
0

40
0

40
0

40
0
T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n

12
(4
,7
50
)

40
0

40
0

40
0

40
0

O
ff
ic
e
o
f
C
h
ie
f
E
xe
cu
ti
ve

0 0
0

0
0

0
0

(5
,4
30
)

(2
,0
11
)

(2
,4
49
)

(2
,4
49
)

(2
,5
08
)

Page 212



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
6

S
er
vi
ce
O
pt
io
ns
re
co
m
m
en
de
d
fo
r
re
je
ct
io
n

P
ri
o
ri
ti
sa
ti
o
n
S
av
in
g
s

N
et
C
o
st
s/
S
av
in
g
s
N
et
C
o
st
s/
S
av
in
g
s
N
et
C
o
st
s/
S
av
in
g
s
N
et
C
o
st
s/
S
av
in
g
s
N
et
C
o
st
s/
S
av
in
g
s
T
ra
n
sf
o
rm
at
io
n
/P
ri
o
ri
ti
sa
ti
o
n

N
o

20
12
/1
3

20
13
/1
4

20
14
/1
5

20
15
/2
01
6

20
16
/1
7

E
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
/

S
co
re

£'
00
0

£'
00
0

£'
00
0

£'
00
0

£'
00
0

S
to
p
/R
ed
u
ce

Y
r
1

Y
r
2

Y
r
3

Y
r
4

Y
r
5

S
o
ci
al
C
ar
e
&
W
el
lb
ei
n
g

S
to
p
/R
ed
u
ce
O
p
ti
o
n
s

S
C
W
33

88
S
to
p
fu
nd
in
g
m
en
ta
lh
ea
lth
da
y
ca
re

0
0

0
0

(1
,0
00
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

24
S
C
W
34

84
R
ed
uc
e
th
re
sh
ol
d
fo
r
se
rv
ic
e
el
ig
ib
ili
ty
/p
ro
vi
de
em
er
ge
nc
y
on
ly

0
0

0
0

0
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

22
S
C
W
36

85
S
to
p
pr
ov
is
io
n
of
IC
D
R
S
(I
nt
eg
ra
te
d
C
om
m
un
ity
D
ru
g
R
eh
ab
S
up
po
rt
)
se
rv
ic
es

0
0

0
0

(6
00
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

22
0

0
0

0
(1
,6
00
)

E
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
,C
u
lt
u
re
&
S
p
o
rt

T
ra
n
sf
o
rm
at
io
n
O
p
ti
o
n
s

E
C
S
_E
20
b

43
R
IS
K
R
ed
es
ig
n
th
e
pr
of
ile
of
pr
of
es
si
on
al
st
af
fin
g
in
se
co
nd
ar
y
sc
ho
ol
s

0
0

1,
07
0

(1
,5
00
)

(1
,5
00
)
T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n

3
E
C
S
_E
7c

44
R
IS
K
R
ed
es
ig
n
th
e
pr
of
ile
of
pr
of
es
si
on
al
st
af
fin
g
in
pr
im
ar
y
sc
ho
ol
s.

0
0

60
2

(6
50
)

(6
50
)
T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n

3
E
C
S
_E
3

58
R
IS
K
P
ro
vi
de
on
ly
ta
rg
et
ed
nu
rs
er
y
pr
ov
is
io
n
fo
r
3
to
4
ye
ar
ol
ds

0
(6
88
)

(3
,3
30
)

(3
,3
30
)

(3
,3
30
)
T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n

20
*

E
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
O
p
ti
o
n
s

E
C
S
_E
8c

56
R
IS
K
R
ai
se
P
2
to
3
cl
as
s
si
ze
s
to
33
an
d
co
m
po
si
te
cl
as
se
s
in
P
2
to
3
to
30

(8
0)

(1
20
)

(1
20
)

(1
20
)

(1
20
)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

12
E
C
S
_E
26

89
R
IS
K
In
cr
ea
se
te
ac
hi
ng
tim
e
to
m
at
ch
pu
pi
lt
im
e
in
se
co
nd
ar
y
sc
ho
ol
s

0
0

(2
,1
33
)

(3
,2
00
)

(3
,2
00
)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

25
E
C
S
_E
6

90
R
IS
K
In
cr
ea
se
te
ac
hi
ng
tim
e
to
m
at
ch
pu
pi
lt
im
e
in
pr
im
ar
y
sc
ho
ol
s

0
0

(9
00
)

(1
,3
50
)

(1
,3
50
)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

25
E
C
S
_E
10

92
R
IS
K
A
ll
S
ec
on
da
ry
S
1
&
S
2
C
la
ss
es
at
30

0
20
3

(7
00
)

(7
00
)

(7
00
)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

25
E
C
S
_E
31
a

91
R
IS
K
E
xt
en
d
no
n-
su
bj
ec
ts
pe
ci
fic
/g
en
er
ic
te
ac
hi
ng
un
til
en
d
of
S
2

0
0

(1
,3
34
)

(4
,4
18
)

(4
,4
18
)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

25

S
to
p
/R
ed
u
ce
O
p
ti
o
n
s

E
C
S
_E
29
a

17
P
rim
ar
y
sc
ho
ol
es
ta
te
-
cl
os
e
5
sc
ho
ol
s
-
st
ill
or
ig
in
al
fig
ur
es

0
(1
12
)

(6
63
)

(1
,0
15
)

(1
,0
15
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

0
E
C
S
_E
12

57
W
ith
dr
aw

M
us
ic
T
ui
tio
n

20
6

(7
93
)

(7
93
)

(7
93
)

(7
93
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

13
E
C
S
_E
14

66
R
ed
uc
e
th
e
S
up
po
rt
fo
r
Le
ar
ni
ng
te
ac
he
r
al
lo
ca
tio
n
in
se
co
nd
ar
y
sc
ho
ol
s.

(1
17
)

(5
17
)

(5
17
)

(5
17
)

(5
17
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

20
*

E
C
S
_E
16

67
R
ed
uc
e
T
ea
ch
er
S
up
po
rt
fo
r
Le
ar
ni
ng
A
llo
ca
tio
n
-
P
rim
ar
y
S
ch
oo
ls

(9
0)

(6
00
)

(6
00
)

(6
00
)

(6
00
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

20
*

E
C
S
_E
21

72
R
ed
uc
e
re
m
ai
ni
ng
P
up
il
S
up
po
rt
A
ss
is
ta
nt
s
P
ro
vi
si
on
in
P
rim
ar
y
S
ch
oo
ls
by
10
%

14
5

(4
00
)

(4
00
)

(4
00
)

(4
00
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

17
E
C
S
_E
23

73
R
ed
uc
e
re
m
ai
ni
ng
P
up
il
S
up
po
rt
A
ss
is
ta
nt
s
P
ro
vi
si
on
in
S
ec
on
da
ry
S
ch
oo
ls
by
10
%

61
(1
53
)

(1
53
)

(1
53
)

(1
53
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

17
E
C
S
1-
C
8

75
C
lo
se
al
l1
6
C
om
m
un
ity
Li
br
ar
ie
s,
in
co
rp
or
at
e
H
er
ita
ge
C
en
tr
e

24
(8
68
)

(8
68
)

(8
68
)

(8
68
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

18
E
C
S
_E
28

77
R
IS
K
C
lo
se
M
us
ic
S
ch
oo
l

(2
35
)

(6
72
)

(6
93
)

(6
93
)

(6
93
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

19
E
C
S
1-
C
2

82
C
lo
se
al
la
rt
ga
lle
ry
an
d
m
us
eu
m
vi
si
to
r
ve
nu
es
(o
ve
r
4
ye
ar
s)

24
0

1,
21
7

(5
99
)

(4
03
)

(7
35
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

22
E
C
S
1-
C
13

83
C
ea
se
co
m
m
un
iti
es
te
am
s
se
rv
ic
es

(2
,5
20
)

(4
,1
52
)

(4
,1
52
)

(4
,1
52
)

(4
,1
52
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

22
E
C
S
_E
25

93
S
to
p
pr
e-
sc
ho
ol
ed
uc
at
io
n

0
(7
96
)

(3
,7
14
)

(3
,7
14
)

(3
,7
14
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

25
(2
,3
66
)

(8
,4
51
)

(1
9,
99
7)

(2
8,
57
6)

(2
8,
90
8)

H
o
u
si
n
g
&
E
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
t

T
ra
n
sf
o
rm
at
io
n
O
p
ti
o
n
s

E
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
O
p
ti
o
n
s

S
to
p
/R
ed
u
ce
O
p
ti
o
n
s

H
E
_E
S
_G
M
06

49
R
ed
uc
e
G
ro
un
ds
M
ai
nt
en
an
ce
S
er
vi
ce
(s
pe
ci
fic
se
rv
ic
e
re
du
ct
io
n
op
tio
ns
)

28
0

(1
25
)

(1
25
)

(1
25
)

(1
25
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

20
*

H
E
_E
S
_P
C
1

60
R
ed
uc
e
se
rv
ic
e
to
se
le
ct
ed
pa
rk
s
an
d
ga
rd
en
s
an
d/
or
ex
pl
or
e
al
te
rn
at
iv
e
fu
nd
in
g
ar
ra
ng
em
en
ts

(2
31
)

(3
65
)

(3
65
)

(3
65
)

(3
65
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

20
*

H
E
_H
C
S
_C
S
05
a

61
R
em
ov
e
fu
nd
in
g
us
ed
by
C
om
m
un
ity
S
af
et
y
S
er
vi
ce
fo
r
lo
ca
ln
ei
gh
bo
ur
ho
od
sa
fe
ty
in
iti
at
iv
es

(1
5)

(1
5)

(1
5)

(1
5)

(1
5)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

13
H
E
_H
C
S
_C
S
05
(x
)

69
R
em
ov
e
fu
nd
in
g
fo
r
th
e
de
pl
oy
m
en
to
fS
tr
ee
tS
po
rt
A
ct
iv
ity

(5
)

(5
)

(5
)

(5
)

(5
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

15
H
E
_E
S
_S
T
6

71
R
ed
uc
e
S
tr
ee
tC
le
an
in
g
(s
pe
ci
fic
se
rv
ic
e
re
du
ct
io
n
op
tio
ns
)

60
(8
0)

(8
0)

(8
0)

(8
0)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

16
H
E
_H
C
S
_S
03
(ii
)

76
R
ed
uc
e
H
ou
si
ng
S
up
po
rt
B
ud
ge
tb
y
ad
di
tio
na
l1
0%

(t
ot
al
re
du
ct
io
n
20
%
)

(2
50
)

(2
50
)

(2
50
)

(2
50
)

(2
50
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

18
H
E
_H
C
S
_S
04
(ii
i)

78
S
to
p
C
ar
e
&
R
ep
ai
r
H
an
dy
M
an
S
er
vi
ce

(6
0)

(6
0)

(6
0)

(6
0)

(6
0)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

19
H
E
_E
S
_W

S
5

81
R
em
ov
e
R
ec
yc
lin
g
P
oi
nt
s
S
er
vi
ce
in
A
re
as
C
ov
er
ed
by
K
er
bs
id
e
C
ol
le
ct
io
ns

(7
1)

(7
0)

(6
9)

(6
9)

(6
9)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

21
H
E
_E
S
_W

S
7

79
R
em
ov
e
P
ap
er
R
ec
yc
lin
g
in
M
ul
ti-
oc
cu
pa
nc
y
ar
ea
s

(2
0)

(2
0)

(2
0)

0
0
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

20
H
E
_H
C
S
_S
04
(v
i)

80
S
to
p
H
E
C
A
(H
om
e
E
ne
rg
y
C
on
se
rv
at
io
n)
F
un
di
ng
(m
an
ag
ed
by
E
P
&
I)

(6
0)

(6
0)

(6
0)

(6
0)

(6
0)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

21
H
E
_H
C
S
_S
03
(ii
i)

87
R
ed
uc
e
H
ou
si
ng
S
up
po
rt
B
ud
ge
tb
y
ad
di
tio
na
l3
0%

(t
ot
al
re
du
ct
io
n
50
%
)

(7
50
)

(7
50
)

(7
50
)

(7
50
)

(7
50
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

24
(1
,1
22
)

(1
,8
00
)

(1
,7
99
)

(1
,7
79
)

(1
,7
79
)

E
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
t,
P
la
n
n
in
g
&
In
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re

T
ra
n
sf
o
rm
at
io
n
O
p
ti
o
n
s

E
P
I_
A
M
O
26

70
H
ig
h
R
is
k:
C
ha
rg
e
a
C
on
ge
st
io
n
fe
e
fo
r
A
be
rd
ee
n'
s
C
B
D

49
49

49
49

49
T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n

16

E
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
O
p
ti
o
n
s

S
to
p
/R
ed
u
ce
O
p
ti
o
n
s

E
P
I_
A
M
O
15

62
R
E
D
U
C
E
S
ch
oo
lC
ro
ss
in
g
P
at
ro
ls

(4
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

14
9

(1
)

(1
)

(1
)

(1
)

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
G
o
ve
rn
an
ce

E
ff
ic
ie
n
cy
O
p
ti
o
n
s

C
G
_F
_3
0

41
A
E
C
C
S
w
ap
-
A
gr
ee
m
en
t-
m
ov
e
to
C
om
m
on
G
oo
d
(R
IS
K
)

(5
00
)

(5
00
)

(5
00
)

(5
00
)

(5
00
)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

3
C
G
_F
_3
1

42
E
xp
lo
re
us
e
of
C
om
m
on
G
oo
d
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
us
e
of
ca
pi
ta
lr
ec
ei
pt
s
(R
IS
K
)

0
(1
50
)

(1
50
)

(1
50
)

(1
50
)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

3
C
G
_F
_2
9

74
R
ed
ef
in
e
th
e
cr
ite
ria
fo
r
re
lie
f/d
is
cr
et
io
na
ry
N
on
D
om
es
tic
R
at
es
re
lie
f(
R
IS
K
)

(2
00
)

(2
00
)

(2
00
)

(2
00
)

(2
00
)
E
ffi
ci
en
cy

18

S
to
p
/R
ed
u
ce
O
p
ti
o
n
s

C
G
_L
D
S
_7
E

39
S
av
in
g
of
co
nv
en
or
an
d
vi
ce
co
nv
en
or
pa
ym
en
ts
if
le
ss
C
om
m
itt
ee
s

0
0

0
(1
08
)

(1
08
)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

2
C
G
_L
D
S
_0
7B

46
C
ou
nc
il
C
om
m
itt
ee
s
-
re
du
ce
th
e
nu
m
be
r
of
co
m
m
itt
ee
s

0
0

(5
0)

(5
0)

(5
0)
S
to
p/
R
ed
uc
e

6
(7
00
)

(8
50
)

(9
00
)

(1
,0
08
)

(1
,0
08
)

C
o
u
n
ci
lw
id
e
O
p
ti
o
n
s

0
0

0
0

0
O
ff
ic
e
o
f
C
h
ie
f
E
xe
cu
ti
ve

0
0

0
0

0

(4
,1
79
)

(1
1,
10
2)

(2
2,
69
7)

(3
1,
36
4)

(3
3,
29
6)

Page 213



Page 214

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218


	Agenda
	1 Draft Housing Revenue Account (HRA) and Housing Capital Budget 2012/13 to 2013/14 - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	HRA and Housing Capital Budget - Appendix

	2 North East Scotland Pension Fund 2012/13 - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	NE Scotland Pension Fund - Appendix 1

	3 Common Good Budget 2012/13 to 2014/15 - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	Common Good Budget - Appendix
	Common Good Budget - Appendix 2
	Common Good Budget - Appendix 3

	4 Non Housing Capital Programme 2012/13 - 2014/15 Budgets  - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	NHCP Budgets - list of projects

	5 General Fund Revenue Budget 2012/13 and Indicative 2013/14 to 2014/15 Budget - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	General Fund - Appendix 1
	General Fund - Appendix 2
	General Fund - Appendix 3
	General Fund - Appendix 4
	General Fund - Appendix 5
	General Fund - Appendix 6
	General Fund - Appendix 7


